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Exhibit C-1 Annual Reports 

UILDING 

NVESTMENT-DRIVEN GROWTH 



Electric Operations Gas Distribution 

A Balanced 
Regulated 
Portfolio 

Gas Transmission 
& Storage 

NiSource Inc. (NYSE: NI) companies provide natural gas, electricity and other products and services 
to approximately 3.8 mi l l ion customers f rom the Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England. 

Our Grow th Strategy focuses on long-term, low-risk infrastructure investments across our balanced 
portfol io of rate-regulated businesses. 

Gas Dist r ibut ion 
We serve more than 3.3 mi l l ion residential, commercial and industrial natural gas customers in 
Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky, Mary land, Indiana and Massachusetts via approximately 
59,000 miles of pipeline and related facil it ies. 

Gas Transmission & Storage 
We own and operate about 15,000 miles of interstate natural gas pipelines that transport supplies 
f rom product ion and storage regions to markets across 16 states and the District of Columbia. 
We also operate one of the nation's largest underground natural gas storage systems, wi th a 
total capacity of 640 bi l l ion cubic feet (Bcf), capable of delivering 4.8 Bcf of natural gas per day to 
our customers. 

Electric Operations 
Our electnc business generates, t ransmits and distributes electncity to more than 
450,000 customers in 20 counties in northern Indiana, and engages in wholesale and transmission 
transactions. Our electric supply portfol io includes both tradit ional and renewable generation 
sources, including natural gas, coal and hydroelectric, providing for a total system operating net 
capabil i ty of 3,322 megawatts (MW). 



DEAR FELLOW STOCKHOLDERS: 

When I wrote to you a year ago, I described a renewed sense of accomplishment, commitment 
and optimism at NiSource. 

Our team had successfully navigated the turbulent economy and withstood the highly 
stressed capital markets. We had executed against a highly visible and demanding core 
business strategy. And we were poised to address critical priorities that would move our 
company another step closer to our aspiration of 
becoming North America's Premier Regulated 
Energy Company. 

NiSource, I noted, was building momentum. 

BUILDING 
MOMENTUM 

A year later, despite an environment that remains challenging and an agenda no less 
aggressive, I am happy to report that your company has maintained that momentum 
and then some. 

Here are just a few of your company's notable 2010 accomplishments: 

• NiSource generated a total shareholder return (TSR) of nearly 21 percent for 
2010, outperforming the Dow Jones and Standard and Poor's utility averages 
and the market as a whole - a strong encore to the company's 2009 TSR of 
approximately 49 percent. 

• We materially strengthened our financial profile and positioned NiSource to 
fund a deep inventory of revenue-generating infrastructure modernization 
and growth investments. 

"Your company is indeed 
Building Investment-Driven 

Growth for 2011 and beyond" 
Robert C. SkaggSjJr., President andCEa 



STOCK PRICE 
PERFORMANCE 

— $1Q0 

• NiSource 
• DJ Utilities 
• S&P 500 

$150,-

• NiSource 
• DJ Utilities 

^ SlOO 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

NiSource 

111.39 

91.84 

60.49 

98.51 

120.50 

100.0 

DI Utilities 

119.24 

113.32 

1Q0.71 

139.57 

116.63 

100.0 

S&P 500 

111.39 

97.31 

76.96 

122.15 

116.79 

100.0 

' Our three business units once again produced 
solid results - generating earnings in line with 
our increased guidance and building on an 
established track record of meeting or 
exceeding our financial commitments. 

• We continued to deliver tangible results from 
our balanced busfness plan - successfully 
executing landmark regulatory, infrastructure 
investment and customer service initiatives. 

• And we remained true to our core 
commitments to preserve a stable, investment 
grade credit rating and maintain our attractive, 
secure dividend. 

As you will see throughout this year's annual 
report, 2010 was a year in which your NiSource 
team continued building confidence, financial 
strength, and a record of consistent execution. 
Your company is indeed Building Investment-
Driven Growth for 2011 and beyond. 

BUILDING FINANCIAL 
STRENGTH & SHAREHOLDER 
VALUE 

During 2010, NiSource's earnings per share 
(non-GAAP) increased 14 percent over 2009 
levels. We also further strengthened the 
company's financial profile during 2010 through 
a series of actions specifically designed to 
enable us to fund an attractive inventory of low-
risk, infrastructure investment opportunities. 

In September, we completed a $400 million 
forward equity offering. This offering aligns with 
- and strongly supports - our annual capital 
'investment program, which I am pleased to note 
is targeted at up to $1.1 billion for 2011. 

In addition, we successfully tendered nearly 
$275 million in high-cost debt and concurrentiy 
executed an attractive 30-year debt offering of 
$250 million - actions that will reduce our 2011 
interest expense by approximately $10 million 
and extend the maturity of our debt portfolio. 

With the successful completion of the forward 
equity offering and other key elements of our 
financial strategy, we are now well-positioned to 
take advantage of the deep inventory of 

NYSE: Nl 



investment opportunities available across all three of NiSource's business units - investments that 
will enable us to grow earnings and shareholder value on a sustainable basis. 

POWERING INDIANA 
Across our company, NiSource teams are focused on providing exceptional customer service 
and reliability, developing collaborative stakeholder relationships and advancing key 
commercial, regulatory and infrastructure investment programs. 

I would venture to say, however, that nowhere have these efforts been more critical than 
in Indiana, where our teams embarked on a comprehensive strategy we refer to as 
Powering Indiana - an integrated series of initiatives designed to engage customers and 
community leaders; improve performance and reliability; modernize customer programs 
and rate designs; and restore the earnings of Northern Indiana Public Service Company 
(NIPSCO). 

BUILDING 
RELATIONSHIPS 

During 2010, those efforts produced tangible 
results, starting with the unanimous 
settlement of NlPSCO's natural gas rate case -
the company's first in 20 years. The 
settlement, which the Indiana Utility 
Regulatory Commission (lURC) approved in November, resulted in an overall 
rate decrease for customers while enhancing NlPSCO's operating earnings. It 
also reflected rate design improvements and continued our strong support for 
low-income assistance, energy efficiency and conservation. 

By year-end, the Indiana team significantly advanced its regulatory agenda 
with the filing of a new NIPSCO electric rate case with the lURC. 

A COMPELLING 
INVESTMENT 

• A balanced, diverse portfolio of 
' regulated businesses 

• Highly predictable revenue stream 

• A substantial, highly visible inventtJ 
of growth investments 

• A secure, attractive dividend and • 
stable investment grade credit 

Disciplined operational, commercij 
regulatory and financial executi~ 



Although filed In November, the preparation and 
stakeholder outreach for the case began long 
before that - resulting in a proposal that is 
balanced and responsive to the needs of the 
company, our customers and other 
constituencies. Our team continues to be 
engaged with stakeholders as the proceeding 
moves forward, and we expect the case to be 
completed during 2011. 

CAPITAL 
I N V E S T M E N T ( S M ) 

Gas Distribution 

Gas Transmission 8i Storage 

Electric Operations 

CO 

o 

NIPSCO also 
announced the 
launch of a 
$600 million 
environmental 
investment program 
that will strengthen 
northern Indiana's 
environmental and 
economic profile. 
Notably, the six- to 
eight-year 
investment program 
-wh ich is in line 
with the company's 
recent New Source 
Review settlement 
with the EPA - will 
build upon NlPSCO's 
environmental 
leadership position 
in Indiana and 
provide the 
foundation for the 

company's earnings growth going forward. The 
first phase of the program, a major upgrade at 
NlPSCO's Schahfer electric generating station, 
received lURC certificate approval in December. 

These significant regulatory and environmental 
investment initiatives are in addition to our 
ongoing tangible improvements in system 
reliability, customer programs and services, and 
constructive relationships with community 
partners and key stakeholders. 

With our team's continued engagement and 
singular focus, I am confident we will meet our 
goal of enhancing NlPSCO's overall performance 
and restoring our earnings to an appropriate 
level by 2012. 

o 

NVSK:N^ 



LEVERAGING OUR STRATEGIC 
PIPELINE & STORAGE FOOTPRINT 
A centerpiece of NiSource's long-term growth strategy Is the ongoing development and delivery 
of new infrastructure projects that capitalize on our core gas transmission and storage assets 
and our unparalleled geographic footprint in the prolific Marcellus Shale production area. 

During 2010, NiSource Gas Transmission & Storage (NGT8tS) completed or neared 
completion of more than $150 million in strategic growth projects serving the Marcellus 
region - providing market access for more than 500,000 dekatherms of natural gas per day. 

From a strategic standpoint, our $80 million Majorsville series of projects, completed in 
the third quarter of 2010 on-time and on-budget, serve as the cornerstone of a number of 
additional growth projects currently in process across the Marcellus play. These 
projects, many yet to deliver a full year's 
earnings run rate, boosted NGT&S revenues by 
more than $20 million in 2010. BUILDING 
Looking forward, another key component of R L L l A b l L i l i 
NGT&S' growth strategy is investing in the 
infrastructure needed to serve new gas-fired electric generation markets. Across 
the NGT&S footprint, a number of large electric companies are actively engaged 
in planning their future generation requirements, many of which are expected to 
be based on natural gas. A prime example that we're targeting to launch later 
this year involves an investment to provide 250,000 dekatherms per day of firm 
long-term transportation to serve a new large gas-fired generating station. 

A BALANCED 
BUSINESS PLAN 

Now in its seventh year, NiSource's 
balanced, four-part business plan 

continues to deliver solid results fror 
our low-risk portfolio of regulated 

assets. As we move forward, the 
fundamental components of that plan 

remain unchanged: 

. / • Expansion of our natural gas pipeline 

. and storage business 

• Infrastructure modernization program 
synchronized with regulatory initiatiAj 

• Financial management 

Cost and process manage 



\n sum, our NGT&S growth strategy remains 
front and center - developing a compelling 
inventory of customer-focused, value adding 
energy infrastructure projects - designed to 
meet increased demand for capacity by virtually 
every segment of the industry. These accretive 
infrastructure investments - which we expect to 
average about $200 million annually - are and 
will continue to be a key contributor to our long-
term growth plan. 

MODERNIZING 
GAS DISTRIBUTION 
INFRASTRUCTURE & 
SERVICES 

During 2010, our NiSource Gas Distribution 
(NGD) teams continued to execute their strategy 
of combining long-term infrastructure 
modernization programs with complementary 
regulatory initiatives. 

Hundreds of thousands of customers are 
benefiting from this industry-leading strategy, 
which includes significant, revenue-producing 
facility modernization programs across a 
number of our utilities, including Columbia Gas 
of Ohio, Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, 
Columbia Gas of Massachusetts and Columbia 
Gas of Kentucky. In aggregate, these programs 
provide NiSource with an investment 
opportunity of nearly $4.4 billion over the next 
20 to 25 years. 

Our NGD team also continued to target organic 
growth opportunities, such as Columbia Gas of 
Virginia's expansion of its system to serve 
Dominion Virginia Power's 580-megawatt gas-
fired Bear Garden power station in Buckingham 
County, Va. 

Our strategy to synchronize regulatory initiatives 
with our infrastructure investment and customer 
programs is highlighted by rate cases in Indiana, 
Maryland, Pennsylvania and Virginia in 2010. In 
total, regulatory and infrastructure projects at 
our gas disthbution companies contributed 
nearly $0.20 to our EPS in 2010. 

That regulatory momentum continues into 2011, 
as Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania filed a new 



rate case in January with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission. The case is expected to be 
completed in the fourth quarter of this year. 

With each successful initiative, NGD strengthened its established reputation for addressing 
complex issues related to energy conservation, progressive rate design and timely recovery of 
ongoing infrastructure investments in a disciplined, thoughtful and collaborative fashion. 

BUILDING LONG TERM, 
INVESTMENT-DRIVEN GROWTH 

As you can see, your company is growing shareholder value while meeting the needs of 
our customers and other key stakeholders. 

Based on the continued success of our balanced business strategy and the extensive 
array of growth investment opportunities available across all of our businesses, we 
remain confident that NiSource will sustainably grow long-term earnings in the range 
of 3 to 5 percent annually. In fact, in the near term - particularly as we execute a 
number of regulatory initiatives - our earnings growth may well exceed that longer-
term range. For example, in 2011, we expect net operating earnings to fall within a 
range of $1.25 to $1.35 per share (non-GAAP), the mid-point of which represents a 
6.3 percent increase over our 2010 net operating earnings. 

NISOURCE'S COMPELLING 
INVESTMENT PROPOSITION 

In closing, I would like to acknowledge our team, our customers and many 
business and community partners, and you - our investors - f o r your 

A SIMPLE 
TRUTH: DO THE 

RIGHT THING 

Our growth strategy is grounded in a 
simple truth: We make investments that 

benefit our customers and the 
communities we serve. 

That philosophy is best exemplified by our 
annual investment in modernizing or 

expanding our energy infrastructure, expecte* 
to reach up to $1.1 billion in 2011. 

These investments help us provide the safe, 
reliable and efficient energy services that our m' 

than 3.8 million customers depend on. 



MANAGEMENT TEAM 

R o b e r t C. S k a g g s , J r . 
President Si Chief Executive Officer 

S t e p h e n P. S m i t h 
Executive Vice President & Chief Financial Officer 

C a r r i e ] , H i g h t m a n 
Executive Vice President & Chief Legal Officer 

C h r i s t o p h e r A. H e l m s 
Executive Vice President &. Group CEO, 

Gas Transmission Si Storage 

J i m m y D. S t a t o n 
Executive Vice President & Group CEO, 

Gas Distribution & Northern Indiana Energy 

R o b e r t D. C a m p b e l l 
Senior Vice President, Human Resources 

G l e n L. K e t t e r i n g 
Senior Vice President. Corporate Affairs 

V i o l e t G. S i s t o v a r i s 
Senior Vice President & Cfiief Information Officer 

L a r r y J. F r a n c i s c o 
Vice President, Audit 

support and engagement during the past year. 
Together, we are bui ld ing a company we can all 
be proud of - one wi th a unique, compel l ing and 
durable investment proposi t ion: 

• A balanced, diverse port fol io of regulated 
businesses; 

• Highly predictable revenue streams; 

" A substantial, highly visible inventory of 
g rowth investments; 

' A secure, attractive dividend and stable 
investment grade credit; and 

• Disciplined operat ional, commerc ia l , 
regulatory and f inancial execution. 

We made signif icant progress in strengthening 
the value of your Investment during 2010. As we 
continue that momentum Into 2011, our core 
strategy remains unchanged. 

What has changed is our strengthened financial 
profi le and our enhanced abil i ty to invest in our 
businesses - capabilit ies that w i l l drive 
cont inued growth in 2011 and beyond. 

As we move fo rward , 1 can assure you that our 
approach wi l l remain discipl ined and 
straightforward - focused on meeting our 
customers' needs, generating value for our 
shareholders and Bui ld ing Investment-Driven 
G r o w t h . 

Thank you for your cont inued interest in and 
support of NiSource. 

Robert C. Skaggs, Jr. 
President & CEO 
NiSource Inc. 

NYSE: NI 



LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN 

As Chairman of your Board of Directors, I am pleased to echo the optimism and sense of 
accomplishment highlighted in Bob Skaggs' letter. 

With great thoughtfulness, deliberation and discipline, NiSource has executed on its balanced 
business plan. The team has improved performance, strengthened key financial metrics and 
delivered on fundamental commitments to investors, customers and other important 
stakeholders. 

With each successive achievement in this "brick-by-brick" approach, NiSource has built 
more credibility, greater confidence and a deeper capacity to achieve its vision of 
becoming North America's Premier Regulated Energy Companv-

The Board of Directors shares this vision and remains strongly supportive of 
management's plan to move the company forward. We believe NiSource's 
infrastructure-focused investment strategy not 
only will create long-term value for 
shareholders, but lasting benefits for the many 
customers and communities served by the 
company. C O N F I D E N C E 

BUILDING 
As we look toward NiSource's future, I would be remiss if I did not acknowledge 
the important contributions to this strategy provided by a member of our Board 
who is retiring this year. Dennis Foster has contributed more than a decade of 
valued service as a member of the NiSource Board, including the last several 
years as Chair of the Board's Audit Committee. In this role, Dennis has 
provided steady leadership and has been a strong and effective advocate for 
transparency in our company's accounting and financial reporting. On 
behalf of our team, I would like to thank him for his service and wish him 
well in his retirement. 
Icontinued) 

A SUSTAINABLE 
APPROACH 

Our vision is to establish a legacy of 
sustained economic growth, social 

responsibility and environmental 
stewardship reflective of a premier 

energy company. 

• Delivering sustainable economic growth 
• Enhancing our stakeholders* quality of Uf 
Serving as responsible stewards of naturai 
and environmental resources ^ 

Learn more by reading the NiSour-̂  
Sustainability Report, availably 

www.nisource.com. 

http://www.nisource.com
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BOARD OF D I R E C T O R S 

I a n M. R o l l a n d 
Chciirman of the Board, NiSource Inc. 

R i c h a r d A. A b d o o 
President, R.A. Abdoo S Co. LLC 

Dr. S t e v e n C. B e e r i n g 
Chairman, National Science Board 

D e n n i s E. F o s t e r 
Principal, Foster Thoroughbred Investments 

M i c h a e l E. J e s a n i s 
Principal, Serrafix 

M a r t y R. K i t t r e l l 
Retired Executive Vice President Si CFO, Dresser, Inc. 

W. Lee N a t t e r 
Retired Chairman, President 8i CEO, Rayonier, Inc. 

D e b o r a h S. P a r k e r 
Presidents CEO, 

International Business Solutions, Inc, 

R o b e r t C. S k a g g s , J r . 
President a CEO, NiSource Inc, 

R i c h a r d L. T h o m p s o n 
Chairman, Lennox International, Inc. 

Dr. C a r o l y n Y. Woo 
Martm J, Gillen Dean & Ray & Milann Siegfried 

Professor of Entrepreneurial Studies, 
Mendi0^a College of Business, 

University of Notre Dame 

Rest assured, as NiSource's strategy moves 
forward, the Board of Directors wi l l remain 
fai thful stewards of your investment and 
continue to bui ld on our solid track record of 
responsible and progressive governance 
practices. 

We wi l l cont inue to test and validate key 
components of the company's strategy. 

We wi l l advance principles of integrity, 
transparency and independence, as embodied in 
NiSource's governance standards and practices. 

And we wi l l maintain our strong level of 
engagement as NiSource continues the 
important work of bui ld ing long-term 
shareholder value. 

Thank you for your cont inuing support of 
OUR company. 

Sincerely, 

lan M. Rolland 
Chairman of the Board 
NiSource Inc. 

NYSE: NI 



UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

0 ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 

OK 

D TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) 
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the transition period from^ to _ _ _ _ _ 

Commission file number 001 -16189 

NiSource Inc. 
(bixact name of registrant as specified in its t;harter) 

Delaware 35-2108964 
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer 
incorporation or organization) Identification No,) 

801 East 86th Avenue 
Merrillville. Indiana 46410 

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code) 

(877)647-599Q 
(Registrant's telephone number, including area code) 

Securities registered pursuant lo Section 12(b) of the Act: 

Title of each class Name of each exchange on which registered 

Common Stock New York 

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act: None 

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities Act, Yes 0 No D 

Indicate by check markif the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Act. Yes • No IZI 
Indicate by check mark whether Ihe registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such 
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. 
Y e s 0 NoD 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Website, if any, every 
Interactive Data File required lo be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (232.405 of this chapter) during 
the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). 
Y e s 0 NoC: 

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K. is not contained herein, and will 
not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in 
Part III of this Fonn 10-K or any amendment to this Fonn lO-K. 13 

Indicate by check mack whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-acceleraled filer, OT a smaller 
reporting company. See the definition o f large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 
t2-b-2 of the Exchange Act. 

Large accelerated filer E Accelerated filer D 

Non-accelerated filer D Smaller reporting company D 

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act). Yes D No 0 

The aggregate market value of Common Stock (based upon the June 30, 2010, closing price of S 14.50 on the New York Stock 
Exchange) held by non-affiliates was approximately $4,016,977,544. 

There were 279,294,915 shares of Common Stock, $0.01 Par Value outstanding as of January 31, 2011. 

Documents Incorporated by Reference 
Part III of this report incorporates by reference specific portions of the Registrant's Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy 
Statement relating to the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 10, 2011. 



CONTENTS 

Page 
No. 

Defined Terms 3 

Parti 

Item 1. Business 6 

Item IA. Risk Factors 9 

Item IB. Unresolved Staff Cotmnents 13 

Item 2. Properties 14 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings 16 

Item 4. Removed and Reserved 18 

Supplemental Item. Executive Officers of the Registrant 19 

Part 11 

Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and 

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities 20 

Item 6- Selected Financial Data 21 

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and 

Results of Operations 23 

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 61 

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data 62 

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Accounting and 
Financial Disclosure 160 

ltem9A. Controls and Procedures 160 

Part 111 

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance 161 

Item 11. Executive Compensation 161 

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and 

Related Stockholder Matters 161 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence 161 

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services 161 

Part IV 

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules 162 

Signatures 163 

Exhibit Index 164 



DEFINED TERMS 

The following is a list of frequently used abbreviations or acronyms that are found in this report: 

NiSource Subsidiaries and Affiliates 
Capital Markets NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. 
CER Columbia Energy Resources, Inc. 
CGORC Columbia Gas of Ohio Receivables Corporation 
CNR Columbia Natural Resources, Inc. 
Columbia Columbia Energy Group 
Columbia Gulf Columbia GulfTransmission Company 
Columbia of Kentucky Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Columbia of Mary land Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc. 
Columbia of Massachusetts Bay State Gas Company 
Columbia of Ohio Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. 
Columbia of Pennsylvania Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Columbia of Virginia Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc. 
Columbia Transmission Columbia Gas Transmission L.L.C. 
CPRC Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Receivables Corporation 
Crossroads Pipeline Crossroads Pipeline Company 
Granite State Gas Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. 
Hardy Storage Hardy Storage Company, L.L.C. 
Kokomo Gas Kokomo Gas and Fuel Company 
Millennium Millennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C. 
NARC NIPSCO Accounts Receivable Corporation 
NDC Douglas Properties NDC Douglas Properties, Inc. 
NiSource NiSource Inc. 
NiSource Corporate Services NiSource Corporate Services Company 
NiSource Development Company NiSource Development Company, Inc. 
NiSource Finance NiSource Finance Corporation 
Northem Indiana Northem Indiana Public Service Company 
Northem Indiana Fuel and Light Northem Indiana Fuel and Light Company Inc. 
Northem Utilities Northem Utilities, Inc. 
NSR New Source Review 
PEI PEI Holdings, Inc. 
Whiting Clean Energy Whiting Clean Energy, Inc. 

Abbreviations 
2010 Health Care Act The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health 

Care and Education Reconcihation Act of 2010 signed mto 
law by the President on March 23,2010 and March 30,2010, 
respectively 

ACES AmericanCIeanEnergy and Security Act of 2009 
AFUDC Allowance for funds used during construction 
AICPA American Institute ofCertified Public Accountants 
Ameren Ameren Services Company 
AMRP Accelerated Main Replacement Program 
AOC Administrative Order by Consent 
AOCI Accumulated other comprehensive income 
ARRs Auction Revenue Rights 
ASC Accounting Standards Codification 
BBA British Banker Association 
Bcf Billion cubic feet 
Board Board of Directors 
BPAE BP Altemative Energy North America Inc 
BTMU The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD. 
BTU British Thermal Unit 
CAA Clean Air Act 
CAIR Clean Air Interstate Rule 



DEFINED TERMS 

CAMR Clean Air Mercury Rule 
CARE Conservation and Ratemaking Efficiency 
CCGT Combined Cycle Gas Turbine 
CERCLA Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and 

Liability Act (also known as Superfund) 
Chesapeake Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C. 
C02 Carbon Dioxide 
Day 2 Began April 1, 2005 and refers to the operational control of 

the energy markets by MISO, including the dispatching of 
wholesale electricity and generation, managing transmission 
constraints, and managing the day-ahead, real-time and 
fmancial transmission rights markets 

DOT United Slates Department of Transportation 
DPU Department of Public Utihties 
DSM Demand Side Management 
Dth Dekatherm 
ECR , Environmental Cost Recovery 
ECRM Environmental Cost Recovery Mechanism 
ECT Environmental cost tracker 
EERM Environmental Expense Recovery Mechanism 
EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency 
EPS Earnings per share 
ERISA EmployeeRetirement Income Security Act of 1974 
FAC Fuel adjustment clause 
FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board 
FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
FTRs Financial Transmission Rights 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
GCR Gas cost recovery 
GHG Greenhouse gases 
gwh Gigawatt hours 
hp Horsepower 
IBM Intemational Business Machines Corp. 
IBM Agreement The Agreement for Business Process & Support Services 
IDEM Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
IFRS Intemational Financial Reporting Standards 
IRP Infrastmcture Replacement Program 
IRS Intemal Revenue Service 
lURC Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission 
LDCs Local distribution companies 
LIBOR London hiterBank Offered Rate 
LIFO Last-in, tirst-oul 
LNG Liquefied Natural Gas 
Mcf Million cubic feet 
MGP Manufactured Gas Plant 
MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator 
Mitchell Station Dean H. Mitchell Coal Fired Generating Station 
MMDth Million dekatherms 
mw, Megawatts 
mwh Megawatts hours 
NAAQS National Ambient Air Quality Standards 
NOV Notice of Violation 
NO2 Nitrogen dioxide 
NOx Nitrogen oxides 
NYMEX New York Mercantile Exchange 
OCI Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
OPEB Other Postretirement and Postemployment Benefits 



DEFINED TERMS 

OUCC Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor 
PADEP Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
PCB Polychlorinated biphenyls 
Piedmont Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
PIPP Percentage of Income Plan 
PJM PJM Interconnection is a regional transmission organization 

(RTO) that coordinates the movement of wholesale electricity 
in all or parts of 13 states and the District of Columbia. 

PM particulate matter 
PSC Public Service Commission 
PUC Public Utility Commission 
PUCO Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
RBS Royal Bank of Scotland LC 
RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
RSG Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee 
SEC Securities and Exchange Commission 
SIP State Implementation Plan 
S02 Sulfur dioxide 
Sugar Creek Sugar Creek electric generating plant 
VaR Value-at-risk and instmment sensitivity to market factors 
VIE Variable Interest Entity 
VSCC Virginia State Corporation Commission 
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NiSource is an energy holding company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, electricity and other products and 
services to approximately 3.8 million customers located within a corridor that runs from the Gulf Coast through the 
Midwest to New England. NiSource is the successor to an Indiana corporation organized in 1987 under the name of 
NIPSCO Industries, Inc., which changed its name to NiSource on April 14, 1999. 

NiSource is one of the nation's largest natural gas distribution companies, as measured by number of customers. 
NiSource's principal subsidiaries include Columbia, a vertically-integrated natural gas distribution, transmission and 
storage holding company whose subsidiaries provide service to customers in the Midwest, the Mid-Atlantic and the 
Northeast; Northem Indiana, a vertically-integrated gas and electric company providing service to customers in 
northem Indiana; and Columbia of Massachusetts, a natural gas distribution company serving customers in 
Massachusetts. NiSource derives substantially all of its revenues and eamings from the operating results of its 
fifteen direct subsidiaries. 

NiSource's business segments are: Gas Distribution Operations; Gas Transmission and Storage Operations; and 
Electric Operations. Following is a summary of the business for each reporting segment. Refer to Item 7, 
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations", for additional 
information for each segment. 

Gas Distribution Operations 
NiSource's natural gas distribution operations serve more than 3.3 million customers in seven states and operate 
approximately 59 thousand miles of pipeline. Through its wholly-owned subsidiary, Columbia, NiSource owns five 
distribution subsidiaries that provide natural gas to approximately 2.2 million residential, commercial and industrial 
customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky, and Maryland. NiSource also distributes natural gas to 
approximately 795 thousand customers in northem Indiana through three subsidiaries: Northem Indiana, Kokomo 
Gas and Northem Indiana Fuel and Light. Additionally, NiSource's subsidiary, Columbia Gas of Massachusetts, 
distributes natural gas to approximately 296 thousand customere in Massachusetts. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
NiSource's Gas Transmission and Storage Operations subsidiaries own and operate nearly 15,000 miles of 
jurisdictional and non-jurisdictional pipelines and operate one of the nation's largest underground natural gas storage 
systems capable of storing approximately 639 Bcf of natural gas. Through its subsidiaries, Columbia Transmission, 
Columbia Gulf and Crossroads Pipelme, NiSource owns and operates an interstate pipeline network extending from 
the Gulf of Mexico to New York and the eastern seaboard. Together, these companies serve customers in 16 
northeastem, mid-Atlantic, midwestem and southern states and the District of Columbia. 

NiSource's Gas Transmission and Storage Operations continue to capture growth opportunities leveraging 
NiSource's strategically positioned pipeline and storage assets. A number of Gas Transmission and Storage 
Operations' new growth projects are designed to support increasing Marcellus Shale production, while the Company 
also has continued to grow and adapt its system to provide critical transportation and storage services to markets 
across its high-demand service territory. 

The Gas Transmission and Storage Operations subsidiaries are also involved in two joint ventures. Millennium and 
Hardy Storage, which effectively expand their facilities and throughput. Millermium pipeline, which includes 247 
miles of 30-inch-diameter pipe across New York's Southem Tier and lower Hudson Valley, has the capability to 
transport up to 525,400 Dth per day of natural gas to markets along its route, as well as to the New York City 
markets through its pipeline interconnections. Millennium is jointly owned by affiliates of NiSource, DTE Energy 
and National Grid. Hardy Storage, which consists of underground natural gas storage facilities in West Virginia, has 
a working storage capacity of 12 Bcf and the ability to dehver 176,000 Dth of natural gas per day. Hardy Storage is 
a joint venture of subsidiaries of Columbia Transmission and Piedmont. 

Electric Operations 
NiSource generates, transmits and distributes electricity through its subsidiary Northern Indiana to approximately 
458 thousand customers in 20 counties in the northem part of Indiana and engages in wholesale and transmission 
transactions. Northem Indiana operates three coal-fired electric generating stations. The three operating facilities 
have a net capability of 2,574 mw. Northern Indiana also owns and operates Sugar Creek, a CCGT plant with a 535 
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mw capacity rating, four gas-fired generating units located at Northem Indiana's coal-fired electric generating 
stations with a net capability of 203 mw and two hydroelectric generafing plants with a net capability of 10 mw. 
These facilities provide for a total system operating net capability of 3,322 mw. Sugar Creek was purchased in May 
2008 and dispatched into MISO on December 1, 2008. Northem Indiana's transmission system, with voltages from 
69,000 to 345,000 volts, consists of 2,795 circuit miles. Northem Indiana is interconnected with five neighboring 
electric udlities. 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, Northem Indiana generated 86.7% and purchased 13.3% of its electric 
requirements. Northem Indiana's Mitchell Station, indefinitely shut down in 2002, is not included in the net 
capacity of the three coal-fired generation stations. In the order received on May 25, 2010 related to the 2008 rate 
case, the lURC approved a rate base that excludes the Mitchell Station, All utility plant assets of the Mitchell Stafion 
in service were retired and CWIP, materials and supplies, and base coal totaling S4.3 milUon were expensed during 
the third quarter of 2010 as there were no future economic benefits associated with these assets. 

Northern Indiana participates in the MISO transmission service and wholesale energy market. The MISO is a 
nonprofit organization created in compliance with FERC regulations, to improve the flow of electricity in the 
regional marketplace and to enhance electric reliability. Additionally, MISO is responsible for managing the energy 
markets, managing transmission constraints, managing the day-ahead, real-time and FTR markets and managing the 
ancillary market. Northern Indiana transferred functional control of its electric transmission assets to MISO and 
transmission service for Northem Indiana occurs under the MISO Open Access Transmission Tariff 

Corporate and Other Operations 
During the first quarter of 2010, NiSource made the decision to wind down the unregulated natural gas marketing 
activities as a part of the Company's long-term strategy of focusing on its core regulated business. 

Divestiture of Non-Core Assets 
In recent years, NiSource sold certain busmesses judged to be non-core to NiSource's strategy. NiSource sold 
Whiting Clean Energy to BPAE in April 2008 for S216.7 million which included $16.1 million in working capital. 
In December 2008, NiSource sold Northem Utilities and Granite State Gas for $209.1 million which mcluded $49.1 
million in working capital. Columbia Gulf sold a portion of Columbia Gulfs offshore assets to Tennessee Gas 
Pipeline in June 2008. Lake Erie Land, a wholly-owned subsidiary of NiSource, sold its Sand Creek Golf Club 
assets in June 2006, to a private real estate developer. Lake Erie Land is pursuing the sale of certain other real estate 
assets it owns. NiSource Corporate Services is continuing to work with potential buyers to sell its Marble Cliff 
facility. In the fourth quarter of 2010, NiSource Corporate Services executed a purch^e and sale agreement of the 
Marble Cliff facility with the closing date planned in the first quarter 2011. NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary of 
NiSource Development Company, is in the process of exiting some of its low income housing investments. 

Business Strategy 
NiSource focuses its business strategy on its core, rate-regulated asset-based businesses with virtually 100% of its 
operating income generated from the rate-regulated businesses. With the nation's fourth largest natural gas pipeline, 
the largest natural gas distribution network east of the Rocky Mountains and one of the nation's largest natural gas 
storage networks, NiSource operates throughout the energy-intensive corridor that extends fi-om the supply areas in 
the Gulf Coast through the consumption centers in the Midwest, Mid-Atlantic, New England and Northeast. This 
corridor includes over 40% of the nation's population and close to 50% of its natural gas consumption. NiSource 
continues to position its assets to meet the corridor's growing energy needs. 

Competition and Changes in the Regulatorv Environment 
The regulatory frameworks applicable to NiSource's operations, at both the state and federal levels, continue to 
evolve. These changes have had and will continue to have an impact on NiSource's operations, structure and 
profitability. Management continually seeks new ways to be more competitive and profitable in this changing 
environment, including providing gas customers with increased choices for products and services. 

Natural Gas Competition. Open access to natural gas supplies over interstate pipelines and the deregulation of the 
commodity price of gas has led to tremendous change in the energy markets. LDC customers and marketers 
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purchase gas directly from producers and marketers as an open, competitive market for gas supplies has emerged. 
This separation or "unbundling" of the transportation and other services offered by pipelines and LDCs allows 
customers to purchase the commodity independent of services provided by the pipelines and LDCs. The LDCs 
continue to purchase gas and recover the associated costs from their customers. NiSource's Gas Distribution 
Operations' subsidiaries are involved in programs that provide customers the opportunity to purchase their natural 
gas requirements fi"om third parties and use the NiSource Gas Distribution Operations' subsidiaries for 
transportation services. 

Electric Competition. Northem Indiana currently dispatches all power from its plants into the MISO. Transmission 
service for Northem Indiana occurs under the MISO Open Access Transmission Tariff 

Financing Subsidiarv 
NiSource Finance is a wholly-owned, consolidated finance subsidiary of NiSource that engages in financing 
acfivities to raise funds for the business operations of NiSource and its subsidiaries. NiSource Finance was 
incorporated in Febmary 2000 under the laws of the state of Indiana. NiSource Finance's obligations are fiilly and 
unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. 

Other Relevant Business Infomiation 
NiSource's customer base is broadly diversified, with no single customer accounting for a significant portion of 
revenues. 

As of December 31, 2010, NiSource had 7,604 employees of whom 3,278 were subject to collective bargaining 
agreements. 

For a Hsting of certain subsidiaries of NiSource refer to Exhibit 21. 

NiSource files various reports with the SEC. The reports include the annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports 
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, proxy statements, and amendments to those reports filed or furnished 
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, NiSource makes all SEC filings 
available without charge to the public on its web site at http://www.nisource.com. 

http://www.nisource.com
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There are many factors that could have a material adverse effect on NiSource's operating results, financial condition 
and cash flows. New risks may emerge at any time, and NiSource cannot predict those risks or estimate the extent 
to which they may affect financial performance. Each of the risks described below could adversely impact the value 
of NiSource's securities. 

NiSource has substantial indebtedness which could adversely affect its Hnancial condition. 

NiSource had total consolidated indebtedness of $7,352.8 million outstanding as of December 31, 2010. The 
substantial indebtedness could have important consequences to investors. For example, it could; 

limit the ability to borrow additional funds or increase the cost of borrowing additional funds; 
reduce the availability of cash flow from operations to fund working capital, capital expenditures and other 
general corporate purposes; 
limit the flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in the business and the industries in which the 
company operates; 
lead parties with whom NiSource does business to require additional credit support, such as letters of 
credit, in order for NiSource to transact such business; 
place NiSource at a competitive disadvantage compared to competitors that are less leveraged; 
increase vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions; and 
limit the ability of the company to execute on its growth strategy, which is dependent upon access to capital 
to fund its substantial investment program. 

Some of NiSource's debt obligations contain financial covenants related to debt-to-capital ratios and cross-default 
provisions. NiSource's failure to comply with any of these covenants could result in an event of default, which, if 
not cured or waived, could resuh in the acceleration of outstanding debt obligations. Additionally, a drop in 
NiSource's credit rating could adversely impact the cost for NiSource to issue new debt securities. 

A drop in NiSource's credit rating could adversely impact NiSource's liquidity. 

On December 14, 2010, Fitch affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at BBB-, and the exisfing ratings 
of all other subsidiaries. Fitch's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. On November 19, 2010, 
Moody's Investors Service affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at Baa3, and the exisfing rafings of all 
other subsidiaries. Moody's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. On Febmary 24, 2011, 
Standard & Poor's affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource and its subsidiaries at BBB-. Standard & 
Poor's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. Although all rafings confinue to be investment 
grade, a downgrade by Slandard & Poor's, Moody's or Fitch would result in a rating that is below investment grade. 

Certain NiSource affiHates have agreements that contain "rafings triggers" that require increased collateral if the 
credit ratings of NiSource or certain of its subsidiaries are rated below BBB- by Standard & Poor's or Baa3 by 
Moody's. The additional collateral that would be required in the event of a downgrade below the ratings trigger 
levels would amount to approximately $18.1 million. In addition to agreements with ratings triggers, there are other 
agreements that contain "adequate assurance" or "material adverse change" provisions that could necessitate 
additional credit support such as letters of credit and cash collateral to transact business. In addition, under Northem 
Indiana's trade receivables sales program, an event of termination occurs if Northem Indiana's debt rating is 
withdrawn by either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, or falls below BB or Ba2 at either Standard & Poor's or 
Moody's, respectively. Likewise, under Columbia of Ohio's and Columbia of Pennsylvania's trade receivables 
sales programs, an event of termination occurs if NiSource's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard & Poor's or 
Moody's, or falls below BB- or Ba3 at either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

Additionally, as a resuh of NiSource's participation in certain derivative activifies, a credit downgrade could cause 
NiSource to be required to post substantial collateral in support of past and current transacfions. These collateral 
requirements, combined with other potential negative effects on NiSource's liquidity in the event of a credit 
downgrade below an investment grade rating, could have a material adverse effect on earnings potenfial and cash 
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flows. Lasfly, a credit downgrade could adversely affect the avaiiabihty and cost of capital needed to fund the 
growth investments which are a central element of the company's long-term business strategy. 

NiSource may not be able to execute its growth strategy as planned. 

Because of changes in the business or regulatory environment, NiSource may not be able to execute its four-part 
business plan as intended. NiSource's commercial and regulatory initiatives may not achieve planned results; levels 
of commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and storage business may be less than its plan has 
anticipated; and the actual results of NiSource's financial management of the balance sheet, and process and expense 
management could deviate materially from planned outcomes. 

Adverse economic and market conditions or increases in interest rates could reduce net revenue growth, 
increase costs, decrease future net income and cash flows and impact capital resources and liquidity needs. 

While the national economy is experiencing some recovery from the recent downtum, NiSource cannot predict how 
robust the recovery will be or whether or not it will be sustained. 

Continued sluggishness in the economy impacting NiSource's operating jurisdictions could adversely impact 
NiSource's ability to grow its customer base and collect revenues from customers, which could reduce net revenue 
growth and increase operating costs. An increase in the interest rates NiSource pays would adversely affect future 
net income and cash flows. In addition, NiSource depends on debt to finance its operations, including both working 
capital and capital expenditures, and would be adversely affected by increases in interest rates. The slow rate of the 
current economic recovery and tightened credit markets, coupled with NiSource's credit ratings, could impact 
NiSource's ability to raise additional capital or refinance debt at a reasonable cost. Refer to Note 16, "Long-Terra 
Debt," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information related to outstanding long-term debt and 
maturities of that debt. 

Capital market performance and other factors may decrease the value of benefit plan assets, which then 
could require significant additional funding and impact earnings. 

The performance of the capital markets affects the value of the assets that are held in tmst to satisfy future 
obligations under defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans. NiSource has significant 
obligations in tiiese areas and holds significant assets in these trusts. These assets are subject to market fluctuafions 
and may yield uncertain retums, which fall below NiSource's projected rates of retum. A decHne in the market 
value of assets may increase the funding requirements of the obligations under the defined benefit pension and other 
postrefirement benefit plans. Additionally, changes in interest rates affect the liabilities under these benefit plans; as 
interest rates decrease, the liabilities increase, which could potentially increase funding requirements. Further, the 
funding requirements of the obligations related to these benefits plans may increase due to changes in govemmental 
regulations and participant demographics, including increased numbers of refirements or changes in hfe expectancy 
assumptions. Ultimately, significant funding requirements and increased pension expense could negatively impact 
NiSource's resuhs of operations and financial position. 

The majority of NiSource's net revenues is subject to economic regulation and is exposed to the impact of 
regulatory rate reviews and proceedings. 

Virtually all of NiSource's net revenues are subject to economic regulation at either the federal or state level. As 
such, the net revenues generated by those regulated companies are subject to regulatory review by the applicable 
federal or state authority. These rate reviews determine the energy rates charged to customers and directly impact 
revenues. NiSource's fmancial results are dependent on more frequent regulatory proceedings in order to ensure 
timely recovery of costs. For example, the outcome of the currently pending 2010 electric rate case could have a 
material effect on NiSource's financial resuhs. Additionally, the costs of complying with future changes in 
enviromnental laws and regulations are expected to be significant, and their recovery through rates will be 
contingent on regulatory approval. 

10 
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As a result of efforts to introduce market-based competition in certain of the markets where the regulated businesses 
conduct operations, NiSource may compete with independent marketers for customers. This competition exposes 
NiSource to the risk that certain stranded costs may not be recoverable and may affect results of NiSource's growth 
strategy and cash flows. 

NiSource's costs of compliance with environmental laws are significant. The costs of compliance with future 
environmental laws and the recognition of environmental liabilities could impact cash flow and profitability. 

NiSource's subsidiaries are subject to extensive federal, state and local environmental requirements that, among 
other things, regulate air emissions, water usage and discharges, remediation and the management of chemicals, 
hazardous waste, solid waste, and coal combustion residuals. Compliance with these legal obligations requires 
NiSource to make expenditures for installation of pollution control equipment, remediation, environmental 
monitoring, emissions fees and permits at many of NiSource's facilities. These expenditures are significant, and 
NiSource expects that they will continue to be significant in the future. Furthermore, if NiSource's subsidiaries fail 
to comply with environmental laws and regulations or cause harm to the environment or persons, even if caused by 
factors beyond NiSource's control, that failure or harm may result in the assessment of civil or criminal penalties 
and damages against NiSource and its subsidiaries. 

Existing environmental laws and regulations may be revised and new laws and regulations seeking to protect the 
environment may be adopted or become applicable to NiSource's subsidiaries. Revised or additional laws and 
regulations could resuh in significant additional expense and operating restrictions on NiSource's facilities or 
increased compliance costs, which may not be fiilly recoverable from customers and would, therefore, reduce net 
income. Moreover, such costs could materially affect the continued economic viability of one or more of 
NiSource's facilities. 

Because NiSource operations deal with natural gas and coal fossil fuels, emissions of GHGs are an expected aspect 
of the business. While NiSource attempts to reduce GHG emissions through efficiency programs, leak detection, 
and other programs, GHG emissions cannot be entirely eliminated. The current administration has made it clear that 
they are focused on reducing GHG emissions, tiirough legislation and/or regulation. Imposing statutory or regulatory 
restrictions and/or costs on GHG emissions could increase NiSource's cost of producing energy, which could impact 
customer demand or NiSource's profitability. Compliance costs associated with these requirements could also affect 
NiSource's cash flow. The cost impact of any new or amended GHG legislation or regulations would depend upon 
the specific requirements enacted and cannot be determined at this time. 

Even in instances where legal and regulatory requirements are already known, the original estimates for cleanup and 
envkonmental capital projects can differ materially from the amount ultimately expended. The actual fiiture 
expenditures depend on many factors, including the nature and extent of contamination, the method of cleanup, the 
cost of raw materials, coi\tractor costs, and the availability of cost recovery from customers. Changes in costs could 
affect NiSource's financial position and cash flows. 

A significant portion of the gas and electricity NiSource sells is used by residential and commercial customers 
for heating and air conditioning. Accordingly, the operating results fluctuate depending on the weather and, 
to a certain extent, usage of gas or electricity. 

Energy sales are sensitive to variations in weather. Forecasts ofenergy sales are based on normal weather, which 
represents a long-term historical average. Significant variations from normal weather could have, and have had, a 
material impact on energy sales. Additionally, residential usage, and to some degree commercial usage, have shown 
to be sensitive to fluctuations in commodity costs for gas and electricity, whereby usage declines with increased 
costs, thus affecting NiSource's financial results. Lastly, residential and commercial customers' usage has shown to 
be sensitive to economic conditions and the impact of macro-economic drivers such as unemployment, consumption 
and consumer confidence, which could also affect NiSource's financial results. 

II 
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NiSource's business operations are subject to economic conditions in certain industries. 

Business operations throughout NiSource's service territories have been and may continue to be adversely affected 
by economic events at the national and local level where it operates. In particular, sales to large industrial customers 
may be impacted by economic downturns. The U.S. manufacturing industry continues to adjust to changing market 
conditions including intemational competition, increasing costs, and fluctuating demand for their products. 

Changes in accounting principles may adversely affect NiSource's fmancial results. 

Future changes in accounting rules, such as IFRS, and associated changes in regulatory accounting may negatively 
impact the way NiSource records revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities. These changes in accounting standards 
may adversely affect its financial results. 

Transporting and storing natural gas involves numerous risks that may result in accidents and other 
operating risks and costs. 

Our gas distribution and storage activities involve a variety of inherent hazards and operating risks, such as leaks, 
accidents, including third party damages, and mechanical problems, which could cause substantial financial losses. 
In addition, these risks could resuh in serious injury to employees and non-employees, loss of human Hfe, significant 
damage to property, environmental pollution and impairment of our operations, which in tum could lead to 
substantial losses to us. In accordance with customary industry practice, we maintain insurance against some, but not 
all, of these risks and losses. The location of pipelines and storage facilities near populated areas, including 
residential areas, commercial business centers and industrial sites, could increase the level of damages resulting 
from these risks. The occurrence of any of these events not fully covered by insurance could adversely affect our 
financial position and results of operations. 

Aging infrastructure may lead to increased costs and disruptions in operations that could negatively impact 
NiSource's financial results. 

NiSource has risks associated with aging infrastructure assets. The age of these assets may result in a higher level of 
maintenance costs and may be susceptible to unscheduled outages despite diligent efforts by NiSource to properly 
maintain these assets through inspection, scheduled maintenance and capital investment. The failure to operate 
these assets as desired could result in NiSource's inabihty to meet firm service obligations, adversely impact 
revenues, and could result in increased expenses, which may not be fully recoverable from customers. 

Climate change, natural disasters, acts of terrorism or other catastrophic events may disrupt operations and 
reduce the ability to service customers. 

A dismption or failure of natural gas tiansmission, storage or distribution systems or within electric generation, 
transmission or distribution systems in the event of a major hurricane, tornado, terrorist attack or other catastrophic 
event could cause delays in completing sales, providing services, or performing other critical functions, NiSource 
has experienced dismptions in the past from hurricanes and tornadoes and other events of this nature. The cost, 
availability and sufficiency of insurance for these risks could adversely affect NiSource's results of operations, 
financial position and cash flows. 

There is also a concem that chmale change may exacerbate the risks to physical infrastmcture associated with heat 
and extreme weather conditions. Climate change and the costs that may be associated with its impacts have the 
potential to affect NiSource's business in many ways, including increasing the cost NiSource incurs in providing its 
products and services, impacting the demand for and consumption of its products and services (due to change in 
both costs and weather pattems), and affecting the economic health of the regions in which NiSource operates. 

12 
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Growing NiSource's business by constructing new pipelines and other facilities subjects NiSource to 
construction risks and natural gas supply risks. 

NiSource Gas Transmission & Storage Operations continues to complete and advance customer-driven growth 
projects across its system, primarily surrounding the Marcellus Shale production area in the states of Pennsylvania 
and West Virginia. These growth projects may include constmcting or purchasing pipelines and treatment and 
processing facilities, which subjects NiSource to constmction risks and risks that gas supplies will not be available. 
If NiSource undertakes these projects, it may not be able to complete them on schedule or at the anticipated costs. 
NiSource may construct or purchase these projects to capture anticipated future growth in production in the region, 
which may not materialize, and the constmction may occur over an extended period of time, and NiSource will not 
receive material increases in revenue and cash flows until after the completion of the project. NiSource competes 
for these projects with companies of varying size and financial capabilities, including some that may have 
advantages competing for natural gas and liquid gas supplies, as well as acquisitions and other business 
opportunities. 

Sustained extreme weather conditions may negatively impact NiSource's operations. 

NiSource conducts its operations across a wide geographic area subject to varied and potentially extreme weather 
conditions, which may from time to time persist for sustained periods of time. Despite preventative maintenance 
efforts, persistent weather related stress on NiSource's infrastmcture may reveal weaknesses in its systems not 
previously known to the company or otherwise present various operational challenges across all business segments. 
Although NiSource makes every effort to plan for weather related contingencies, adverse weather may affect its 
ability to conduct operations in a manner that satisfies customer expectations or contractual obligations. The 
company endeavors to minimize such service dismptions, but may not be able to avoid them altogether. 

Growing competition in the gas transportation industry could result in the failure by customers to renew 
existing contracts. 

As a consequence of the increase in competition in the industry and the shift in natural gas production areas, end 
usei^ and LDCs may be reluctant to enter into long-term service contracts. The renewal or replacement of existing 
contracts with NiSource's customers at rates sufficient to maintain current or projected revenues and cash flows 
depends on a number of factors beyond its control, including competition from other pipelines, gatherers, the 
proximity of supphes to the markets, and the price of, and demand for, natural gas. The inability of NiSource to 
renew, or replace its current contracts as they expire and respond appropriately to changing market conditions could 
materially impact its financial results. 

ITEM IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS 

None. 
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Discussed below are the principal properties held by NiSource and its subsidiaries as of December 31,2010. 

Gas Distribution Operations. NiSource's Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries own and operate a total of 
58,608 miles of pipelines and certain related facihties. This includes: (i) for the six distribution companies of its 
Columbia system, 41,144 miles of pipelines, 1,350 reservoir acres of underground storage, eight storage wells, 
liquid propane facilities with a capacity of 3.3 million gallons, an LNG facihty with a total capacity of 22.3 million 
gallons and one compressor station with 800 hp of installed capacity, (ii) for its Northern Indiana system, 15,443 
miles of pipelines, 27,129 reservoir acres of underground storage, 82 storage wells, two compressor stations with a 
total of 4,000 hp of installed capacity and an LNG facility with a storage capacity of 48.6 million gallons, (iii) for its 
Northem Indiana Fuel and Light system, 970 miles of pipelines, and (iv) for its Kokomo Gas system, 1,051 miles of 
pipelines and an LNG facility with a capacity of 4.9 miUion gallons. The physical properties of the NiSource gas 
utilities are located throughout Ohio, Indiana, Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky, Maryland, and Massachusetts. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations. NiSource Gas Transmission and Storage subsidiaries own and operate 
14,772 miles of jurisdictional interstate natural gas transmission pipeline. Columbia Transmission owns and leases 
approximately 775 thousand acres of underground storage, 3,518 storage wells, 11,193 miles of interstate pipeUne 
and 91 compressor stations with 624,179 hp of installed capacity. Columbia Transmission's operations are located in 
Delaware, Kentucky, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, and West 
Virginia. Columbia Gulf has 3,377 miles of transmission pipeline and 11 compressor stations with 470,238 hp of 
installed capacity. Columbia Gulfs operations are located in Kentucky, Louisiana, Mississippi, Tennessee, Texas 
and Wyoming. Crossroads Pipeline has 202 miles of transmission pipehne and one compressor station with 3,000 hp 
of installed capacity. Crossroads Pipeline's operations are located in Indiana and Ohio. NiSource Gas Transmission 
and Storage Operations' offices are headquartered in Houston, Texas. 

Electric Operations. NiSource generates, transmits and distributes electricity through its subsidiary Northem 
Indiana to approximately 458 thousand customers in 20 counties in the northem part of Indiana and engages in 
wholesale and transmission transactions. Northem Indiana operates three coal-fired electric generating stations. 
The three operating facilities have a net capability of 2,574 mw. Northem Indiana also owns and operates Sugar 
Creek, a CCGT plant with a 535 mw capacity rating, four gas-fired generating units located at Northem Indiana's 
coal-fired electric generating stations with a net capability of 203 mw and two hydroelectric generating plants with a 
net capability of 10 mw. These facilities provide for a total system operating net capability of 3,322 mw. Sugar 
Creek was purchased in May 2008 and dispatched into MISO on December 1, 2008. Northem Indiana's 
transmission system, with voltages from 69,000 to 345,000 volts, consists of 2,795 circuit miles. Northem Indiana 
is interconnected with five neighboring electric utilities. 

During the year ended December 31, 2010, Northern Indiana generated 86.7% and purchased 13.3% of its electric 
requirements. Northern Indiana's Mitchell Station, indefinitely shut down in 2002, is not included in the net 
capacity of the three coal-fired generation stations. In the order received on May 25, 2010 related to the 2008 rate 
case, the lURC approved a rate base that excludes the Mitchell Station. All utihty plant assets of the Mitchell Station 
in service were retired and constmction work-in-process (CWIP), materials and supplies, and base coal totaling $4.3 
million were expensed during the third quarter of 2010 as there were no future economic benefits associated with 
these assets. 

Corporate and Other Operations. NiSource owns the Southlake Complex, its 325,000 square foot headquarters 
building located in Merrillville, Indiana, and other residential and development property. 

Character of Ownership. The principal offices and properties of NiSource and its subsidiaries are held in fee and 
are free from encumbrances, subject to minor exceptions, none of which are of such a nature as to impair 
substantially the useftilness of such properties. Many of the offices in various communities served are occupied by 
subsidiaries of NiSource under leases. All properties are subject to liens for taxes, assessments and undetermined 
charges (if any) incidental to constmction. It is NiSource's practice regularly to pay such amounts, as and when due, 
unless contested in good faith. In general, the electric lines, gas pipelines and related facilities are located on land 
not owned in fee but are covered by necessary consents of various govemmental authorities or by appropriate rights 
obtained from owners of private property. NiSource does not, however, generally have specific easements from the 

14 



ITEM 2. PROPERTIES 

NISOURCE INC. 

owners of the property adjacent to public highways over, upon or under which its electric lines and gas distribution 
pipelines are located. At the time each of the principal properties was purchased a title search was made. In 
general, no examination of titles as to rights-of-way for electric lines, gas pipelines or related facilities was made, 
other than examination, m certain cases, to verify the grantors' ownership and the lien status thereof. 
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1. Tawney, et aL v. Columbia Natural Resources, Inc., Roane County, WV Circuit Court 

The Plaintiffs, who are West Virginia landowners, filed a lawsuit in early 2003 in the West Virginia Circuit Court 
for Roane County, West Virginia (the "Trial Court") against CNR alleging that CNR underpaid royalties on gas 
produced on their land by improperly deducting post-production costs and not paying a fair value for the gas. 
Plaintiffs also claimed that Defendants fraudulentiy concealed the deduction of post-production charges. In 
December 2004, the Trial Court granted Plaintiffs' motion to add NiSource and Columbia as Defendants. The Trial 
Court later certified the case as a class action that includes any person who, after July 31, 1990, received or is due 
royalties from CNR (and its predecessors or successors) on lands lying within the boundary of the state of West 
Virginia. Although NiSource sold CNR in 2003, NiSource remained obligated to manage this litigation and was 
responsible for the majority of any damages awarded to Plaintiffs. On January 27, 2007, the jury hearing the case 
retumed a verdict against all Defendants in the amount of $404.3 milhon inclusive of both compensatory and 
punitive damages; Defendants subsequently filed their Petition for Appeal, which was later amended, with the West 
Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (the "Appeals Court"), which refused the petition on May 22, 2008. On August 
22, 2008, Defendants filed Petitions to the United States Supreme Court for writ of certiorari. Given tbe Appeals 
Court's earlier refiisal of the appeal, NiSource adjusted its reserve in the second quarter of 2008 to reflect the portion 
of the Trial Court judgment for which NiSource would be responsible, inclusive of interest. This amount was 
included in "Legal and environmental reserves," on the Consohdated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2008. On 
October 24, 2008, the Trial Court preliminarily approved a Settlement Agreement with a total settlement amount of 
S380 million. The settlement received final approval by the Trial Court on November 22, 2008. NiSource's share 
of the settlement liability is up to S338.8 million. NiSource complied with its obligations under the Settiement 
Agreement to fund $85.5 million in the qualified settiement fund by January 13, 2009. Additionally, NiSource 
provided a letter of credit on January 13, 2009 in the amount of $254 million and thereby complied with its 
obligation to secure the unpaid portion of the settlement, which wa.s terminated on December 29, 2010. The Trial 
Court entered its Order discharging the judgment on January 20, 2009 and is supervising the administration of tiie 
settlement proceeds. As of December 31, 2010, NiSource has contributed a total of $330.5 million into the 
qualified settlement fund, $277.3 million of which was contributed prior to December 31, 2009, As of December 
31, 2010, $8.3 million of the maximum settiement liability has not been paid. NiSource contributed an additional 
S2.7 million subsequent to December 31, 2010. NiSource will be required to make additional payments, pursuant to 
the settlement, upon notice from the Class Administrator. 

2. Environmental Protection Agency Notice of Violation 

On September 29, 2004, the EPA issued an NOV to Northem Indiana for alleged violations of the CAA and the 
Indiana SIP. The NOV alleges that modifications were made to certain boiler units at three of Northem Indiana's 
generating stations between the years 1985 and 1995 without obtaining appropriate air permits for the modifications. 
Northern Indiana, EPA, Department of Justice, and IDEM have agreed to settle the NOV. 

The parties reached a settlement in a consent decree that was filed in the United States District Court for the 
Northem District of Indiana on January 13, 2011. The consent decree covers Northem Indiana's four coal 
generating stations: Bailly, Michigan City, R.M. Schahfer, and D.H. Mitchell. Northern Indiana must surrender 
environmental permits for D.H. Mitchell's coal-fired boilers, which have not been used to generate power since 
2002. At the other generating stations, Northem Indiana must install additional control equipment, including three 
new S02 control devices and one new NOx confrol device. The consent decree also imposes emissions limits for 
NOx, S02, and particulate, and annual tonnage limits for NOx and S02. In addition, Northem Indiana must 
surrender certain NOx and S02 allowances, pay fines of $3.5 million, and invest $9.5 million in environmental 
mitigation projects. Northern Indiana is estimating the cost of NSR related capital improvements at $550.0 to 
$650.0 million, which will be expended between 2010 and 2018. Northem Indiana beheves the capital costs will 
likely be recoverable from ratepayers. 

3. Majorsville Operations Center - PADEP Notice of Violation 

In 1995, Columbia Transmission entered into an AOC with the EPA that requires Columbia Transmission to 
characterize and remediate environmental contamination at thousands of locations along Columbia Transmission's 
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pipeline system. One of the facilities subject to the AOC is the Majorsville Operations Center, which was 
remediated under an EPA approved Remedial Action Work Plan in summer 2008. Pursuant to the Remedial Action 
Work Plan, Columbia Transmission completed a project that stabihzed residual oil contained in soils at the site and 
in sediments in an adjacent stream. Columbia Transmission continues to monitor this site subject to EPA oversight. 

On April 23, 2009, however, the PADEP issued Columbia Transmission an NOV, alleging that the remediation did 
not fully address the contamination. The NOV asserts violations of the Pennsylvania Clean Streams Law and the 
Pennsylvania Solid Waste Management Act and includes a settlement demand in the amount of $1 million. 
Columbia Transmission is unable to estimate the likelihood or cost of potential penalties or additional remediation at 
this time. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL ITEM, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT 

NISOURCE INC. 

The following is a list of the Executive Officers of the Regisfrant, including tiieir names, ages and offices held, as of 
Febmary 1,2011. 

Name Age 

RobertC. Skaggs, Jr 56 

Christopher A. Helms 56 

Carrie J. Hightman 53 

Stephen P. Smitii 49 

Jimmy D. Staton 50 

Robert D. Campbell 51 

Glen L. Kettering 56 

Jon D. Veurink 46 

Officefsl Held in Past 5 Years 

Chief Executive Officer of NiSource since July 2005. 

President of NiSource since October 2004. 

Executive Vice President and Group Chief Executive Officer 
since January 2008. 

Pipeline Group President of NiSource from April 2005 to 
December 2007. 

Executive Vice President and Chief Legal Officer of NiSource 
since December 2007. 

President, AT&T Illinois from April 2001 through October 
2006. 

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of 
NiSource since August 2008. 

Executive Vice President of NiSource from June 2008 to 
August 2008. 

Senior Vice President of Shared Services for American Elecfric 
Power Company from January 2008 to May 2008. 

Senior Vice President and Treasurer, American Electric Power 
Company from January 2004 to December 2007. 

Executive Vice President and Group Chief Executive Officer 
since March 2008. 

Senior Vice President, Gas Delivery, Dominion Resources, Inc. 
from January 2006 to 2008. 

Senior Vice President, Human Resources, of NiSource since 
May 2006. 

Senior Vice President, Human Resources, NiSource Corporate 
Services since September 2005. 

Senior Vice President, Corporate Affairs, since March 2006. 

Vice President, Confroller & Chief Accounting Officer since 
Febmary 2010. 

Vice President at NiSource Corporate Services Company from 
October 2009 to Febmary 2010. 

Vice President, Confroller & Chief Accounting Officer, Exelon 
Generation LLC from January 2004 to September 2009. 
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NiSource's common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol "Nl." The table 
below indicates the high and low sales prices of NiSource's common stock, on the composite tape, during the 
periods indicated. 

2010 2009 

Hi 

First Quarter 
Second Quarter 
Third Quarter 
Fourth Quarter 

As of December 31, 2010, NiSource had 32,313 common stockholders of record and 278,855,291 shares 
outstanding. 

Holders of shares of NiSource's common stock are entitied to receive dividends when, and if declared by 
NiSource's Board out of funds legally available. The pohcy of the Board has been to declare cash dividends on a 
quarterly basis payable on or about the 20th day of Febmary, May, August and November. NiSource paid quarterly 
common dividends totaling $0.92 per share for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008. At its January 
19, 2011 meeting, the Board declared a quarterly common dividend of S0.23 per share, payable on February 18, 
2011 to holders of record on January 31, 2011. 

Although the Board currentiy intends to continue the payment of regular quarterly cash dividends on common 
shares, the timing and amount of future dividends will depend on the eamings of NiSource's subsidiaries, their 
financial condition, cash requirements, regulatory restrictions, any restrictions in financing agreements and other 
factors deemed relevant by the Board. 

High 

16.03 
16.80 
17.91 
17.96 

Low 

14.24 
14.13 
14.19 
16.65 

High 

11.40 
11.82 
14.03 
15.82 

Low 

7.79 
9.64 

11.41 
12.83 
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Year Ended December 31, (in million.̂  except per share data) 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 

Statement of Income Data: 
Gross Revenues 

Cias. Dislribution 
Gas Transpoitaiion and Storage 
Eleciric 
Other 

.1,094.0 

1,261.4 
1,386.7 

679.9 

^,296,2 

1,239,5 
1,213,2 

901,7 

5,171.3 
1,132-4 
1,357.0 
1.219.5 

4,332.5 
1,089.6 
1,358.6 
1,082.0 

4.083.7 
1.027,0 
1.300.0 
1,008.8 

I'otal Gross Revenues 6,422.0 6,650.6 8.880.2 7,862.7 7,419.5 

Nel Revenues (Gross Revenues less Co.si of Sales, excluding 
depreciation and amviTii-/,atioii) 

Operating Income 
Income from Continuing Operations 
Results from Discontinued Operations - net of taxes 
Cumulative Effect ofChiinge in Accounting Principle - net of taxes 
Net Income 
Balance Sheet Data: 
Total Assets 
Capital iyation 

S,447.9 
921.3 
294.6 

(2.6) 

292.0 

19,938.8 

3,352,6 
801,0 
230.5 
(12,8; 

217.7 

19,271.7 

3,246.9 

919.0 
370.6 

(291.6) 

79.0 

20,032,2 

3,1S7.4 
916.4 
303.0 

18-4 

321.4 

18.009,9 

3,0R2.9 
915,4 
333.7 
(51-9) 

0.4 
282.2 

18,169.1 

Common stockholders' equity 
1 .om^-term debt, excluding amounts due within one year 

Total Capitalization 

I'er Share Data: 
Elasic Eamings (Loss) Per Share {%) 

Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 

ESasic Eamings Per Share 

[Jiluted Eamings (Loss) Per Share {%) 
Continaing operations 
Discontinued operations 

Diluted turnings Per Share 

4,923.2 
5,936.1 

$ 10,859.3 $ 

1.06 
(0.01) 

1.05 

1.05 
(0.011 

1.04 

4,854-1 
5.969,1 

10.823.2 % 

0,84 

(0.05; 

0.79 

0.84 

(0.055 

0.79 

4,728.8 

5,945.7 

10,674,5 $ 

1.35 

(1-06) 

0-29 

1.35 

(1,06) 

0.29 

5,076.6 
5,596.3 

(0,672.9 $ 

I.IO 
0.07 

1-17 

1.10 

0,07 

1.17 

5,013.6 
5.148.1 

10,161,7 

1.23 

(0-19) 

[,04 

1,22 
(0,19) 

1.03 

Oth«r Data: 
fJividends paid per share ($) 

Shares oulslanding at the end of the year (in thousands) 
Number of common shareholders 
Capita! expenditures ($ in millions) 
Number of entployccs 

0.92 

278,855 
32^13 

803.8 
7,604 

0,92 

276,638 
34,299 
777.2 

7,616 

0.92 

274,262 
36,194 

1.299-9 
7,981 

0.92 
274,177 

38,091 
786.5 
7.607 

0.92 

273.654 
40,401 

627.1 
7,439 

On December 30, 2010, NiSource Finance finalized a cash tender offer for $273.1 million aggregate principal 
amount of its outstanding 10.75% notes due in 2016. As a resuh of this tender offer, NiSource incurred $96.7 
million in early redemption fees, primarily attributable to early redemption premiums and unamortized 
discounts and fees, which is recorded as a loss on the early extinguishment of long-term debt reducing income 
from continuing operations. 

For 2010, Other gross revenues declined due to the decision to wind down the unregulated natural gas 
marketing activities as a part of the Company's long-term strategy of focusing on its core regulated businesses. 

For 2009, Gas Distribution and Other gross revenues decreased due to a significant decline in natural gas 
commodity prices. Please see the Gas Distribution Operations segment discussion for further infomiation on 
the change in market conditions. 

For 2009, operating income decreased $25.3 million due to pre-tax restmcturing charges, net of adjustments. 

For 2008, the Results from Discontinued Operations - net of taxes includes the after tax loss on disposition 
related to the sales of Whiting Clean Energy, Northern Utilities and Granite State Gas of S32.3 million, S63,3 
million and $12,5 million, respectively, and an adjustment of $188.0 million for the Tawney litigation. 

In ihc third quarter of 2008, NiSource Development Company sold its interest in JOF Transportation Company 
to Lehigh Service Corporation for a pre-tax gain of Si 6,7 million included within Other, net on the Statements 
of Consolidated Income. 
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During the second quarter 2008, Northem Indiana purchased Sugar Creek for $329.7 million, which is included 
in the above capital expenditures amount for 2008. 

« During the fourth quarter of 2007, Whiting Clean Energy redeemed its outstanding long-term notes. The 
associated redemption premium of $40.6 million was recorded as a loss on early extinguishment of long-term 
debt. 

In 2007, Northem Indiana detected an error in its unbilled revenue calculation and revised its estimate for 
unbilled electric and gas revenues. As a result, this correction reduced net revenues by $25.5 million in the 
fourth quarter of 2007. 

In 2007, NiSource adopted the new measurement date provisions of the amended ASC topic for retirement 
benefits which decreased Total Assets by approximately $80.2 million, decreased Total Liabilities by 
approximately $76.8 million and decreased total Common stockholders' equity by approximately S3.4 million, 
net of taxes. 

In 2006, NiSource adopted the amended ASC topic for retirement benefits which increased Total Assets by 
approximately $491.2 million, increased Total Liabilities by approximately $347.6 million and increased total 
Common stockholders' equity by approximately $143.6 million, net of taxes. 
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Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 51 
Electric Operations 57 

Note regarding forward-looking statements 
The Management's Discussion and Analysis, including statements regarding market risk sensitive instmments, 
contains "forward-looking statements," within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as 
amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Investors and prospective investors 
should understand that many factors govern whether any forward-looking statement contained herein will be or can 
be realized. Any one of those factors could cause actual results to differ materially from those projected. These 
forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, statements conceming NiSource's plans, objectives, 
expected performance, expenditures and recovery of expenditures through rates, stated on either a consolidated or 
segment basis, and any and all underlying assumptions and other statements that are other than statements of 
historical fact. From time to time, NiSource may pubhsh or otherwise make available forward-looking statements of 
this nature. All such subsequent forward-looking statements, whether written or oral and whether made by or on 
behalf of NiSource, are also expressly quatified by these cautionary statements. All forward-looking statements are 
based on assumptions that management believes to be reasonable; however, there can be no assurance that actual 
results will not differ materially. 

Realization of NiSource's objectives and expected performance is subject to a wide range of risks and can be 
adversely affected by, among other things, weather, fluctuations in supply and demand for energy commodities, 
growth opportunities for NiSource's businesses, increased competition in deregulated energy markets, the success of 
regulatory and commercial initiatives, dealings with third parties over whom NiSource has no contiol, actual 
operating experience of NiSource's assets, the regulatory process, regulatory and legislative changes, the impact of 
potential new environmental laws or regulations, the results of material litigation, changes in pension funding 
requirements, changes in general economic, capital and commodity market conditions, and counter-party credit risk, 
and the matters set forth in Item 1 A, "Risk Factors" of this report, many of which risks are beyond the control of 
NiSource. In addition, the relative contributions to profitability by each segment, and the assumptions underlying 
the forward-looking statements relating thereto, may change over time. 

CONSOLIDATED REVIEW 

Executive Summary 

NiSource is an energy holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 whose subsidiaries 
are engaged in the transmission, storage and distribution of natural gas in the high-demand energy corridor 
stretching from the Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England and the generation, transmission and 
distribution of electricity in Indiana. NiSource generates virtually 100% of its operating income through these rate-
regulated businesses, A significant portion of NiSource's operations is subject to seasonal fluctuations in sales. 
During the heating season, which is primarily from November through March, net revenues from gas sales are more 
significant, and during the cooling season, which is primarily from June through September, net revenues from 
electric sales and transportation services are more significant than in other months. 
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For the twelve months ended December 31, 2010, NiSource reported income from continuing operations of $294.6 
million, or S1.06 per basic share, compared to $230.5 million, or $0.84 per basic share for the same period in 2009. 

Increases in income from continuing operations were due primarily to the following items: 

• Electric Operations' net revenues increased $121.5 million from 2009. This increase was primarily the result of 
higher industrial usage and margins of $45.1 million due to improved economic conditions, warmer weather of 
approximately S35 million, and a $17.1 million increase in environmental trackers, which are partially offset in 
operating expenses. Additionally, there was an increase of $14.6 million in off-system sales, including a 
reduction of S8.2 million in off-system sales in 2009 resulting from a FAC settlement, 

• NiSource's Gas Transmission and Storage Operations' net revenues increased SI8.5 million primarily due to 
increased demand and commodity margin revenues from growth projects of $22.9 million and an increase of 
$8.3 million due to the recognition of revenue for a previously deferred gain for native gas contributed to Hardy 
Storage Company from Columbia Transmission following Hardy Storage securmg permanent financing. These 
increases in revenue were partially offset by a decrease in shorter term transportation and storage ser\'ices of 
$23.1 million. 

• The effective tax rate decreased to 32.4% compared to 41.8% for the comparable period last year. The decrease 
is due to NiSource recording a $15.2 million reduction in income tax expense in the third quarter of 2010 as a 
result of a rate case settiement by Columbia of Pennsylvania that requires the company to flow through certain 
lax benefits to customers in current rales. Additionally, the company experienced increases in income tax 
expense in 2009 for additional deferred income tax expense related to state apportionment changes. 

Increases in income from continuing operations were partially offset due to the following item: 

• On December 30, 2010, NiSource Finance finalized a cash tender offer for $273.1 million aggregate principal 
amount of its outstanding 10.75%t notes due in 2016. As a result of this tender offer, NiSource incurred $96.7 
million in early redemption fees, primarily attributable to early redemption premiums and unamortized 
discounts and fees, which is recorded as a loss on the early extinguishment of long-term debt. 

These factors and other impacts to the financial results are discussed in more detail within the foUowing discussions 
of "Results of Operations" and "Resuhs and Discussion of Segment Operations." 

Four-Point Platform for Growth 
NiSource's four key initiatives to build a platform for long-term, sustainable growth conlinue to comprise 
commercial and regulatory initiatives; commercial growth and expansion of the gas transmission and .storage 
business; financial management of the balance sheet; and process and expense management. 

Commercial and Regulatory Initiatives 

Rate Development and Other Regulatory Matters. NiSource is moving forward with regulatory initiatives across 
several gas distribution company markets, at Northem Indiana, and at Columbia Gulf Whether through frill rale case 
filings or other approaches, NiSource's goal is to develop sfrategies that benefit all stakeholders as it addresses 
changing customer conservation pattems, develops more contemporary pricing stmctures, and embarks on long-term 
investment programs to enhance its infrastrucmre. 

On November 19, 2010, Northem Indiana filed a petition for new electric base rates and charges. The filing 
requests an increase in base rates calculated to produce additional gross revenue of S75.7 million when compared to 
a normalized test year ended June 30, 2010. This is calculated to provide the opportunity to earn a return of 7.70?4 
on net original cost rate base of $2,706 million. If approved, the rates from this new petition would replace any 
other existing rates, including those that may be approved by effect of the August 25, 2010 rate order for the 2008 
rate case. The proposed rates would ease bill impacts on residential customers, while still allowing Northem Indiana 
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to continue investing in service, reliability and infrastmcture improvements. Northem Indiana filed the proceeding 
under the lURC's minimum standard filing requirements prescribing timeframes for issuance of an order if required 
information is supplied as part of the rate case filing. The lURC held its prehearing conference on December 17, 
2010 and issued a prehearing conference order on January 5, 2011. The parties agreed to and the lURC ordered a 
procedural schedule that includes a bifurcated hearing. The evidentiary hearing on Northem Indiana's case-in-chief 
is scheduled for the week of February 28, 2011, and the evidentiary hearing for tiie remainder of the case is 
scheduled for the weeks of July 11, 2011 and July 25, 2011, The case is scheduled to be fully briefed by September 
30, 2011 and an Order is anticipated by the end of 2011 with the implementation of new rates anticipated in the first 
quarter of 2012. 

On January 14, 2011, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a base rate case with the Pennsylvania PUC, seeking a 
revenue increase of approximately $37.8 million annually, and seeking to implement a levelized distribution charge 
for its residential class that would mitigate revenue volatility associated with volumetric rates and provide residential 
customers with clear price signals. Columbia of Pennsylvania expects that the Pennsylvania PUC will issue an order 
in the third or fourth quarter of 2011 with rates going into effect in the fourth quarter. 

On May 3, 2010, Northem Indiana filed a natural gas rate case with the lURC. Northem Indiana entered into a 
comprehensive settlement with all parties on August 24, 2010. The Settlement Agreement was approved in entirety 
by Order issued on November 4, 2010 and new rates were placed into effect November 5, 2010. The order resulted 
in a decrease in revenue of approximately S14.9 million when compared to a normalized test year ended December 
31, 2009. The lURC authorized Northern Indiana to increase the monthly fixed charge for residential customers 
from $6.36 to $11.00. The lURC also approved revised depreciation accrual rates for gas plant and authorized 
Northem Indiana to reduce current period gas plant depreciation expense by up to $25.7 million annually for the 
next four years or until further order of the lURC, whichever occurs first. 

On May 3, 2010, Columbia of Virginia filed a base rate case with the VSCC seeking an annual revenue increase of 
$13,0 million to recover an updated level of costs upon the expiration of its Performance Based Regulation Plan on 
December 31, 2010. Columbia of Virgmia also sought a Weather Normalization Adjustment ("WNA"), cost 
recovery of certain gas related items through its Purchased Gas Adjustment ("PGA") mechanism rather than base 
rates, and forward looking adjustments predicted to occur during the rate year ending December 31, 2011. On 
November 16, 2010, Columbia of Virginia, the VSCC Staff and the other parties filed a Proposed Stipulation and 
Recommendation ("Stipulation") that would result in an annual revenue increase of $4,9 million, including 
authorization of the WNA and recovery of certain gas related items through the PGA mechanism. The Chief 
Hearing Examiner issued a Report on December 2, 2010 recommending approval of the Stipulation. The VSCC 
issued a Final Order on December 17, 2010 adopting the Stipulation. New rates became effective January 1, 2011. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed a base rate case with the Pennsylvania PUC. On June 25, 
2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania and the other active parties filed a Joint Petition for Settlement that would result in 
an annual revenue increase of $12.0 million. On August 18, 2010, the Pennsylvania PUC entered a final order 
approving the Joint Petition for Settlement and new rates went into effect on October 1,2010. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with the Maryland PSC, seeking a revenue 
increase of $2.2 million annually in order for Columbia of Maryland to earn the rate of retum authorized by the PSC 
in its 2008 rate case. On May 10, 2010, the parties filed a Joint Motion for Approval of Stipulation and Settlement 
Agreement that would resuh in an annual revenue increase of approximately $1.7 million. The Maryland PSC 
issued a final order approving the Settlement, and new rates went into effect on May 28,2010. 

On October 28, 2010, Columbia Gulf filed a rate case with the FERC, proposing a rate increase and tariff changes. 
Among other things, the filing proposes a revenue increase of approximately $50.0 million lo cover increases in the 
cost of services, which includes adjustments for operation and maintenance expenses, capital investments, 
adjustments to depreciation rates and expense, rate of return, and increased federal, state and local taxes. New rates 
are expected to be effective by May 2011, subject to refund. 
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On September 1, 2010 Northem Indiana, NIFL and Kokomo filed to merge into one company (Northem Indiana). 
NIFL and Kokomo also filed rate proceedings on September I, 2010. On Febmary 23, 2011, a stipulation and 
settlement agreement was filed that provides for the merger and settlement of the rate proceedings. The settlement 
stipulates that all of Northern Indiana's existing services, rates and charges will be appUcable in the former NIFL 
and Kokomo territories, including one unified Gas Cost Adjustment mechanism. The application of Northem 
Indiana's rates in the former NIFL and Kokomo territories wUl result in a decrease in revenue of approximately $0.8 
million, when compared to a normalized test year ended March 31, 2010. TThis is primarily offset by reductions in 
depreciation expense, A settlement hearing is scheduled for March 23, 2011 and an order is anticipated in the 
second quarter of 2011. 

Refer to Note 8, "Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete discussion 
of regulatory matters. 

Bear Garden Station. In August 2008, Columbia of Virginia entered into an agreement with Dominion Virginia 
Power to instaU facilities to serve a 580 mw combined cycle generating station in Buckingham County, VA, known 
as the Bear Garden station. The project required approximately 13.3 miles of 24-inch steel pipeline and associated 
facilities to serve the station. In March 2009, the VSCC approved Dominion Virginia Power Company's planned 
Bear Garden station. Columbia of Virginia's facilities constmcted to serve the Bear Garden station were placed into 
service in July 2010. 

Commercial Growth and Expansion of the Gas Transmission and Storage Business 

During 2010, Gas Transmission and Storage Operations advanced or completed more than $150 milUon in strategic 
growtii projects serving the Marcellus Shale production area and capable of providing market access to more than 
500,000 Dth per day of natural gas. 

East Lateral Project. Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment initiated a $4.7 miUion project in 2010 
that, with modification of existing facilities on the Columbia Gulf East Lateral, allows it to provide firm 
transportation services for up to 300,000 Dth per day. Firm transportation contracts for 250,000 Dth per day have 
been executed for five-year terms. Gas Transmission and Storage received FERC approval to complete this project, 
which will be put into service on April 1, 2011. 

Line WB Expansion Project. Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment is expanding its WB system 
through an approximately $14 million investment in additional facilities to provide transportation service on a firm 
basis from Loudoun, Virginia to Leach, Kentucky. The expansion wiU allow producers to meet incremental 
transportation demand in the Marcellus/Appalachian Basin, Binding precedent agreements for approximately 
l75,000Dthper day of firm transportation capacity have been executed, some of which began in January 2011. Gas 
Transmission and Storage Operations segment requested and received FERC approval and anticipates completing 
constmction on aU of the facilities in the third quarter of 2011. 

Southern Appalachian Project. As a continuation of tts sfrategy to provide fransportation services to producers of 
Marcellus and Appalachian gas. Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment is expanding Line SM-116 to 
transport approximately 38,500 Dth per day on a firm basis. This additional capacity is supported by executed 
binding precedent agreements. These additional facilities will be constmcted at a cost of nearly $4 million. Gas 
Transmission and Storage Operations segment requested and received FERC approval to complete this project with 
service expected to commence in April 2011. 

Cobb Compressor Station Project. This project continues the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment 
strategy to meet producers' near-term, incremental transportation demand in the Appalachian Basin. Shippers have 
also executed precedent agreements for a total of approximately 25,500 Dth per day of long-term firm transportation 
service associated with a facility expansion at Cobb Compressor Station in Kanawha County, West Virginia. The 
Cobb Compressor Station expansion totaled approximately $15 million in constmction costs and was placed into 
service on May 17,2010. 
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Majorsville, PA Project. The Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment executed three separate projects 
totaUng approximately $80 milUon in the MajorsviUe, PA vicinity to aggregate Marcellus Shale gas production for 
downstream transmission. Fully contracted, the pipeline and compression assets allow Gas Transmission and 
Storage Operations to gather and deliver more than 325,000 Dth per day of Marcellus production gas to the 
Majorsville MarkWest Liberty processing plants developed by MarkWest Liberty Midsfream & Resources L.L.C. 

In 2010, Columbia Transmission received approval from the FERC to rcfunctionalize certain transmission assets to 
gathering and transferred these pipeline facilities to a newly formed affiliate, NiSource Midstream Services, LLC. 
These facilities are included in providing non-FERC jurisdiction gathering services to producers in the Majorsville, 
PA vicinity. Two of the three projects were completed and placed into service on August 1, 2010, creating an 
integrated gathering and processing system serving Marcellus production in southwestern Pennsylvania and northem 
West Virginia. Precedent agreements were executed by anchor shippers in the fourth quarter of 2009, which were 
superseded by the execution of long-term service agreements in August and September 2010. In the fourth quarter, 
construction began on the third project on a pipeline to deliver residue gas from the MajorsviUe MarkWest Liberty 
processing plants to the Texas Eastem Wind Ridge compressor station in southwestem Pennsylvania to provide 
significant additional capacity to eastern markets. This third project is expected to go in service in the first quarter of 
2011. 

Clendenin Project. Constmction began in 2010 to modify existing facilities in the Clendenin area in West Virginia 
to move Marcellus production to hquid market centers. The Clendenin project allows Gas Transmission and Storage 
Operations segment to meet incremental transportation demand of up to 150,000 Dth per day. Long term firm 
fransportation confracts for 130,000 Dth have been executed, some which began in the third quarter 2010 and others 
that will begin in the second quarter 2011. Total capital required for the Clendenin project is approximately S18 
milUon. 

Financial Management of the Balance Sheet 
NiSource remains committed to maintaining its liquidity position through management of capital spending, working 
capital and operational requirements, and its financing needs. NiSource has executed on its plan by taking the 
following actions: 

• On December 8, 2010, NiSource Finance issued $250.0 million of 6.25% senior unsecured notes that mamre 
December 15, 2040. 

• On December 1, 2010, NiSource Finance announced that it was commencing a cash tender offer for up to 
$250.0 million aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 10.75% notes due 2016 and 6.80% notes due 2019. 
A condition of the offering was that all validly tendered 2016 notes would be accepted for purchase before any 
2019 notes were accepted. On December 14, 2010, NiSource Finance announced that approximately $272.9 
million of the aggregate principal amount of tts outstanding 10.75% notes due 2016 were validly tendered. 
Based upon the principal amount of the 2016 notes tendered, NiSource Finance increased the maximum 
aggregate principal amount of 2016 notes it would purchase from $250.0 million to $325.0 million and 
terminated the portion of the tender offer related to tts 6.80% notes due 2019. On December 30, 2010, NiSource 
Finance announced that $273.1 million of 2016 notes were successfully tendered. 

• On November 15,2010, NiSource Finance redeemed $681.8 million of its 7.875% unsecured notes. 

• On September 14,2010, the company completed a $400 million equity offering of common stock. This offering 
was stmctured as a forward equity agreement. Refer to Note 14, "Common Stock," in the Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for more infomiation regarding this transaction. 

On March 15, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania entered into an agreement to sell, without recourse, substantially 
all of its trade receivables, as they originate, to CPRC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Columbia of Pennsylvania. 
CPRC, in turn, is party to an agreement with BTMU, also dated March 15, 2010, under the terms of which tt 
sells an undivided percentage ownership interest in its accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit 
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sponsored by BTMU. The maximum seasonal program limtt under the terms of the agreement is $75 million. 
CPRC's agreement with the commercial paper conduit has a scheduled termination date of March 14, 2011 and 
can be renewed if mutually agreed to by both parties. As of December 31, 2010, $46.6 million of accounts 
receivable had been transferred by CPRC. 

Credit Ratings. On December 14, 2010, Fitch affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at BBB-, and tiie 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries. Fitch's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. On 
November 19, 2010, Moody's Investors Service affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at Baa3, and the 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries. Moody's outiook for NiSource and all of its subsidiarie.s is stable. On 
Febmary 24, 2011, Standard & Poor's affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource and its subsidiaries at 
BBB-. Standard & Poor's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. Although all ratings continue to 
be investment grade, a downgrade by Standard & Poor's, Moody's or Fitch would result in a rating that is below 
investment grade. 

Process and Expense Management 
Refer to Note 3, "Impairments, Restmcturing and Other Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for information on process and expense management. 

Ethics and Controls 
NiSource has had a long term commitment to providing accurate and complete financial reporting as well as high 
standards for ethical behavior by its employees. NiSource's senior management takes an active role in the 
development of this Form 10-K and the monitoring of the company's intemal control slmcture and performance. In 
addition, NiSource will continue its mandatory ethics training program in which employees at every level 
throughout the organization participate. 

Refer to "Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting" included in Item 9A. 

Results of Operations 

The following infonnation should be read taking into account the critical accounting policies applied by NiSource as 
discussed in "Other Information" of this Item 7. 

Income from Continuing Operations and Net Income 
For the twelve months ended December 31, 2010, NiSource reported income from continuing operations of $294.6 
million, or SI.06 per basic share, compared to $230.5 million, or $0.84 per basic share in 2009. Income from 
continuing operations for the twelve months ended December 31, 2008 was $370.6 miUion, or $1.35 per basic share. 

Including results from discontinued operations, NiSource reported 2010 net income of $292.0 million, or SI.05 per 
basic share, 2009 net income of $217.7 million, or $0.79 per basic share, and 2008 net income of S79.0 million, or 
$0.29 per basic share. 

Comparability of line item operating results was impacted by regulatory and tax trackers that allow for the recovery 
in rates of certain costs such as bad debt expenses. Therefore, increases in these tracked operating expenses were 
offset by increases in net revenues and had essentially no impact on income from continuing operations, A decrease 
in operating expenses of S7.6 million for the 2010 year was offset by a corresponding decrease to net revenues 
reflecting these tracked costs. In the 2009 period, an increase in operating expenses of $16.3 million for trackers 
was offset by a corresponding increase to net revenues reflecting recovery of these costs. These fluctuations in 2010 
and in 2009 were largely attributable to the changes in the recovery of uncoUectible accounts. 

Net Revenues 
NiSource analyzes the operating results using net revenues. Net revenues are calculated as revenues less the 
associated cost of sales (excluding depreciation and amortization), NiSource believes net revenues is a better 
measure to analyze profitability than gross operating revenues since the majority of the cost of sales are tracked 
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costs that are passed through directly to the customer resulting in an equal and offsetting amount reflected in gross 
operating revenues. 

Total consolidated net revenues for the twelve months ended December 31, 2010, were $3,447.9 million, a $115.3 
million increase compared with 2009. Net revenues increased primarily due to increased Electric Operations' net 
revenues of $121.5 miUion and increased Gas Transmission and Storage Operations' net revenues of $18.5 million, 
partially offset by lower Gas Distribution Operations' net revenues of S6.9 million. 

• Electric Operations' net revenues increased as a result of higher industrial usage and margins of $45.1 
million due to improved economic conditions, warmer weather of approximately $35 million, and a $17.1 
million increase in environmental trackers, which are partially offset in operating expenses. Additionally, 
there was an increase of $14.6 miUion in off-system sales, including a reduction of $8.2 million in off-
system sales in 2009 resulting from a FAC settlement and an increase in residential margins of $6.6 
million. 

• Gas Transmission and Storage Operations' net revenues increased primarily due to increased demand and 
commodity margin revenues as a result of growth projects of $22.9 million and an increase of $8.3 milUon 
due to the recognition of revenue for a previously deferred gain for native gas contributed lo Hardy Storage 
Company from Columbia Transmission following Hardy Storage securing permanent financing. 
Additionally, there was a $5.6 miUion increase in regulatory trackers, which arc offset in expense and $5.4 
million of fees received from a contract buy-out during the period. These increases in revenue were 
partiaUy offset by a decrease in shorter term transportation and storage services of $23.1 million and a 
decrease of $9.1 million in mineral rights leasing revenues. 

• Gas Distribution Operations' net revenues decreased due to lower regulatory and tax trackers of $20.4 
million, offset in expense and decreased residential and commercial margins of $20.1 million. Additionally, 
there was an accmal related to a prior period contract of $5.7 million established at Columbia of 
Massachusetts, customer credits of $5.6 milUon issued as a result of a rate case, and a decrease in forfeited 
discounts and late payments of $5.0 million. These decreases were partially offset by an increase in 
regulatory and service programs of $51.7 million. This includes impacts from rate cases at various utilities, 
the implementation of new rates under Columbia of Ohio's approved infrastmcture replacement program, 
and the revenue normalization program at Columbia of Virginia. 

Total consolidated net revenues for the twelve months ended December 31, 2009 were $3,332.6 million, an $85.7 
million increase compared with 2008. Net revenues increased primarUy due to increased Gas Distribution 
Operations' net revenues of $66,7 milUon and increased Gas Transmission and Storage Operations' net revenues of 
$65.4 milUon, partially offset by lower Electric Operations' net revenues of $41.0 million. 

• Gas Distribution Operations' net revenues were higher due to increased revenues of $97.2 million from 
regulatory initiatives including impacts from rate proceedings, partially offset by decreased residential and 
industrial customer usage of $22.0 million, a $13.0 million decrease in off-system sales and the impact of 
warmer weather of approximately $8 million. 

• Within Gas Transmission and Storage Operations, net revenues increased due to increases in firm capacity 
reservation fees of S29.5 miUion, shorter-term transportation and storage services of $18.6 miUion and 
mineral rights leasing of $12.2 million. The increase in firm capacity reservation fees was the result of 
growth projects such as the Eastem Market Expansion, the Ohio Storage Expansion and new Appalachian 
supply contracts. 

• Electric Operations' net revenues decreased due to the impact of cooler weather of approximately S18 
million, lower industrial usage of $17.4 million, which was significantly impacted by economic conditions, 
lower capacity and energy sales into the PJM Interconnection of $13.5 million, $9.1 million of lower off-
system sales and $9.5 miUion lower emission allowance sales, partially offset by increased residential and 
commercial usage of $12.4 miUion and lower non-recoverable purchased power of $10,1 million. The 
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major steel company customers operated at frill capacity for the first half of 2008. Production decreased 
sharply in October 2008, bottoming near 50% in May 2009. Since then, NiSource has seen growth in its 
power sales to these customers. 

Expenses 
Operating expenses were $2,541.6 miUion in 2010, a decrease of $6.0 miUion from the comparable 2009 period. 
This decrease was primarily due to decreased restmcturing charges of $27.2 million, lower impairment charges of 
$21.3 million, lower uncollectible costs of $12.8 miUion, decreased legal reserves of $12.0 miUion, and decreased 
trackers of $7.5 million, offset in net revenues. The decreases above were partially offset by an increase of $36.1 
miUion in payroll and benefits expense, an increase of $20.0 million in maintenance costs, including integrity 
management pipeline costs, and an increase of $7.0 million in depreciation costs due to the increased capital 
expenditures. 

Operating expenses were $2,547.6 million in 2009, an increase of $207.4 million from the comparable 2008 period. 
This increase was mainly due to higher employee and administrative expenses of S102.3 million, which primarily 
resulted from higher pension expense of $84.8 miUion, net of deferring S10.7 million of pension costs under the 
regulatory order that was granted to Columbia of Ohio in July 2009, and higher payroll and benefits expense of 
$29.6 miUion. Qperating expenses also increased as a result of restmcturing charges of $27.2 mUlion, impairment 
charges of $22.8 miUion in 2009, higher depreciation of S22.0 miUion, S21.6 mUlion in increased legal reserves, and 
increased trackers of $16.3 million offset in net revenues. The increase in benefits expense is due in part to a $12.7 
million adjusttnent that decreased expense in the third quarter of 2008, which resulted from the misclassification of 
certain claims in 2007. 

Equity Earnings in Unconsolidated Affiliates 
Equity Eamings in Unconsolidated Affiliates were $15.0 million in 2010, a decrease of $1.0 miUion compared with 
2009. Equity Eamings in Unconsolidated Affiliates includes investments in Millennium and Hardy Storage which 
are integral to the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations business. Equity eamings decreased primarily resulting 
from lower eamings from Columbia Transmission's investment in Millennium, driven by higher interest costs and 
hedge loss amortization related to Millennium's August 2010 debt refinancing. 

Equity Eamings in UnconsoUdated Affiliates were $16.0 million in 2009 compared to $12.3 million in 2008. Equity 
eamings from Millennium, which was placed into service on December 22, 2008, totaled $12.1 million for 2009, net 
of an $8.1 million reduction resulting from interest rate hedges relating to Millennium's decision to delay permanent 
financing until 2010. 

Other Income (Deductions) 
Other Income (Deductions) in 2010 reduced income $485,2 miUion compared to a reduction of $405.2 miUion in 
2009. The decrease in other income was primarily due to a $96.7 million loss on the early extinguishment of long-
term debt, partially offset by a decrease in interest expense of $7.0 million. Interest expense decreased primarily due 
to the $681.8 million November 2010 long-term debt maturity, the S385.0 mUlion December 2009 term loan 
repayment, the maturity of tbe company's $417.6 million November 2009 floating rate note, and lower short-term 
interest rates. The interest expense benefits were partially offset by incremental interest expense associated with the 
issuance of S250.0 million of long-term debt in December 2010, the issuance of the $500.0 million December 2009 
long-term debt and the effect of the adoption of new accounting requirements related to the company's accounts 
receivable facilities. Additionally, other, net increased from an expense of S1.4 million in 2009 to income of $3.8 
million in 2010 related to the classification of interest expense as a result of the adoption of the new accounting 
requirements noted above. 

Other Income (Deductions) in 2009 reduced income $405.2 million compared to a reduction of $362.4 million in 
2008. Interest expense increased primarily due to incremental interest expense associated with the issuance of $700 
million of long-term debt in May 2008, the issuance of $600 million of long-term debt in March 2009 and a $385 
million two-year term loan entered into in April 2009, partially offset by the open market repurchase of $100 million 
of long-term debt in January 2009, the $250.6 million tender offer repurchase of long-term debt in April 2009 and 
lower short-term interest rates. Other, net was a loss of $1.4 million compared to income of $17.6 million for 2008 
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primarily due to the sale of an investment in 2008 at a gain and lower interest income in 2009. On August 27, 2008, 
NiSource Development Company sold its interest in JOF Transportation Company to Lehigh Service Corporation 
for a pre-tax gain of $16.7 million. JOF Transportation Company held a 40% interest in Chicago South Shore & 
South Bend Railroad Co. and a 40% interest in Indiana Illinois Development Company, LLC. 

Income Taxes 
The effective income tax rates were 32.4%, 41.8%, and 33.4% in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The 9.4% 
decrease in the overall effective tax rate in 2010 versus 2009 was primarily due to the 2010 rate settlements resulting 
in the flow through of certain tax benefits in rates. In 2009, the company recorded in its tax provision the impact of 
certain nondeductible expenses, which increased tax expense $5.3 million, additional deferred income tax expense 
of $9.7 million related primarily to state income tax apportionment changes, and a reduction in AFUDC-Equity that 
increased tax expense by $3.2 milUon. In 2008, the effective tax rate was reduced by $14.9 milUon for the change in 
Massachusetts state taxes discussed below. 

In the fourth quarter of 2010, NiSource received permission from the Intemal Revenue Service to change its method 
of accounting for capitalized overhead costs under Section 263A of the Intemal Revenue Code. The change is 
effective for the 2009 tax year. The company recorded a net long-term receivable of $31.5 million, net of uncertain 
tax positions, in the fourth quarter of 2010 to reflect this change. There was no material impact on the effective tax 
rate as a result of this method change. 

In the third quarter of 2010, NiSource recorded a $15.2 million reduction to income tax expense in connection with 
the Pennsylvania PUC approval of the Columbia of Pennsylvania base rate case settlement on August 18, 2010. The 
adjustment to income tax expense results from the settlement agreement to flow through in current rates the tax 
benefits related to a tax accounting method change for certain capitalized costs approved by the Intemal Revenue 
Service. 

The 2010 Health Care Act includes a provision eliminating, effective January 1, 2013, the tax deductibUity of retiree 
health care costs to the extent of federal subsidies received under the Retiree Dmg Subsidy program. When the 
Retiree Drug Subsidy was created by the Medicare Prescription Dmg, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, 
NiSource recorded a deferred tax asset reflecting the exclusion of the expected future Retiree Drug Subsidy from 
taxable income. At the same time, an offsetting regulatory liability was established to reflect NiSource's obligation 
to reduce income taxes collected in ftiture rates. ASC Topic 740 - Income Taxes requires the impact of a change in 
tax law to be immediately recognized in continuing operations in the income statement for the period that includes 
the enactment date. In the first quarter of 2010, NiSource reversed its deferred tax asset of $6.2 million related to 
previously excludable Retiree Drug Subsidy payments expected to be received after January 1, 2013, which was 
completely offset by the reversal of the related regulatory liability. 

During the third quarter of 2009, NiSource received permission from the IRS to change its tax method of 
capitalizing certain costs which it applied on a prospective basis to the federal and state income tax retums filed for 
its 2008 tax year. Under the new tax accounting method, NiSource recorded federal and state income tax 
receivables of $295.7 million. In October 2009, $263.5 million of these refunds were received. The remaining 
refunds were received in December 2009 and tiiroughout 2010. The loss for the 2008 tax year resulted in $1.2 
million of additional federal income tax expense due to the elimination of Section 199 deductions. The impact of 
certain state resfrictions on loss carrybacks and carryforwards resulted in a net charge to state income tax expense of 
$5.5 miUion. 

During the third quarter of 2008, the Govemor of Massachusetts signed into law a bill that significantly changed the 
Massachusetts corporate income tax regime. Under the law, which became effective for tax years beginning on or 
after January 1,2009, NiSource calculates tts Massachusetts income tax liability on a unitary basis, meaning that the 
income tax obligation to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is determined based on an apportioned share of all of 
NiSource's income, rather than just the income of NiSource's subsidiaries doing business in Massachusetts. 
Because of NiSource's substantial operations outside of Massachusetts, the new law had the impact of reducing the 
deferred income tax liability to Massachusetts. NiSource recognized the impact of this tax law change as a $14.9 
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milUon reduction in income tax expense in 2008. Income tax expense for 2009 and 2010 reflects the impact of the 
law on a prospective basis. 

Discontinued Operations 
Discontinued operations reflected a loss of $2.6 million, or $0.01 loss per basic share, in 2010, a loss of $12.8 
milUon, or $0.05 loss per basic share, in 2009, and a loss of $291.6 million, or $1.06 loss per basic share, in 2008. 

The losses in 2010 and 2009 include activities associated with CER, and other former subsidiaries where NiSource 
has retained certain liabilities, as well as for impairment charges in 2009 associated with certain properties to be sold 
by NDC Douglas Properties. 

The loss in 2008 is primarily attributable to an adjustment to the reserve for the Tawney litigation and losses from 
businesses disposed during the year. During 2008 NiSource recorded an after-tax loss of $108.2 miUion for the 
dispositions of Northem Utilities, Granite State Gas and Whiting Clean Energy. In the first quarter of 2008, 
NiSource began accounting for the operations of Northem Utilities, Granite State Gas and Whiting Clean Energy as 
discontinued operations. As such, net income of S4.4 miUion was classified as discontinued operations for the year 
ended 2008. 

Liquidity and Capital Resources 

A significant portion of NiSource's operations, most notably in the gas disfribution, gas transportation and electric 
businesses, are subject to seasonal fluctuations in cash flow. During the heating season, which is primarily from 
November through March, cash receipts from gas sales and fransportation services typically exceed cash 
requirements. During the summer months, cash on hand, together with the seasonal increase in cash flows from the 
electric business during the summer cooling season and extemal short-term and long-term financing, is used to 
purchase gas to place in storage for heating season deliveries and perform necessary maintenance of facilities. 
NiSource believes that through income generated from operating activities, amounts available under its short-term 
revolver, long-term debt agreements and NiSource's abihty to access the capital markets there is adequate capital 
available to fund its operating activities and capital expendimres in 2011. 

Operating Activities 
Net cash from operating activities for the twelve months ended December 31, 2010 was $725.4 million, a decrease 
of $940.8 million from a year ago. During 2010, the reflmding of the 2009 over-recovered gas costs resulted in a 
S250.4 miUion use of working capital. During 2009, gas price decreases and the collection of the 2008 under-
recovered gas cost resulted in a $324.4 million source of working capital. Although there have been no changes in 
the operation of the accounts receivable securitization programs, the application of new accounting guidance, ASC 
860, attributed to substantially all of the $243.9 million use of working capital associated with accounts receivable in 
2010. Furthermore, higher gas prices and volumes attributed to the higher than normal accounts receivable at 
December 31, 2008 creating a $258.9 million source of working capital when collected in 2009. This same pricing 
and volume scenario contributed to higher than normal accounts payable at December 31, 2008, resutting in a 
$191.5 miUion use of workmg capital when paid in 2009. 

Tawney Settlement. NiSource's share of the settlement liability is up to $338,8 million. The Trial Court entered its 
Order discharging the judgment on January 20, 2009 and is supervising the administration of the settlement 
proceeds. For 2010, 2009 and 2008, NiSource contributed $53.2 million, S252.3 million and $25,0 million, 
respectively, into the quaUfied settlement fund which is recorded as net operating activities used for discontinued 
operations in the Statements of ConsoUdated Cash Flows. As of December 31, 2010, $8.3 milUon of the maximum 
settlement liabUity had not been paid. NiSource has contributed approximately an additional $2.7 million 
subsequent to December 31, 2010. NiSource will be required to make additional payments, pursuant to the 
settiement, upon notice from the Class Administrator. Refer to Part I, Item 3, "Legal Proceedings," for additional 
information. 
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Pension and Other Postretirement Plan Funding. In 2010, NiSource contributed $161,8 million to its pension 
plans and S50.0 million to its postretirement medical and life plans. In 2011, NiSource expects to make 
contributions of approximately SI49.7 million to tts pension plans and approximately $49.3 million to its 
posfretirement medical and life plans. At December 31, 2010, NiSource's pension and other post-retirement benefit 
plans were underfrinded by $578.4 million and $429.2 million, respectively. 

Investing Activities 

The tables below reflect actual capital expenditures and certain other investing activities by segment for 2008, 2009 
and 2010, and estimates for 2011. 

(in millions) 201 IE 2010 2009 2008 

Gas Distribution Operations 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Electric Operations 
Corporate and Other Operations 

491.1 $ 
327.5 
258.4 
23.0 

409.7 S 
302.0 
190.3 

9.6 

343.2 $ 
287.4 
162.6 

5.4 

369.7 
383.8 
552.4 

0.7 
Total $ 1,100.0 s 911.6 798.6 $ 1,306.6 

For 2011, the projected capital program and certain other investing activities are expected to be $1,100.0 million, 
which is $188.4 milUon higher than the 2010 capital program. This increased spending is mainly due to higher 
expenditures for the infrastmcture replacement programs in the Gas Distribution Operations segment and increased 
growth expenditures in the Electric Operations segment. The program is expected to be fimded through a 
combination of cash flow from operations, equity, and short-term debt. 

For 2010, capttal expenditures and certain other investing activities were $911.6 milUon, an increase of $113.0 
miUion compared to 2009, A significant amount of the increase was due to increased capital expenditures within 
Gas Distribution Operations of $66.5 million, due to higher expenditures for the infrastmcture replacement 
programs in the Gas Distribution Operations segment. Additionally, capital expenditures increased within Electric 
Operations and Gas Transmission and Storage Operations by $27,7 million and $14.6 million, respectively. The 
increase within Elecfric Operations was the result of maintenance spending on generation, distribution, and 
transmission projects. The increase within Gas Transmission and Storage Operations is primarily due to higher 
expenditures on maintenance projects. 

For 2009, capital expendittires and certain other investing activities were $798.6 million, a decrease of $508.0 
milUon versus 2008. A significant amoimt of the decrease was due to lower capital expenditures within Electric 
Operations of $389.8 milUon, due to increased 2008 capital expenditures for the purchase of Sugar Creek. Capital 
expenditures decreased within Gas Distribution Operations and Gas Transmission and Storage Operations by $26.5 
million and $96.4 million, respectively. The decrease within Gas Distribution Operations segment was primarily due 
to lower expenditures on maintenance activities. The decrease within the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
segment was primarily due to lower expenditures on growth projects relative to 2008. 

In 2008, NiSource received proceeds from the sale of Whiting Clean Energy, Northern Utilities, and Granite State of 
$216.7 million, $187.3 million, and $14.3 million, respectively. Since these businesses were reported as 
discontinued operations, these amounts are included within, "Net Investing Activities from Discontinued 
Operations," on the Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows. On May 30, 2008, Northem Indiana purchased Sugar 
Creek for approximately $330 million to address the need for additional capacity. 

Restricted cash was $202.9 million and $174.7 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The 
increase in restricted cash was due primarily to the change in forward gas prices which resulted in increased margin 
deposits on open derivative contracts used within NiSource's risk management and energy marketing activities. 

NiSource received insurance proceeds for capital repairs of $5.0 miUion, $62.7 million, and $46,7 million related to 
hurricanes and other items in 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively. 
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Contiibutions to equity investees were S87.9 miUion, $26.4 miUion, and $39.2 million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, 
respectively. The increase in 2010 was the result of cash required for Millennium's long-term debt refinancing. 

Financing Activities 

Long-term Debt. Refer to Note 16, "Long-term Debt," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for 
information on long-term debt. 

Credit Facilities. NiSource Finance maintains a $1.5 billion five-year revolving credit facility with a syndicate of 
banks which has a termination date of July 7, 2011. This facility provides a reasonable cushion of short-terra 
Uquidity for general corporate purposes mcluding meeting cash requirements driven by volatility in natural gas 
prices, and provides for the issuance of letters of credit. NiSource currently intends to negotiate a new revolving 
credit facility during the first quarter of 2011. During September 2008, NiSource Finance entered into an additional 
$500 million six-month revolving credit agreement with a syndicate of banks led by Barclays Capital that was 
originally due to expire on March 23, 2009. However, on Febmary 13, 2009, the six-month credit facility was 
terminated in conjunction with the closing of a new two-year bank term loan. The two year term loan was 
subsequently repaid in December 2009 with proceeds from the December 4,2009, $500.0 million debt offering. 

NiSource Finance had outstanding credit facility borrowings of $1,107.5 million at December 31, 2010, at a 
weighted average interest rate of 0.78%, and borrowings of $103.0 miUion at December 31, 2009, at a weighted 
average interest rate of 0.59%. The increase in borrowings compared to 2009 is mainly the resuh of the maturity of 
$681.8 miUion of its 7.875% unsecured notes in November of 2010 andthecash tender offer of $273.1 million of its 
10.75% notes due 2016 and the related early redemption premiums. 

As of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, NiSource Finance had $32.5 million and $87.8 million, 
respectively, of stand-by letters of credit outstanding of which $14.2 million and $85.0 million were under the five-
year revolving credit facility. A letter of credtt of $254 million was issued on January 13, 2009 to cover payments 
related to the Tawney settlement, which was terminated on December 29,2010. 

As of December 31,2010, an aggregate of $378.3 milUon of credit was available under the credit facility. 

Debt Covenants, NiSource is subject to one financial covenant under its five-year revolving credit facility. This 
covenant requires NiSource to maintain a debt to capitalization ratio that does not exceed 70%. A similar covenant 
in the 2005 private placement note purchase agreement requires NiSource to maintain a debt to capitalization ratio 
that does not exceed 75%. As of December 31, 2010, the ratio was 59.9%. 

NiSource is also subject to certain other non-financial covenants under the revolving credit facility. Such covenants 
include a limitation on the creation or existence of new liens on NiSource's assets, generally exempting Uens on 
utility assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets 
equal to $150 million. An asset sale covenant generally restricts the sale, lease and/or transfer of NiSource's assets 
to no more than 10% of its consolidated total assets and dispositions for a price not materially less than the fair 
market value of the assets disposed of that do not impair the ability of NiSource and NiSource Finance to perform 
obligations under the revolving credit facility, and that, together with all other such dispositions, would not have a 
material adverse effect. The revolving credit facility also include a cross-default provision, which triggers an event 
of default under the credit facility in the event of an uncured payment default relating to any indebtedness of 
NiSource or any of its subsidiaries in a prmcipal amount of $50 million or more. 

NiSource's indentures generally do not contain any financial maintenance covenants. However, NiSource's 
indentures are generally subject to cross default provisions ranging from uncured payment defaults of $5 million to 
$50 million, and limitations on the incurrence of liens on NiSource's assets, generally exempting liens on utility 
assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets capped at 
10% of NiSource's consolidated net tangible assets. 
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Sale of Trade Accounts Receivables. Refer to Note 19, "Transfers of Financial Assets," in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for information on the sale of trade accounts receivable, 

Credit Ratings. On December 14, 2010, Fitch affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at BBB-, and the 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries. Fitch's outiook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. On 
November 19, 2010, Moody's Investors Service affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource at Baa3, and the 
existing ratings of all other subsidiaries. Moody's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. On 
February 24, 2011, Standard & Poor's affirmed the senior unsecured ratings for NiSource and its subsidiaries at 
BBB-. Standard & Poor's outlook for NiSource and all of its subsidiaries is stable. Although all ratings continue to 
be investment grade, a downgrade by Standard & Poor's, Moody's or Fitch would resuh in a rating that is below 
investment grade. 

Certain NiSource affiliates have agreements that contain "ratings triggers" that require increased collateral if the 
credtt ratings of NiSource or certain of its subsidiaries are rated below BBB- by Standard & Poor's or Baa3 by 
Moody's. These agreements are primarUy for insurance purposes and for the physical purchase or sale of power. 
The collateral requirement from a downgrade below the ratings trigger levels would amount to approximately $18.1 
million. In addition to agreements with ratings triggers, there are other agreements that contain "adequate 
assurance" or "material adverse change" provisions that could necessitate additional credit support such as tetters of 
credit and cash collateral to transact business. Under Northem Indiana's trade receivables sales program, an event 
of termination occurs if Northem Indiana's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard & Poor's or Moody's or falls 
below BB or Ba2 at either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, respectively. Likewise, under Columbia of Ohio's trade 
receivables sales program, an event of termination occurs if NiSource's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard 
& Poor's or Moody's, or falls below BB- or Ba3 at either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

Contractual Obligations. NiSource has certain contractual obligations requiring payments at specified periods. The 
obligations include long-term debt, lease obligations, energy commodity contracts and service obligations for 
various services including pipeUne capacity and IBM outsourcing. The table below excludes all amounts classified 
as current liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, other than current maturities of long-term debt and current 
interest payments on long-term debt. The total contractual obligations in existence at December 31, 2010 and their 
maturities were: 

(in millions) Total 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 After 

Long-term debt 
Capital leases 
Interest payments on long-term debt 
Operating leases 
Energy commodity eontracLs 
Service obligations: 

Pipeline service oWigaliorrs 
lUM service oiiligations 
Vertex Outsourcing LLC service obligations 
Otfier service obligations 

Other liabilities 
Total conlraetual obligations 

S 5,951,8 $ 
51,9 

2,943,0 
194.6 
640.1 

1,662,5 
399,9 

53,7 
202,8 
158,0 

i 12.258,3 $ 

27,7 J 
9,2 

369,4 
39,5 

258,3 

257.4 
94,4 
12,1 

143,4 
158-0 

1,369,4 1 

315.9 i 
9.0 

367,2 
33.1 

124,2 

253.9 
90,4 
12,0 
53,6 

-
1,259.3 $ 

613,9 $ 
7.5 

321,9 
26.1 

101,7 

197,6 
89-2 
11.9 
5-8 

-
1,375,6 5 

561,9 S 
7.5 

301-6 
22,3 
76,8 

162,9 
86.4 
11,8 

-
-

1.231,2 i 

230.0 i 
6-4 

285,5 
14,2 
79.1 

147,9 
39,5 

5,9 

-
-

808,5 3 

i 4,202,4 
12,3 

1,297,4 
59,4 

-

642,8 

-
-
-
-

; 6,214.3 

NiSource calculated estimated interest payments for long-term debt as follows: for the fixed-rate debt, interest is 
calculated based on the applicable rates and payment dates; for variable-rate debt, interest rates are used that are in 
place as of December 31, 2010. For 2011, NiSource projects that il will be required to make interest payments of 
approximately $399.6 million, which includes $369.4 million of interest payments related to its long-tenn debt 
outstanding as of December 31, 2010, At December 31, 2010, NiSource also had Sl,382.5 million in short-term 
borrowings outstanding. 

NiSource Corporate Services has a Ucense agreement with Rational Systems, LLC for pipeUne business software 
requiring semi-annual payments of $2.9 miUion, which is recorded as a capital lease. 
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NiSource's subsidiaries have entered into various energy commodity conttacts to purchase physical quantities of 
natural gas, electricity and coal. These amounts represent the minimum quantities of these commodities NiSource is 
obligated to purchase at both fixed and variable prices. 

In July 2008, the lURC issued an order approving Northem Indiana's purchase power agreements with subsidiaries 
of Iberdrola Renewables, Buffalo Ridge I LLC and Barton Windpower LLC. These agreements provide Northem 
Indiana the opportunity and obligation to purchase up to 100 mw of wind power commencing in early 2009. The 
contracts extend 15 and 20 years, representing 50 mw of wind power each. No minimum quantities are specified 
within these agreements due to the variabiUty of electricity production from wind, so no amounts related to these 
confracts are included in the table above. Upon any termination of the agreements by Northem Indiana for any 
reason (other than material breach by Buffalo Ridge I LLC or Barton Windpower LLC), Northern Indiana may be 
required to pay a termination charge that could be material depending on the events giving rise to termination and 
the timing of the termination. Northern Indiana began purchasing wind power in April 2009. 

NiSource has pipeline service agreements that provide for pipeline capacity, transportation and storage services. 
These agreements, which have expiration dates ranging from 2011 to 2045, require NiSource to pay fixed monthly 
charges. 

On December 12, 2007, NiSource Corporate Services amended tts agreement with IBM to provide busmess process 
and support functions to NiSource. NiSource Corporate Services continues to pay IBM for the amended services 
under a combination of fixed or variable charges, with the variable charges fluctuating based on the actual need for 
such services. Under the amended Agreement, at December 31, 2010, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay 
approximately $400 million to IBM in service fees over the remaining four and a half year term. In Febmary 2011, 
NiSource elected to reduce certain services which will effectively lower the service obligation by approximately $30 
miUion over the remaining service agreement. Upon any termination of the agreement by NiSource for any reason, 
other than material breach by IBM, NiSource may be required to pay IBM a termination charge that could include a 
breakage fee, repayment of IBM's umecovered capital investments, and IBM wind-down expense. This termination 
fee could be a material amount depending on the events giving rise to termination and the timing of the termination. 

NiSource Corporate Services signed a service agreement with Vertex Outsourcing LLC, a business process 
outsourcing company, to provide customer contact center services for NiSource subsidiaries through June 2015. 
Services under this contract commenced on July 1, 2008, and NiSource Corporate Services pays for the services 
under a combination of fixed and variable charges, with the variable charges fluctuating based on actual need for 
such services. Based on the currently projected usage of these services, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay 
approximately $53.7 million to Vertex Outsourcing LLC in service fees over the remaining four and a half year 
term. Upon termination of the agreement by NiSource for any reason (other than material breach by Vertex 
Outsourcing LLC), NiSource may be required to pay a termination charge not to exceed $12.4 million. 

Northem Indiana has confracts with three major rail operators providing for coal transportation services for which 
there are certain minimum payments. These service contracts extend for various periods through 2013 and are 
included within, "Other service obligations," in the table of contractual commitments. 

Northem Indiana has a service agreement with Pure Air, a general parmership between Air Products and Chemicals, 
Inc. and First Air Partners LP, under which Pure Air provides scmbber services to reduce sulfur dioxide emissions 
for Units 7 and 8 at the Bailly Generating Station. Services under this contract commenced on July 1, 1992, and 
Northem Indiana pays for the services under a combination of fixed and variable charges. The agreement provides 
that, assuming various performance standards are met by Pure Air, a termination payment would be due if Northem 
Indiana terminated the agreement prior to the end of the twenty-year contract period. Estimated minimum payments 
for this agreement arc included within, "Other service obligations," in the table of contractual commitments. 

NiSource's expected payments included within, "Other liabUities," in the table of contractual commitments above 
contains employer confributions to pension and other postretirement benefits plans expected to be made in 2011. 
Plan contributions beyond 2011 are dependent upon a number of factors, including actual retums on plan assets, 
which cannot be reliably estimated. In 2011, NiSource expects to make contributions of approximately $149.7 
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million to its pension plans and approximately $49,3 million to its postretirement medical and Ufe plans. Refer to 
Note 12, "Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements tor more 
information. 

Not included in the table above are S6.0 million of estimated federal and state income tax liabUities, including 
interest, If or when such amounts may be settied is uncertain and cannot be estimated at this time. Refer to Note 
11, "Income Taxes," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more information. 

In the fourth quarter of 2008, NiSource received final approval by the West Virginia Circuit Court for Roane County 
regarding a settlement agreement regarding the Tawney proceeding. NiSource's share of the settlement liability is 
up lo $338.8 million. NiSource complied with its obligations under the Settlement Agreement to fund $85.5 miUion 
in the qualified settlement fund by January 13, 2009. Additionally, NiSource provided a letter of credtt on January 
13, 2009 in the amount of $254.0 million and thereby comphed with its obligation to secure the unpaid portion of 
the settlement, which was terminated on December 29, 2010. As of December 31, 2010, NiSource had contributed a 
total of $330.5 million into the qualified settlement fund. As of December 31, 2010, $8.3 million of the maximum 
settlement liability had not been paid. NiSource has conttibuted approximately $2.7 million subsequent to December 
31,2010, 

NiSource cannot reasonably estimate the settiement amounts or timing of cash flows related to long-term obligations 
classified as, "Other LiabUities and Deferred Credits," on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, other than those 
described above. 

NiSource also has obligations associated with income, property, gross receipts, franchise, payroll, sales and use, and 
various other taxes and expects to make tax payments of approximately S313.4 miUion in 2011, which are not 
included in the table above. 

Off Balance Sheet Items 

As a part of normal business, NiSource and certain subsidiaries enter into various agreements providing financial or 
performance assurance to third parties on behalf of certain subsidiaries. Such agreements include guarantees and 
stand-by letters of credit. 

NiSource has issued guarantees that support up to approximately $195 million of commodity-related payments for 
its current and former subsidiaries involved in energy marketing activities. TTiese guarantees were provided to 
counterparties in order to facilitate physical and financial fransactions involving natural gas and electricity. To the 
extent liabilities exist under the commodity-related confracts subject to these guarantees, such liabilities are included 
in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

NiSource has purchase and sales agreement guarantees totaling S250 million, which guarantee performance of the 
seller's covenants, agreements, obligations, Uabilities, representations and warranties under the agreements. No 
amounts related to the purchase and sales agreement guarantees are reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 
Management believes that the likelihood NiSource would be required to perform or otherwise incur any significant 
losses associated with any of the aforementioned guarantees is remote, 

NiSource has other guarantees outstanding. Refer to Note 20-A, "Guarantees and Indemnities," in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information about NiSource's off balance sheet arrangements. 

Market Risk Disclosures 

Risk is an inherent part of NiSource's energy businesses. The extent to which NiSource properly and effectively 
identifies, assesses, monitors and manages each of the various types of risk involved in its businesses is critical to its 
profitability. NiSource seeks to identify, assess, monitor and manage, in accordance with defined policies and 
procedures, the following principal risks that are involved in NiSource's energy businesses: commodity market risk, 
interest rate risk and credit risk. Risk management at NiSource is a multi-faceted process with oversight by the Risk 
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Management Committee that requires constant communication, judgment and knowledge of specialized products 
and markets. NiSource's senior management takes an active role in the risk management process and has developed 
policies and procedures that require specific administrative and business functions to assist in the identification, 
assessment and control of various risks. In recognition of the increasingly varied and complex nature of the energy 
business, NiSource's risk management policies and procedures continue to evolve and are subject to ongoing review 
and modification. 

Various analytical techniques are employed to measure and monitor NiSource's market and credtt risks, including 
VaR. VaR represents the potential loss or gain for an instmment or portfolio from changes in market factors, for a 
specified time period and at a specified confidence level. 

Commodity Price Risk 
NiSource is exposed to commodity price risk as a result of its subsidiaries' operations involving natural gas and 
power. To manage this market risk, NiSource's subsidiaries use derivatives, including commodity fijtures contracts, 
swaps and options. NiSource is not involved in speculative energy trading activity. 

Commodity price risk resulting from derivative activities at NiSource's rate-regulated subsidiaries is limited, since 
regulations allow recovery of prudently incurred purchased power, fuel and gas costs through the rate-making 
process, including gains or losses on these derivative instruments. If states should explore additional regulatory 
reform, these subsidiaries may begin providing services without the benefit of the traditional rate-making process 
and may be more exposed to commodity price risk. Some of NiSource's rate-regulated utility subsidiaries offer 
commodity price risk products to their customers for which derivatives are used to hedge forecasted customer usage 
under such products. These subsidiaries do not have regulatory recovery orders for these products and are subject to 
gains and losses recognized in eamings due to hedge ineffectiveness. 

During 2010 and 2009, no income was recognized in eamings due to the ineffectiveness of derivative instruments 
being accounted for as hedges. All derivatives classified as hedges are assessed for hedge effectiveness, with any 
components determined to be ineffective charged to earnings or classified as regulatory assets or liabilities as 
appropriate. During 2009, NiSource reclassified $126.4 million ($75.1 million, net of tax) related to its cash flow 
hedges from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to eamings due to the probability that certain 
forecasted transactions would not occur related to the unregulated natural gas marketing business that NiSource had 
planned to sell. No amounts were reclassified in 2010 or 2008. It is anticipated that during the next twelve months 
the expiration and settiement of cash flow hedge confracts will result in income statement recognition of amounts 
currently classified in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) of approximately $0.8 million of loss, net of 
taxes. Refer to Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities," in the Notes to Consolidated 
Financial Statements for further information on NiSource's various derivative programs tor managing commodity 
price risk. 

NiSource subsidiaries are required to make cash margin deposits with their brokers to cover actual and potential 
losses in the value of outstanding exchange traded derivative confracts. The amount of these deposits, which are 
reflected in NiSource's restricted cash balance, may fluctuate significantly during periods of high volatility in the 
energy commodity markets. 

Interest Rate Risk 
NiSource is exposed to interest rate risk as a result of changes in interest rates on borrowings under revolving credit 
agreements and accounts receivable programs, which have interest rates that are indexed to short-term market 
interest rates. NiSource is also exposed to interest rate risk due to changes in interest rates on fixed-to-variable 
interest rate swaps that hedge the fair value of long-term debt. Based upon average borrowings and debt obligations 
subject to flucttiations in short-term market interest rales, an increase (or decrease) in short-term interest rates of 100 
basis points (1%) would have increased (or decreased) interest expense by $14.7 million and $19.2 million for the 
years 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Contemporaneously with the pricing of the 5.25% notes and 5,45% notes issued September 16, 2005, NiSource 
Finance settled S900 miUion of forward starting interest rate swap agreements with six counterparties. NiSource 

38 



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS 

NISOURCE INC. 

paid an aggregate settlement payment of $35.5 million which is being amortized as an increase to interest expense 
over the teiTn of the underlying debt, resulting in an effective interest rate of 5.67% and 5.88% respectively. 

NiSource has entered into interest rate swap agreements to modify the interest rate characteristics of its outstanding 
long-term (lebt from fixed to variable. On May 12, 2004, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest 
rate swap agreements in a notional amount of $660 million with six counterparties having a 6 1/2-year term. 
NiSource finance received payments based upon a fixed 7.875% interest rate and paid a floating interest amount 
based on U-S. 6-month BBA LIBOR plus an average of 3.08% per annum. As discussed below, on September 15, 
2008, NiSource Finance terminated a fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreement with Lehman Brothers having a 
notional amount of $110,0 million. On November 15,2010, the term of the remaining $550.0 miUion of interest rate 
swaps expired, and the swaps were terminated. 

On July 22, 2003, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements in a notional 
amount of $500 miUion with four counterparties with an 11-year term. NiSource Finance receives payments based 
upon a fixed 5.40% interest rate and pays a floating interest amount based on U.S. 6-month BBA LIBOR plus an 
average of 0.78% per annum. There was no exchange of premium at the initial date of the swaps. In addition, each 
party has the right to cancel the swaps on July 15, 2013. 

As of December 31, 2010, $500.0 million of NiSource Finance's existing long-termdebt is subject to fluctuations in 
interest rates as a result of these fixed-to-variable interest rate swap transactions. 

Credit Risk 
Due to the nature of the industry, credit risk is embedded in many of NiSource's business activities. NiSource's 
extension of credtt is governed by a Corporate Credtt Risk Policy. In addition, Risk Management Committee 
guidelines are in place which document management approval levels for credit limits, evaluation of 
creditworthiness, and credit risk mitigation efforts. Exposures to credit risks are monitored by the Corporate Credit 
Risk function which is independent of commercial operations. Credit risk arises due to the possibility that a 
customer, supplier or counterparty will not be able or wUling to fulfill its obligations on a ttansaction on or before 
the settlemt?nt date. For forward commodity contracts, credit risk arises when counterparties are obligated to deliver 
or purchase defined commodity units of gas or power to NiSource at a future date per execution of confractual terms 
and conditions. Exposure to credtt risk is measured in terms of both current obligations and the market value of 
forwardpo^itionsnetof any posted collateral such as cash, letters of credit and qualified guarantees of support. 

NiSource closely monitors the financial status of its banking credtt providers and interest rate swap counterparties. 
NiSource evaluates the financial status of its banking partners through the use of market-based metrics such as credtt 
default swap pricing levels, and also through traditional credit ratings provided by the major credit rating agencies. 

The parent company of one of NiSource's interest rate swap counterparties, Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc., filed 
for Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection on September 14, 2008, which constituted an event of default under the swap 
agreement between NiSource Finance and Lehman Brothers Special Financing Inc. As a resuh, on September 15, 
2008, NiSource Finance terminated the fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreement with Lehman Brothers having 
a notional value of $110 million. The mark-to-market close-out value of this swap at the September 15, 2008 
termination date was determined to be $4.8 million and was fully reserved in the third quarter of 2008. 

Fair Value Measurement 
NiSource nieasures certain financial assets and liabilities at fair value. The level of the fair value hierarchy 
disclosed is based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. NiSource's financial 
assets and Uabilities include price risk assets and Uabilities, available-for-sale securities and a deferred compensation 
plan obligation. 

Exchange-traded derivative contracts are generaUy based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets and are 
classified within Level 1. These financial assets and liabilities are secured with cash on deposit with the exchange; 
therefore nonperformance risk has not been incorporated into these valuations. Certain non-exchange-fraded 
derivatives are valued using broker or over-the-counter, on-line exchanges. In such cases, these non-exchange-

39 



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS 

NISOURCE INC. 

traded derivatives are classified within Level 2. Non-exchange-based derivative instruments include swaps, 
forwards, and options. In certain instances, these instruments may utilize models to measure fair value. NiSource 
uses a simitar model to value similar instmments. Valuation models utilize various inputs that include quoted prices 
for similar assets or Uabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabUities in markets 
that are not active, other observable inputs for the asset or liability, and market-corroborated inputs, i.e., inputs 
derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means, Where 
observable inputs are available for substantiaUy the full term of the asset or Uability, the instmment is categorized in 
Level 2. Certain derivatives trade in less active markets with a lower availability of pricing information and models 
may be utilized in the valuation. When such inputs have a significant impact on the measurement of fair value, the 
instmment is categorized in Level 3. Credit risk is considered in the fair value calculation of derivative instmments 
that are not exchange-traded. Credit exposures are adjusted to reflect collateral agreements which reduce exposures. 

Price risk management assets also include fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps, which arc designated as fair value 
hedges, as a means to achieve its targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. NiSource uses a 
calculation of future cash inflows and estimated ftiture outflows related to the swap agreements, which arc 
discounted and netted to determine the current fair value. Additional inputs to the present value calculation include 
the contract terms, as well as market parameters such as current and projected interest rates and volatUity. As they 
are based on observable data and valuations of similar instmments, the interest-rate swaps are categorized in Level 2 
in the fair value hierarchy. Credit risk is considered in the fair value calculation of the interest rate swap. 

Refer to Note 18, "Fair Value Disclosures," in the Notes lo the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information on NiSource's fair value measurements. 

Market Risk Measurement 
Market risk refers to the risk that a change in the level of one or more market prices, rates, indices, volatilities, 
correlations or other market factors, such as Uquidity, vvill result in losses for a specified position or portfolio. 
NiSource calculates a one-day VaR al a 95% confidence level for the gas marketing group that utilizes a 
variance/covariance methodology. The daily market exposure for the gas marketing portfolio on an average, high 
and low basis was $0.1 million, $0.3 million and zero during 2010, respectively. Prospectively, management has set 
the VaR limit at $0.8 million for gas marketing. Exceeding this limit would result in management actions to reduce 
portfolio risk. 

Refer to "Critical Accounting Policies" included in this Item 7 and Note 1-U, "Accounting for Risk Management 
and Energy Marketing Activities," and Note 9, "Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities," in the Notes 
to Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion of NiSource's risk management. 

Other Information 

Critical Accounting Policies 
NiSource applies certain accounting policies based on the accounting requirements discussed below that have had, 
and may continue to have, significant impacts on NiSource's results of operations and Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Basis of Accounting for Rate-Regulated Subsidiaries. ASC Topic 980, Regulated Operations, provides that rate-
regulated subsidiaries account for and report assets and liabilities consistent with the economic effect of the way in 
which regulators establish rates, if the rates established are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated 
service and if the competitive environment makes it probable that such rates can be charged and collected. Certain 
expenses and credits subject to utUity regulation or rate determination normally reflected in income are deferred on 
the ConsoUdated Balance Sheets and are recognized in income as the related amounts are included in service rates 
and recovered from or refunded to customers. The lotal amounts of regulatory assets and liabilities reflected on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets were $ 1,802.2 million and $ 1,688,7 miUion at December 31, 2010, and $ 1,882.4 
million and $ 1,602.6 million at December 31, 2009, respectively. For additional information, refer to Note 8, 
"Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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In the event that regulation significantiy changes the opportunity for NiSource to recover its costs in the fliwre, all or 
a portion of NiSource's regulated operations may no longer meet the criteria for the application of ASC Topic 980, 
Regulated Operations. In such event, a write-down of all or a portion of NiSource's existing regulatory assets and 
liabiUties could result. If transition cost recovery is approved by tbe appropriate regulatory bodies that would meet 
the requirements under generally accepted accounting principles for continued accounting as regulatory assets and 
liabUities during such recovery period, the regulatory assets and liabilities would be reported at the recoverable 
amounts. If unable to continue to apply the provisions of ASC Topic 980, Regulated Operations, NiSource would 
be required to apply the provisions of ASC Topic 980-20, Discontinuation of Rate-Regulated Accounting. In 
rnanagement's opinion, NiSource's regulated subsidiaries will be subject to ASC Topic 980, Regulated Operations 
for the foreseeable future. 

Certain of the regulatory assets reflected on NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets require specific regulatory 
action in order to be included in future service rates. Although recovery of these amounts is not guaranteed, 
NiSource believes thai these costs meet the requirements for defertal as regulatory assets. Regulatory assets 
requiring specific regulatory action amounted to $335,4 million at December 31, 2010. If NiSource determined that 
the amounts included as regulatory assets were not recoverable, a charge to income would immediately be required 
to the extent of the unrecoverable amounts. 

Accounting for Risk Management Activities. Under ASC Topic 815, Derivatives and Hedging, the accounting for 
changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the derivative and resulting designation. 
Unrealized and realized gains and losses are recognized each period as components of accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss), eamings, or regulatory assets and liabilities depending on the nature of such 
derivatives. For subsidiaries that utilize derivatives for cash flow hedges, the effective portions of the gains and 
losses are recorded to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and are recognized in eamings concurrent 
with the disposition of the hedged risks. For fair value hedges, the gains and losses are recorded in earnings each 
period along with the change in the fair value of the hedged item. As a resutt of the rate-making process, the rate-
regulated subsidiaries generally record gains and losses as regulatory liabiUties or assets and recognize such gains or 
losses in eamings when both the conti:^cts settle and the physical commodify flows. These gains and losses 
recognized in eamings are then subsequently recovered or passed back in revenues through rates. 

In order for a derivative conttact to be designated as a hedge, the relationship between the hedging instmment and 
the hedged item or transaction must be highly effective. The effectiveness test is performed at the inception of the 
hedge and each reporting period thereafter, throughout the period that the hedge is designated. Any amounts 
determined to be ineffective are recorded currently in eamings. 

Although NiSource applies some judgment in the assessment of hedge effectiveness to designate certain derivatives 
as hedges, the nature of the contracts used to hedge the underlying risks is such that there is a high correlation of the 
changes in fair values of the derivatives and the underlying risks. NiSource generally uses NYMEX exchange-
traded natural gas futures and options confracts and over-the-counter swaps based on published indices to hedge the 
risks underlying its natural-gas-related businesses. NiSource had S 399.8 milUon and $ 410.9 million of price risk 
management assets, of which $61.1 miUion and $68.2 miUion related to hedges, at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, and $ 355.5 million and $ 360.3 million of price risk management liabilities, of which $1.2 million and 
$1.5 million related to hedges, at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. There were no unrealized gams or 
losses recorded to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of taxes, as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, 

Pensions and Postretirement Benefits. NiSource has defined benefit plans for both pensions and other 
posfretirement benefits. The calculation of the net obligations and annual expense related to the plans requires a 
significant degree of judgment regarding the discount rates to be used in bringing the liabilities to present value, 
long-term retums on plan assets and employee longevity, among other assumptions. Due to the size of the plans and 
the long-term nature of the associated liabilities, changes in the assumptions used in the actuarial estimates could 
have material impacts on the measurement of the net obligations and annual expense recognition. For fiirther 
discussion of NiSource's pensions and other posfretirement benefits see Note 12, "Pension and Other Postretirement 
Benefits," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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Goodwill NiSource's goodwill assets at December 31, 2010 were $3,677.3 million, most of which resulted from 
the acquisition of Columbia on November 1, 2000. The goodwiU balance also includes $13.3 miUion for Northem 
Indiana Fuel and Light and %5.5 milUon for Kokomo Gas. As required, NiSource tests for impairment of goodwill 
on an annual basis and on an interim basis when events or circumstances indicate that a potential impairment may 
exist. NiSource's annual goodwill test takes place in the second quarter of each year and was most recently 
finalized as of June 30, 2010. The goodwill test utilized both an income approach and a market approach. In 
performing the goodwill test, NiSource made certain required key assumptions, such as long-term growth rates, 
discount rates and fair market values. 

These key assumptions required significant judgment by management which are subjective and forward-looking in 
nature. To assist in making these judgments, NiSource utilized thfrd-party valuation speciaUsts in both determining 
and testing key assumptions used in the analysis. NiSource based its assumptions on projected financial information 
that it believes is reasonable; however, actual results may differ materially from those projections. For example, 
with regard to NiSource's discount rate assumptions used in the June 30, 2010 test results, a 1% change in the 
discount rate would change the fair value of the Columbia Distribution Operations and Columbia Transmission 
Operations reporting units by approximately $1.2 billion for both the Columbia Distribution and Columbia 
Transmission operations. 

Although there was no goodwill asset impairment as of June 30, 2010, an interim impairment test could be triggered 
by the following: actual eamings resuhs that are materially lower than expected, significant adverse changes in the 
operating environment, an increase in the discount rate, changes in other key assumptions which require judgment 
and are forward looking in nature, or if NiSource's market capitalization continues to stay below book value for an 
extended period of time. No impairment friggers were identified in the third or fourth quarter of 2010. 

Refer to Notes 1-J and 6, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 
for additional information. 

Long-lived Asset Impairment Testing. NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets contain long-lived assets other 
than goodwill and intangible assets which are not subject to recovery under ASC Topic 980, Regulated Operations. 
As a result, NiSource assesses the carrying amount and potential eamings of these assets whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value could be impafred. When an asset's carrying value 
exceeds the undiscounted estimated fiiture cash flows associated with the asset, the asset is considered to be 
impaired to the extent that the asset's fafr value is less than its carrying value. Refer to Note 1 -K, "Long-lived 
Assets," and Note 3, "Impairments, Restmcturing and Other Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for additional information. 

Contingencies. A contingent liability is recognized when it is probable that an environmental, tax, legal or other 
liability has been incurred and the amount of loss can reasonably be estimated. Accounting for contingencies 
requires significant management judgment regarding the estimated probabilities and ranges of exposure to a 
potential Viability. Estimates of the loss and associated probability are made based on the current facts available, 
including present laws and regulations. Management's assessment of the contingent liability could change as a 
result of future events or as more information becomes available. Actual amounts could differ from estimates and 
can have a material impact on NiSource's results of operations and financial position. Refer to Note 20, "Other 
Commitments and Contingencies," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional informafion. 

Asset Retirement Obligations. Entities are required to record the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement 
obligation in the period in which it is incurred. In the absence of quoted market prices, fair value of asset retirement 
obligations are estimated using present value techniques, using various assumptions including estimates of the 
amounts and timing of future cash flows associated with retirement activities, inflation rates and credit-adjusted risk 
free rates. When the liability is inttially recorded, the entity capitaUzes the cost, thereby increasing the carrying 
amount of the related long-Hved asset. Over time, the liability is accreted, and the capitalized cost is depreciated 
over tiie useful life of the related asset. The rate-regulated subsidiaries defer the difference between the amounts 
recognized for depreciation and accretion and the amount collected, or expected to be collected, in rates. Refer to 
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Note 7, "Asset Retirement Obligations," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for addttional 
information. 

Revenue. Revenue is recorded as products and services are delivered. Utility revenues are billed to customers 
monthly on a cycle basis. Revenues are recorded on the accmal basis and include estimates for electricity and gas 
delivered but not billed. Cash received in advance from sales of commodities to be delivered in the future is 
recorded as deferred revenue and recognized as income upon delivery of the commodities. 

Taxes. Deferred income taxes are recognized for all temporary differences between the financial statement and tax 
basis of assets and liabiUties at currently enacted income tax rates. 

Additional deferred income tax assets and liabilities are required for temporary differences where regulators prohibit 
deferred income tax treatment for ratemaking purposes. Regulatory assets or liabilities, corresponding to such 
additional deferred tax assets or liabiUties, may be recorded to the extent recoverable from or payable to customers 
through the ratemaking process. Amounts appUcable to income taxes due from and due to customers primarily 
represent differences between the book and tax basis of net utility plant in service. 

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

Refer to Note 2, "Recent Accounting Pronouncements," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for 
information on recently adopted accounting pronouncements. 

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements 

There are no recentiy issued accounting pronouncements that will materially impact NiSource. 

Intemational Financial Reporting Standards 
In Febmary 2010, the SEC expressed its commitment to the development of a single set of high quality globally 
accepted accounting standards and directed its staff to execute a work plan addressing specific areas of concem 
regarding the potential incorporation of IFRS for the U.S. In October 2010, the SEC staff issued its first public 
progress report on ihc work plan and reported, among other things, that many large jurisdictions using IFRS have 
adopted IFRS by either converging their local standards to IFRS (convergence approach) or by endorsing individual 
standards over time (endorsement approach). The SEC is expected to vote in the second half of 2011 on whether to 
require tiie use of IFRS and by what method. Additionally, in December 2010 the SEC chairman publicly stated that 
companies would be allowed a minimum of four years to adjust if the use of IFRS is mandated-

In the fourth quarter of 2010, NiSource completed a comprehensive assessment of IFRS to understand the key 
accounting and reporting differences compared to U.S. GAAP and to assess the potential organizational, process and 
system impacts that would be required. The accounting differences between U.S. GAAP and IFRS are complex and 
significant in many aspects, and conversion to IFRS would have broad impacts across NiSource. In addition to 
financial statement and disclosure changes, converting to IFRS would involve changes to processes and controls, 
regulatory and management reporting, financial reporting systems, and other areas of the organization. As a part of 
the IFRS assessment project, a preliminary conversion roadmap was created for reporting IFRS. This IFRS 
conversion roadmap, and NiSource's strategy for addressing a potential mandate of IFRS, will be re-assessed when 
the SEC makes its determination on whether to require the use of IFRS and by what method. 

Environmental Matters 
NiSource is subject to regulation by various federal, state and local authorities in the areas of air quality, water 
quality, control of toxic substances and hazardous and solid wastes, and other environmental matters. NiSource 
believes that it is in substantial compliance with those environmental regulations currently applicable to NiSource's 
business and operations. Refer to Note 2Q-D, "Environmental Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for addttional information regarding environmental matters. 
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Bargaining Unit Contract 
As of December 31, 2010, NiSource had 7,604 employees of whom 3,278 were subject to collective bargaining 
agreements. These agreements expire at various times beginning in September 2011 through J une 2015. 

2010 Health Care Act 
The 2010 Health Care Act includes a provision eUminating, effective January 1,2013, the tax deductibility of retiree 
health care costs to the extent of federal subsidies received under the Retiree Dmg Subsidy program. When the 
Retiree Dmg Subsidy was created by the Medicare Prescription Dmg, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, 
NiSource recorded a deferred tax asset reflecting the exclusion of the expected future Retiree Dmg Subsidy from 
taxable income. At the same lime, an offsetting regulatory liability was established to reflect NiSource's obligation 
to reduce income taxes collected in future rates. ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes, requires the impact of a change in 
tax law to be immediately recognized in continuing operations in the income statement for the period that includes 
the enactment date. In the first quarter of 2010, NiSource reversed its deferred tax asset of S6.2 mUlion related to 
previously excludable Retiree Dmg Subsidy payments expected to be received after January 1, 2013, which was 
completely offset by the reversal of the related regulatory Uability. There was no impact on income tax expense 
recorded in the Statements of Consolidated Income for the period ended December 31, 2010. 

A provision of the 2010 Health Care Act requires the elimination, effective January 1, 2011, of lifetime and 
restrictive annual benefit Umits from certain active medical plans. The NiSource Consolidated Flex Medical Plan 
(the "Consolidated Flex Plan"), a component welfare benefit plan of the NiSource Life and Medical Benefits 
Program, covered both active and retired employees and capped lifetime benefits to certain retirees. NiSource 
examined the provisions of the 2010 Health Care Act and determined the enactment of the law in the first quarter of 
2010 quaUfied as a significant event requiring remeasurement of other posfretirement benefit obligations and plan 
assets as of March 31, 2010, Effective September 1, 2010, NiSource amended the Consolidated Flex Plan and 
established the NiSource Post-65 Retiree Medical Plan (the "Post-65 Retiree Plan") as a separate ERISA plan. In 
accordance with the amendment of the Consolidated Flex Plan and the establishment of the Post-65 Retiree Plan, 
Medicare supplement plan options for NiSource post-age 65 retirees and their eligible post-age 65 dependents are 
now offered under the Post-65 Retiree Plan, a retiree-only plan, and not under the Consolidated Flex Plan. The 
Post-65 Retiree Plan is not subject to the provisions of the 2010 Health Care Act requiring elimination of lifetime 
and restrictive annual benefit limits. The amendment of the Consolidated Flex Plan and the establishment of the 
Post-65 Retiree Plan required a second remeasurement of other postretirement benefit obUgations and plan assets as 
of September I, 2010. The effect of the change in the legislation and the plan amendment resulted in an increase to 
the other postretirement benefit obligation, net of plan assets, of S31.0 miUion and corresponding increases to 
regulatory assets and AOCI of $29.4 million and S1.6 million, respectively. Net periodic postretirement benefit cost 
for 2010 was also increased by approximately S2.2 million, 

Dodd-Frank Financial Reform Bill 
The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the Act) was passed by Congress on July 15, 
2010 and was signed into law on July 21, 2010. The Act, among other things, establishes a Financial Stability 
Oversight Council (FSOC) and a Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (CFPB) whose duties will include the 
monitoring of domestic and intemational financial regulatory proposals and developments, as well as the protection 
of consumers. The FSOC may submit comments to the SEC and any standard-setting body with respect to an 
existing or proposed accounting principle, standard or procedure. The Act also creates increased oversight of the 
over-the-counter derivative market, requiring certain OTC transactions to be cleared through a clearing house and 
requiring cash margins to be posted for those transactions. Many regulations will be issued to implement the Act 
over the next twelve to twenty four months. NiSource is currently reviewing the Act and is unable to determine the 
final impact that the Act will have on its operations until these regulations have been issued. 
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RESULTS AND DISCUSSION OF SEGMENT OPERATIONS 

Presentation of Setjment Information 

Operating segments are components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is available that is 
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing 
performance. The NiSource Chief Executive Officer is the chief operating decision maker. 

NiSource's operiitions are divided into three primary business segments. The Gas Distribution Operations segment 
provides natural gas service and fransportation for residential, commercial and industrial customers in Ohio, 
Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky, Maryland, Indiana and Massachusetts. The Gas Transmission and Storage 
Operations segment offers gas transportation and storage services for LDCs, marketers and indusfrial and 
commercial customers located in northeastem, mid-Atlantic, midwestem and southem states and the District of 
Columbia. The Electric Operations segment provides electric service in 20 counties in the northem part of Indiana. 
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Gas Distribution Operations 

Year Ended December 31, (io milliom) 

Net Revenues 
Sales Revenues 
Less: Cost of ^as sold (excluding depreciation and amortization) 

Net Revenues 

$ 

2010 

3,668.1 $ 
2,065.6 

1,602.5 

2009 

3,902.4 $ 
2,293.0 

1,609.4 

2008 

5,740.6 
4,197.9 

1,542.7 

Operating Expenses 
Operation and maititenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Impairment and (gain)/loss on sale of assets, net 
Other taxes 

870.8 
239.3 

-
159.7 

871.0 
248.1 

(1.5) 
164.0 

798.3 
228.8 

(2.3) 
181.8 

Tolal Operating Expenses 1,269.8 l,28L6 1,206.6 

Operating Income 332.7 $ 327.8 $ 336,1 

Revenues ($ in Millions) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Off-System Sales 
Other 

2,134.8 $ 
707.7 
215.4 
295.4 

314.8 

2,508.2 S 
864.6 
239.7 
253.5 

36.4 

3,228.8 
1,125.4 

311.9 

915.5 
159.0 

Total 3,668.1 3,902.4 $ 5,740.6 

Sales and Transportation (MMDth) 
Residential sales 
Commercial sales 
Industrial sales 
Off-System Sales 
Other 

258.0 
166.8 
385.9 

71.9 
1.0 

883.6 

5,347 
5,633 
(2%) 

265.2 
169.4 
335.9 

59.7 
0.8 

831.0 

5,624 
5,633 

0% 

278.0 
174.2 
373.2 
96.8 

1.0 

923.2 

5,771 
5,664 

2% 

Total 

Heating Degree Days 
Normal Heating Degree Days 
% Colder (Warmer) than Normal 

Customers 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Other 

Total 

3,039,874 
281,473 

7,668 
65_ 

3,329,080 

3,032,597 

279,144 
7,895 

79_ 

3,319,715 

3,037,504 
280,195 

8,003 
76_ 

3.325,778 
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Cas Distribution Operations (continued) 

Competition 
Gas Distribution Operations competes with investor-owned, municipal, and cooperative electric utilities throughout 
its service area, and to a lesser extent with other regulated natural gas utilities and propane and fuel oil suppliers. 
Gas Distribution Operations continues lo be a strong competitor in the energy market as a result of strong customer 
preference for natural gas. Competttion with providers of electricity is generally strongest in the residential and 
commercial markets of Kentucky, southem Ohio, central Pennsylvania and western Virginia where electric rates are 
primarily driven by low-cost, coal-fired generation. In Ohio and Pennsylvania, similar gas provider competition is 
also common. Gas competes with ftiel oU and propane in the Massachusetts market mainly due to the installed base 
of fuel oil and propane-based heating which, over time, has comprised a declining percentage of the overall market. 

Market Conditions 
During 2010, Gas Distribution Operations gross revenues decreased due to lower natural gas commodity prices 
experienced throughout the year. Spot prices for the winter of 2010-2011 have primarily been in the $3.36 -
$4.9I/Dth range compared to prices in the $3.00 - $6.50/Dth range experienced durmg the winter of 2009-2010. 
Year over year demand reflected moderate recovery from the 2009-2010 lows, but the combination of strong 
supplies and storage levels remaining at high levels kept gas prices in a narrow range. 

Entering the 2010-2011 winter season, storage levels were 13 Bcf and 327 Bcf ahead of the prior year and 5 year 
average inventory levels, respectively. During the summer of 2010, prices ranged between $3.30 and $5.17/Dth 
which were consistent with those prices experienced in the summer of 2009. 

AU NiSource Gas Distribution Operations companies have state-approved recovery mechanisms that provide a 
means for full recovery of pmdentiy incurred gas costs. Gas costs are freated as pass-through costs and have no 
impact on the net revenues recorded in the period. The gas costs included in revenues are matched with the gas cost 
expense recorded in the period and the difference is recorded on the ConsoUdated Balance Sheets as under-
recovered or over-recovered gas cost to be included in fiiture customer billings. 

The Gas Distribution Operations companies have pursued non-fraditional revenue sources withui the evolving 
natural gas marketplace. These efforts include the sale of products and services upstream of the companies' service 
territory, the sale of products and services in the companies' service territories, and gas supply cost incentive 
mechanisms for service to their core markets. The upstream products are made up of fransactions that occur 
between an individual Gas Distribution Operations company and a buyer for the sales of unbundled or rebundled gas 
supply and capacity. The on-system services are offered by NiSource to customers and include products such as the 
transportation and balancing of gas on the Gas Distribution Operations company system. The incentive mechanisms 
give the Gas Distribution Operations companies an opportunify to share in the savings created from such things as 
gas purchase prices paid below an agreed upon benchmark and its ability to reduce pipeline capacity charges with 
their customers. Certain Gas Distribution Operations companies continue to offer choice opportunities, where 
customers can choose to purchase gas from a third party supplier, through regulatory initiatives in their respective 
jurisdictions. 

Capital Expendimres and Other Investing Activities 
The table below reflects actual capital expenditures and other investing activities by category for 2008, 2009 and 
2010 and estimates for 2011. 

(in miUions) 

System Growth 
Maintenance and Other 
Total 

S 

$ 

2011E 

75.5 $ 
415.6 
491.1 S 

2010 

94.1 $ 
315.6 
409.7 $ 

2009 

86.1 S 
257.1 
343.2 $ 

2008 

75.8 
293.9 
369.7 

The Gas Distribution Operations segment's capital expenditures and other investing activities were $409.7 million in 
2010 and are projected to be $491.1 milUon in 2011. Capital expenditures for 2010 were higher tiian 2009 by 
approximately $66.5 million primarily due to increased spending on infrastmcture replacement projects. The 
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Gas Distribution Operations (continued) 

Increase in the capital expenditures budget from 2010 to 2011 is primarily attributable to additional spending on 
infrastmcture replacement programs in Ohio, Kentucky, Pennsylvania and Massachusetts. 

Capital expenditures for 2009 were lower than 2008 by approximately $26.5 miUion primarily due to decreased 
spending on maintenance projects. 

Bear Garden Station 
In August 2008, Columbia of Virgmia entered into an agreement with Dominion Virginia Power to install facilities 
to serve a 580 mw combined cycle generating station in Buckingham County, VA, known as the Bear Garden 
station. The project required approximately 13.3 miles of 24-inch steel pipeline and associated facilities to serve the 
station. In March 2009, the VSCC approved Dominion Virginia Power Company's planned Bear Garden station. 
Columbia of Virginia's facilities constmcted to serve the Bear Garden station were placed into service in July 2010. 

Regulatorv Matters 
Refer to Nole 8, "Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information on 
significant rate developments and cost recovery and trackers for the Gas Distribution Operations segment. 

Customer Usage. The NiSource distribution companies have experienced an increase in u.sage by industrial 
customers due to improved general economic conditions. A significant portion of the LDCs' operating costs are 
fixed in nature. Historically, rate design at the distribution level has been structured such that a large portion of cost 
recovery is based upon throughput, rather than in a fixed charge. Columbia of Ohio recentl}' restmctured its rate 
design through a base rate proceeding and has adopted a "de-coupled" rate design which more closely Unks the 
recovery of fixed costs with fixed charges. In regulatory proceedings in 2009, Columbia of Massachusetts and 
Columbia of Virginia received approval of decoupling mechanisms which adjust revenues to an approved 
benchmark level through a volumetric adjustment factor. Each of the states in which the NiSource LDCs operate 
have different requirements regarding the procedure for establishing such changes and NiSource is seeking similar 
changes through regulatory proceedings for its other gas distribution utilities. 

Environmental Matters 
Currentiy, various environmental matters impact the Gas Distribution Operations segment. As of December 31, 
2010, reserves have been recorded to cover probable environmental response actions. Refer to Note 20-D, 
"Environmental Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for addttional information regarding 
environmental matters for the Gas Distribution Operations segment. 

Restmcturing 
Refer to Note 3, "Impairments, Restructuring and Other Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for infonnation regarding restmcturing initiatives. 

Sale of Northem Utilities 
On December 1, 2008, NiSource completed its sale of Northern Utilities and Granite State Gas to Unitil 
Corporation. The final sale amount was $209.1 miUion, which included $49.1 miUion in working capital. Northem 
UtUities is a local gas distribution company serving 52 thousand customers in 44 communities in Maine and New 
Hampshire. In the first quarter of 2008, NiSource began accounting for the operations of Northem Utilities as 
discontinued operations. As such, a net loss of $0.5 million and net income of $6,2 miUion for Northem Utilities, 
which affected the Gas Distribution Operations segment, was classified as net income from discontinued operations 
for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively. There was no impact in 2010. Refer to Note 4, 
"Discontinued Operations and Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale," in the Notes to ConsoUdated Financial 
Statements for additional informalion. 

NiSource acquired Northem Utilities and Granite State Gas in 1999 as part of the company's larger acquisition of 
Columbia of Massachusetts. NiSource is retaining its ownership of Columbia of Massachusetts as a core component 
of the company's long-term, investment-driven growth sfrategy. 
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Gas Distribution Operations (continued) 

Weather 
Tn general, NiSource calculates the weather related revenue variance based on changing customer demand driven by 
weather variance from normal heating degree-days. Normal is evaluated using heating degree days across the 
NiSource distribution region. While the temperature base for measuring heating degree-days (i.e. the estimated 
average daily temperature at which healing load begins) varies slightly across the region, the NiSource composite 
measurement is based on 65 degrees. NiSource composite heating degree-days reported do not directly correlate to 
the weather related dollar impact on the resuUs of Gas Distribution operations. Heating degree-days experienced 
during different times of the year or in different operating locations may have more or less impact on volume and 
dollars depending on when and where they occur. When the detailed results are combined for reporting, there may 
be weather related dollar impacts on operations when there is not an apparent or significant change in the aggregated 
NiSource composite heating degree-day comparison. 

Weather in the Gas Distribution Operations service teititories for 2010 was about 2% warmer than normal and was 
about IVo warmer than 2009, decreasing nel revenues by approximately $3 miUion for the year ended December 31, 
2010 compared to 2009. 

Weather in the Gas Distribution Operations service territories for 2009 approximated normal and was about 3% 
warmer than 2008, decreasing net revenues by approximately $8 million for the year ended December 31, 2009 
compared to 2008, 

Throughput 
Total volumes sold and transported for the year ended December 31, 2010 were 883,6 MMDth, compared to 831.0 
MMDth for 2009, This increase reflected higher sales to industrial customers attributable mainly to the improved 
economy and higher off-system sales. 

Total volumes sold and fransported for the year ended December 31, 2009 were 831.0 MMDth, compared to 923.2 
MMDth for 2008. This decrease reflected lower sales lo residential and industrial customers due to warmer weather 
snd lower industrial usage due to the economy's slowdown and lower off-system sales volumes resulting primarily 
from market conditions during 2009 that presented fewer opporinnities to sell gas to non-traditional customers. 

Net Revenues 
Net revenues for 2010 were $1,602.5 million, a decrease of $6.9 million from 2009, This decrease in net revenues 
was primarily due to decreased regulatory and tax trackers of $20.4 million, offset in expense, and decreased 
residential and commercial margins of $20.1 million. Additionally, there was an accrual related to a prior period 
contract established at Columbia of Massachusetts of $5.7 million, additional customer credits of $5,6 million issued 
as the result of a rate case, a decrease in forfeited discounts and late payments of $5.0 million, and the impact of 
warmer weather of approximately $3 million. These decreases were partially offset by an increase in regulatory and 
service programs of S51.7 million. This includes impacls from rate cases at various utilities, the implementation of 
new rates under Columbia of Ohio's approved infrastructure replacement program, and for the revenue 
normalization program at Columbia of Virginia. 

Net revenues for 2009 were S1,609.4 million, an increase of S66.7 million from 2008. This increase in net revenues 
was primarily due to regulatory and service programs including impacls from rate cases at various utilities of $97.2 
million and increased trackers of $4.9 million offset in expense, partiaUy offset by decreased industrial and 
residential customer margins of $22,0 million, lower off-system sales revenues of $13,0 million and the impact of 
warmer weather of approximately S8 million. 

At Northem Indiana, sales revenues and customer billings are adjusted for amounts related lo under and over-
recovered purchased gas costs from prior periods per regulatory order. These amounts are primarily reflected in the 
"Other" gross revenues statistic provided at the beginning of this segment discussion. The adjustment to "Other" 
gross revenues for the twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was a revenue increase of $270.6 million 
and a revenue decrease of $121,1 miUion, respectively, primarily due to the volatility in gas prices experienced over 
the past two years. 
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Operating Income 
For 2010, operating income for the Gas Distribution Operations segment was $332.7 milUon, an increase of $4.9 
million compared to the same period in 2009 primarily atfributable to lower operating expenses of $11.8 million, 
partially offset by decreased net revenues described above. Operating expenses decreased due to lower net 
regulatory and tax trackers, offset in revenue, of $20.4 million, decreased uncollectible expenses of $10.1 milUon 
and lower depreciation costs of S8.8 million primarily due to new approved depreciation rates. These decreases in 
operating expenses were partially offset by increased payroll and benefits expense of $20.1 million and 
environmental costs of $3.3 million. 

For 2009, operating income for the Gas Distribution Operations segment was $327.8 million, a decrease of $8.3 
miUion compared to the same period in 2008 primarily attributable to higher operating expenses of S75.0 million, 
partially offset by increased net revenues described above. Operating expenses increased due to higher employee 
and administrative costs of $44.6 miUion, increased depreciation expense of S19.3 miUion, higher uncollectible costs 
of $5.5 milUon, increased net regulatory and tax trackers of $4,9 million that are offset in net revenues and increased 
maintenance costs of $3,6 mUlion. The increase in employee and administrative expense was primarily due to 
higher pension cost of $31,8 million, net of the $10.7 million deferral of increased pension cost for Columbia of 
Ohio. 
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Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 

Operating Revenues 
Transportation revenues 
Storage revenues 
Other revenues 

728.4 
198.7 
22.1 

724.6 
190.8 

15.3 

682.5 
178.9 

3.9 

Qperating Revenues 949.2 930.7 865.3 

Operating Expenses 
Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Impairment and (gain)/loss on sale of assets, net 
Other taxes 

399.1 
130.7 

(0.1) 
57.4 

382.2 
121.5 

(1.4) 
55.9 

326.5 
117.6 

7,3 
56,5 

Total Operating Expenses 587.1 558.2 507.9 
Equity Eamings in Unconsolidated Affiliates 15.0 16.0 12,3 
Operating Income 377.1 $ 388.5 $ 369.7 

Throughput (MMDth) * 
Columbia Transmission 
Columbia Gulf 
Crossroads Gas Pipeline 
Intrasegment eliminations 

1,092.4 
848.4 
25.4 

(568.7) 

1,029.8 
894.1 
33.9 

(566.4) 

1,000.0 
990.2 

36.3 
(538.0) 

Total 1,397.5 1,391.4 1,488.5 
* Represents billed throughput for all periods presented. 

Growth Projects Placed into Service 

Cobb Compressor Station Project. This project continues the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment 
sfrategy to meet producers' near-term, incremental transportation demand in the Appalachian Basin, Shippers have 
also executed precedent agreements for a total of approximately 25,500 Dth per day of long-term firm transportation 
service associated with a facility expansion at Cobb Compressor Station in Kanawha County, West Virginia. The 
Cobb Expansion totaled approximately $15 miUion in constmction costs and was placed into service on May 17, 
2010. 

Majorsville, PA Project. The Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment executed three separate projects 
totaling approximately $80 million in the Majorsville, PA vicinity to aggregate Marcellus Shale gas production for 
downstream transmission. Fully contracted, the pipeline and compression assets allow Gas Transmission and 
Storage Operations segment to gather and deliver more than 325,000 Dth per day of Marcellus production gas to the 
Majorsville MarkWest Liberty processing plants developed by MarkWest Liberty Midstream & Resources L.L.C. 

In 2010, Columbia Transmission received approval from the FERC to refunctionalize certain transmission assets to 
gathering and transferred these pipeline facUities to a newly formed affiliate, NiSource Midstream Services, LLC. 
These facilities are included in providing non-FERC jurisdiction gathering services to producers in the MajorsviUe, 
PA vicinity. Two of the three projects were completed and placed into service on August 1, 2010, creating an 
integrated gathering and processing system serving Marcellus production in southwestem Pennsylvania and northem 
West Virginia, Precedent agreements were executed by anchor shippers in the fourth quarter of 2009, which were 
superseded by the execution of long-term service agreements in August and September 2010. In the fourth quarter, 
constmction began on the third project on a pipeline to deliver residue gas from the Majorsville MarkWest Liberty 
processing plant to the Texas Eastem Wind Ridge compressor station in southwestem Permsylvania to provide 
significant addttional capacity lo eastem markets. This third project is expected to go in service in the first quarter 
2011. 
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Clendenin Project. Constmction began in 20 i 0 to modify existing facilities in the Clendenin area in West Virginia 
to move Marcellus production to liquid market centers. The Clendenin project allows Gas Transmission and Storage 
Operations segment to meet incremental transportation demand of up to 150,000 Dth per day. Long-term firm 
transportation contracts for 130,000 Dth have been executed, some of which began in tiie third quarter 2010 and 
others that wiU begin in the second quarter 2011. Total capital required for the Clendenin project is approximately 
$18 million. 

Projects Placed into Service in 2009. During 2009, Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment placed a 
number of projects into service. The Line 1570 project allowed Columbia Transmission to gather and transport 
phased in gas volumes of up to 150,000 Dth per day in October 2008 and March 2009, with facUities substantiaUy 
completed and incremental volumes delivered in fourth quarter of 2009 and during 2010. The Columbia Penn 
project provided phased in access to pipeline capacity in conjunction with production increases in the Marcellus 
Shale formation that underUes Columbia Transmission's fransmission and storage network in the region in Febmary 
and November 2009. The Eastem Market Expansion project allowed Columbia Transmission to expand its facilities 
to provide additional storage and transportation services and to replace certain existing facifities, adding 97,000 Dth 
per day of storage and transportation deliverability beginning on April 1, 2009. The Ohio Storage project expanded 
two Ohio storage fields, adding capacity of nearly 7 Bcf and 103,400 Dth per day of deliverability beginning in May 
2009 witii fuU service achieved during the fourth quarter of 2009 under FERC authorized market-based rates. The 
Appalachian Expansion project included a new compressor station and added 100,000 Dth per day of transportation 
capacity beginning on July I, 2009. The Easton Compressor Station project increased delivery capacity of 30,000 
Dth per day commencing in the fourth quarter of 2009. The Eastem Market Expansion, Ohio Storage, and 
Appalachian Expansion projects are all fully subscribed on a firm basis. 

Growth Projects in Progress 

East Lateral Project. Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment initiated a $4.7 milUon project in 2010 
that, with modification of existing facilities on the Columbia Gulf East Lateral, allows tt to provide firm 
transportation services for up to 300,000 Dth per day. Firm transportation contracts for 250,000 Dth per day have 
been executed for five-year terms. Gas Transmission and Storage received FERC approval to complete this project, 
which will be put into service on April 1, 2011. 

Line WB Expansion Project. Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment is expanding its WB system 
through an approximately $14 million investment in additional facilities to provide transportation service on a firm 
basis from Loudoun, Virginia to Leach, Kentucky. The expansion will allow producers to meet incremental 
transportation demand in the Marcellus/Appalachian Basin. Binding precedent agreements for approximately 
175,000 Dth per day of firm transportation capacity have been executed, some of which began in January 2011. Gas 
Transmission and Storage requested and received FERC approval and anticipates completing constmction on all 
facihties in the third quarter of 2011. 

Southern Appalachian Project. As a continuation of its strategy to provide transportation services to producers of 
Marcellus and Appalachian gas, the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment is expanding Line SM-116 
to transport approximately 38,500 Dth per day on a firm basis. This additional capacity is supported by executed 
binding precedent agreements. These additional facihties will be constmcted at a cost of nearly S4 million. The 
segment requested and received FERC approval to complete this project with service expected to commence in 
April 2011. 

Regulatory Matters 
Refer to Note 8, "Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information on 
regulatory matters for the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment. 
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Capital Expenditures and Other Investing Activities 
The table below reflects actual capital expenditures and other investing activities by category for 2008, 2009 and 
2010 and estimates for 2011. 

(in millions) 

System Growth 
Maintenance and Other 
Total 

$ 

$ 

2011E 

152.9 S 
174.6 
327.5 S 

2010 

152.4 $ 
149.6 
302.0 $ 

2009 

171.2 S 
116.2 
287.4 $ 

2008 

253.4 
130.4 
383.8 

Capital expenditures in the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment in 2010 increased by $14.6 miUion 
relative to 2009, primarily due to increased expenditures on maintenance projects. The capital expenditure program 
and other investing activities in 2011 are projected to be approximately $327.5 million, which is an increase of $25.5 
million over 2010. The increase in Maintenance and Other from 2010 to 2011 is attributable to Integrity 
Management PipeUne spending and planned pipeUne replacements. 

Capital expenditures in the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment in 2009, decreased by $96.4 mUHon 
relative to 2008, primarily due to lower expenditures on growth projects. 

Sales and Percentage of Physical Capacity Sold 
Columbia Transmission and Columbia Gulf compete for fransportation customers based on the type of service a 
customer needs, operating flexibility, avaUable capacity and price. Columbia Gulf and Columbia Transmission 
provide a significant portion of total transportation services under firm contracts and derive a smaller portion of 
revenues through interruptible confracts, with management seeking to maximize the portion of physical capacity 
sold under firm confracts. 

Firm service confracts require pipeline capacity to be reserved for a given customer between certain receipt and 
delivery points. Firm customers generally pay a "capacity reservation" fee based on the amount of capacity being 
reserved regardless of whether the capacity is used, plus an incremental usage fee when the capacity is used. Annual 
capacity reservation revenues derived from firm service confracts generally remain constant over the life of the 
confract because the revenues are based upon capacity reserved and not whether the capacity is actually used. The 
high percentage of revenue derived from capacity reservation fees mitigates the risk of revenue fluctuations within 
the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment due to changes in near-term supply and demand conditions. 
For 2010, approximately 91.2% of the transportation revenues were derived from capacity reservation fees paid 
under firm contracts and 5.6% of the fransportation revenues were derived from usage fees under firm contracts. 
This is compared to approximately 89.3% of the transportation revenues derived from capacity reservation fees paid 
under firm confracts and 3.8% of transportation revenues derived from usage fees under firm confracts for 2009. 

Interruptible transportation service is typically short-term in nature and is generally used by customers that either do 
not need firm service or have been unable to confract for firm service. These customers pay a usage fee only for the 
volume of gas actually fransported. The ability to provide this service is limited to available capacity not otherwise 
used by firm customers, and customers receiving services under intermptible contracts are not assured capacity in 
the pipeline facUities, Gas Transmission and Storage Operations provides intermptible service at competitive prices 
in order to capture short term market opportunities as they occur and intermptible service is viewed by management 
as an important strategy to optimize revenues from the gas fransmission assets. For 2010 and 2009, approximately 
3.2% and 6.9%, respectively, of the transportation revenues were derived from intermptible confracts. 

HartsviUe Compressor Station 
In 2008, tornados damaged Columbia Gulfs Hartsville Compressor Station in Tennessee and immediately 
thereafter, construction began on both temporary and permanent facilities while installation of temporary 
horsepower was completed and capacity restored. Damage claims were settled with insurance companies in 2008. 
Late in 2009, constmction of a permanent compression solution was completed. In early 2010, testing was 
completed and permanent, environmentally advantageous horsepower that is more efficient, cleaner-buming and 
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quieter was placed into service. Replacement of the remaining temporary facilities that were constructed to restore 
system capabilities with a permanent solution was completed in 2010. Columbia Gulf incurred $6.2 million, S12.2 
million and $47.0 million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, in reconstmction costs. 

Insurance proceeds attributable to capital replacement related to the aforementioned incident totaled S45.3 million 
and $30.1 million in 2009 and 2008, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no claims 
outstanding for tomado damages. 

Hurricanes 
In 2004 and 2005, hurricanes Ivan, Katrina and Rita damaged certain Columbia Gulf property, including pipeline 
assets and related facilities. In 2009, Columbia Gulf incurred $2,6 milUon in capital costs to complete the repairs 
from hurricanes, bringing the total costs recorded to repair damages to nearly $59 million over a multi-year period, 
which were principally capital expenditures recovered through insurance. Costs to repair damages were recognized 
when costs were incurred or when information became available to estimate the damages incurred. 

Insurance claims related to hurricanes were settled in December 2008 for $40.8 million, of which $11.5 million and 
$16.8 million in proceeds was received in 2009, and 2008, respectively. Addttional proceeds were collected prior to 
2007, Insurance proceeds covered capital replacement, operation and maintenance losses, and business interruption, 
fuel costs and other losses. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, there were no claims outstanding for hurricane 
damages. 

Environmental Matters 
Currently, various environmental matters impact the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment. As of 
December 31, 2010, reserves have been recorded to cover probable environmental response actions. Refer to Note 
20-D, "Environmental Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional infomiation 
regarding environmental matters for the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment. 

Sale of Granite State Gas 
On December 1, 2008, NiSource completed its sale of Northern Utilities and Granite State Gas to Unitil 
Corporation. The final sale amount was $209.1 million, which included $49.1 million in working capital. The 
working capital amount was adjusted based upon the final settlement that occurred in the first quarter of 2009. 
Granite State Gas is an 86-mile FERC regulated gas fransmission pipeline primarily located in Maine and New 
Hampshire. Itt the first quarter of 2008, NiSource began accounting for the operations of Granite State Gas as 
discontinued operations. As such, net income of $0.6 million from continuing operations for Granite State Gas, 
which affected the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment, was classified as net income from 
discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2008. There was no effect to net income from discontinued 
operations for 2010 or 2009. Refer to Note 4, "Discontinued Operations and Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale," in 
the Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements for additional infonnation. 

Restmcturing Plan 
Refer to Note 3, "Impairments, Restmcturing and Other Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for information regarding restmcturing initiatives. 

Throughput 
Columbia Transmission provides transportation and storage services for LDCs and other customers within its market 
area, which covers portions of northeastem, mid-Atlantic, midwestem, and southem states and the District of 
Columbia. Billed throughput for Columbia Transmission consists of deUveries off of its system excluding gas 
delivered to storage for later delivery. Billed throughput for Columbia Gulf reflects fransportation services for gas 
delivered through its mainline and laterals. Crossroads Pipeline's throughput comes from deliveries it makes to its 
customers and other pipelines that are located in northem Indiana and Ohio. Intersegment eliminations represent gas 
delivered to affiliated pipelines within the segment. 

54 



ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS QF 
OPERATIONS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations (contmued) 

Throughput for the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment totaled 1,397.5 MMDth for 2010, compared 
to 1,391.4 MMDth for the same period in 2009. The increase of 6.1 MMDth is due to increased production from the 
Marcellus Shale area being offset by reduced receipts elsewhere on the system. A warmer than normal summer and 
colder winter have helped keep overall system volumes comparable with the prior year. On the Columbia Gulf 
system, increased throughput out of the Haynesville, Fayetteville and Bamett shales have offset declining volumes 
from Gulf of Mexico area receipts. At the same time, the weather mentioned above has helped keep demand for g ^ 
from Columbia Gulf to Columbia Transmission comparable with last year. 

Throughput for the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment totaled 1,391.4 MMDth for 2009, compared 
to 1,488.5 MMDth in 2008. The decrease of 97.1 MMDth is due primarily to lower Columbia Gulf deliveries 
partially offset by increased Columbia Transmission volumes transported from new Columbia Transmission 
contracts, 

Qperating Revenues 
Qperating revenues were S949.2 million for 2010, an increase of $18.5 million from 2009. The increase in 
operating revenues was primarily due to increased demand and commodity margin revenues as a result of the growth 
projects of $22.9 million and an increase of $8.3 million due to the recognition of revenue for a previously defened 
gain for native gas contributed to Hardy Storage from Columbia Transmission following Hardy Storage securing 
permanent financing. Additionally, there was a $5.6 miUion increase in regulatory trackers, which are offset in 
expense, $5.4 million of fees received from a contract buy-out during the period, and a $3,5 miUion increase in 
mineral rights royalty revenues. These increases in revenue were partially offset by a decrease in shorter term 
transportation and storage services of $23,1 million and a decrease of $9.1 million in mineral rights leasing 
revenues. 

Qperating revenues were S930.7 million for 2009, an increase of $65.4 million from 2008. The increase in 
operating revenues was primarily from increased firm capacity reservation fees of $29.5 million principaUy from 
growth projects such as the Eastem Market Expansion and the Ohio Storage Expansion, as well as for new 
Appalachian supply contracts, increased shorter-term transportation and storage services of $18.6 million, mineral 
rights leasing revenues of $12.2 miUion, increased frackers of $9.2 million offset in operating expense and the 
impact of a regulatory settlement of $9.0 miUion that occurred in 2008, partially offset by the impact of $5.3 million 
of contract buyouts in 2008. 

Operating Income 
Qperating income of $377.1 million in 2010 decreased $11.4 million from 2009, primarily due to increased 
operating expenses of $28.9 million and lower equify eamings of $1.0 miUion, partly offset by higher net operating 
revenues described above. Qperating expenses increased as a result of higher maintenance and outside service costs 
of $22.0 milUon, including pipeline integrity management costs. Additionally, employee and administration 
expenses increased $18.5 million, primarily due to increased pension contributions, depreciation increased $9.2 
million as a result of increased capital expenditures, regulatory frackers, which are offset in revenue, increased $5.6 
million, and materials and supplies cost increased S3.2 milUon. These increases were partiaUy offset by a decrease 
of $19.9 million in restmcturing charges recorded in 2009 and lower environmental costs of $2.9 miUion. Equity 
eamings decreased $1.0 million primarily resulting from lower eamings from Columbia Transmission's investment 
in Millennium, driven by higher interest costs and hedge loss amortization related to Millennium's August 2010 debt 
refinancing. 

Operating income of $388.5 million in 2009 increased $18.8 million from 2008, primarily due to increased net 
revenues described above and higher equity eamings of $3.7 million, partly offset by an increase in operating 
expenses of $50.3 million. Operating expenses increased as a result of restmcmring charges of $19.9 miUion, $9.2 
miUion of increased trackers offset in net revenues, higher capacity lease costs of $6.6 million, higher maintenance 
costs of $4.0 million and higher environmental expenses of S4.0 milUon. These increases in operating expenses were 
partially offset by a $ 1.4 miUion net gain on the sale of certain offshore assets of Columbia Gulf Equity eamings 
increased by $3.7 million primarily resulting from higher eamings from Columbia Transmission's investment in 
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Millennium, net of $8.1 million in expense resulting from interest rate hedges related to Millennium's decision to 
delay permanent financing until 2010. 
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Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Net Revenues 
Sales revenues 
Less: Cost of sales (excluding depreciation and amortization) 

1,394.7 
508.3 

1,221.4 $ 
456.5 

1,362.7 
556.8 

Net Revenues 886.4 764.9 805.9 
Operating Expenses 

Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
(Gain)/loss on sale of assets 
Other taxes 

381.3 
211.0 

-
58,6 

391.5 
205.6 

0.3 
50.8 

320.7 
209.6 

(0.3) 
56.7 

Total Qperating Expenses 650.9 648.2 586.7 

Operating Income 235.5 116.7 $ 219.2 

Revenues (S in millions) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Wholesale 
Other 

393.2 360.2 $ 367,6 
372.7 
508.9 
30.4 
89.5 

369.3 
452.8 

19.3 
19.8 

364.7 
525.8 

57.1 
47.5 

Total 1,394.7 1,221.4 $ 1,362.7 

Sales (Gigawatt Hours) 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Wholesale 
Other 

3,625.6 
3,919.9 
8,459.0 

817.1 
186.4 

3,241.4 
3,833.9 
7,690.9 

600.6 
158.9 

3,345.9 
3,915.8 
9,305.4 

737.2 
138.2 

Total 17,008.0 15,525.7 17,442.5 

Cooling Degree Days 
Normal Cooling Degree Days 
% Warmer (Colder) than Normal 

977 
808 
21% 

515 
808 

(36%) 

705 

(13%) 

Electric Customers 
Residential 
Commercial 
Industrial 
Wholesale 
Other 

400,522 400,016 400,640 
53,877 

2,432 
15 

740 

53,617 
2,441 

15 
746 

53,438 
2,484 

9 
754 

Total 457,586 456,835 457,325 

Electric Supply 
On October 29, 2009, Northem Indiana filed its 2009 Integrated Resource Plan with tiie lURC. The plan evaluates 
demand-side and supply-side resource altematives to reliably and cost-effectively meet Northern Indiana customers' 
fumre energy requirements over the next twenty years. With the effects of the present economy, existing resources 
are projected to be sufficient through 2012 to serve customers' needs. Therefore, Northem Indiana's two requests 
for proposals to secure additional new sources of electric power issued on October 24, 2008 were not acted upon. 
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With numerous variables contributing to uncertamty m the near-term outlook, Northem Indiana continues to monitor 
and assess economic, regulatory and legislative activity, and will update its resource plan as appropriate. 

On July 24, 2008, the lURC issued an order approving Northem Indiana's proposed purchase power agreements 
with subsidiaries of Iberdrola Renewables for wind-generated power from Iowa and South Dakota, Under these 
agreements Northem Indiana purchases up to approximately 100 mw of wind power. Northem Indiana began 
purchasing wind power in April 2009. Although a state or federal renewable portfolio standard is not yet 
established, Northem Indiana expects that its wind power purchase agreements would qualify as eligible purchases 
under any such standard. 

Market Conditions 
Northem Indiana's mwh sales to the steel-related industry accounted for approximately 63.6% and 62.6% of the 
total industrial mwh sales for the twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The industrial 
sales volumes and revenues recovered in 2010 as compared to 2009, due to the partial economic recovery of the 
steel industry from its 2009 recession lows. The U.S. steel industiy continues to adjust to changing market 
conditions. Predominant factors are global and domestic manufacturing and constmction demand, industry 
consolidation, increased steelmaking capacity in China and India, and gross margin volatility. Steel-related mwh 
volumes and demands have stabilized considerably since the volatility of the 2008-2009 period and the steel 
producers in Northem Indiana Electric's service temtory continue to see modest increases in production. 

Capital Expenditures and Other Investing Activities 
The table below reflects actual capital expendimres and other investing activities by category for 2008, 2009 and 
2010 and estimates for 2011. 

(in millions) 
System Growth 
Maintenance and Other 
Total 

$ 

$ 

2011E 

85.9 $ 
172.5 
258.4 S 

2010 

25.8 $ 
164.5 
190.3 $ 

2009 
32.7 S 

129.9 
162.6 $ 

2008 
376.1 
176.3 
552.4 

The Electric Operations' capital expenditure program and other investing activities in 2010 were higher by $27.7 
million versus 2009. The increase in capital was primarily attributable to increased maintenance projects in the 
generation fleet. Capital expenditures in the segment are projected to be approximately $258.4 million in 2011, 
which is an increase of $68,1 million. This increase is mainly due to environmental tracker capital for Flue Gas 
Desulfurization (FGD) projects in the generation fleet. 

The Electric Operations' capital expenditure program and other investing activtties in 2009 were lower by $389.8 
million compared to 2008. The decrease in capital expenditures was primarily attributable to the acquisition of Sugar 
Creek in 2008-

Regulatorv Matters 
Refer to Note 8, "Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for information on 
significant rate developments, MISO, and cost recovery and frackers for the Electric Operations segment. 

Environmentat Matters 
Currently, various environmental matters impact the Electric Operations segment. As of December 31, 2010, 
reserves have been recorded to cover probable environmental response actions. Refer to Note 20-D, "Environmental 
Matters," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional infomiation regarding environmental 
matters for the Electric Operations segment. 
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Restmcturing 
Refer to Note 3, "Impairments, Restmcturing and Other Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for information regarding restmcturing initiatives. 

Sales 
Elecfric Operations sales were 17,008.0 gwh for the year 2010, an increase of 1,482.3 gwh compared to 2009. The 
increase occurred primarily from higher industrial volumes as a result of improvement in overall economic 
conditions. AdditionaUy, warmer weather in 2010 has resulted in an increase in sales. 

Elecfric Operations sales were 15,525,7 gwh for the year 2009, a decrease of 1,916.8 gwh compared to 2008. The 
decrease occurred across all customer bases compared to the prior year primarily as a result of the economic 
dovratum and the impact of unfavorable weather. Indusfrial customer volumes sold were down approximately 17%, 
primarily due to a sharp decline in major steel companies' production in October 2008, which bottomed near 50% in 
May 2009. Since then, NiSource has seen growth in its power sales to these customers. 

Net Revenues 
Elecfric Operations' net revenues were $886.4 million for 2010, an increase of $121.5 million from 2009, This 
increase was primarily the result of higher industrial usage and margins of $45.1 million due to improved economic 
conditions, warmer weather of approximately $35 million, and a $17.1 million increase in environmental trackers, 
which are partially offset in operating expenses. AdditionaUy, there was an increase of $14.6 miUion in off-system 
sales, including a reduction of $8.2 miUion in off-system sales in 2009 resutting from a FAC settlement and an 
increase in residential margins of $6.6 million. 

Electric Operations' net revenues were $764,9 million for 2009, a decrease of $41.0 million from 2008. This 
decrease was primarily the result of cooler weatiier of approximately $18 million, lower industrial margins of $17.4 
million mainly due to economic conditions, lower Sugar Creek revenues from capacity and energy sales into the 
PJM Interconnection of $ 13.5 million, lower emission allowance sales of $9.5 million and lower off-system sales of 
$9.1 million. These decreases in net revenues were partially offset by higher residential and commercial margins of 
$12.4 million and lower non-recoverable purchased power costs of $10.1 miUion. 

At Northern Indiana, sales revenues and customer billings are adjusted for amounts related to under and over-
recovered purchased fiiel costs from prior periods per regulatory order. These amounts are primarily reflected in the 
"Other" gross revenues statistic provided at the beginning of this segment discussion. The adjustment to "Other" 
gross revenues for the twelve months ended December 31, 2010 and 2009 was a revenue increase of $54.9 million 
and a revenue reduction of $20.2 million, respectively. 

Qperating Income 
Operating income for 2010 was $235.5 million, an increase of $118.8 million from 2009. The increase in operating 
income was due to increased net revenues described above partially offset by an increase in operating expenses of 
$2.7 miUion. The increase in operating expenses was the resutt of an increase of $7.8 million in other taxes, 
primarily property, a charge of $5.9 million for inventory disposal and other costs associated with the rate case, 
higher electric generation costs of $5.5 million, and an increase of $5,4 million in depreciation costs. These were 
partially offset by $10.0 million for a legal reserve which was recorded in 2009, a $6.0 million reduction in the 
environmental reserve, S3.6 million for lower restmcturing costs, and S3.2 million in lower uncollectible costs. 

Operating income for 2009 was $116.7 million, a decrease of $102.5 miUion from 2008. The decrease in operating 
income was due to increased operating expenses of $61.5 million and lower net revenues described above. 
Operating expenses increased due primarily to higher employee and administrative costs of S51.1 million, increased 
legal reserves of $13.0 miUion, higher electric generation and maintenance expenses of $6.2 million and S3.7 
million of restmcturing charges. These increases in operating expenses were partiaUy offset by lower property taxes 
of $6.3 million, lower environmental expense of $5.4 million and lower depreciation of $4.0 million. The increase 
in employee and administrative expense was primarily due to higher pension cost of $42.6 million. The decrease in 
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ITEML MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF 
OPERATIONS (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Electric Operations (continued) 

depreciation expense is mostly due to the impact of an $8.3 million adjustment recorded by Northem Indiana during 
the second quarter of 2008. 
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK 

NISOURCE INC. 

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk are reported in Item 7. "Managemenfs Discussion and 
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Market Risk Disclosures." 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

DEFINED TERMS 

The following is a list of frequently used abbreviations or acronyms that are found in this report: 

NiSource Subsidiaries and Affiliates 
Capital Markets NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. 
CER Columbia Energy Resources, Inc. 
CGORC Columbia Gas of Ohio Receivables Corporation 
CNR Columbia Natural Resources, Inc. 
Columbia Columbia Energy Group 
Columbia Gulf Columbia GulfTransmission Company 
Columbia of Kentucky Columbia Gas of Kentucky, Inc. 
Columbia of Maryland Columbia Gas of Maryland, Inc. 
Columbia of Massachusetts Bay State Gas Company 
Columbia of Ohio Columbia Gas of Ohio, Inc. 
Columbia of Pennsylvania Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. 
Columbia of Virginia Columbia Gas of Virginia, Inc. 
Columbia Transmission Columbia Gas Transmission L.L.C. 
CPRC Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania Receivables Corporation 
Crossroads Pipeline .^Crossroads Pipeline Company 
Granite State Gas Granite State Gas Transmission, Inc. 
Hardy Storage Hardy Storage Company, L.L.C. 
Kokomo Gas Kokomo Gas and Fuel Company 
Millennium Millennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C. 
NARC NIPSCO Accounts Receivable Coiporation 
NDC Douglas Properties NDC Douglas Properties, Inc. 
NiSource NiSource Inc. 
NiSource Corporate Services NiSource Corporate Services Company 
NiSource Development Company NiSource Development Company, Inc. 
NiSource Finance NiSource Finance Corporation 
Northem Indiana Northem Indiana Public Service Company 
Northem Indiana Fuel and Light Northem Indiana Fuel and Light Company Inc. 
Northem Utilities.. Northem Utilities, Inc. 
NSR New Source Review 
PEI PEI Holdings, Inc. 
Whiting Clean Energy Whiting Clean Energy, Inc. 

Abbreviations 
2010 Health Care Act The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the Health 

Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010 signed into 
law by the President on March 23, 2010 and March 30, 2010, 
respectively 

ACES American Clean Energy and Security Act of 2009 
AFUDC Allowance for funds used during constmction 
AICPA American Institute ofCertified Public Accountants 
Ameren Ameren Services Company 
AMRP Accelerated Main Replacement Program 
AOC Administrative Order by Consent 
AOCI Accumulated other comprehensive income 
ARRs Auction Revenue Rights 
ASC Accounting Standards Codification 
BBA British Banker Association 
Bcf Billion cubic feet 
Board Board of Directors 
BPAE BP Alternative Energy North America Inc 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

DEFINED TERMS 

BTMU ,. The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, LTD. 
BTU British Thermal Umt 
CAA Clean Air Act 
CAIR Clean Afr Interstate Rule 
CAMR Clean Air Mercury Rule 
CARE ,.. Conservation and Ratemaking Efficiency 
CCGT Combined Cycle Gas Turbine 
CERCLA Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and 

Liability Act (also known as Superfund) 
Chesapeake Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C, 
C02 Carbon Dioxide 
Day 2 Began April 1,2005 and refers to the operational control of 

the energy markets by MISO, including the dispatching of 
wholesale electricity and generation, managing transmission 
constraints, and managing the day-ahead, real-time and 
financial transmission rights markets 

DOT United Slates Department of Transportation 
DPU Department of Public Utilities 
DSM Demand Side Management 
Dth Dekatherm 
ECR Environmental Cost Recovery 
ECRM Environmental Cost Recovery Mechanism 
ECT Environmental cost tracker 
EERM,... Environmental Expense Recoveiy Mechanism 
EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency 
EPS Eamings per share 
ERISA Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 
FAC Fuel adjustment clause 
FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board 
FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
FTRs Financial Transmission Rights 
GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
GCR Gas cost recovery 
GHG Greenhouse gases 
gwh Gigawatt hours 
hp Horsepower 
IBM International Business Machines Corp. 
IBM Agreement The Agreement for Business Process & Support Services 
IDEM Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
IFRS Intemational Financial Reporting Standards 
IRP Infrastmcture Replacement Program 
IRS Intemal Revenue Service 
lURC Indiana Utility Regulatory Commission 
LDCs Local disfribution companies 
LIBOR... London InterBank Offered Rate 
LIFO Last-in, first-out 
LNG Liquefied Natural Gas 
Mcf Million cubic feet 
MGP Manufactured Gas Plant 
MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator 
MitcheU Station Dean H. MitcheU Coal Fired Generating Station 
MMDth.. Million dekathemis 
mw Megawatts 

64 



ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

DEFINED TERMS 

mwh Megawatts hours 
NAAQS National Ambient Air Qualify Standards 
NOV Notice of Violation 
NO2 Nifrogen dioxide 
NOx Nitrogen oxides 
NYMEX New York Mercantile Exchange 
OCI Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) 
OPEB Other Postretirement and Postemployment Benefits 
OUCC Indiana Office of Utility Consumer Counselor 
PADEP Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
PCB Polychlorinated biphenyls 
Piedmont Piedmont Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
PIPP Percentage of Income Plan 
PJM PJM Interconnection is a regional transmission organization 

(RTO) that coordinates the movement of wholesale electricity 
in all or parts of 13 states and the District of Columbia, 

PM particulate matter 
PSC Public Service Commission 
PUC Public Utilify Commission 
PUCO Public Utilities Commission of Ohio 
RBS Royal Bank of Scotland LC 
RCRA Resource Conservation and Recovery Act 
RSG Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee 
SEC Securities and Exchange Commission 
SIP State Implementation Plan 
S02 Sulfur dioxide 
Sugar Creek Sugar Creek electric generating plant 
VaR Value-at-risk and instmment sensitivity to market factors 
VIE Variable Interest Entity 
VSCC Virginia State Corporation Commission 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NiSOURCtlNC. 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of NiSource Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and statements of consolidated long-term debt of 
NiSource Inc, and subsidiaries (the "Company") as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated 
statements of income, of common stockholders' equity and comprehensive income (loss), and of cash flows for each 
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. Our audits also included the fmancial statement 
schedules listed in the Index at Item 15. These financial statements and financial statement schedules are the 
responsibilify of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial 
statements and financial statement schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of 
the Company as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of 
the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial statement schedules, when considered in 
relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly, in all material respects, the 
information set forth therein. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the Company's intemal confrol over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on the crtteria 
established in Intemal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the 
Treadway Commission and our report dated Febmary 28, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company's 
intemal control over financial reporting. 

/s/ DELOITTE & TQUCHE LLP 
Columbus, Ohio 
Febmary 28, 2011 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of NiSource Inc.: 

We have audited the intemal control over financial reporting of NiSource Inc. and subsidiaries (the "Company") as 
of December 31, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company's management is responsible 
for maintaining effective intemal control over financial reporting and for tts assessment of the effectiveness of 
intemal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management's Report on Intemal Control 
Over Financial Reporting at Item 9A. Our responsibilify is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal control 
over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether effective intemal confrol over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit 
included obtaining an understanding of intemal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, testing and e\'aluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal confrol based on the 
assessed risk, and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe 
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

A company's intemal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the 
company's principal executive and principal fmancial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected 
by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding 
the reliabilify of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal confrol over fmancial reporting includes those 
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that 
could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of the inherent Umitations of intemal control over financial reporting, including the possibUify of collusion 
or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to enor or fraud may not be prevented or 
detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the intemal confrol over 
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the confrols may become inadequate because of 
changes in condttions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective intemal control over financial reporting 
as of December 31, 2010, based on the criteria established in Intemal Confrol — Integrated Framework issued by 
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2010, of the Company and our report dated Febmary 28, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on 
those financial statements and financial statement schedules. 

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP 
Columbus, Ohio 
February 28, 2011 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED INCOME 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions, except per share amounts) 2010 2009 2008 

Net Revenues 
Gas Distribution $ 
Gas TranspoTtalion and Storage 
Electric 
Other 

Gross Revenues 6,422.0 6,650.6 8,880.2 

Cost of Sales (excluding depreciation and amortization) 2,974.1 3,318.0 5,633.3 

Total Net Revenues 3,447.9 3,332.6 3.246^9" 

Operating Expenses 

Operation and maintenance 
Depreciation and amortization 
Impairment and loss on sale of assets, net 
Other taxes 

3,094.0 $ 
1,261.4 
1,386.7 

679.9 

3,296.2 $ 
1,239.5 
1,213,2 

901.7 

5,171.3 
1,132.4 
1,357.0 
1,219.5 

1,655.9 
596.3 

2.0 
287.4 

1,654,7 
589.3 

19.7 
283.9 

1,458,1 
567.0 

7.6 
307.5 

Total Operating Expenses 

Equity Earnings in Unconsolidated AfHIiates 

Operating Income 

2,541.6 

15.0 

921.3 

2,547.6 

16,0 

801.0 

2,340.2 

12,3 

919,0 

Other Income (Deductions) 
Interest expense, net 
Other, net 

Loss on early extinguishment of long-term debt 

(392.3) 
3.8 

(96.7) 

(399.3) 
(1.4) 
(4,5) 

(380.0) 
17.6 

-

Total Other Deductions (485.2) (405,2) (362.4) 
Income from Continuing Operations before Income Taxes 436.1 395.8 556.6 
Income Taxes 141.5 165.3 186.Q 

294.6 230.5 370.6 Income from Continuing Operations 
Loss from Discontinued Operations - net of taxes (2.7) (10.3) (183,4) 
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Discontinued Operations - net of taxes OJ (2,5) (108.2) 

Net Income $ 292.0 $ 217.7 $ 79.0 

Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share (S) 
Continuing operations S 1.06 S 0.84 $ 1.35 
Discontinued operations (0.01) (0.05) (1.06) 

Basic Earnings Per Share S 1.05 $ 0.79 $ 0.29 

Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share ($) 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 

Diluted Earnings Per Share 

S 

S 

1.05 $ 
(0.01) 

1.04 $ 

0,84 S 
(0.05) 

0.79 $ 

1.35 
(1.06) 

0.29 

Dividends Declared Per Common Share 

Basic Average Common Shares Outstanding (milUons) 
Diluted Average Common Shares (millions) 

$ 0.92 $ 

277.8 
280.1 

0.92 $ 

275.1 
275,8 

0.92 

274.0 
275,4 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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ITEM 8. Ffl^ANClAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (contmued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

December 31, December 31, 
(in millions) 2010 2009 

ASSETS 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

Utility Plant $ 19,494.9 $ 19,041,1 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (8,492.6) (8,387.1) 

Net utility plant 

Other property, at cost, less accumulated depreciation 

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

11,002.3 

94.7 

11,097,0 

10,654.0 

34.0 

10,688.0 

Investments and Other Assets 
Assets of discontinued operations and assets held for sate 
Lfnconsolidated affiHates 
Other investments 

Current Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted cash 
Accounts receivable (less reserve of $37.4 and $39.6, respectively) 
Income tax receivable 
Gas inventory 
Underrecovered gas and fuel costs 
Materials and supplies, af average cost 
Electric production fiiel, at average cost 
Price risk management assets 
Exchange gas receivable 
Regulatory assets 
Assets of discontinued operations and assets held for sale 
Prepayments and other 

Other Assets 
Price risk management assets 
Regulatory assets 
Goodwill 
Intangible assets 
Postretirement and postemployment benefits assets 
Deferred charges and other 

7.9 
200.9 
139.7 

14.6 
165.8 
129,2 

Total Investments and Other Assets 348.5 309,6 

9.2 
202.9 

1,079.3 
99.0 

298.2 
135.7 
83.8 
46.0 

159.5 
62.7 

151.8 
-

120.8 

16.4 
174.7 
808,6 
24,9 

384.8 
40.2 

102.3 
59.9 

173,3 
72,5 

238.3 
1.4 

126.3 

Total Current Assets 2,448.9 2,223.6 

240.3 
1,650.4 
3,677.3 

308.6 
35.1 

132.7 

237.6 
1,644.1 
3,677.3 

319,6 
19.8 

152.1 

Total Other Assets 6,044.4 6,050.5 
Total Assets $ 19,938.8 $ 19,271.7 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (continued) 

(in millions, except share amounts) 
December 31, 

2010 
December 31, 

2009 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Capitalization 
Common Stockholders' Equity 

Common stock - $0.01 par value, 400,000,000 shares autiiorized; 278,855,291 
and 276,638,021 shares issued and outstanding, respectively 

AddUional paid-in capital 
Retained eamings 

Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Treasury stock 

2.8 $ 
4,103.9 

901.8 
(57.9) 
(27.4) 

2.8 
4,057.6 

865.5 
(45.9) 
(25.9) 

Total Common Stockholders' Equity 
Long-term debt, excluding amounts due within one year 

4,923.2 
5,936.1 

4,854.1 
5,969.1 

Total Capitalization 10,859.3 10,823.2 

Current Liabilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 
Short-term borrowings 
Accounts payable 
Dividends payable 
Customer deposits and credits 
Taxes accmed 
Interest accrued 
Overrecovered gas and fuel costs 
Price risk management liabilities 
Exchange gas payable 
Deferred revenue 
Regulatory liabilities 
Accrued liability for postretirement and postemployment benefits 
Liabilities of discontinued operations and liabilities held for sale 
Legal and environmental reserves 

Other accruals 

34.2 
1,382.5 

581.8 
0.1 

318.1 
221.1 
114.4 
11.8 

173.9 
266.1 

6.8 
92.9 
23.3 

-
86.0 

336.4 

719,7 
103.0 
502,3 

0,2 
301.2 
212.9 
125.4 
220.4 
190.1 
222.2 

27.3 
43.8 
23.6 

0.6 
146,1 
310,8 

Total Current Liabilities 3,649.4 3,149.6 

Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits 
Price risk management liabilities 
Deferred income taxes 
Deferred investment tax credits 
Deferred credits 
Deferred revenue 
Accmed liability for postretirement and postemployment benefits 
Liabilities of discontinued operations and liabilities held for sale 
Regulatory liabjhties and other removal costs 
Asset retirement obligations 
Other noncurreiit liabilities 

181.6 
2,209.7 

33.7 
68.6 
0.3 

1,039.6 
-

1,595.8 
138.8 
162.0 

170.2 
2,018.2 

39.6 
72.4 
8.5 

1,134.2 
6.2 

1,558.8 
138.2 
152.6 

Total Other Liabilities and Deferred Credits 5,430,1 5,298,9 
Commitments add Contingencies (Refer to Note 20) 

Total Capitalization and Liabilities 19,938.8 $ 19,271.7 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOWS 

Year Bnded December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Operating Activities 
Net Income 
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash from Contiiiuing Operations: 

Loss 0(1 early extinguishment of debt 
Depreciation and amortization 
Net changes in price risk management assets and iLabilitics 
Deferred income taxes and investment tax credils 
Defened revenue 
Stock tompensation expense and 401(k) profit sharing contribution 
(Gain) Loss on sale of assets 
Loss on impairment of assets 
Income from uncotrsolidated affiliates 
(Gain) Loss on disposition of discontinued operations- net of taxes 
Loss from discontinued operations - net of taxes 
Amortization of discount/premium on debt 
AFUDC equity 

Distribution Received from Equity Earnings 
Changes in Assets and Liabilities; 

Accounts receivable 
Income tax receivable 
Inventories 
Accounts payable 
Custotner deposits and credits 
Taxes accrued 
Interest accrued 
(Under) Overrecovered gas and fuel costs 
Exchange gas receivable/payable 
Other accruals 
Prepayments and other current a.ssets 
Regulatory assets/liabilities 
Postretirement and postemployment benefits 
Deferred credits 
Deferred charges and other noncurrent assets 
Other noncurrent liabilities 

292.0 S 217.7 79.0 

96.7 
596.3 

(5.5) 
200.1 
(20.4] 
30.9 
(0.1) 
2.1 

(14.8) 
(0.1) 
2.7 

10.3 

(6-1) 
12.9 

(243.9) 
51.5 

103.3 
37.7 

(25.0) 
(117.0) 

(10.7) 
(250.4) 

(14.2] 
56.4 

(11.5) 
163.9 

(146.6) 
(2-6) 
7.9 

(13.21 

4.5 
589.3 

(9,1) 
378.2 

4.3 
9.6 

(3,6] 
23,3 

{15,11 
2,5 

10,3 
13,0 
{5.4) 

258,9 
(24,9] 
128,7 

(J 91,4; 
25,3 

116,2 
5.3 

324-4 
(10,0) 
(7,7) 
23,9 

105,2 
{49.1} 

6,2 
(2L9) 
12,1 

-
567,0 

25,7 
137.8 
(24,0) 

9,5 
4,3 
3,4 

(25.3) 
108,2 
183,4 

7-7 
(5.4) 

-

(202.4) 

-
(82,4) 
(3aO) 
42,3 

(89,7) 
20,8 

3,6 
(71,9) 

14.5 
(27,5) 
(91,8) 

(9,2) 
36,3 
38.7 

(34,8) 
Net Operating Activities from Continuing Operafions 
Net Operating Activities used tor Discontinued Operations 

782.6 
(57.2) 

L920,7 
(254.5] 

587.8 

Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 725.4 1,666.2 585.3 

Investing Activities 

Capital expenditures 
Insurance recoveries 
Proceeds from disposition of assets 
Restricted cash (withdrawals) deposits 
Contributions to equity investees 
Distributions fix>m equity investees 
Other investing activities 

(80.3.8) 
5.0 
0.5 

(28.2) 
(87.9) 
23.8 

(53.1] 

(777.2] 
62.7 

5,7 
II J.9 
(26,4) 

2.9 
(42,0] 

(1,299.9) 
46,7 
47.8 

{228.8) 
(39.2) 

-
(38.1) 

Net Investing Activities used for Continuing Operations 
Net Investing Activities from Discontinued Operations 

(943.71 
HA 

(662.4] 

7.6 
(L511.5) 

397.2 
Net Cash Flows used tor Investing Activities (943.3) (654.8) (1.114-3) 

Financing Activities 

Issuance of long-term debt 
Retirement of long-term debt 
Repurchase of long-term debt 
Premium and other costs to retire debt 
Change in short-term debt, net 
Issuance of coromon stock 
Acquisition of treasury stock 
Dividends paid - common stock 

244.6 

(977.7) 

-
(93.0) 

1,279,5 

14.4 

(1-5) 
(255.61 

1,460,0 

(1,169,8) 

-
-

{1.060.5] 

10.6 

(2.6] 

(253,3; 

959.3 

(40,6) 
(254.0) 

-
102.5 

1.3 

-
{252,4) 

Net Cash Flows from (used for) Financing Activities 210.7 (1.015-6; 516-1 

Change in cash and cash equivalents fi'om continuing operations 
Cash (contributions to) receipts from discontinued operations 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 

49.6 

(56Jt) 
16.4 

242,7 

(246,9) 

20.6 

(407,6) 
393,6 

34,6 

Casli and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 

9.2 $ 16,4 $ 20,6 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED LONG-TERM DEBT 

As of December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 

Columbia of Massachusetts 

Medium-Term Notes -

Interest rates between 6.26% and 6,43% with a weighted average interest 

rate of 6.30% and mamrities between December 15, 2025 and February 15, 2028 40^0 48.5 

Total long-term debt of Columbia of Massachusetts 40.0 48.5 

Columbia Energy Group: 
Subsidiary debt - Capital lease obligations 0̂ 5 0.9 

Total long-term debt of Columbia Energy Group 0̂ 5 0 ^ 

NiSource Capital Markets, Inc: 

Senior Notes - 6.78%, due December 1,2027 3.0 3.0 

Medium-term notes -

Issued at interest rates between 7.82% and 7.99%o, with a weighted 

average interest rate of 7,92% and various maturities between 

March 27, 2017 and May 5, 2027 (a) 106.0 1Q6.0 

Total long-term debt of NiSource Capital Markets, Inc. 109.0 109.0 

NiSource Corporate Services, Inc. 

Capital lease obligations -

Interest rate of 3.264% due between December 1, 2012 and September 30, 2015 

Interest rale of 6.709% due between December 31, 2014 and January 1,2018 

Interest rate of 9.840% due June 30, 2015 

Interest rate of 5.586% due September 30, 2015 

Total long-term debt ofNiSource Corporate Services, Inc.. 34.0 33.2 

NiSource Development Company, Inc.: 

NDC Douglas Properties, Inc. - Notes Payable-

Interest rates between 4.000% and 8.385% with a weighted average 

interest rate of 7.21% and various maturities between May 1, 2013 

and July 1,2041 (a) 10^7 10.3 

Total long-term debt ofNiSource Development Company, Inc. 10.7 10.3 

The accompanying Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 

2.3 

30.1 

0.8 

0.8 

-

32.1 

0.9 

0.2 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED LONG-TERM DEBT (continued) 

As of December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 

NiSource Finance Corporation: 

Long-Term Notes -

5,21% - due November 28, 2012 

6.15%-dueMarch 1,2013 

5.40%-due July 15,2014 

5.36% - due November 28, 2015 

10,75%> - due March 15, 2016 

5.41% - due November 28, 2016 

5.25%> - due September 15, 2017 

6.40% - due March 15,2018 

6.80% - due January 15, 2019 

5.45% - due September 15, 2020 

6.125%.-due March 1,2022 

5.89% - due November 28, 2025 

6.25%, - due December 15, 2040 

Fair value adjustment of notes for interest rate swap agreements 

Unamortized premium and discount on long-term debt 

Total long-term debt ofNiSource Finance Corporation 5,350.5 5,356.3 

Northem Indiana Public Service Company: 

Pollution control bonds -

Reoffered interest rates between 5.20%) and 5.85%, with a weighted 

average interest rale of 5.64% and various maturities between 

June 1,2013 and April 1,2019 <'' 244.0 244.0 

Medium-term notes -

Issued at interest rates between 7.02%i and 7.69%, with a weighted 

average interest rate of 7.45% and various maturities between 

July 8,2013 and August 4,2027 '"' 145.5 164.2 

Wind generation projects notes -

Variable rate of 3.25% at December 31, 2010 with amounts due at 

July 1,2014 and October 2S, 2014 2.6 3,5 

Unamortized discount on long-term debt (0.7) (0,8) 

Total long-term debt of Northem Indiana Public Service Company 391.4 410.9 

Total long-term debt, excluding amount due within one year $ 5,936.1 $ 5,969.1 

(a) Interest rates and maturities shovra are as of December 31, 2010. Refer to Nole 16 "Long-Term Debt" for changes in debt 
outstanding. 

The accompanying Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 

315.0 

545.0 

500.0 

230.0 

326.9 

90,0 

450.0 

800.0 

500.0 

550.0 
500.0 

265.0 

250.0 

61.1 

(32.5) 

315.0 

545.0 

500.0 

230.0 

600,0 

90.0 

450.0 

800.0 

500.0 

550.0 

500,0 

265,0 

-
47.4 

(36.1) 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED COMMON STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS) 

(in mUlhmj 

Additionai 
Cum Dion Treasury Paid-in 

StncH Slwk Capital 

ACKU mutated 
otiier 

Retained Comprehensive 

Earilinas lnconie/(I.tiss) 
Cumprefaensive 

Income 

Balance January I, ZODB 2.7 i {ii.y, t 4.011.0 £ 1,074..̂  S 11.7 S 5,076.6 

Comprehensive lni;u[ne: 
Net incnme 

Ollict tomptthtnsive income, net ol^tax: 
Loss on availahie for sale securities 

U(m;aiii:ed''' 
Ncl unrealiecd los.ses on derivalivos 

qualifying as easti How hedges""' 
Unrecognized Pension Benefit 

and Other Postrelircmcnl Benefit Costs'^ 

79.0 

(4.o; 

(147,4; 

{32,3: 

(4.o; 

(147.4; 

(32.3: 

(4.0) 

(147.4) 

(32.31 

Total eomprehenaivc loss 
Dividends 

Commun slock 
Issued: 

Employee stock purcha..ie plan 
Long-term incentive plan 

AmoilLtaliun uf unearned compensation 

(252.4) 

o.y 
7.4 
1.0 

(252,41 

0,9 
7.4 
1,0 

(104,7) 

Ba[aneeDeeeinher31,2m)M 2.7 I (23.3] 4,020J % (I72.Q; 4,728.8 

Comprehensive Lieome (Loss): 
Net Income 

Other comprehensive income (lo.ss), net of tax: 
Gam on available for sale seciitilLes 

Unreal izcd'̂ * 
Nel Luirealized gains on derivatives 

qualifying as cash Dow hedges'^' 
Unrecognized Pension Benefit 

and Other Poslrctiremenl Benefit Costs"" 

217,7 S 

2,3 

118.S 

.•i.O 

" 

2.3 

118,8 

5,0 

$ 

(253.3) 
(2.6; 

0.1 
0.9 

11.1 
18,1 
fi.8 
0.4 

2.,3 

118,8 

5,0 

343.8 Total comprehensive income 
Dividcnris: 

Commcn itoek 
Treasury slock acquired 
issued: 

Common stock issuance 
flinployec slock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 
401(k) and profit sharing issuance 
Dividend reinvestment plan 

Amortization of unearned compensation 

(253.3) 
(?,&; 

O.ci 

II.I 
iS.I 
6.8 
0.4 

Balance December 31,2009 2Ji 5 (25.9] $ 4.057.6 S 865.5 S (45.9] I 4,854.1 

The acccmpanying Nole,? to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these .statements. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

STATEMENTS OF CONSOLIDATED COMMON STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE 
INCOME (LOSS) (continued) 

(in miUions) 
Comiaaa 

Stock 
Treaiury 

Slock 

Additional 

Paid-lR 
Capital 

Retained 
Earnines 

Accumulaled 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Income/(LD3s) 

Comprehensive 
Income (Loss) 

Balance December 31, 2009 2.8 i (25.9] I 4,057.6 86S,S S (45.91 S 4,854.1 

Comprehensive Income (Loss): 
Net lacomc 

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax: 
Gain on available for sale sectirilics: 

Unreal ized''' 
Nel unrealized losses on derivatives 

qualifying as cash flow hedges'''''''' 
Unrecognized Pension Benefil 

and Other Postretirement Benefit Costs''' 

292.1) S 292.0 

1.1 

(13,8; 

0.7 

-

-

1.1 

(13.8; 

0.7 

s 

(255.7) 

(1.5; 

I.l 
12.1 
24.2 
S.9 

Ll 

(1.1.8) 

0.7 

280,0 Total comprehen,?ive income 
Dividends: 

Common stock 
Treasury stock acquired 
Issued; 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 
401K and profit sharing issuance 
Dividend reinvestment plan 

(255.7; 
(1.5) 

1.1 
12.1 
24.2 

8.9 

Balance December 31.1010 2.8 S ^7.4] S 4,103.9 901.S S (57.91 S 4,923.2 

(a) Net unrealized gain/loss on available for sale securities, net of SO.B million tax expense, SI.6 million tajt expense and S2.8 million tax benefit in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
(b) Net unrealized gain/loss on derivatives qualifying as cash flow hedges, net uf S7.6 million tax benefit, S78.3 million tax e\pen.se and $94.9 million lax benefit in 2010. 2009, and 2008 . 
During 2009, NiSource reclassified S126.4 million (S75.1 million, net of ta.\) related to its cash hedges from aceiiinulated other comprehensive loss to eamings due to the probability that certain 
forecasted transactions would not occur related to the unregulated gas marketing business that NiSource liad planned to sell. 
(c) Net unrealized losses on cash flow hedged includes a loss of $15.4 million related to the unrealized loss on interest rate swaps held by NiSource's unconsolidated equity method 
investments for the twelve months ended December 31.2010 
(d) Unrecognized Pension Benefit and Other Postrelirement BenefitCosts recorded lo accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), nel uf $0.4 million and S3,2 million tax cipcnse and S19.9 
million lax benefit in 2010,2009 and 2008, zespectiveiy. 

Sjiare^(ji(Aoiison^J_ 
Common 

Shares 
Treasury 
Shares 

Outstanding 
Shares 

Balance January 1.2008 JLlia. 274.177 

Treasury stock acquired 
Issued: 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 

(t) (4) 

Balance December 31,2008 275J79 (MIV) 274,261 

Tteasury stock acquired 
Issued: 

Employee slock purchase plan 
Long-term incentive plan 
Dividend reinvestment 
Retirement savinns plan 

80 
480 
.̂ 4fi 

1.462 

(192; (192) 

80 
4S0 
546 

1,462 

Balance December 31.2009 277,947 tlJO^I 276,638 

Treasury stock acquired 
Issued: 

Employee stock purchase plan 
Long-lerm incentive plan 
Dividend reinvestment 
Retirement savings plan 

62 
191 
563 

1,498 

(97) (97) 

62 
191 
563 

1,49S 

Balance December 31,2010 2mi,261 ^l,406] 278,855 

The accompanying Notes to Consolidalcd Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A. Company Structure and Principles of Consolidation. NiSource, a Delaware corporation, is a holding 
company whose subsidiaries provide natural gas, electricity and other products and services to approximately 3.8 
million customers located within a corridor that runs from the Gulf Coast through the Midwest to New England. 
NiSource is a holding company under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005. NiSource derives 
substantially all of its revenues and eamings from the operating results of its fifteen direct subsidiaries. 

The consolidated fmancial statements include the accounts ofNiSource and its majority-owned subsidiaries after the 
elimination of all intercompany accounts and transactions. Investments for which at least a 20% interest is owned, 
certain joint ventures and limited partnership interests of more than 3% are accounted for under the equity method. 
Except where noted above and in the event where NiSource has significant influence, investments witii less than a 
20% interest are accounted for under the cost method. NiSource also consolidates variable interest entities for which 
NiSource is the primary beneficiary. 

At December 31, 2009, certain assets totaling S61.5 million were recorded in "Other property at cost less 
accumulated depreciation." NiSource has corrected the classification of these assets as "Utility Plant" in the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009. 

B. Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in conformity witii GAAP in the United States 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities 
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the fmancial statements, and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

C. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Restricted Cash. NiSource considers all investments with original 
maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents. NiSource reports amounts deposited in brokerage accounts 
for margin requirements as restricted cash. In addition, NiSource has amounts deposited in trust to satisfy 
requirements for the provision of various property, liability, workers compensation, and long-term disability 
insurance, which is classified as restricted cash and disclosed as an investing cash flow on the Statements of 
Consolidated Cash Flows, 

Restricted cash was $202.9 million and $174.7 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The 
increase in restricted cash was due primarily to the decline in forward gas prices which resulted in increased margin 
deposits on open derivative contracts. 

D. Accounts Receivable and Unbilled Revenue. Accounts receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets 
includes both billed and unbilled amounts as NiSource believes that total accounts receivable is a more meaningful 
presentation, given the factors which impact both billed and unbilled accounts receivable. Unbilled revenue is based 
on estimated amounts of electric energy or natural gas delivered but not yet billed to its customers. Unbilled 
amounts of accounts receivable relate to a portion of a customer's consumption of gas or electricity from the date of 
the last cycle billing date through the last day of the month (balance sheet date). Factors taken into consideration 
when estimating unbilled revenue include historical usage, customer rates and weather. Accounts receivable 
fluctuates from year to year depending in large part on weather impacts and price volatility. NiSource's accounts 
receivable on the Consolidated Balance Sheets includes unbilled revenue, less reserves, in the amounts of $458.6 
million and $258.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The reserve for 
uncollectible receivables is the Company's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in the existing 
accounts receivable. The Company determined the reserve based on historical experience and in consideration of 
current market conditions. Account balances are charged against the allowance when it is anticipated the receivable 
will not be recovered. 

E. Investments in Debt and Equity Securities. NiSource's investments in debt and equity securities are 
carried at fair value and are designated as available-for-sale. These investments are included within "Other 
investments" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Unrealized gains and losses, net of deferred income taxes, are 
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ITEM 8, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

reflected as accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). These investments are monitored for other than 
temporary declines in market value. Realized gains and losses and permanent impairments are reflected in the 
Statements of Consolidated Income, No material impairment charges were recorded for the years ended December 
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. 

F, Basis of Accounting for Rate-Regulated Subsidiaries. Rale-regulated subsidiaries account for and report 
assets and liabilities consistent with the economic effect of the way in which regulators establish rates, if the rates 
established are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated service and it is probable that such rates can 
be charged and collected. Certain expenses and credits subject to utility regulation or rate determination normally 
reflected in income are deferred on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are recognized in income as the related 
amounts are included in service rates and recovered from or refunded lo customers. 

In the event that regulation significantiy changes the opportunity for NiSource to recover its costs in the future, all or 
a portion of NiSource's regulated operations may no longer meet the criteria for regulatory accounting. In such an 
event, a write-down of all or a portion of NiSource's existing regulatory assets and liabilities could result. If 
transition cost recovery was approved by the appropriate regulatory bodies that would meet the requirements under 
generaUy accepted accounting principles for continued accounting as regulatory assets and liabilities during such 
recovery period, the regulatory assets and liabiUties would be reported at the recoverable amounts. If unable to 
continue to apply the provisions of regulatory accounting, NiSource would be required to apply the provisions of 
Discontinuation of Rate-Regulated Accounting. In management's opinion, NiSource's regulated subsidiaries wiU be 
subject to regulatory accounting for the foreseeable future. Refer to Note 8, "Regulatory Matters," in the Notes to 
Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

G, Utility Plant and Other Property and Related Depreciation and Maintenance. Property, plant and 
equipment (principally utility plant) is stated at cost. The rate-regulated subsidiaries record depreciation using 
composite rates on a straight-line basis over the remaining service fives of the elective, gas and common properties 
as approved by the appropriate regulators. 

The depreciation provisions for utility plant, as a percentage of the original cost, for the periods ended December 31, 
2010, 2009 and 2008 were as follows; 

2010 2009 2008 

Electric Operations 3.5% 3.4% 3.7% 
Gas Distribution and Transmission Operations 2.8% 2.9% 2.8% 

For rate-regulated companies, AFUDC is capitalized on all classes of property except organization costs, land, autos, 
office equipment, tools and other general property purchases. The allowance is applied to construction costs for that 
period of time between the date of the expenditiire and the date on which such project is completed and placed in 
service. The pre-tax rate for AFUDC was 4.9%i in 2010, 3.8%, in 2009 and 3.3% in 2008. Short-term borrowings 
were primarily used to fiind construction efforts for all three years presented; hou'ever, long-term borrowings and 
equity funds were used more extensively in 2010 to fund construction than in the comparative periods. The increase 
in the 2009 AFUDC rate, as compared with 2008, was due to an increased weighted effect and use of long-term 
borrowings and equity funds that more than offset a decrease in short-term interest rates associated with the amount 
of short-term borrowings used for construction. 

Generally, NiSource's subsidiaries follow the practice of charging maintenance and repairs, including the cost of 
removal of minor items of property, to expense as incurred. When regulated property that represents a retired unit is 
replaced or removed, the cost of such property is credited to utility plant, and such cost, net of salvage, is charged lo 
the accumulated provision for depreciation in accordance with composite depreciation, 

H. Carrying Charges and Deferred Depreciation. Upon completion of units 17 and 18 at the R. M. 
Schahfer Generating Station, Northem Indiana capitalized the debt-based carrying charges and deferred depreciation 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

in accordance with orders of the lURC, pending the inclusion ofthe cost of each unit in rates. Such carrying charges 
and deferred depreciation are being amortized over the remaining service life of each unit. 

Northem Indiana has capitalized carrying charges and deferred depreciation and certain operating expenses relating 
to its scrubber service agreement for its Bailly Generating Station in accordance with an order of the lURC. The 
accumulated balance of the deferred costs and related carrymg charges is being amortized over the remaining life of 
the scrubber service agreement. 

On May 28, 2008, the lURC issued an order approving the purchase of Sugar Creek, and on May 30, 2008 Northem 
Indiana purchased the 535mw CCGT for $330 miUion in order to help meet capacity needs. On February 18, 2009, 
the lURC issued an order approving a settlement agreement filed in this proceeding allowing Northem Indiana to 
begin deferring carrying costs and depreciation on Sugar Creek, pending inclusion in rates, which occurred effective 
December 1, 2008, when Sugar Creek was dispatched into MISO, at the agreed to carrying cost rate of 6.5%). The 
Sugar Creek investment was included in rate base as part ofthe lURC's August 25, 2010 rate order. Northern 
Indiana will continue to defer depreciation expenses and carrying costs associated with the $330.0 million Sugar 
Creek investment until the lURC approves new customer rates. The amiual deferral for Sugar Creek is reduced by 
the annual depreciation on the Mitchell plant of $4.5 million, pursuant to the FAC-71 settlement. The lURC also 
approved a live year amortization of balances that were deferred as of December 31, 2009 and such amortization 
will commence with the lURC's approval of new customer rates. 

In 2005, the PUCO authorized Columbia of Ohio to revise its depreciation accrual rates for the period beginning 
January 1, 2005. The revised depreciation rates are now higher than those which would have been utilized if 
Columbiti of Ohio were not subject to regulation. The amount of depreciation that would have been recorded for 
2005 through 2010 had Columbia of Ohio not been subject to rate regulation is a combined S232.4 milhon, a $35.0 
million decrease over the $267,4 million reflected in rates. The regulatory asset was $96.6 million and $102.3 
million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The amount of depreciation that would have been recorded 
for 2010 had Columbia of Ohio not been subject to rate regulation is $48,9 million, a $5.6 million decrease over the 
$54.5 million reflected in rates. 

I. Amortization of Software Costs. Extemal and internal costs associated with computer software 
developed for internal use are capitalized. Capitalization of such cosls commences upon the completion of the 
preliminary stage of each project. Once the instaUed software is ready for its intended use, such capitalized costs are 
amortized on a straight-line basis generally over a period of five years. NiSource amortized $25.9 million in 2010, 
$27.7 million in 2009 and $23.1 million in 2008 related to software costs. NiSource's unamortized software balance 
was S99.0 million and $100.5 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

J. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. NiSource has approximately $4.0 billion in goodwill and other 
intangible assets. Substantially all goodwill relates to the excess of cost over the fair value ofthe net assets acquired 
in the Columbia acquisition. In addition, NiSource has other intangible assets consisting primarily of franchise 
rights apart from goodwill that were identified as part of the purchase price allocations associated with the 
acquisition of Columbia of Massachusetts, a wholly-owned subsidiary ofNiSource, which is being amortized on a 
straight-line basis over forty years from the date of acquisition. Refer to Note 6, "Goodwill and Other Intangible 
Assets," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional informalion. 

K. Long-lived Assets. NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets contain significant long-lived assets other 
than goodwill and intangible assets discussed above which are not subject to recovery under regulatory accounting. 
As a result, NiSource assesses the carrying amount and potential eamings of these assets whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value could be impaired. Refer to Note 3, "Impairments, 
Restructuring and Other Charges," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. 

L. Revenue Recognition. Revenue is recorded as products and services are delivered. Utility revenues are 
billed to customers monthly on a cycle basis. Revenues are recorded on the accrual basis and include estimates for 
electricity and gas delivered but not billed. Cash received in advance from sales of commodities to be detivered in 
the future is recorded as deferred revenue and recognized as income upon deUvery ofthe commodities. For shorter 
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term transportation and storage service revenues, cash is received at inception ofthe service period resulting in the 
recording of deferred revenues that are recognized in revenues over the period the services are provided. 

M,. Earnings Per Share, Basic EPS is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the 
weighted-average number of shares of common stock outstanding for the period. The weighted average shares 
outstanding for diluted EPS include the incremental effects ofthe various long-term incentive compensation plans 
and the Forward Agreements (see Note 14). The calculation of diluted eamings per share for 2010, 2009, and 2008 
excludes out-of-the-money stock options that had an anti-dilutive effect. 

The numerator in calculating both basic and diluted EPS for each year is reported net income. The computation of 
diluted averatje common shares follows: 

Diluted Average Common Shares Computation 2010 2009 2008 
Denominator (thousands) 

Basic average common shares outstanding 
Dilutive potential common shares 

Shares contingently issuable under employee slock plans 
Shares restricted under stock plans 
Forward Agreements 

277,797 275,061 273,974 

910 
697 
684 

330 
424 
-

1,279 
196 
-

Diluted Average Common Shares 280,088 275,815 275,449 

N, Estimated Rate Refunds. Certain rale-regulated subsidiaries collect revenues subject to refund pending 
final detennination in rale proceedings. In connection wilh such revenues, estimated rate refund liabilities arc 
recorded which reflect management's current judgment ofthe ultimate outcomes ofthe proceedings. No provisions 
are made when, in the opinion of management, the facts and circumstances preclude a reasonable estimate ofthe 
outcome. 

O. Accounts Receivable Transfer Program, Certain of NiSource's subsidiaries entered into agreements 
with third parties to sell certain accounts receivable without recourse. These sales were reflected as reductions of 
accounts receivable in the December 31, 2009 Consolidated Balance Sheet and as operating cash flows in the 
December 31, 2009 Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows. The costs of these programs, which were based upon 
the purchasers' level of investment and borrowing costs, were charged to Other, net in the December 31, 2009 
Statement of Consolidated Income. Beginning January 1, 2010 transfers of accounts receivable that previously 
qualified for sale accounting, no longer qualify and arc accounted for as secured borrowings. The entire gross 
receivables balance remains on the December 31, 2010 Consolidated Balance Sheet and short-term debt is recorded 
in the amount of proceeds received from the commercial paper conduits involved in the transactions, Fees 
associated with the securitization transactions are recorded as interest expense in accordance with tiie new 
atcounting guidance. Refer to Note 19, "Transfers of Financial Assets," in the Notes to ConsoUdated Financial 
Statements for further information. 

P. Fuel Adjustment Clause. All metered electric rates contain a provision for adjustment to reflect increases 
and decreases in the cost of fuel and the fuel cost of purchased power through operation of a FAC. As prescribed by 
order of the lURC applicable to metered retail rates, the adjustment factor has been calculated based on the 
estimated cost of fuel and the fuel cost of purchased power in a future three-month period. If two statutory 
requirements relating to expense and retum levels are satisfied, any under-recovery or over-recovery caused by 
variances between estimated and actual costs in a given three-month period are recorded as adjustments lo revenue 
and will be included in a future filing, provided that the purchased power benchmark has not been exceeded. 
Northem Indiana records any under-recovery or over-recovery as a current regulatory asset or liability until such 
time as it is billed or refunded to its customers. The fiiel adjusmient factor is subject to a quarterly review by the 
lURC and remains in effect for a three-month period. 
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Q. Gas Cost Adjustment Clause. All of NiSource's Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries defer most 
dilTerences between gas purchase costs and the recovery of such costs in revenues, and adjust future billings for such 
deferrals on a basis consistent with applicable state-approved tariff provisions. 

R. Gas Inventory. Both the LIFO inventory methodology and the weighted average cost methodology are 
used to value natural gas in storage, as approved by state regulators for each of NiSource's regulated subsidiaries. 
Inventory valued using LIFO was $151.6 million and $313.8 million at December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively. 
Based on the average cost of gas using the LIFO method, the estimated replacement cost of gas in storage at 
December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, exceeded the stated LIFO cost by $91,7 million and S295.4 million, 
respectively. Inventory valued using the weighted average cost methodology was $146.6 million at December 31, 
2010 and $71.0 million at December 31, 2009. 

S. Accounting for Exchange and Balancing Arrangements of Natural Gas. NiSource's Gas Transmission 
and Storage and Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries enter into balancing and exchange arrangements of natural 
gas as part of their operations and off-system sales programs. NiSource records a receivable or payable for their 
respective cumulative gas imbalances and for any gas inventory borrowed or lent under an exchange agreement for 
Gas Distribution Operations. These receivables and payables are recorded as "Exchange gas receivable" or 
"Exchange gas payable" on NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets, as appropriate. 

T. Accounting for Emissions Allowances. Northem Indiana has obtained S02 and NOx emissions 
allowances from the EPA based upon its electric generation operations that the utility may sell, trade or hold for 
future use, Northem Indiana utilizes the inventory model in accounting for these emissions allowances, whereby 
these allowances were recognized at zero cost upon receipt from the EPA. Proceeds received from the annual EPA 
auction of allowances and through the utilization of allowances in the generation of power for off-system sales are 
deferred as regulatory liabilities. The sale of other allowances, not used due to investments made by NiSource in 
pollution control assets and services, are reflected in eamings in the period in which they occur and are included in 
net cash flows from operating activities in NiSource's Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows. 

U. Accounting for Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities. NiSource accounts for its 
derivatives and hedging activities in accordance with ASC 815. NiSource recognizes all derivatives as either assets 
or liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair value, unless such contracts are exempted as a normal 
purchase normal sale under the provisions of the standard. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a 
derivative depends on the intended use of the derivative and resulting designation. Refer to Note 9, "Risk 
Management and Energy Marketing Activities," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information. 

V. Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits. NiSource records income taxes to recognize full interperiod 
tax allocations. Under the liability method, deferred income taxes are provided for the tax consequences of 
temporary differences by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to future years to differences between the 
financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities. Previously recorded 
investment tax credits of the regulated subsidiaries were deferred on the balance sheet and are being amortized to 
book income over the regulatory life of the related properties to conform to regulatory policy. 

To the extent certain deferred income taxes of the regulated companies arc recoverable or payable through future 
rates, regulatory assets and liabilities have been established. Regulatory assets for income taxes are primarily 
attributable to property related tax timing differences for which deferred taxes had not been provided in the past, 
when regulators did not recognize such taxes as costs in the rate-making process. Regulatory liabiUties for income 
taxes afe primarily attributable to the regulated companies' obligation to refund to ratepayers deferred income taxes 
provided at rates higher than the current federal income tax rate. Such amounts are credited to ratepayers using 
either the average rate assumption method or the reverse South Georgia method. 

Pursuant to the Intemal Revenue Code and relevant state taxing authorities, NiSource and its subsidiaries file 
consolidated income tax retums for federal and certain state jurisdictions. NiSource and its subsidiaries are parties 
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to an agreement (Tax Allocation Agreement) that provides for the allocation of consolidated tax habilities. The Tax 
Allocation Agreement generally provides that each party is allocated an amount of tax similar to that which would 
be owed had the party been separately subject to tax. Any net benefit atfributable to the parent is reallocated to other 
members. 

W. Environmental Expenditures. NiSource accmes for costs associated with environmental remediation 
obligations when the incurrence of such costs is probable and the amounts can be reasonably estimated, regardless 
of when the expenditures are actually made. The undiscounted estimated future expenditures are based on currently 
enacted laws and regulations, existing technology and estimated site-specific costs where assumptions may be made 
about the nature and extent of site contamination, the extent of cleanup efforts, costs of altemative cleanup methods 
and other variables. The Uability is adjusted as further information is discovered or circumstances change. The 
reserves for estimated environmental expenditures are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets in "Legal and 
environmental reserves" for short-term portions of these liabilities and "Other noncurrent liabUities" for the 
respective long-term portions of these liabUities. Rate-regulated subsidiaries applying regulatory accounting 
establish regulatory assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets to the extent that fiiture recovery of environmental 
remediation costs is probable through the regulatory process. 

In addition, Northeni Indiana received appro\'3l from the lURC in 2003 to recover costs associated with 
environmental compliance programs for NOx pollution-reduction equipment at Northem Indiana's generating 
stations. Refer to Note 20, "Other Commitments and Contingencies," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial 
Statements for further information. 

X. Excise Taxes. NiSource accounts for excise taxes that are customer liabilities by separately stating on its 
invoices the tax to its customers and recording amounts invoiced as liabilities payable to the applicable taxing 
jurisdiction. These types of taxes, comprised largely of sales taxes collected, are presented on a net basis affecting 
neither revenues nor cost of sales, NiSource accounts for other taxes for which it is Uable by recording a liability for 
the expected tax with a corresponding charge to "Other taxes" expense. 

2* Recent Accounting Pronouncements 

Recentlv Adopted Accounting Pronouncements 

Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures. In April 2009, the FASB provided additional guidance for estimating 
fair value when the volume and level of activity for the asset or liabUity have significantly decreased. The 
additional guidance was effective for interim reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009, with early adoption 
permitted. NiSource adopted the additional guidance on April 1, 2009. As the guidance provides only disclosure 
requirements, the application of this ASC topic did not impact the ConsoUdated Financial Statements. Refer to Note 
18, "Fair Value Disclosures," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

In August 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance clarifying the measurement ofthe fair value of a liability in 
circumstances when a quoted price in an active market for an identical liabUity is not available. The guidance 
emphasizes that entities should maximize the use of observable inputs in the absence of quoted prices when 
measuring the fair value of liabiUties. This guidance became effective on October 1,2009. 

In September 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance that provides further clarification for measuring the fair 
value of investments in entities that meet the FASB's definition of an investment company. This guidance permits a 
company to estimate the fair value of an investment using the net asset value per share of the investment if the net 
asset value is determined in accordance with the FASB's guidance for investment companies as ofthe company's 
measurement date. This creates a practical expedient to determining a fair value estimate and certain attributes ofthe 
investment (such as redemption restrictions) will not be considered in measuring fair value. Additionally, companies 
with investments within the scope of this guidance must disclose additional information related to the nature and 
risks of tiie investments, This guidance is effective as of December31, 2009 and is required to be applied 
prospectively. NiSource has altemative investments that are within the scope of this guidance. However, the fair 
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value of the altemative investments is already determined based on the nel asset values per fund. The adoption of 
this guidance did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements, 

In January 2010, the FASB issued authoritative guidance that amends the disclosures about transfers into and out of 
Levels 1 and 2 and requires separate disclosures about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements relating to Level 
3 measurements. This guidance also clarifies existing fair value disclosures about the level of disaggregation and 
about inputs and valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This guidance is effective for the first reporting 
period, including interim periods, beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the requirement to provide Level 3 
activity of purchases, sales, issuances, and settiements on a gross basis, which will be effective for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2010. Early adoption is permitted. NiSource has adopted the required guidance for all 
periods presented. 

Refer to Note 18, "Fair Value Disclosures," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information including the impact ofthe adoption. 

Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities. In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to amend the 
manner in which entities evaluate whether consoUdation is required for VIEs. The model for determining which 
enterprise has a controlling financial interest and is the primary beneficiary of a VIE has changed significantly under 
the new guidance. Previously, variable interest holders were required to determine whether they retained a 
controlling financial interest in a VIE based on a quantitative analysis of the expected gains and/or losses of the 
entity. In contrast, the new guidance requires an enterprise with a variable interest in a VIE to qualitatively assess 
whether it has a controlling financial interest in the entity, and if so, whether it is the primary beneficiary. 
Furthermore, this guidance requires that companies continually evaluate VIEs for consolidation, rather than 
assessing based upon the occurrence of triggering events. This revised guidance also requires enhanced disclosures 
about how a company's involvement with a VIE affects its financial statements and exposure to risks. NiSource 
adopted the guidance on January 1,2010. Refer to Note 10, "Variable interest Entities and Equity Investments/' for 
additional information including the impact of adoption. 

Transfer of Financial Assets. In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to amend derecognition 
criteria guidance in ASC 860 to improve the relevance, representational faithfulness, and comparability of the 
information that a reporting entity provides in its fmancial statements about a transfer of financial assets; the effects 
of a transfer on its financial position, financial perfonnance, and cash flows; and a transferor's continuing 
involvement, if any, in transferred fmancial assets. NiSource adopted the guidance on January 1, 2010. This 
guidance requires transfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sales accounting to be accounted for 
as secured borrowings resulting in the recognition of short-term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Refer to 
Note 19, "Transfers of Financial Assets," for additional information including the impact of adoption. 

3. Impairments, Restructuring and Other Charges 

Impairments. An impairment loss shall be recognized only if the carrying amount of a long lived asset is not 
recoverable and exceeds its fair value. The test compares the carrying amount of the long lived asset to the fair 
value of the assets sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use and eventual disposition of 
the asset. 

Lake Erie Land, which is wholly-owned by NiSource and within the company's Corporate and Other Segment, was 
in the process of selling real estate over a 10-year period as a part of an agreement reached in June 2006 with a 
private real estate development group. In the second quarter of 2009, the developer was unable to meet certain 
contractual obligations under the sale agreement. NiSource granted a limited extension for the developer to meet its 
contractual obUgations and began negotiations with another potential buyer to replace the original developer under 
the existing agreement. In July 2009, NiSource signed a letter of intent with the new potential buyer which was 
reaffirmed in October 2009, However, in the fourth quarter of 2009, an agreement was not reached for the sale of 
the real estate as was previously expected, and a sale within the next twelve months is no longer probable. As such, 
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certain real estate assets previously classified as held for sale were reclassified and were no longer reflected as held 
for sale as of December 31, 2009. Concurrent with the determination that it was not probable that the original 
developer would execute the future sales under the existing agreement and a new developer would not replace the 
original developer, NiSource tested the assets for impairment. The company compared the carrying value ofthe 
assets to the fair value, determined primarily through independent appraisals, and recorded an impairment loss of 
$ 16.6 million in the fourth quarter of 2009. The total impairment charge is comprised of $8.8 miUion recognized 
due to the uncollectability of certain receivables (see below for more information) due from the acquirer of the 
property and $7.8 million due to the current book value exceeding the fair value of certain real estate property 
remaining to be sold under the installment sales agreement as of December 31, 2009. The book value of the 
impaired assets at December 31, 2009, subsequent to the impairment charge, was $27.0 million. No material 
additionai impairment charges were recorded during 2010. 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the financing receivables noted above were recorded at fair value of $6.5 miUion. 
No events occurred during 2010 that indicated the fair value ofthe receivables had significantly changed during the 
year. 

During 2009, NiSource recognized $4.4 miUion in expense for an impairment charge related to the four properties 
NDC Douglas Properties owns which do not currently meet the assets held for sale criteria as their estimated sale 
date is greater than one year. Based on previous impairments recorded on other NDC Douglas Properties, the 
properties were tested for impairment during the third quarter of 2009. NDC Douglas Properties property, plant, and 
equipment assets were valued based on a discounted cash flow model utilizing estimated future cash flows. The 
book value of these assets at December 31, 2009, subsequent to the impairment charge, was $7.0 million. NiSource 
conducted similar impairment testing in the fourth quarter of 2010, and recorded an impairment charge of $0.3 
miUion. 

During 2010, 2009 and 2008, NiSource recognized SI.4 milUon, $0.2 million and $3.4 million, respectively, in 
expense for the impairment ofthe Marble Cliff facility discussed in Note 4, "Discontinued Operation and Assets and 
Liabilities Held for Sale." 

Restructuring. During the first quarter of 2009, NiSource began an organizational restructuring initiative, beginning 
with Gas Transmission and Storage Operations, in response to the decline in overall economic conditions. 

In February 2009, NiSource announced the restmcturing ofthe Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment. 
NiSource has eliminated positions across the 16 state operating territory of Gas Transmission and Storage. The 
reductions have occurred through voluntary programs and involuntary separations. In addition to employee 
reductions, the Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment took steps to achieve additional cost savings by 
efficientiy managing its various business locations, reducing its fleet operations, creatuig alliances with third party 
service providers, and implementing other changes in line with its strategic plan for growth and maximizing value of 
existing assets. During 2009, NiSource recorded pre-tax restructuring charges of $19.9 milUon to "Operation and 
maintenance" expense on the Statement of Consolidated Income, which primarily includes costs related to severance 
and other employee related costs. No additional material charges have been recorded since the initial restructuring 
charge in the first quarter of 2009. The restmcturing program was substantially completed in 2009. 

In September 2009, NiSource announced the restmcturing of Northem Indiana, which aims to redefine business and 
operations strategies and achieve cost reductions, and impacts both Electric Operations and Gas Distribution 
Operations. During 2009, NiSource recorded a pre-tax restmcturing charge related to this initiative, net of 
adjustments, of $5.4 miUion, which primarily includes costs related to severance and other employee related costs 
and outside service costs. The initial restmcturing charge consisted of a $3.7 miUion and $1,7 million expense to the 
Electric and Gas Distributions Operations' segments, respectively. During 2010, NiSource recorded a pre-tax 
restructuring charge related to this initiative of $1.1 miUion to "Operation and maintenance" expense on the 
Statements of Consolidated Income, which primarily includes costs related to outside service costs. The 
restmcturing program was completed in December 2010. 
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Changes in the restmcturing reserve, included in "Other accmals" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, were as 
follows: 

(in milUons) 

Gas Transmission and Storage 
Northem Indiana 

Total 

(in miUions) 

Gas Transmission and Storage 
Northern Indiana 

Total 

Balance at 

December 31, 2009 

$ 1.5 
1,1 

$ 2.6 

Balance at 

December 31, 2008 

$ 

$ 

Addhions 

S 

$ 
1.1 

1.1 

Additions 

$ 

$ 

21,8 
5.5 

27.3 

Benefits Paid 

$ (1.4) $ 
(2.2) 

$ (3.6) S 

Benefits Paid 

$ (18.4) $ 
(4.3) 

$ (22,7) $ 

Balance at 

Adjustments December 31,2010 

- S 0.1 

- $ 0.1 

Balance at 

Adjusnueiits December 31, 2009 

(1,9) $ 1.5 
(0,1) 1.1 

(2.0) $ 2.6 

4. Discontinued Operations and Assets and Liabilities Held for Sale 

The assets and liabilities of discontinued operations and held for sale on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at 
December 31, 2010 were: 

(in millions) 
Property, plant 

and Other 
Assets of discontinued operations and held for sale: equipment, net assets Total 

NiSource Corporate Services 5,6 - 5.6 
Columbia Transmission 23 - 2.3 

Total $ 7.9 $ ^ J 7 ^ 

There were no liabilities of discontinued operations and held for sale at December 31,2010. 
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The assets and liabilities of discontinued operations and held for sale on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at 
December 31, 2009 were: 

(in millions) 

Assets of discontinued operations and held for sale: 

Property, plant 
and Other 

equipment, net Assets Total 
NiSource Corporate Services 
NDC Douglas Properties 
Columbia Transmission 

Total 

Liabilities of discontinued operations and held for sale: 

NDC Douglas Properties 

Total 

S 

s 

Debt 
$ 6.6 $ 

S 6.6 $ 

6.2 $ - $ 
5.8 1.4 
2,6 

14.6 S 1.4 S 

Accounts Other 
payable liabilities 

0.2 $ - $ 

0.2 $ - $ 

6,2 
7.2 
2.6 

16.0 

Total 

6.8 

6.8 

Assets classified as discontinued operations or held for sale are no longer depreciated. 

NiSource Corporate Services continues its effort to sell its Marble Cliff tacUity. In March 2006, the facility was 
recorded as an asset held for sale of $12.7 million. Impairment charges recorded in 2007, 2008 and 2010 brought 
the value ofthe asset held for sale to $5.6 million at December 31, 2010. See Note 3, "Impairments, Restructuring 
and Other Charges" for further discussion. In the fourth quarter of 20)0, NiSource Corporate Services executed a 
purchase and sale agreement of the Marble Cliff faciUty with the closing date planned in the first quarter 2011, 

NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary ofNiSource Development Company, is in the process of exiting some of its 
low income housing investments. In 2009, based on the expected proceeds from the sale ofthe five properties being 
less than the net book value, an impairment charge of $2.7 milUon, net of tax, was included in Loss on Disposition 
of Discontinued Operations in the Statement of ConsoUdated Income for the year ended December 31, 2009. Three 
of these properties were sold during the first quarter 2010 and two of these properties remained classified as assets 
and habilities held for sale. Results of operations and cash flows for these properties remained classified as 
discontinued operations. Upon sale of three of the properties in the first quarter of 2010, a gain on sale of $0.1 
million, net of taxes, was recorded in Discontinued Operations. During the second quarter of 2010, it was 
determined that the remaining properties no longer met the criteria as "assets held for sale" as NiSource could no 
longer assert that a sale would take place within the next twelve months. As such, the assets and liabiUties were 
reclassified to assets held and used. Additionally, the results of operations and cash flows were reclassified to 
continuing operations for all periods presented. These reclassifications did not have a significant impact on overall 
results ofNiSource. 

On June 18, 2009, Columbia Transmission received approval from tiie FERC to abandon by sale to an unaffiliated 
third party its Line R System in West Virginia, which includes certain natural gas pipeline and compression 
facilities. Through subsequent negotiations with this third party, certain compression facilities will not be sold and, 
therefore, have been moved to assets held for use at their current net book value adjusted for depreciation. The 
assets were determined to have tittle or no future use and were retired, Assets held for sale have a net book value of 
$2.1 million. The sale transaction is expected to close in the first half of 2011. 

On December 1, 2008, NiSource sold its subsidiaries Northem Utilities and Granite State Gas to Unitil Corporation. 
The final sale amount was $209,1 million which included $49.1 million in working capital. Under the terms ofthe 
transaction, Unitil Corporation acquired Northem Utilities, a local gas distribution company serving 52 thousand 
customers in 44 communities in Maine and New Hampshire and Granite State Gas, an 86-mile FERC regulated gas 
transmission pipeline primarily located in Maine and New Hampshire, For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 
2008, an after tax loss of SO.2 million and S75.8 mUlion, respectively, was included in Loss on Disposition of 
Discontinued Operations in the Statements of Consolidated Income. 
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On June 30, 2008, NiSource sold Whiting Clean Energy to BPAE for $216.7 million, which included SI6.1 million 
in working capital- In the first quarter of 2008, NiSource began accounting for the operations of Whiting Clean 
Energy as discontinued operations. For the year ended December 31, 2008, an after tax loss of $32.3 miUion was 
included in Loss on Disposition of Discontinued Operations in the Statements of Consolidated Income. 

Results from discontinued operations from Whiting Clean Energy, Granite State Gas, Northem UtiUties, NDC 
Douglas Properties low income housing investments, and reserve changes for NiSource's former exploration and 
production subsidiary, CER, are provided in the following table: 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 

Revenues from Discontinued Operations 

Loss from discontinued operations 
Income tax benefit 
Loss from Discontinued Operations - net of taxes 

S 

s 

2010 

0.7 S 

(4.4) 
(1-7) 
(2.7) $ 

2009 

2.3 $ 

(17.7) 
(7.4) 

(10.3) S 

2008 

189.3 

(280.1) 
(96.7) 

(183.4) 

Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Discontinued Operations -
taxes 

net of 
s 0.1 S (2.5) % (108.2) 

The gain on disposition of discontinued operations of $0.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2010 resulted 
from the sale of NDC Douglas Properties. The loss on disposition of discontinued operations for the year ended 
December 31, 2009 includes NDC Douglas Properties' disposition loss of $2.4 miUion. The loss on disposition of 
discontinued operations for the year ended December 31, 2008 includes the after tax loss on disposition related to 
the sales of Whtting Clean Energy, Northem Utilities and Granite State Gas of $32.3 million, $63.3 miUion and 
$12.5 million, respectively. 

86 



ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

5. Property, Plant and Equipment 

NiSource's property, plant and equipment on the Consolidated Balance Sheets was classified as follows: 

At December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 

Property Plant and Equipment 
Gas Disfribution Utility ̂ '̂  
Gas Transmission UtiUty 
Electric Utility '̂̂  
Common Utility 

Constmction Work in Process 

7,251.0 $ 
5,865.0 
6,005.6 

107.8 

6,947.5 
5,703.5 
5,999.2 

95.0 

265.5 295.9 

Non-Utility and Other 138.6 71.7 
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
Gas Disfribution UtiUty "* 
Gas Transmission Utility 
Elecfric UtiUty*'̂  
Common Utility 

19,633.5 19,112.8 

(2,725.7) $ 
(2,784.9) 
(2,939.4) 

(42.6) 

(2,661.4) 
(2,693.1) 
(2,999.2) 

(33.4) 

Non-Utility and Other 
Total Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 
Net Property, Plant and Equipment 

$ 
S 

(43.9) 
(8,536.5) S 
11,097.0 $ 

(37.7) 
(8,424.8) 
10,688.0 

(1) Northem Indiana's common utUity plant and associated accumulated depreciation and amortization are allocated 
between Gas Disfribution Utility and Electric Utility Property, Plant and Equipment. 

6. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets 

In accordance with the provisions for goodwill accounting as issued by the FASB, NiSource tests its goodwill for 
impairment annually as of June 30 each year unless indicators, events, or circumstances would require an immediate 
review. Goodwill is tested for impairment at a level of reporting referred to as a reporting unit, which generally is an 
operating segment or a component of an operating segment as defined by the FASB. In accordance with the 
provision, certain components of an operating segment with similar economic characteristics are aggregated and 
deemed a single reporting unit. Goodwill is generally allocated to the reporting units based upon the amounts 
allocated at the time of their respective acquisition. The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process which 
requires NiSource to make estimates regarding the fair value of the reporting unit. The first step of the goodwill 
impairment test, used to identify potential impairment, compares the fair value of the reporting unit with its carrying 
value, including goodwiU. If the fair value of the reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the 
reporting unit is considered not impaired, thus the second step ofthe impairment test is not required. However, if the 
carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value, the second step of the goodwill impairment test is 
performed to measure the amount of impairment loss (if any), which compares the implied fair value of reporting 
unit goodwiU with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the carrying amount of reporting unit goodwill exceeds 
the implied fair value, an impainnent loss is recognized in an amount equal to that excess. 

NiSource has four reporting units that carry or are allocated goodwUl. NiSource's goodwiU assets at December 31, 
2010 were $3,7 billion pertaining primarily to the acquisition of Columbia on November 1, 2000. Of this amount, 
approximately $2.0 biUion is aUocated to Columbia Transmission Operations (which is comprised of Columbia 
Transmission and Columbia Gulf) and $1.7bUUon is allocated to Columbia Distribution Operations (which is 
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comprised of Columbia of Kentucky, Columbia of Maryland, Columbia of Ohio, Columbia of Pennsylvania and 
Columbia of Virginia). In addition, the goodwill balances at December 31, 2010 for Northem Indiana Fuel and Light 
and Kokomo Gas were $13.3 million and $5.5 million, respectively. 

In estimating the fair value of the Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Distribution Operations 
reporting units for the June 30, 2010 test, NiSource used a weighted average ofthe income and market approaches. 
The income approach utilized a discounted cash flow model. This model is based on management's short-term and 
long-term forecast of operating performance for each reporting unit. The two main assumptions used in the models 
are the growth rates, which are based on the cash flow from operations for each of the reporting units, and the 
weighted average cost of capital, or discount rate. The starting point for each reporting unit's cash flow from 
operations is the detailed five year plan, which takes into consideration a variety of factors such as the current 
economic environment, industry trends, and specific operating goals set by management. The discount rates are 
based on trends in overall market as well as industry specific variables and include components such as tbe risk-free 
rate, cost of debt, and company volatility at June 30, 2010. Under the market approach, NiSource utilized three 
market-based models to estimate the fair value of the reporting units: (i) the comparable company multiples method, 
which estimated fair value of each reporting unit by analyzing EBITDA multiples of a peer group of publicly fraded 
companies and applying that multiple to the reporting unit's EBITDA, (ii) the comparable fransactions method, 
which valued the reporting unit based on observed EBITDA muttiples from completed transactions of peer 
companies and applying that multiple to the reporting unit's EBITDA, and (iii) the market capitaUzation method, 
which used the NiSource share price and aUocated NiSource's total market capitalization among both the goodwiU 
and non-goodwiU reporting units based on the relative EBITDA, revenues, and operating income of each reporting 
unit. Each of the three market approaches were calculated using multiples and assumptions inherent in today's 
market. The degree of judgment involved and reliability of inputs into each model were considered in weighting the 
various approaches. The resulting estimate of fair value of tiie reporting units, using the weighted average ofthe 
income and market approaches, exceeded their carrying values, indicating that no impairment exists under Step 1 of 
the annual impairment test. 

Certain key assumptions used in determining the fair values of the reporting units included plarmed operating 
results, discount rates and the long-term outlook for growth. NiSource used discount rates of 4.76% and 4.74% for 
Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Disfribution Operations, respectively. Management also 
performed a sensttivity analysis using discount rates of 5.78% and 5.76% for Columbia Transmission Operations 
and Columbia Distribution Operations, respectively. Using the discount rates of 4.76% and 4.14% for Columbia 
Transmission Operations and Columbia Distribution Operations, respectively, the excess fair values were 
approximately $2.6 billion and $4.2 billion, respectively. If the discount rates were increased to 5.78%) and 5.76yo 
for Columbia Transmission Operations and Columbia Distribution Operations, respectively, the excess fair value of 
the reporting units would be approximately $1.2 billion and SI.2 billion, respectively. Under either discount rate 
scenario, the impairment test indicated that each ofthe reporting units passed step one ofthe impairment test. 

Goodwill related to the acquisition of Northern Indiana Fuel and Light and Kokomo Gas of S13.3 million and $5.5 
million, respectively, was also tested for impairment as of June 30, 2010 using an income approach to determine the 
fair value of each of these reporting units. A discount rate range of 4.74% to 5.16% and growth rates factoring in 
the regulatory environment and growth initiatives for each reporting unit were the significant assumptions used in 
determining the fair values using the income approach. The step one goodwiU impairment test resulted in the fair 
value of each of these reporting units exceeding the carrying value. Using the discount rates of 4.74% and 5.76%) for 
Northem Indiana Fuel and Light, the excess fair value was S26.1 million and $7.3 miUion, respectively. Using the 
discount rates of 4.14% and 5.76%) for Kokomo Gas, the excess fair value was $18.6 miUion and $9.7 milUon, 
respectively. 

NiSource considered whether there were any events or changes in circumstances during tbe second half of 2010 that 
would reduce the fair value of any of the reporting units below their carrying amounts and necessitate another 
goodwiU impairment test. No such indicators were noted that would require goodwill impairment testing during the 
second half of 2010. 
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NiSource's intangible assets, apart from goodwill, consist of franchise rights, which were identified as part ofthe 
purchase price allocations associated with the acquisition in Febmary 1999 of Columbia of Massachusetts. These 
amounts were $308.6 million and $319.6 million, net of accumulated amortization of $133.6 milUon and $122.6 
miUion, at December 31, 2010, and 2009, respectively and are being amortized over forty years from the date of 
acquisition. NiSource recorded amortization expense of $11.0 million in 2010, 2009, and 2008 related to its 
intangible assets. 

7. Asset Retirement Obligations 

Changes in NiSource's liability for asset retirement obligations for the years 2010 and 2009 are presented in the 
table below: 

(in miUions) 2010 2009 

Beginning Balance $ 
Accretion expense 
Accretion recorded as a regulatory asset 
Additions 
Settlements 
Change in estimated cash flows 

Ending Balance $ 138.8 $ 138.2 

NiSource has recognized asset retirement obUgations associated with various obligations including costs to remove 
and dispose of certain constmction materials located within many of NiSource's facilities, certain costs to retire 
pipeline, removal costs for certain underground storage tanks, removal of certain pipelines known to contain PCB 
contamination, closure costs for certain sites including ash ponds, solid waste management units, a landfill, as well 
as some other nominal asset retirement obligations. NiSource recognizes that there are obligations to incur 
significant costs to retire wells associated with gas storage operations; however, the lives of these wells are 
indeterminable. Additionally, NiSource has a significant obligation associated with the decommissioning of its two 
hydro facilities located in Indiana. These hydro facilities have an indeterminate life, and no asset retirement 
obligation has been recorded. 

Certain costs of removal that have been, and continue to be, included in depreciation rates and collected in the 
service rates ofthe rate-regulated subsidiaries are classified as regulatory UabiUties and other removal costs on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Gas Disfribution Operations annual cut and cap additions and settlements for its pipe system for 2010 were $1.8 
milUon and $1.0 miUion, respectively. In 2010, Northem Indiana reevaluated the estimated useful lives and costs 
for electric generating stations which resulted in a reduction in the present value of estimated cash flows of $4.0 
million. Northern Indiana performed activities associated with asbestos removal resulting in settlements of $1.4 
million in 2010 and also recorded additions of $2.3 milUon related to underground gas storage wells whose lives 
became determinable. Gas Transmission and Storage recorded settiements of $5.0 million, primarily atfributable to 
the retirement of certain pipeline assets, 

Gas Disfributions Operations annual cut and cap additions and settlements for its pipe system for 2009 were $6.5 
million and $4.0 milUon, respectively. Northem Indiana performed retirement activities associated with a landfill 
and asbestos removal resulting in settiements of $1.0 milUon for 2009. Northem Indiana also recorded additions of 
$2.0 million for 2009 related to landfill activtties. 
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8. Regulatory Matters 

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 

NiSource follows the accounting and reporting requirements of ASC Topic 980, which provides that regulated 
entities account for and report assets and liabilities consistent with the economic effect of regulatory rate-making 
procedures if the rates established are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated service and it is 
probable that such rates can be charged and collected. Certain expenses and credits subject to utiUty regulation or 
rate determination normally reflected in income or expense are deferred on the balance sheet and are recognized in 
the income statement as the related amounts are included in service rates and recovered from or refunded to 
customers. 

In the event that regulation significantiy changes the opportunity for NiSource to recover its costs in the future, all or 
a portion of NiSource's regulated operations may no longer meet the criteria for regulatory accounting. In such 
event, a write-down of all or a portion of NiSource's existing regulatory assets and liabilities could result. If 
fransition cost recovery was approved by the appropriate regulatory bodies that would meet the requfrements under 
generally accepted accounting principles for continued accounting as regulatory assets and liabilities during such 
recovery period, the regulatory assets and liabilities would be reported at the recoverable amounts. If unable to 
continue to apply the provisions of regulatory accounting, NiSource would be requfred to apply the provisions of 
ASC Topic 980-20, Discontinuation of Rate-Regulated Accounting. In management's opinion, NiSource wiU be 
subject to regulatory accounting for the foreseeable future. 

Regulatory assets were comprised ofthe following items: 

At December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 

Assets 
Reacquisition premium on debt $ 13.3 $ 15.8 
R. M. Schahfer Untt 17 and Unit 18 carrying charges and 

deferred depreciation (see Note 1-H) 
Unrecognized pension benefit and other posfretirement benefit costs (see Note 12) 
Other posfretirement costs 
Environmental costs (see Note 20-D) 
Regulatory effects of accounting for income taxes (sec Note 1 -V) 
Underrecovered gas and fuel costs (see Note 1 -P and I -Q) 
Depreciation (see Note 1-H) 
Uncollectible accounts receivable deferred for future recovery 
Percentage of Income Plan 
Asset retirement obligations (see Note 7) 
Losses on derivatives (see Note 9) 
Post-in service carrying charges 
EERM operation and maintenance and depreciation deferral 
MISO (see Note 8) 
Sugar Creek carrying charges and deferred depreciation (see Note 1-H) 
Other 

11.8 
962.7 

94.6 
32.5 

254.1 
135.7 
118.5 

8.5 
-

16.2 
33.2 
46.4 
42.5 
36.6 
57.7 
73.6 

15.9 
980.7 
101.8 
33.3 

253.2 
40.2 

121.6 
26,8 
54,1 
39,9 
28.8 
49,4 
37.2 
26.4 
30.0 
67.5 

Total Assets 
Less amounts included as Underrecovered gas and fuel cost 

Total Regulatory Assets reflected in Current Regulatory Assets and 
Other Regulatory Assets 

$ 

$ 

1,937.9 $ 
(135.7) 

1,802.2 $ 

1,922.6 
(40.2) 

1,882.4 
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Regulatory liabilities were comprised ofthe following items: 

At December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 

Liabilities 
Overrecovered gas and fiiel costs (see Notes 1-P and 1-Q) $ 
Asset retirement obligations (see Note 7) 
Cost of removal (see Note 7) 
Regulatory effects of accounting for income taxes (see Note l-V) 
Unrecognized pension benefit and other posfretirement benefit costs (see Note 12) 
Percentage of income plan 
Off-system sales margin sharing 
Emission allowances (see Note 8) 
Gains on derivatives (see Note 9) 
Otiier 

11.8 $ 
138.4 

1,442.5 
112.1 

1.9 
9.9 

42.9 
19.8 
0.3 

59.3 

220.4 
137.9 

1,385.8 
137.8 

1.4 
-

13.2 
19.6 
2.1 

42.7 
Total Liabilities 

Less amounts included as Overrecovered gas and fuel cost 
Less amounts included as Asset retirement obligations 

Total Regulatory Liabilities reflected in Current Regulatory Liabilities and 
Other Regulatory Liabilities and Other Removal Costs 

$ 

$ 

1,838.9 $ 
(11.8) 

(138.4) 

1,688.7 $ 

1,960.9 
(220.4) 
(137.9) 

1,602.6 

Regulatory assets, including underrecovered gas and fuel cost, of approximately $1,870.8 milUon as of December 
31, 2010 are not eaming a return on investment. Regulatory assets of approximately $1,602.5 million include 
expenses that are recovered as components ofthe cost of service and are covered by regulatory orders. These costs 
are recovered over a remaining Ufe of up to 43 years. Regulatory assets of approximately $335.4 million require 
specific rate action. 

As noted below, regulatory assets for which costs have been incurred or accmed are included (or expected to be 
included, for costs incurred subsequent to the most recently approved rate case) in certain companies' rate base, 
thereby providing a retum on invested costs. Certain regulatory assets do not result from cash expenditures and 
therefore do not represent investments included in rate base or have offsetting liabilities that reduce rate base. 

Assets: 

Reacquisition premium on debt - The unamortized premiums for debt redeemed by Northem Indiana are deferred, 
amortized and recovered over the term ofthe replacement issue. 

R.M. Schahfer Unit 17 and Unit 18 carrying charges and deferred depreciation - Northem Indiana obtained 
approval from the lURC to capitalize the debt-based carrying charges and deferred depreciation for Schahfer Unit 
17 and Unit 18 and to amortize such costs over the remaining service life of each unit. 

Unrecognized pension benefit and other postretirement benefit costs - In 2007, NiSource adopted certain updates of 
ASC 715 which required, among other things, the recognition in other comprehensive income or loss ofthe actuarial 
gains or losses and the prior service costs that arise during the period but that are not immediately recognized as 
components of net periodic benefit costs. Certain subsidiaries defer the costs as a regulatory asset in accordance 
with regulatory orders or as a result of regulatory precedent, to be recovered through base rates. 

Otherpostretirement costs - Primarily comprised ofthe fransition obligation recorded with the adoption of ASC 715 
and ASC 712, as well as other costs approved through rate orders to be coUected through future base rates, revenue 
riders or fracking mechanisms. 
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Environmental costs - Includes certain recoverable costs of investigating, testing, remediating and other costs 
related to gas plant sites, disposal sttes or other sites onto which material may have been migrated. Certain 
companies defer the costs as a regulatory asset in accordance with regulatory orders, to be recovered in future base 
rates, revenue riders or fracking mechanisms. 

Regulatory effects of accounting for income taxes - Represents the deferral and under collection of deferred taxes in 
the rate making process. In prior years, NiSource has lowered customer rates in certain jurisdictions for the benefits 
of accelerated tax deductions. Amounts are expensed for financial reporting purposes, as NiSource recovers 
deferred taxes in the rate making process. 

Underrecovered gas and fuel costs - Represents the difference between the costs of gas and fuel and the recovery of 
such costs in revenue, and is used to adjust ftiture billings for such defertals on a basis consistent with applicable 
state-approved tariff provisions. Recovery of these costs is achieved through fracking mechanisms. 

Depreciation - Relates to the difference between the depreciation methodology required by Columbia of Obio due 
to a regulatory order and the deprecation methodology used in accordance wilh GAAP. Also included is 
depreciation associated with the rider IRP program. Recovery of these costs is achieved through base rates and rider 
mechanisms. 

Uncollectible accounts receivable deferred for future recovery ~ Represents the difference between commodity gas 
cosls of total uncollectible expense and the recovery of such costs to be collected through cost tracking mechanisms 
per regulatory orders. 

Percentage of Income Plan - Represents the difference between cosls incurred under a customer assistance program 
by Columbia of Ohio for targeted low income customers and the recovery of such costs through cost tracking 
mechanisms per regulatory orders. 

Asset Retirement Obligations - Represents the timing difference between expense recognttion for future obligations 
and current recovery in rates. 

Derivatives - Certain companies are permitted by regulatory orders to participate in commodity price programs to 
protect customers against the volatility of commodity prices. UnreaUzed and realized gains or losses related to 
NiSource's commodity price risk programs may be deferred per specific orders and the recovery of changes in fair 
value is dependent upon the individual specific company's cost recovery or sharing mechanisms in place. Amounts 
for derivative gains and losses will continue to be deferred as long as the programs are in existence. 

Post-in service carrying charges - Columbia of Ohio has approval from the PUCO by regulatory order to defer 
debt-based post-in service carrying charges as a regulatory asset for future recovery. As such, Columbia of Ohio 
capitalizes a carrying charge on eligible properly, plant and equipment from the time it is placed into utility service 
until recovery of the property, plant and equipment is included in customer rates in base rates or through a rider 
mechanism. Inclusion in customer rates generally occurs when Columbia of Ohio files its next rate proceeding 
following the in-service date of the property, plant and equipment. 

EERM operation and maintenance and depreciation deferral - Northern Indiana obtained approval from the lURC 
to recover certain environmental related costs including operation and maintenance and depreciation expense once 
the environmental facilities become operational. Recovery of these costs will continue until such assets are included 
in rate base through an elecfric base rate case. The EERM deferred charges represent expenses that will be 
recovered from customers through an annual EERM Cost Tracker which authorizes the collection of deferred 
balances over a twelve month period. 

MISO - As part of Northern Indiana's participation in the MISO transmission service, wholesale energy and 
ancillary service markets, certain adminisfrative fees and non-fuel costs have been deferred. The lURC authorized 
the deferral of certain non-fuel related costs. Northem Indiana will continue lo defer such amounts until new 
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elecfric rates are implemented. Upon implementation of new electric rates, amortization of this regulatory asset wiU 
commence. 

Sugar Creek carrying charges and deferred depreciation - The lURC approved the deferral of debt-based carrying 
charges and depreciation expense for the Sugar Creek assets. Northem Indiana will continue to defer such amounts 
untU new electric rates are approved and implemented. Upon implementation of new electric rates, amortization of 
this regulatory asset will commence. 

Liabilities: 

Overrecovered gas and fuel costs ~ Represents the difference between the costs of gas and fuel and the recovery of 
such costs in revenues, and is the basis to adjust future bUlings for such recoveries on a basis consistent with 
applicable state-approved tariff provisions. Refunding of these revenues is achieved through fracking mechanisms. 

Asset retirement obligations - Represents the timing difference between expense recognition for current obligations 
and past recovery in rates. 

Cost of Removal - Represents anticipated costs of removal that have been, and continue to be, included in 
depreciation rates and collected in the service rates ofthe rate-regulated subsidiaries for future costs to be incurred. 

Regulatory ejfects of accounting for income taxes - Represents amounts owed to customers for deferred taxes 
collected at a higher rate than the current statutory rates and Uabilities associated with accelerated tax deductions 
owed to customers that are established during the rate making process. 

Unrecognized pension benefit and other postretirement benefit revenues - In 2007, NiSource adopted certain 
updates of ASC 715 which required, among other things, the recognhion in other comprehensive income or loss of 
the actuarial gains or losses and the prior service costs that arise during the period but that are not immediately 
recognized as components of net periodic benefit costs. Certain subsidiaries defer the gains as a regulatory liability 
in accordance with regulatory orders or as a result of regulatory precedent, to be refunded through base rates. 

Percentage of Income Plan — Represents the difference between costs incurred under a customer assistance program 
by Columbia of Ohio for targeted low income customers and the recovery of such costs through cost tracking 
mechanisms per regulatory orders. For 2010, Columbia of Ohio is in an overcollected position for these programs, 
resulting in a regulatory liability to be refunded through future billings. 

Off-system sales margin sharing - As a result of a negotiated agreement between NiSource utilities and their 
regulators, revenue generated from off-system sales and capacity release programs are subject to incentive sharing 
mechanism in which NiSource shares a defined percentage of its margins with customers. Refunding of these 
revenues is achieved through rate refund mechanisms. 

Emission allowances - Represents proceeds from the banked emission allowances sold into the EPA auction market 
and the fair value of emission allowances used in connection with power produced to generate off-system sales. 

Derivatives - Certain companies are permitted by regulatory orders to participate in commodity price programs to 
protect customers against the volatility of commodity prices. Unrealized and reaUzed gains or losses related to 
NiSource's commodity price risk programs may be deferred per specific orders and the recovery of changes in fair 
value is dependent upon the individual specific company's cost recovery or sharing mechanisms in place. Amounts 
for derivative gains and losses will continue to be deferred as long as the programs are in existence. 

Gas Distribution Operations Regulatory Matters 

Significant Rate Developments. On January 14, 2011, Columbia of Permsylvania filed a base rate case with the 
Pennsylvania PUC, seeking a revenue increase of approximately $37.8 million annually, and seeking to implement a 
levelized distribution charge for its residential class that would mitigate revenue volatility associated with 
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volumetric rates and provide residential customers with clear price signals, Columbia of Pennsylvania expects that 
the Pennsylvania PUC wiU issue an order in the tiiird or fourth quarter of 2011 with rates going into effect in the 
fourth quarter. 

On November 30, 2010, Columbia of Ohio filed a notice of intent to file an application to adjust rates associated 
with Rider IRP and Rider DSM. Columbia of Ohio will file its application by Febmary 28, 2011. The application 
will seek to increase the armual revenue from the riders by approximately $25.2 milUon. 

On September 29, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania filed tariff modifications with the Pennsylvania PUC, seeking 
permission to apply a BTU content billing adjustment to customers' metered volumefric consumption. The filing 
seeks to account for high BTU content gas that is produced from Marcellus Shale, which bums hotter than gas from 
other sources, resulting in lower volumes than assumed in the design ofthe company's rates. The proposed billing 
adjustment is designed to produce revenues reflective of the BTU content underlying the demand forecast in the 
designof Columbia of Pennsylvania's most recentiy approved base rates. Ifthe billing adjustment had been in place 
for the twelve months ended June 30, 2010, it would have produced revenues of approximately $3.7 million. By an 
Order entered on January 26,2011, the Pennsylvania PUC consolidated this matter with Columbia of Pennsylvania's 
base rate case filed on January 14, 2011, as described above. 

On September 7, 2010, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with the PUCO requesting authority to reduce its 
PIPP rider rate by $0.4215 per Mcf Tbe appUcation was deemed approved on October 26, 2010, and Columbia of 
Ohio began biUing the new rate effective with bills rendered on and after October 27, 2010. This resulted in a 
reduction in revenue of approximately $70.7 million and a corresponding reduction in expense ofthe same amount 
to better match current costs and revenues. As a resuh, this filing does not impact Columbia of Ohio's operating 
income, but does reduce future cash inflows. 

On May 3, 2010, Northem Indiana filed a natural gas rate case with the lURC. Northem Indiana entered into a 
comprehensive settlement with all parties on August 24, 2010. The Settlement Agreement was approved in entirety 
by Order issued on November 4, 2010 and new rates were placed into effect November 5, 2010. The order resulted 
in a decrease in revenue of approximately $14.9 million when compared to a normalized test year ended December 
31, 2009. The lURC authorized Northem Indiana to increase the monthly fixed charge for residential customers 
from $6.36 to $11.00. The lURC also approved revised depreciation accmal rates for gas plant and authorized 
Northem Indiana to reduce current period gas plant depreciation expense by up to $25.7 million annually for the 
next four years or until fiirther order of the lURC, whichever occurs first. 

On September 1, 2010 Northem Indiana, NIFL and Kokomo filed to merge into one company (Northem Indiana). 
NIFL and Kokomo also filed rate proceedings on September 1, 2010. On Febmary 23, 2011, a stipulation and 
settlement agreement was filed that provides for the merger and settlement ofthe rale proceedings. The settlement 
stipulates that all of Northem Indiana's existing services, rates and charges will be applicable in the former NIFL 
and Kokomo territories, including one unified Gas Cost Adjustment mechanism. The application of Northem 
Indiana's rates in the former NIFL and Kokomo territories wiU result in a decrease in revenue of approximately $0.8 
million, when compared to a normalized test year ended March 31, 2010. This is primarily offset by reductions in 
depreciation expense. A settlement hearing is scheduled for March 23, 2011 and an order is anticipated in the 
second quarter of20] 1. 

On May 3, 2010, Columbia of Virginia filed a base rate case with the VSCC seeking an annual revenue increase of 
$13.0 million to recover an updated level of costs upon the expfration of its Performance Based Regulation Plan on 
December 31, 2010. Columbia of Virginia also sought a Weather NormaUzation Adjustment ("WNA"), cost 
recovery of certain gas-related items through its Purchased Gas Adjustment ("PGA") mechanism rather than base 
rates, and forward looking adjustments predicted to occur during the rate year ending December 31, 2011. On 
November 16, 2010, Columbia of Virginia, the VSCC Staff and the other parties filed a Proposed Stipulation and 
Recommendation ("Stipulation") that would result in an armual revenue increase of $4.9 milUon, including 
authorization of the WNA and recovery of certain gas-related items through the PGA mechanism. The Chief 
Hearmg Examiner issued a Report on December 2, 2010 recommending approval ofthe Stipulation. The VSCC 
issued a Final Order on December 17,2010 adopting the Stipulation. New rates became effective January 1, 2011. 
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On Febmary 26, 2010, Columbia of Ohio filed an application to adjust rates associated with IRP and DSM Riders. 
The DSM Rider tracks and recovers costs associated with Columbia of Ohio's energy efficiency and conservation 
programs. On April 14, 2010, Columbia of Ohio filed a Joint Stipulation and Recommendation that settied all 
issues. On AprU 28, 2010, the PUCO issued an Order approving the Stipulation. Rates associated with IRP and 
DSM Riders were increased by approximately $17.8 milUon annually, beginning April 29, 2010. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Permsylvania filed a base rate case with the Pennsylvania PUC, seeking a 
revenue increase of approximately S32.0 million annually. On June 25, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania and the 
other active parties filed a Joint Petition for Settlement that would result in an annual revenue increase of $12.0 
million. On August 18, 2010, the Pennsylvania PUC entered a final order approving the Joint Petition for 
Settlement iind new rates went into effect on October 1, 2010. 

On January 28, 2010, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with the Maryland PSC, seeking a revenue 
increase of $2.2 million annually in order for Columbia of Maryland to cam the rate of return authorized by the PSC 
in tts 2008 rate case. On May 10, 2010, the parties filed a Joint Motion for Approval of Stipulation and Settlement 
Agreement that would result in an annual revenue increase of approximately $1.7 million. The Maryland PSC 
issued a final order approving the Settlement, and new rates went into effect on May 28, 2010. 

On December 9, 2009, Northem Indiana filed a Petition with the lURC to extend its alternative regulatory programs 
which were scheduled to expire on May 1, 2010. On Febmary 12, 2010, Northern Indiana, the OUCC and gas 
marketers supplying gas to residential and small commercial customers filed a Joint Stipulation and Agreement 
proposing an extension ofthe programs through March 31, 2012, which was approved by the lURC on March 31, 
2010. 

On October 21, 2009, the lURC issued an Order in the proceeding conceming Northem Indiana's annual gas 
recovery, rejecting the use of a four-year average to compute unaccounted for gas. This Order required Northem 
Indiana to refund an estimated $5.8 million to customers based on a calculation utilizing a one-year average of 
unaccounted for gas for the twelve month periods ended July 31, 2008 and July 31, 2009, A reserve provided for 
the full amount ofthe refund, which Northem Indiana began retuming to customers in March, 2010. 

On June 8, 2009, Columbia of Virginia filed an application with the VSCC for approval of a CARE Plan for a three-
year period beginning January 1, 2010, The CARE Plan included incentives for residential and small general 
service customers to actively pursue conservation and energy efficiency measures, a surcharge designed to recover 
the costs of such measures on a real-time basis, and a performance-based incentive for the delivery of conservation 
and energy efficiency benefits. The CARE Plan also included a rate decoupling mechanism designed to mitigate the 
impact of declining customer usage. On October 28, 2009, Columbia of Virginia and other parties to the proceeding 
presented a unanimous settlement to the Hearing Examiner, which provided for approval of the CARE Plan 
application with modifications. The settlement was approved by the VSCC on December 4, 2009, with mechanisms 
becoming effective January 1, 2010. 

On May 1, 2009, Columbia of Kentucky filed a base rate case with the Kentucky PSC, requesting an annual increase 
of $11.6 million. In its initial filing, Columbia of Kentucky sought enhancements to rate design, as well as an 
expedited mechanism for the recovery of costs associated with the replacement ofthe company's infrastmcture. A 
settlement agreement with all parties was presented in a hearing before the Kentucky PSC on September 18, 2009. 
The settiement agreement provided for a base rate increase of approximately $6 miUion, the authorization of an 
increase to the monthly customer charge, the implementation of an Accelerated Main Replacement Program rider 
and tiie introduction of a residential energy efficiency program. On October 26, 2009, the Kentucky PSC approved 
a mechanism for recovering the costs of Columbia of Kentucky's AMRP. In the same Order, the Kentucky PSC 
also approved a mechanism for the recovery of Columbia of Kenmcky's uncollectible expenses associated with the 
cost of gas. New rates went into effect on October 27, 2009. 

On March .^1, 2010, Columbia of Kentucky made its annual filing related to the AMRP Rider and requested an 
adjustment of those rates related to the Rider. On July 12, 2010, Kentucky PSC entered an order approving the 
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requested annual amount of $ 1.1 mUlion. The new rates associated with the AMRP Rider went into effect for bills 
rendered on or after July 29, 2010. 

On April 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an appUcation with the PUCO to defer pension and other postretirement 
benefits expenses above those currently subject to collection in rates, effective January 1, 2009. On July 8, 2009, 
the PUCO issued an Order approving Columbia of Ohio's application, although the deferred balances will not 
accme carrying charges and Columbia of Ohio may not seek recovery of pension and other postretirement benefits 
deferrals in a base rate proceeding for a period of five years from the date of the order. Approximately $7.9 miUion 
and $13.0 milhon was deferred for 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

On April 16, 2009, Columbia of Massachusetts filed a base rate case with the Massachusetts DPU, requesting an 
annual increase of S34.2 million. In its inttial filing, Columbia of Massachusetts sought revenue decoupling, as well 
as a mechanism for the recovery of costs associated witii the replacement of the company's infrastmcture. On 
October 30, 2009, the Massachusetts DPU issued a decision granting the company a $19.1 million base rate increase 
and approving a mechanism for the recovery of costs associated with the replacement of portions of Columbia of 
Massachusetts' infrastructure. New rates went into effect November 1, 2009. Columbia of Massachusetts filed an 
application to implement its Targeted Infrastructure Replacement Factor Rider on April 30, 2010. On October 29, 
2010, the DPU approved Columbia of Massachusetts' proposed adjustment factor, to take effect November 1, 2010, 
subject to further investigation and reconciliation. 

In March 2009, Indiana Govemor Daniels signed Senate Bill 423 into law giving the Indiana Finance Authority the 
ability to contract, on behalf of gas customers in the state of Indiana, with developers capable of building facilities 
that manufacture Substitute Natural Gas from coal. The Indiana Finance Authority ("IFA") received one bid, from 
Indiana Gasification, by the April 9, 2009 deadline to initiate a Substitute Natural Gas plant in Southem Indiana 
under a 30 year contract. In March 2010, Govemor Daniels signed into law House Enrolled Act 1086, which allows 
the IFA to enter into contracts for the sale of Substitute Natural Gas with third parties, with proceeds from and costs 
of those sales being reflected on customers' bills. The lURC must approve the final purchase contract between the 
IFA and Indiana Gasification as well as the management agreement between IFA and the utilities for collection of 
funds or pass through of credits to customers related to the purchase contracts. On December 16, 2010, the IFA 
filed a Petition seeking approval of the purchase confract and the management agreement. The lURC held a 
Prehearing Conference on January 27, 2011, in which a procedural schedule was established. Hearings in this 
proceeding will occur in early May, 2011 and based upon the schedule it is anticipated that an order will be issued 
later in 2011. 

On February 27, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application to adjust rates associated with Rider IRP. Rider IRP 
recovers costs associated with the replacement of natural gas risers that are prone to failure; maintenance, repair and 
replacement of customers service lines; an Accelerated Mains Replacement Program; and installation of Automatic 
Meter Reading Devices. On June 2, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed a Joint Stipulation and Recommendation that 
settled all issues. On June 24, 2009, the PUCO issued an Order approving the Stipulation. Rates associated with 
Rider IRP were increased by $13.8 million annually beginning in July 2009. 

On January 30, 2009, Columbia of Ohio filed an application with tbe PUCO to implement a gas supply auction. The 
auction replaced Columbia of Ohio's current GCR mechanism for providing commodity gas supplies to its sales 
customers. By order dated December 2, 2009, tbe PUCO approved a stipulation that resolved all issues in the case. 
Pursuant to the stipulation, Columbia of Ohio will conduct two consecutive one-year long standard service offer 
auction periods starting April 1, 2010 and April I, 2011, On February 23, 2010, Columbia of Ohio held the first 
standard service offer auction which resulted in a final retail price adjustment of $1.93 per Mcf On February 24, 
2010 the PUCO issued an entry that approved the results ofthe auction and directed Columbia of Ohio to proceed 
with the implementation ofthe standard service offer process. On Febmary 8, 2011, Columbia of Ohio held its 
second standard service offer auction which resulted in a retail price adjustment of $1.88 per Mcf On Febmary 9, 
2011, the PUCO issued an entry that approved the results ofthe auction with the new retail price adjustment to 
become effective April 1,2011. 
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On October 1, 2008, Columbia of Maryland filed a base rate case with the Maryland PSC. On Febmary 20, 2009, 
Columbia of Maryland and aU interested parties filed a unanimous settlement in the case, recommending an annual 
revenue increase of $1.2 miUion. On March 27,2009, the settlement was approved as filed. 

Cost Recovery and Trackers. A significant portion ofthe distribution companies' revenue is related to the recovery 
of gas costs, the review and recovery of which occurs via standard regulatory proceedings. All states require 
periodic review of actual gas procurement activity to determine prudence and to permit the recovery of pmdently 
incurred costs related to the supply of gas for customers. NiSource disfribution companies have historically been 
found pmdent in the procurement of gas supplies to serve customers. 

Certain operating costs of the NiSource distribution companies are significant, recurring in nature, and generally 
outside the control of the distribution companies. Some states allow the recovery of such costs via cost tracking 
mechanisms. Such fracking mechanisms allow for abbreviated regulatory proceedings in order for the distribution 
companies to implement charges and recover appropriate costs. Tracking mechanisms allow for more timely 
recovery of such costs as compared with more traditional cost recovery mechanisms. Examples of such mechanisms 
include GCR adjustment mechanisms, tax riders, and bad debt recovery mechanisms. 

Comparability of Gas Distribution Operations line item operating results is impacted by regulatory trackers that 
allow for the recovery in rates of certain costs such as bad debt expenses. Increases in the expenses that are the 
subject of trackers, resuh in a corresponding increase in net revenues and therefore have essentially no impact on 
total operating income results. 

Certain of the NiSource distribution companies have completed rate proceedings involving infrastructure 
replacement or are embarking upon regulatory initiatives to replace significant portions of their operating systems 
that are nearing the end of their useful lives. Each LDC's approach to cost recovery may be unique, given the 
different laws, regulations and precedent that exist in each jurisdiction. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations Regulatory Matters 

Majorsville, PA Project. The Gas Transmission and Storage Operations segment executed three separate projects 
totaling approximately $80 million in the Majorsville, PA vicinity to aggregate Marcellus Shale gas production for 
downsfream transmission. Fully contracted, the pipeline and compression assets allow Gas Transmission and 
Storage Operations to gather and deliver more than 325,000 Dth per day of Marcellus production gas to the 
MajorsviUe MarkWest Liberty processing plants developed by MarkWest Liberty Midstream & Resources L.L.C. 

In 2010, Columbia Transmission received approval from the FERC to refunctionalize certain fransmission assets to 
gathering and fransferred these pipeline facilities to a newly formed affiliate, NiSource Midsfream Services, LLC. 
These facilities are included in providing non-FERC jurisdiction gathering services to producers in the MajorsviUe, 
PA vicinity. Two ofthe three projects were completed and placed into service on August 1, 2010, creating an 
integrated gathering and processing system serving Marcellus production in southwestern Pennsylvania and northem 
West Virginia. Precedent agreements were executed by anchor shippers in the fourth quarter of 2009, which were 
superseded by the execution of long-term service agreements in August and September 2010. In the fourth quarter, 
constmction began on the third project on a pipeline to deUver residue gas from the Majorsville MarkWest Liberty 
processing plants to the Texas Eastem Wind Ridge compressor station in southwestem Pennsylvania to provide 
significant additional capacity to eastem markets. This third project is expected to go in service in the first quarter 
2011, 

Columbia Gulf Rate Case. On October 28, 2010, Columbia Gulf filed a rate case with the FERC, proposing a rate 
increase and tariff changes. Among other things, the filing proposes a revenue increase of approximately $50 
million to cover increases in the cost of services, which includes adjustments for operation and maintenance 
expenses, capital investments, adjustments to depreciation rates and expense, rate of retum, and increased federal, 
state and local taxes. 
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In response to changing natural gas markets, Columbia Gulf also proposes, on a prospective basis, a new rate design 
to establish a single maximum recourse transportation rate for transportation anywhere on its system under a single 
confract and a single nomination system. In addition to the rate adjustment and revised rate design, a number of 
tariff changes are proposed within the filing. These revisions will update the Columbia Gulf tariff to be consistent 
with industry practices and allow greater flexibility of service. On November 30, 2010, the FERC issued an order 
allowing new rates to become effective by May 2011, subject to refund. 

Electric Operations Regulatory Matters 

Significant Rate Developments. On June 27, 2008, Northem Indiana filed a petition for new electric base rates and 
charges. The filing requested an increase in base rates calculated to produce addttional gross margin of $85.7 million 
when compared to a normaUzed test year ended December 31,2007. On August 25, 2010, the lURC issued an order 
authorizing electric rates to reflect investments in reliability, environmental technology and other infrastructure 
improvements. 

Upon review of the order, NiSource has concluded that the overall impact is in line with the company's expected 
outcome for the case and its financial outlook. The lURC approved a rate base of $2,639.0 miUion and an overall 
rate of return of 7.29%, which results in an allowed net operating income of $192.4 million. In conjunction with 
approved expenses, the rate order approves rates designed to produce a margin of $899.0 million based on 2007 test 
year volumes. The approved rate base includes the Sugar Creek Generating Station. Among other findings, the 
lURC also approved revised depreciation accmal rates for electric and common plant, amortization of deferrals, and 
two new tracking mechanisms, a Resource Adequacy Tracker and Regional Transmission Organization Tracker 
(RTO). The lURC also found that Northem Indiana, before declaring or paying any dividends to NiSource must 
provide the lURC notice at least 20 business days prior. 

Consistent with Northem Indiana's proposal, the lURC also approved a rate base that excludes Dean H. Mitchell 
Generating Station and Michigan City Generating Station Units 2 and 3. In accordance with ASC 980 (FAS 90, 
Regulated Enterprises—Accounting for Abandonments and Disallowance of Plant Costs), Northem Indiana retired 
the Dean H. Mitchell Generating Station and Michigan City Generating Station Units 2 and 3 during the third 
quarter of 2010 as the plant is no longer used and useful. As a result of the order, consttuction work in progress, 
materials and supplies and base coal of $0.6 million, $2.9 million and $0.8 million, respectively were expensed 
during the third quarter as there were no remaining future economic benefits associated with these assets. 

As part ofthe order, the lURC required Northem Indiana to file a compliance filing that includes updated tariffs for 
approval within 30 days, and Northem Indiana made such filing on September 14, 2010. New rates cannot be 
implemented until the lURC approves the filed tariff, and the lURC outlined a process that allows the parties an 
opportunity to contest the compliance filing, and various parties have filed such contests. The lURC held a 
procedural attorney's conference regarding the compliance filing on October 8, 2010. Several parties have also filed 
an appeal ofthe lURC order to the Indiana Court of Appeals. After receipt ofthe prehearing conference order in 
Northem Indiana's November 19, 2010 rate case filing (discussed below), Northem Indiana, along with the OUCC, 
the City of Hammond, and LaPorte County, filed a motion to vacate the compUance filing procedural schedule and 
hold it in abeyance to permit parties to focus on the 2010 electric rate case filing. If granted, rates and tariffs filed in 
compliance with tbe order would not go into effect. The motion is pending. 

Northem Indiana filed a petition for reconsideration with the lURC on September 14, 2010 to clarify that the 
effective date of certain aspects ofthe case including the new depreciation rates, commencement of amortization of 
deferred balances and discontinuance offurther regulatory deferrals and the $55.0 million bill credit should coincide 
with the lURC's approval of new customer rates. On October 22, 2010, the lURC issued a docket entry clarifying 
that this interpretation is correct. 

On November 19, 2010, Northem Indiana filed a petition for new elecfric base rates and charges. The filing 
requests an increase in base rates calculated to produce additional gross revenue of $75.7 milUon when compared to 
a normalized test year ended June 30, 2010. This is calculated to provide the opportunity to earn a retum of 7.70% 
on net original cost rate base of $2,706 million. If approved, the rates from this new petition would replace any 

98 



ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

other existing rates, including those that may be approved by effect ofthe August 25, 2010 rate order. The proposed 
rates would ease bill impacts on residential customers, while still allowing Northern Indiana to continue investing in 
service, reliability and infrastmcture improvements. Northem Indiana filed the proceeding under the lURC's 
minimum standard filing requirements prescribing timeframes for issuance of an order if required information is 
supplied as part of the rate case filing. The lURC held its prehearing conference on December 17, 2010 and issued a 
prehearing conference order on January 5, 2011. The parties agreed to and the lURC ordered a procedural schedule 
that includes a bifurcated hearing. The evidentiary hearing on Northem Indiana's case-in-chief is scheduled for the 
week of February 28, 2011, and the evidentiary hearing for the remainder ofthe case is scheduled for the weeks of 
July 11, 2011 and July 25, 2011. The ease is scheduled to be fully briefed by September 30, 2011 and an Order is 
anticipated by the end of 2011 with the implementation ofnew rates anticipated in the first quarter of 2012. 

Northem Indiana received a favorable regulatory order on Febmary IS, 2009 related to its actions to increase its 
electric generating capacity and advance its electric rate case. Acting on a settlement reached among Northem 
Indiana and its regulatory stakeholders, the lURC mied that Northem Indiana's Sugar Creek electric generating 
plant was in service for ratemaking purposes as of December 1, 2008, The lURC also approved the deferral of 
depreciation expenses and carrying costs associated with the S330 million Sugar Creek investment, Northem 
Indiana purchased Sugar Creek on May 30, 2008 and effective December 1, 200S, Sugar Creek was accepted as an 
intemal designated network resource within the MISO. The Sugar Creek investment was included in the rate base as 
part ofthe lURC's August 25, 2010 rate order. Northem Indiana will continue to defer depreciation expenses and 
carrying costs associated with the $330,0 million Sugar Creek investment until tiie lURC approves new customer 
rates. The annual deferral for Sugar Creek is reduced by the annual depreciation on the Mitchell plant of S4.5 
million, pursuant to the FAC-7J settlement. Tbe lURC also approved a five year amortization of balances that were 
deferred as of December 31, 2009 and such amortization will commence with the lURC's approval ofnew customer 
rates. 

During 2002, Northem Indiana settled certain regulatory matters related to an electric rate review. On September 
23, 2002, the lURC issued an Order adopting most aspects of the settiement. The Order approving the settlement 
provides that certain electric customers of Northem Indiana will receive biU credhs of approximately $55.1 million 
each year. The credits will continue at approximately the same annual level and per the same methodology, until the 
lURC approves new customer rates. Credits amounting to $60.5 mUlion, $56.1 milUon and $53.9 niilUon were 
recognized for eleciric customers for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

On December 9, 2009, the lURC issued an order in its generic DSM investigation proceeding establishing an overall 
annual energy savings goal of 2%o to be achieved by Indiana jurisdictional electric utilities in 10 years, with inlerim 
savings goals established in years one through nine. Under the order, Northem Indiana and other jurisdictional 
electric utiUties must file DSM plans on July I, 2010, 2013, 2016, and 2019, with annual updates in tiie interim 
periods. The lURC requires that certain core programs be established and administered by an independent third 
party. The lURC did not make any specific findings with respect to cost recovery issues. In compUance with the 
December 9, 2009 Order, on March 16, 2010 Northem Indiana filed a proposal for a mechanism to recover the costs 
associated with these energy efficiency programs, including lost revenue. On June 17, 2010, Northem Indiana filed 
for approval of its energy efficiency programs, recovery of program cosls and lost revenue, and its proposed 
performance incentive level and methodology, 

MISO. As part of Northem Indiana's participation in the MISO fransmission service, wholesale energy and 
ancillary service markets, certain adminisfrative fees and non-fuel costs have been incurred. lURC orders have been 
issued authorizing the deferral for consideration in a future rate case proceeding of certain non-fuel related costs 
incurred after Northem Indiana's rate moratorium, which expired on July 31, 2006. Northem Indiana proposed 
recovery of the cumulative amount of net non-fuel charges tiiat were deferred as of December 31, 2008, and to 
recover, through a fracker, charges deferred between December 31, 2008 and the lURC's approval ofnew customer 
rates in this case. During 2010, MISO costs of $10.2 million were deferred, while S3.5 million were deferred in 
2009. As of December 31, 2010, Northern Indiana had deferred a total of $36,6 million of MISO costs. In the rate 
order issued on August 25, 2010, the lURC approved an RTO tracker for recovery of MISO non-fiiel costs and 
revenues and off-system sales sharing and ordered that purchased power costs and fuel-related M ISO charge types 
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be recovered in the FAC. The lURC also approved a purchase capacity tracker referred to as the Resource 
Adequacy Tracker. Neither fracker will be implemented until the lURC approves new customer rates. 

On November 7, 2008, the FERC issued an Order clarifying the RSG First Pass calculation and requiring the MISO 
to resettle the RSG market using the correct calculation and to pay refunds, or assess surcharges, to market 
participants, as appropriate, to correct a misinterpretation of an order issued by FERC in April 2006. Northem 
Indiana believes that the original order would have entitled Northem Indiana to a refund, with the amount subject to 
calculation by MISO. On June 12, 2009, however, the FERC issued an order on rehearing in which it affirmed its 
prior order clarifying the method to calculate the RSG First Pass rate, but reversed its ruling requiring the MISO to 
pay refunds, and collect surcharges, on equitable grounds. Northern Indiana has asked the FERC to reconsider its 
decision to deny refunds and that request remains pending. MlSO's implementation ofthe FERC's April 2006 
Order on the RSG First Pass calculation resulted in several mUlion dollars of surcharges to Northem Indiana through 
market resettlements implemented during the summer of 2007. As a result, Northem Indiana and Ameren jointiy 
filed a complaint with the FERC on August 10, 2007, contending that the RSG rates in effect were unjust and 
unreasonable. On November 10,2008, the FERC issued an Order granting these complaints and ordering the MISO 
to calculate refunds and surcharges, as appropriate, back to the date of the complaint filed by Northem Indiana and 
Ameren, as authorized by Section 206 of the Federal Power Act. On May 6, 2009, however, the FERC issued an 
Order that upheld its decision granting the complaint, but largely reversed its directive requiring MISO to pay 
refunds, and collect surcharges, on equitable grounds. The FERC affirmed the refund and surcharge requirement 
only for those transactions that occurred after the date ofthe November 10, 2008 Order, instead of August 10, 2007, 
as it had previously required. Northem Indiana and Ameren requested rehearing ofthe FERC's May 6, 2009 Order, 
and the FERC issued three orders regarding the issue on August 30, 2010. Northern Indiana has requested 
reconsideration of two ofthe orders. 

MISO and PJM Interconnection undertook a joint effort in April and May 2009 to identify a source of unaccounted 
flows on several coordinated flowgates. The analysis found that certain PJM Interconnection generating units that 
were once associated with unit-specific capacity sales were erroneously excluded from PJM Interconnection's 
market flows, which significantly affected the congestion price on reciprocally coordinated flowgates on Northem 
Indiana systems. Higher PJM Interconnection market flows on congested flowgates would have resulted in higher 
payments to MISO by PJM Interconnection during market to market coordination since April 1, 2005. The model 
was fixed on June 18, 2009. On January 4, 2011, the Midwest ISO and PJM Interconnection jointly filed a 
settlement agreement, which is pending FERC approval, to resolve the disputed market-to market fransactions that 
occurred prior to June, 2009. The settlement agreement provides for a review of existing procedures for 
implementing the joint operating agreement, a process for reviewing future changes to implementation procedures, 
and enhanced access to each party's data. In addition, there was a release and discharge of all claims by any market 
participant related to the joint operating agreement for all events that occurred prior to the filing of the January 4, 
2011 settiement agreement. 

Cost Recovery and Trackers. A significant portion of Northem Indiana's revenue is related to the recovery of fijel 
costs to generate power and tbe fuel costs related to purchased power. These costs are recovered through a FAC, a 
standard, quarterly, "summary" regulatory proceeding in Indiana. Various intervenors, including the OUCC, had 
taken issue with the allocation of costs included in Northern Indiana's FAC-80, FAC-81 and FAC-82, which cover 
the reconciliation of April - December 2008. The lURC granted a sub-docket to consider such issues in those 
fiUngs. The intervening parties and Northem Indiana discussed procedures to eliminate these concerns and to 
resolve them for tbe historical periods. On November 4, 2009 the lURC approved a settlement agreement which 
calls for a credit of $8.2 million to be provided to FAC customers beginning in November 2009, less any amount for 
attomey's fees and expenses. 

As part of a settiement agreement which resolved issues surrounding purchased power costs, Northem Indiana 
implemented a new "benchmarking standard," that became effective in October 2007, which defines the price above 
which purchased power costs must be absorbed by Northem Indiana and are not permitted to be passed on to 
ratepayers. The benchmark is based upon the costs of power generated by a hypothetical natural gas fired unit using 
gas purchased and delivered to Northem Indiana and a set sharing mechanism. The agreement also contemplated 
Northem Indiana adding generating capacity to its existing portfolio by providing for the benchmark to be adjusted 
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as new capacity is added. The dispatch of Sugar Creek into MISO on December 1, 2008 ttiggered a change in the 
benchmark, whereby the first 500 mw tier ofthe benchmark provision was eliminated. During 2010 and 2009, the 
amount of purchased power costs exceeding the benchmark amounted to $0.4 million and $1.0 million, respectively, 
which was recognized as a net reduction of revenues. In the rate order issued on August 25, 2010, the lURC 
approved the continued use of a purchased power benchmark that is consistent with the IPL and Vecfren South 
methodologies and includes a modification that may reduce the purchased power volumes subject to the benchmark. 

Northern Indiana has approval from the lURC to recover certain environmental related costs through an ECT. 
Under the ECT, Northem Indiana is permitted to recover (1) AFUDC and a remra on the capital investment 
expended by Northem Indiana to implement IDEM's NOx SIP and CAIR and CAMR compUance plan projects 
through an ECRM and (2) related operation and maintenance and depreciation expenses once the environmental 
facilities become operational through an EERM. The lURC approved the continued use of the ECRM and the 
EERM trackers in the August 25, 2010 rate order and Northem Indiana has requested similar treatment in the 
November 19, 2010 filing. When tbe lURC approves new customer rates, the cost relating to environmental projects 
that were in service as of the filed test year will be recovered through base rates and will no longer be tracked 
through the ECRM and EERM. 

The lURC has authorized Northem Indiana to recover costs relating to qualified pollution confrol projects estimated 
to cost $514 miUion, which includes new projects at the R.M. Schahfer Generating Station approved by the lURC's 
December 29, 2010 Order. On Febmary 4, 2011 Northem Indiana filed ECR-17 and EER-8, which included $281 
million (capital expenditure net of accumulated depreciation) of such capttal costs and operating and maintenance 
expenses of $27 million for the year ended December 31, 2010. In the first quarter of 2011, Northem Indiana 
anticipates it will file a petition with the lURC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity for the 
constmction of additional environmental projects required to comply with the NOV consent decree lodged in the 
United States District Court for the Northem District oflndiana on January 13, 2011. 

9. Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities 

NiSource is exposed to certain risks relating to its ongoing business operations. The primary risks managed by 
Using derivative instruments are commodity price risk and interest rate risk. Derivative natural gas confracts are 
entered into to manage the price risk associated with natural gas price volatility and to secure forward natural gas 
prices. Interest rate swaps are entered into to manage interest rate risk associated with NiSource's fixed-rate 
borrowings. NiSource designates many of its commodity forward contracts as cash flow hedges of forecasted 
purchases of commodities and designates its interest rate swaps as fair value hedges of fixed-rate borrowings. 
Additionally, certain NiSource subsidiaries enter into forward physical contracts with various third parties to procure 
or sell natural gas or power. These forward physical contracts are derivatives which may qualify for the normal 
purchase and normal sales exception which would not require mark-to-market accounting. 

Accounting Policy for Derivative Instruments. The ASC topic on accounting for derivatives and hedging 
requires an entity to recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on tbe Consolidated Balance Sheets at fair 
value, unless such conttacts are exempted such as a normal purchase and normal sale confract under the provisions 
of the ASC topic. The accounting for changes in the fair value of a derivative depends on the intended use of the 
derivative and resulting designation. 

NiSource uses a variety of derivative insfruments (exchange traded futures and options, physical forwards and 
options, basis contracts, financial commodity swaps, and interest rate swaps) to effectively manage its commodity 
price risk and interest rate risk exposure. If certain conditions arc met, a derivative may be specifically designated 
as (a) a hedge ofthe exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm 
commitment, or (b) a hedge of tbe exposure to variable cash flows of a forecasted transaction. In order for a 
derivative confract to be designated as a hedge, tbe relationship between the hedging instmment and the hedged item 
or transaction must be highly effective. The effectiveness test is performed at the inception ofthe hedge and each 
reporting period thereafter, throughout the period that the hedge is designated. Any amounts determined to be 
ineffective are recognized currently in earnings. For derivative contracts that qualify for the normal purchase and 
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normal sales exception, a confract's fair value is not recognized in the Consolidated Financial Statements until the 
confract is settled. 

Unrealized and realized gains and losses are recognized each period as components of accumulated other 
comprehensive income (loss), regulatory assets and liabilities or eamings depending on the designation of the 
derivative instmment. For subsidiaries that utilize derivatives for cash flow hedges, the effective portions of the 
gains and losses are recorded to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and are recognized in eamings 
concurrent with the disposition ofthe hedged risks. If a forecasted transaction corresponding to a cash fiow hedge is 
no longer probable to occur, the accumulated gains or losses on the derivative are recognized currently in eamings. 
For fair value hedges, the gains and losses are recorded in eamings each period together with the change in the fair 
value of the hedged item. As a result of the rate-making process, the rate-regulated subsidiaries generally record 
gains and losses as regulatory liabiUties or assets and recognize such gains or losses in eamings when both the 
contî acts settle and the physical commodity flows. These gains and losses recognized in eamings are then 
subsequently recovered or passed back to customers in revenues through rates. When gains and losses are 
recognized in earnings, they are recognized in cost of sales for derivatives that correspond to commodity risk 
activities and are recognized in interest expense for derivatives that correspond to interest-rate risk activities. 

NiSource has elected not to net fair value amounts for its derivative instmments or the fair value amounts 
recognized for its right to receive cash collateral or obligation to pay cash collateral arising from those derivative 
insfruments recognized at fair value, which are executed with the same counterparty under a master netting 
arrangement. NiSource discloses amounts recognized for the right to reclaim cash collateral within "Restricted cash" 
and amounts recognized for the right to retum cash collateral within current liabilities on the Consolidated Balance 
Sheets. 

Commodity Price Risk Programs. NiSource and NiSource's utility customers are exposed to variability in cash 
flows associated with natural gas purchases and volatility in natural gas prices. NiSource purchases natural gas for 
sale and delivery to its retail, commercial and indusfrial customers, and for most customers the variability in the 
market price of gas is passed through in their rates. Some of NiSource's utility subsidiaries offer programs where 
variability in the market price of gas is assumed by the respective utility. The objective of NiSource's commodity 
price risk programs is to mitigate this gas cost variability, for NiSource or on behalf of its customers, associated with 
natural gas purchases or sales by economically hedging the various gas cost components by using a combination of 
futures, options, forward physical contracts, basis swap contracts or other derivative contracts. Northem Indiana 
also uses derivative confracts to minimize risk associated with power price volatility. These commodity price risk 
programs and their respective accounting treatment are described below, 

Northem Indiana, Northem Indiana Fuel and Light, Kokomo Gas, Columbia of Pennsylvania, Columbia of 
Kentucky, Columbia of Maryland and Columbia of Virginia use NYMEX derivative contracts to minimize risk 
associated with gas price volatiUty. These derivative programs must be marked to fair value, but because these 
derivatives are used within the framework ofthe companies' GCR mechanism, regulatory assets or Uabilities are 
recorded to offset the change in the fair value of these derivatives. 

Northerti Indiana, Columbia of Pennsylvania and Columbia of Virginia offer a fixed price program as an altemative 
to the standard GCR mechanism. These services provide customers with the opportunity to either lock in their gas 
cost or place a cap on the gas costs that would be charged in future months. In order to hedge the anticipated 
physical purchases associated with these obligations, forward physical contracts, NYMEX futures and NYMEX 
options are used to secure forward gas prices. The accounting treatment elected for these contracts is varied 
whereby certain of these confracts have been accounted for as cash flow hedges while some contracts are not. The 
normal purchase and normal sales exception is elected for forward physical contracts associated with these programs 
where delivery ofthe commodity is probable to occur. 

Northem Indiana also offers a DependaBill program to its customers as an altemative to the standard tariff rate that 
is charged to residential customers. The program allows Northem Indiana customers lo fix their total monthly bill in 
future months at a flat rate regardless of gas usage or commodity cost. In order to hedge the anticipated physical 
purchases associated with these obligations, forward physical contracts, NYMEX fiitures and NYMEX options have 
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been used to secure forward gas prices. The accountmg freatment elected for these contracts is varied whereby 
certain of these conttacts have been accounted for as cash fiow hedges while some contracts are not. The normal 
purchase and normal sales exception is elected for forward physical contracts associated with these programs where 
delivery of the commodity is probable to occur. 

Northem Indiana enters into gas purchase confracts at first of the month prices that give counterparties the daily 
option to either seU an additional package of gas at first of the month prices or recaU the original volume to be 
detivered. Northem Indiana charges a fee for this option. The changes in the fair value of these options are 
primarily due to the changing expectations of the future infra-month volatility of gas prices. These written options 
are derivative instmments, must be marked to fair value and do not meet the requirement for hedge accounting 
treatment. However, Northem Indiana records the related gains and losses associated with these transactions as a 
regulatory asset or liability. 

Columbia of Kentucky, Columbia of Ohio, Columbia of Pennsylvania, and Columbia of Maryland enter into 
confracts that allow counterparties the option to sell gas to them at first of the month prices for a particular month of 
delivery. These Columbia LDCs charge the counterparties a fee for this option. The changes in the fair value ofthe 
options are primarily due to the changing expectations of the fumre intra-month volatility of gas prices. These 
Columbia LDCs defer a portion ofthe change in the fair value ofthe options as either a regulatory asset or liability 
based on the regulatory customer sharing mechanisms in place, with the remaining changes in fair value recognized 
currently m eamings. 

As part of the MISO Day 2 initiative, Northem Indiana was allocated or has purchased FTRs. These FTRs help 
Northem Indiana offset congestion costs due to the MISO Day 2 activity. The FTRs are marked to fair value and 
are not accounted for as a hedge, but since congestion costs are recoverable through the fuel cost recovery 
mechanism, the related gains and losses associated with marking these derivatives to market are recorded as a 
regulatory asset or Uability. In the second quarter of 2008, MISO changed its allocation procedures from an 
allocation of FTRs to an allocation of ARRs, whereby Northern Indiana was allocated ARRs based on its historical 
use ofthe MISO administered fransmission system. ARRs entitle the holder to a stream of revenues or charges 
based on the price ofthe associated FTR in the FTR auction. ARRs are not derivatives and are convertible to FTRs. 
Northem Indiana purchased FTRs in the second quarter of 2009 and 2010 for a 12 month period starting June 1 for 
each respective year. 

NiSource is in the process of winding down its unregulated natural gas marketing business, where gas derivatives 
are utiUzed to hedge expected future gas purchases and sales. Prior to the decision to wind down this business in the 
second quarter of 2009, the financial derivatives associated with commercial and industrial gas sales were accounted 
for as cash flow hedges. NiSource also has correspondmg forward physical sales contracts of natural gas with 
customers. These forward physical sales contracts are derivatives that have generally qualified for the normal 
purchase and normal sales exception, which NiSource had elected prior to the decision to wind down the business in 
2009, As a result ofthe decision to wind down the business, certain forecasted transactions were no longer probable 
to occur, which triggered the mark-to-market treatment of certain forward sales confracts that were previously 
exempt under the normal purchase and normal sale exception. In addition, the mark-to-market gains and losses 
deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) related to certain financial derivatives accounted for as a 
cash flow hedge were recognized in income. NiSource established a reserve of S6.4 milUon and S9.2 miUion against 
certain derivatives as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. This amount represents reserves 
related to the creditworthiness of certain customers, fair value of future cash flows, and the cost of maintaining 
significant amounts of restricted cash. Refer to Note 4, "Discontinued Operations and Assets and LiabiUties Held 
for Sale," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. The physical sales confracts 
marked-to-market had a fair value of approximately $154.4 miUion at December 31, 2010 and $126.9 million at 
December 31, 2009, while the financial derivative contracts marked-to-market had a fair value loss of $137,5 
miUion at December 31, 2010, and $114.6 million at December 31,2009. 
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Commodity price risk program derivative contracted gross volumes are as follows: 

December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009 

Commodity Price Risk Program: 
Gas price volatility program derivatives (MMDth) 
Price Protection Service program derivatives (MMDth) 
DependaBill program derivatives (MMDth) 
Regulatory incentive program derivatives (MMDth) 
Gas rnarketing program derivatives (MMDth)'- '̂ 
Gas rnarketing forward physical derivatives (MMDth)"'^ 
Electtic energy program FTR derivatives (mw) 

28.4 
1.6 
0.4 
2.0 

48.2 
48.0 

8,279.1 

26,4 
1.6 
0.6 
0.9 

74.7 
79.6 

1,343.7 

(a) Basis contract volumes not included in the above table were 42,0 MMDth and 82.3 MMDth as of December 
31,2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. 

(b) Basis contract volumes not included in the above table were 52,1 MMDth and 85.4 MMDth as of December 
31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. 

Interest Rate Risk Activities. NiSource recognizes that the pmdent and selective use of derivatives may help it to 
lower its cost of debt capital and manage its interest rate exposure. NiSource Finance has entered into various 
"receive fixed" and "pay floating" interest rate swap agreements which modify the interest rate characteristics of its 
outstanding long-term debt from fixed to variable rate. These interest rate swaps also serve to hedge the fair market 
value of NiSource Finance's outstanding debt portfolio. As of December 31, 2010, NiSource had $7.4 billion of 
outstanding debt, of which $500.0 milUon is subject to fluctuations in interest rates as a result of the fixed-to-
variablc interest rate swap transactions. These interest rate swaps are designated as fair value hedges. NiSource had 
no net gain or loss recognized in eamings due to hedging ineffectiveness from prior years. 

On May 12, 2004, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements in a notional 
amount of $660 miUion with six counterparties having a 6 1/2-year term. NiSource Finance received payments 
based upon a fixed 7.875% interest rate and paid a floating interest amount based on U.S. 6-month BBA LIBOR 
plus an average of 3.08% per annum. There was no exchange of premium at the initial date of the swaps. On 
September 15, 2008, NiSource Finance terminated a fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreement with Lehman 
Brothers having a notional amount of $ 110 million. NiSource Finance elected to terminate the swap when Lehman 
Holdings Inc., guarantor under the applicable Intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association agreement, filed for 
Chapter 11 bankmptcy protection on September 14, 2008, which constimted an event of default under the swap 
agreement between NiSource Finance and Lehman Brothers Special Financing Inc. The mark-to-market close-out 
value of this swap at the September 15, 2008 termination date was determined to be $4.8 milUon and was fully 
reserved in the third quarter of 2008. The termination of this swap did not impact NiSource's abiUty to assert hedge 
accounting for its remaining fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements. On November 15,2010, the term ofthe 
remaining $550.0 million of interest rate swaps expired, and the swaps were terminated. 

On July 22, 2(K)3, NiSource Finance entered into fixed-to-variable interest rate swap agreements in a notional 
amount of $500 million with four counterparties with an 11-year term. NiSource Finance receives payments based 
upon a fixed 5.40% interest rate and pays a floating interest amount based on U.S. 6-month BBA LIBOR plus an 
average of 0.78% per annum. There was no exchange of premium at the initial date ofthe swaps. In addition, each 
party has the right to cancel the swaps on July 15, 2013, 

Contemporaneously with the issuance on September 16, 2005 of $1 billion of its 5.25% and 5.45% notes, NiSource 
Finance settled $900 milUon of forward starting interest rate swap agreements with six counterparties. NiSource 
paid an aggregate settlement payment of $35.5 million which is being amortized from accumulated other 
comprehensive loss to interest expense over the term ofthe underlying debt, resulting in an effective interest rate of 
5,67% and 5.88%, respectively. As of December 31, 2010, accumulated other comprehensive loss includes 
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$12.9 million related to forward starting interest rate swap settlement. These derivative confracts are accounted for 
as a cash flow hedge. 

As of December 31, 2010, NiSource holds a 47.5% interest in MUlennium. During 2008, MiUennium entered into 
various interest rate swap agreements in order to protect against the risk of increasing interest rates. During 
August 2010, MiUennium completed the refinancing of its long-term debt, securing permanent fixed-rate financing 
through the private placement issuance of two (ranches of notes totaling $725,0 million, $375.0 million at 5.33% due 
June 30, 2027, and $350.0 million at 6,00% due June 30, 2032. Upon the issuance of these notes. Millennium repaid 
all outstanding borrowings under the credit agreement, terminated the sponsor guarantee and cash settled the interest 
rate hedges. These interest rate hedges were primarily accounted for as cash flow hedges by Millennium. As an 
equity method investment, NiSource is required to recognize a proportional share of Millennium's OCI. The 
remaining unrealized loss of $21.1 million, net of tax, related to these terminated interest rate swaps is being 
amortized into eamings using the effective interest method through interest expense as interest payments are made 
by Millennium. 

NiSource's location and fair value of derivative instmments on the Consolidated Balance Sheets were: 

Asset Derivatives (in million.^) December 31,2010 December 31, 2009 
Balance Sheet Location Fair Value Fair Value 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 
Interest rate risk activities 

Price risk management assets (current) 
Price risk management assets (noncurrent) 

- $ 
61.1 68.2 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 61.1 % 68.2 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Commodity price risk programs 

Price risk management assets (current) 
Price risk management assets (noncurrent) 

159.5 
179.2 

173.3 
169.4 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 
Total Asset Derivatives 

$ 338.7 $ 342.7 
$ 399.8 $ 410.9 

Liability Derivatives (in millions) 
Balance Sheet Location 

December 31,2010 December 31, 2009 
Fair Value Fair Value 

Derivatives designated as hedging instruments 

Commodity price risk programs 
Price risk management liabiUties (current) 
Price risk management liabiUties (noncurrent) 

1.0 
0.2 

1.0 
0.5 

Total derivatives designated as hedging instruments 1.2 S 1.5 
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 

Commodity price risk programs 
Price risk management liabilities (current) 
Price risk management liabilities (noncurrent) 

172.9 
181.4 

189.1 
169.7 

Total derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 354,3 S 358.8 
Total Liability Derivatives 355.5 360.3 
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The effect of derivative instmments on the Statements of Consolidated Income were: 

Derivatives in Cash Flow Hedging Relationships 

Twelve Months Ended, (in millions) 

Derivatives in Cash Flow 
Hedging Relationships Dec. 31, 2010 

Amount of Gain 
Recognized in OCI on 

Derivative (Effective Portion) 

Dec.31,2009 Dec. 31, 2008 

Commodity price risk programs 
Interest rate risk activities 

0.1 
1.5 

117.3 $ 
1.5 

(148.9) 
1.5 

Total 1.6 118.8 S (147.4) 

Location of Gain (Loss) 
Reclassified from AOCI 

into Income (Effective Portion) Dec. 31,2010 

Amount of Gain (Loss) 
Reclassified from AOCI into 
Income (Effective Portion) 

Dec.31,2009 Dec. 31,2008 

Cost of sales 
Interest expense, net 

Total 

$ 1.2 
(2.6) 

$ (1.4) 

Twelve Months Ended, (in millions) 

Derivatives in Cash Flow 
Hedging Relationships 

Commodity price risk programs 
Interest rate risk activities 

Total 

Location of Gain (Loss) 
Recognized in Income 

on Derivative (Ineffective 
Portion and Amount Excluded 

from Effectiveness Testing) 

Cost of Sales 
Interest expense, net 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

(89.4) $ 16.7 
-

(89.4) $ 16.7 

Amount of Gain (Loss) 
Recognized in Income 

of Derivative (Ineffective 
Portion and Amount Excluded 

from Effectiveness Testing) 
Dec. 31, Dec. 31, Dec. 31, 

2010 2009 2008 

- $ - $ 
(0.3) 

-$ -$ (0,3) 

It is anticipated that during the next twelve months the expiration and settlement of cash flow hedge contracts will 
result in income statement recognttion of amounts currently classified in accumulated other comprehensive income 
(loss) of approximately $0.8 million of loss, net of taxes. 
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Derivatives in Fair Value Hedging Relationships 

Twelve Months Ended, (in millions) 
Location of Gain (Loss) 

Derivatives in Fair Value Recognized in Income 
Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized 

in Income on Derivatives 

Hedging Relationships 
Interest rate risk activities 
Total 

on Derivatives 
Interest expense, net 

Dec, 31, 2010 Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008 

S (8.7)S (29.5)$ 80.5 
$ (8.7)S (29.5)S 80.5 

Twelve Months Ended, (in millions) 

Hedged Item in Fair Value 
Hedge Relationships 

Location of Gain (Loss) 
Recognized in Income on 

Related Hedged Item 

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized in Income on 
Related Hedged Items 

Dec. 31,2010 Dec.31,2009 Dec. 31,2008 

Interest rate risk activities Interest expense, net 8.7 29.5 $ (80.5) 
Total 8.7 29.5 $ (80.5) 

Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments 

Twelve Months Ended, (in millions) 

Derivatives Not Designated as 
Hedging Instmments 

Location of Gain (Loss) 
Recognized in Income 

on Derivatives 

Amount of Realized/Unrealized 
Gain (Loss) Recognized in 
Income on Derivatives * 

Dec. 31, 
2010 

Dec. 31, 
2009 

Dec. 31, 
2008 

Commodity price risk programs 
Commodity price risk programs 
Commodity price risk programs 

Gas Distribution revenues 
Other revenues 
Cost of Sales 

(55.6) $ 
115.3 
(95.4) 

(61.7) $ 
172.0 
70.5 

(32.0) 

0.3 
Total (35.7) $ 180.8 S (31.7) 

* For the amounts of realized/unrealized gain (loss) recognized in income on derivatives disclosed in the table above, 
losses of $36.7 million, S64.4 milUon, and $31.4 million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, were deferred per 
regulatory orders. These amounts will be amortized to income over future periods up to twelve months per regulatory 
order. 

Duringthesecondquarter of 2009, NiSource reclassified $126.4 milUon ($75.1 million, net of tax) related to its cash 
flow hedges from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) to Cost of Sales due lo the probability that certain 
forecasted transactions would not occur related to the unregulated natural gas marketing business that NiSource had 
planned to sell. No additional reclassifications from accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) lo Cost of 
Sales due to the probability that certain forecasted transactions would not occur were recorded during 2010 or 2008. 

NiSource's derivative instmments measured at fair value as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 do not contain any 
credit-risk-related contingent features. 

Certain NiSource affiliates have physical commodity purchase agreements that contain "ratings triggers" that require 
increases in collateral ifthe credtt rating ofNiSource or certain of its affiliates are rated below BBB- by Standard & 
Poor's or below Baa3 by Moody's. These agreements are primarily for the physical purchase or sale of natural gas 
and electricity. As of December 31, 2010, the collateral requirement from a downgrade below the ratings trigger 
levels would amount to approximately $0.1 million. In addition to agreements with ratings friggers, there are some 
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agreements that contain "adequate assurance" or "material adverse change" provisions that could resuh tn additional 
credit support such as letters of credit and cash collateral to ttansact business. 

NiSource had S 198.3 million and $173.2 million of cash on deposit with brokers for margin requirements associated 
with open derivative positions reflected within "Restricted cash" on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of 
December 31, 2010 and December 31,2009, respectively. 

10. Variable Interest Entities and Equity Investments 

A, Variable Interest Entities. 

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidance to amend the manner in which entities evaluate whether 
consolidation is required for VIEs. NiSource adopted the guidance on January 1, 2010. See Note 2, "Recent 
Accounting Pronouncements," regarding the consolidation of variable interest entities. 

In general, a VIE is an entity which (1) has an insufficient amount of at-risk equity to permit the entity to finance tts 
activities without additional financial subordinated support provided by any parties, (2) whose at-risk equity owners, 
as a group, do not have power, through voting rights or similar rights, to direct activities of the entity that most 
significantly impact the entity's economic performance or (3) whose at-risk owners do not absorb the entity's losses 
or receive the entity's residual return. A VIE is required to be consolidated by a company if that company is 
determined to be the primary beneficiary ofthe VIE. 

NiSource consolidates those VIEs for which it is the primary beneficiary. Prior to the adoption ofthe new FASB 
guidance on consolidation of variable interest entities, the prevalent method for determining the primary beneficiary 
was through a quantitative method. With the adoption ofthe guidance, NiSource also considers qualitative elements 
in determining the primary beneficiary. These qualitative measures include the ability to control an entity and the 
obligation to absorb losses or the right to receive benefits. 

NiSource's analysis under this standard includes an assessment of guarantees, operating leases, purchase 
agreements, and other contracts, as well as its investments and joint venttires. For items that have been identified as 
variable interests, or where there is involvement with an identified variable interest entity, an in-depth review ofthe 
relationship between the relevant entities and NiSource is made to evaluate qualitative and quantitative factors to 
determine the primary beneficiary, if any, and whether additional disclosures would be required under the current 
standard. 

At December 31, 2010, consistent with prior periods, NiSource consolidated its low income housing real estate 
investments from which NiSource derives certain tax benefits. Based on the newly adopted guidance on the 
consolidation of variable interest entities, these investments met the definition of a VIE, As of December 31, 2010, 
NiSource is a 99% limited partner with a net investment of approximately $0.3 miUion. Consistent with prior 
periods, NiSource evaluated the nature and intent of the low income housing investments when determining the 
primary beneficiary. NiSource concluded that it continues to be the primary beneficiary. Subject to certain 
conditions precedent, NiSource has the contractual right to take control of the low income housing properties. At 
December 31, 2010, gross assets ofthe low income housing real estate investments in continuing operations were 
$28.4 million. Current and non-current assets were $0.8 million and $27.6 million, respectively. As of December 31, 
2010, NiSource recorded long-term debt of approximately $10.9 milUon as a result of consolidating these 
investments. However, this debt is nonrecourse to NiSource and NiSource's direct and indirect subsidiaries. 
Approximately $0.4 milUon ofthe assets are restticted to settle the obUgations ofthe entity. 

Northem Indiana has a service agreement with Pure Air, a general partnership between Air Products and Chemicals, 
Inc. and First Air Partners LP, under which Pure Air provides scmbber services to reduce sulfur dioxide emissions 
for Units 7 and 8 al the Bailly Generating Station. Services under this confract commenced on July 1, 1992, and 
Northem Indiana pays for the services under a combination of fixed and variable charges. The agreement provides 
that, assuming various performance standards are met by Pure Air, a termination payment would be due if Northem 
Indiana terminated the agreement prior to the end ofthe twenty-year conlract period. Northem Indiana has made an 
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exhaustive effort to obtain informalion needed from Pure Air lo detennine the status of Pure Air as a VIE. However, 
Northem Indiana had not been able lo obtain this information and as a result, il is unclear whether Pure Air is a VIE 
and if Northem Indiana is tbe primary beneficiary. Northem Indiana will continue to request the information 
required to determine whether Pure Air is a VIE. 

B. Equity Investments. Certain investments of NiSource are accounted for under the equity method of 
accounting. Income and losses from MiUennium and Hardy Storage are reflected in Equity Eamings in 
Unconsolidated Affiliates on NiSource's Statements of ConsoUdated Income. These investments are integral to the 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations business. Income and losses from all other equity investments are 
reflected in Other, nel on NiSource's Statements of Consolidated Income. All investments shown as limited 
partnerships are limited partnership interests. 

The following is a list of NiSource's equity investments at December 31, 2010: 

% of Voting Power 
Investee Type of Investment or Interest Held 

The Wellingshire Joint Venture General Parmership 50.0 
Hardy Storage Company, L.L.C. LLC Membership 50.0 
MUlennium Pipeline Company, L.L.C. LLC Membership 47.5 
House Investments I - Midwest Corporate Tax Credit Fund, L.P. Limited Partnership 7.9 
House Investments II - Midwest Corporate Tax Credit Fund, L.P. Limited Partnership 4.3 
Nth Power Technologies Fund II, L.P. Limited Partnership 4.2 
Nth Power Technologies Fund 1I~A, L.P. Limited Partnership 4.2 
Nth Power Technologies Fund IV, L.P. Limited Parmership L8 

On August 27, 2008, NiSource Development Company sold its interest in JOF Transportation Company to Lehigh 
Service Corporation for a pre-tax gain of $16.7 million included within "Other, net" on the Statements of 
ConsoUdated income. JOF Transportation Company held a 40% interest in Chicago South Shore & South Bend 
Railroad Co. and a 40% interest in Indiana Illinois Development Company, LLC. 
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As the Milletmium and Hardy Storage investments are considered integral to the Gas Transmission and Storage 
Operations business, the following table contains condensed summary financial data. These investments are 
accounted for under the equity method of accounting and, therefore, are not consolidated into NiSource's 
Consolidated Balance Sheets and Statements of Consolidated Income. These investments are recorded within 
Unconsolidated Affiliates on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and Equity Eamings in Unconsolidated Affiliates on 
the Statements of Consolidated Income. 

Given the immaterial nature of the other equity investments, a condensed summary of financial data was not 
determined to be necessary. 

Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 

Millennium PipeUne 
Statement of Income Data: 
Net Revenues 
Operating Income 
Net Income 
Balance Sheet Data: 
Total Assets 
Total LiabiUties 
Total Members' Equity 

103,9 S 
55.9 
22.1 

1,060.6 
725.5 
335.1 

99.4 $ 
50.1 
25.5 

1,096.1 
867.9 
228.2 

3.1 
2.0 

16.9 

1,043.0 
971.5 

71.5 

Hardy Storage 
Statement of Income Data: 
Net Revenues 
Operating Income 
Net Income 
Balance Sheet Data: 
Total Assets 
Total Liabilities 
Total Members' Equity 

23.9 $ 
16.2 
9.0 

184.8 
124.1 

60.7 

23.3 S 
15.2 
7.9 

206.7 
129.2 
77.5 

23.6 
15.4 
8.6 

213.4 
146.0 
67.4 

Equity in the retained eamings of Millennium and Hardy Storage at December 31, 2010 was $27,9 million and $5.6 
million, respectively. Confributions to equity investees were $87.9 million, $26.4 mUlion, and $39.2 million for 
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The increase in 2010 was the result of cash required for Millennium's 
refmancing. Millennium retumed $23.8 mUUon of capital to Columbia Transmission during 2010. No distributions 
were made during the same period last year. Hardy Storage distributed S12.9 million of eamings to each of its 
partners during 2010. 
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11. Income Taxes 

The components of income tax expense were as foUows: 

Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 

Income Taxes 

Current 

Federal 

State 

(61,8) $ 

3.2 

(197.0) $ 

(15.9) 

31.5 

16.6 

Tolal Current 

Deferred 

Federal 

State 

Total Deferred 

Deferred Investment Credits 

Provision recorded as change in uncertain tax benefits 

Provi.sion recorded as change in accmed interest 

Income Taxes from Continuing Operations $ 

(58.6) 

188.6 
17.4 

206.0 

(5.9) 
-

-

141.5 S 

(212.9) 

332.5 

52.2 

384,7 

(6.5) 
-

-

165.3 $ 

48.1 

167.8 

(22,7) 

145.1 

(7.3) 

(0.1) 

0.2 

186.0 

Total income taxes from continuing operations were different from the amount that would be computed by applying 
the statutory federal income lax rate to book income before income tax. The major reasons for this difference were 
as follows: 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Book income from Continuing Operations before 
income taxes 

Tax expense at statutory federal income tax rale 
Increases (reductions) in taxes resuUing from: 

State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 
Regulator)' treatment of depreciation differences 
Amorti2ation of deferred investment tax credits 
Nondeductible expenses 
Employee Stock Ownership Plan Dividends 
Regulatory treatment of AFUDC-Equity 
Seciion 199 Electric Produclion Deduction 
Tax accrual adjustments and other, net 

436.1 
152.6 

J3.3 
(16.2) 
(5.9) 

1.8 
(2.9) 
(1.9) 

-
0.7 

$ 
35.0% 

3.0 
(3.7) 
(1.4) 
0.4 

(0.7) 
(0.4) 

-
0.2 

39.5.8 
138,6 

23.6 
5.6 

(6.5) 
7.2 

(2,2) 
(1,9J 
(1.2) 
2.1 

S 
35.0% 

6.0 
1.4 

(1.6) 
1.8 

(0,6) 
(0.5) 
(0.3) 
0.6 

556,6 
194.8 

(4.0) 
6.9 

(7,3) 
1.9 

(2.0) 
(5,1) 
(1.8) 
2.6 

35.0% 

(0.7) 
1,2 

(1.3) 
0.3 

(0.4) 
(0.9) 
(0.3) 
0.5 

Income Taxes from Continuing Operations 141.5 32.4%, S 165,3 41,8% S 186.0 33.4% 

The effective income tax rales were 32.4%o, 41.8%. and 33.4% in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The 9.4%o 
decrease in the overaU effective tax rate in 2010 versus 2009 was primarily the result of 2010 rate settiements 
aUowing the flow through of certain tax benefits in rates. In 2009, the company recorded in tts tax provision the 
impact of certain nondeductible expenses, which increased tax expense $5.3 million, additional deferred income tax 
expense of $9.7 million related primarily to state income tax apportionment changes, and a reduction in AFUDC-
Equity that increased tax expense by $3,2 miUion. In 2008, the effective tax rate was reduced by $14.9 million for 
the change in Massachusetts state taxes discussed below. 

In the fourthquarter of 2010, NiSource received permission from the Intemal Revenue Service to change its method 
of accounting for capttalizcd overhead costs under Section 263A of the Intemal Revenue Code. The change is 
effective for the 2009 tax year. The company recorded a net long-term receivable of $31.5 miUion, net of uncertain 
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tax positions, in the fourth quarter of 2010 lo reflect this change. There was no material impact on the effective tax 
rate as a resutt of this method change. 

The 2010 Heahh Care Act includes a provision eliminating, effective January 1, 2013, the tax deductibility of retiree 
health care cosls to the extent of federal subsidies received under the Retiree Dmg Subsidy program. When the 
Retiree Drug Subsidy was created by the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003, 
NiSource recorded a deferred tax asset reflecting the exclusion of the expected future Retiree Dmg Subsidy from 
taxable income. At the same time, an offsetting regulatory liability was established lo reflect NiSource's obligation 
to reduce income taxes collected in future rates. ASC Topic 740 - Income Taxes requires tbe impact of a change in 
tax law to be immediately recognized in continuing operations in the income statement for the period that includes 
the enactment date. In the first quarter of 2010, NiSource reversed its deferred tax asset of $6.2 million related to 
previously excludable Retiree Drug Subsidy payments expected to be received after January 1, 2013, which was 
completely offset by the reversal ofthe related regulatory liability. 

During the third quarter of 2009, NiSource received permission from the IRS to change its tax method of 
capitalizing certain costs which it applied on a prospective basis to the federal and state income tax remms filed for 
its 2008 tax year. As a resuh of the new tax accounting method, NiSource recorded federal and state income tax 
receivables of $295.7 million. Refunds of $263.5 million were received in October 2009, with additional refunds of 
$25.3 million received in December 2009 and January and February 2010. The balance ofthe refunds was received 
during 2010, The tax loss for the 2008 tax year resulted in $1,2 million of additional federal income tax expense due 
to the elimination of Section 199 deductions. The impact of certain state's restrictions on loss carrybacks and 
carryforwards resulted in a net charge to state income tax expense of $5.5 million. 

During the third quarter of 2008, the Govemor of Massachusetts signed into law a bill that significantly changed the 
Massachusetts corporate income tax regime. Under the new law, which became effective for tax years beginning on 
or after January 1, 2009, NiSource calculates its Massachusetts income tax liability on a unitary basis, meaning that 
the income tax obligation to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts is determined based on an apportioned share of all 
of NiSource's income, rather than just the income of NiSource's subsidiaries doing business in Massachusetts. 
Because of NiSource's substantial operations outside of Massachusetts, the new law had the impact of reducing the 
deferred income tax Uability to Massachusetts. NiSource recognized the impact of this tax law change as a $14.9 
million reduction in income tax expense in 2008. Income lax expense for 2009 reflects the impact ofthe new law on 
a prospective basis. 

On December 9, 2008, Columbia Transmission converted from a corporation to a limited liabiUty company. Under 
the Internal Revenue Code and most state income tax provisions, limited liability companies with just one owner are 
freated as entities that are disregarded as separate from their owners. As such, for federal and state income tax 
purposes, Columbia Transmission is freated as a division of Columbia, its parent corporation. Upon conversion, 
NiSource recorded additional deferred tax benefits of $4.6 million on its Consolidated Balance Sheet and in its 
Statement of Consolidated Income. 
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Deferred income taxes result from temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the 
tax basis of existing assets and liabilities. The principal components of NiSource's net deferred tax liability were as 
follows: 

At December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 

Deferred tax liabiUties 
Accelerated depreciation and other property differences $ 2,671.0 $ 2,494.5 
Unrecovered gas and fuel costs 59.5 10.5 
Otiier regulatory assets 939.3 762.5 
Premiums and discounts associated with long-term debt 14.2 15.1 

Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 3,684.0 3,282.6 
Deferred tax assets 

Deferred investment tax credits and other regulatory liabilities (123.1) (132.3) 
Cost of removal (503.3) (528.6) 
Pension and other posfretirement/postemployment benefits (535.2) (465.9) 
Environmental liabilities (24.4) (28.0) 
Net operating loss carryforward (121.6) (22.7) 
Other accmed UabiUties (80.5) (97.1) 
Other, net (49.1) (6.7) 

Total Defen-ed Tax Assets (1,437.2) (1,281.3) 
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities less Deferred Tax Assets 2,246.8 2,001.3 
Less: Deferred income taxes related to current assets and liabilities 37.1 (16.9) 
Non-Current Deferred Tax LiabiUty $ 2,209.7 $ 2,018,2 

State income tax net operating loss benefits were $36.2 million and $22.7 million as of December 31, 2010 and 
December 31, 2009, respectively. NiSource anticipates it is more likely than not that it will reaUze $35.2 million 
and $21.3 miUion of these benefits as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively, prior to their 
expfration. As such, a valuation allowance has been recorded of Sl.O million and $1.4 milUon as of December 31, 
2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. The remaining net operating loss carryforward represents a Federal 
carryforward of $85.4 milUon that will expire in 2030. The state amounts are primarUy for Indiana, Pennsylvania, 
West Virginia and Kentucky. The loss carryforward periods expire in various tax years from 2023 through 2030. 

The following table reconciles the change in the net accumulated deferred income tax liability to the deferred 
income tax expense included in the income statement for the period: 

(in milUons) 2010 2009 

Begitming net accumulated deferred tax Uability per above table $ 
Deferred income tax expense for tbe period 
Change in tax effects of income tax related regulatory assets and Uabilities 
Deferred taxes recorded to other comprehensive income/(loss) 
Deferred taxes fransferred to taxes accmed and other charges 
Ending net accumulated deferred tax liability per above table $ 2,246.8 $ 2,001.3 

2,001.3 $ 
206.0 

27.1 
(7.0) 
19.4 

1,435.0 
384,7 

0.1 
83.1 
98.4 
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A reconciUation ofthe beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows: 

Reconciliation of Umecognized Tax Benefits (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits - Opening Balance 
Gross increases - tax positions in prior period 
Gross decreases - tax positions in prior period 
Gross increases - current period tax posttions 
Settlements 
Lapse of statute of limitations 

117,7 
1.2 

(8.2) 
18,5 

3.5 $ 

(0.2) 
114.4 

3.7 

(0.2) 

Unrecognized Tax Benefits - Ending Balance 129.2 $ 117.7 $ 3.5 
Offset for outstanding IRS refunds 
Offset for state net operating loss carryforwards 

(114.2) (105.4) 

Balance - Net of Refunds and NOL Carryforwards (2.2) $ 0-3) S 3.5 

As discussed above, NiSource was granted permission to change its tax method of accounting for capitalizing 
certain costs and has taken certain positions related to this change in its 2008 income tax retmn. NiSource's 
determination of what constitutes a capital cost versus ordinary expense will be reviewed upon audit by the IRS and 
may be subject to subsequent adjustment. As such, the status of this tax retum position is uncertain at this time. 
During 2009, NiSource added SI 14.4 miUion to its liability for unrecognized tax benefits for uncertain tax positions 
related to this issue. In 2010, NiSource received permission to change its method of accounting for capitalizing 
overhead costs. This method change will be subject to audit as well. The company recorded an unrecognized tax 
benefit related to this uncertain tax position of $17.6 million in 2010. 

Offsetting the UabiUty for unrecognized tax benefits are $131.4 million of related outstanding tax receivables and 
state net operating loss carryforwards resulting in a net balance of $2.2 million, related to the tax method change 
issues. NiSource anticipates it will settle the entire tax position, including interest, at the completion of the IRS 
audfr of tiie 2008 and 2009 retiims. 

Except as discussed above, there have been no other material changes in 2010 to NiSource's uncertain tax positions 
recorded as of December 31, 2009. 

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 that, if recognized, would 
affect the effective tax rate is $3.9 million, $2.9 milUon and $3.5 milUon, respectively. As of December 31, 2009, 
NiSource did not anticipate any significant changes to its liabUity for unrecognized tax benefits over the twelve 
months ended December 31, 2010, and NiSource does not anticipate any significant changes to its December 31, 
2010 liabiUty for unrecognized tax benefits over the twelve months ended December 31, 2011. 

NiSource recognizes accmed interest on unrecognized tax benefits, accmed interest on other income tax Uabilities, 
and tax penalties in income tax expense. With respect to its unrecognized tax benefits, NiSource recorded $0.1 
million, $0.1 million and $0.2 million in interest expense in the Statement of ConsoUdated Income for the periods 
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. For the periods ended December 31, 2010 and December 
31,2009, NiSource reported $0.8 million and $0.7 million, respectively, of accmed interest payable on unrecognized 
tax benefits on its Consolidated Balance Sheets. There were no accmals for penalties recorded in the Statement of 
Consolidated Income for the periods ended December 31, 2010, December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 and 
there were no balances for accrued penalties recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010 
and December 31,2009, 

NiSource is subject to income taxation in the United States and various state jurisdictions, primarily Indiana, West 
Virginia, Virginia, Pennsylvania, Kentucky, Massachusetts, Louisiana, Mississippi, Maryland, Tennessee, New 
Jersey and New York. 
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Because NiSource is part ofthe IRS's Large and Mid-Size Business program, each year's federal income tax retimi 
is typically audited by tbe IRS. As of December 31, 2010, tax years through 2004 have been audited and are closed 
to further assessment. The audit of tax years 2005, 2006 and 2007 began on December 2, 2009. The statute of 
Umitations for tax year 2005 and 2006 has been extended to September 15, 2011. 

The statute of limitations in each ofthe state jurisdictions in which NiSource operates remain open until the years 
are settled for federal income tax purposes, at which time amended state income tax retums reflecting all federal 
income tax adjustments are filed. As of December 31, 2010, there were no state income tax audits in progress that 
would have a material impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

12, Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 

NiSource provides defined conttibution plans and noncontributory defined benefit retirement plans that cover the 
majority of its employees. Benefits under the defined benefit retirement plans reflect the employees' compensation, 
years of service and age at retirement. Additionally, NiSource provides health care and life insurance benefits for 
certain retired employees. The majority of employees may become eUgible for these benefits if they reach 
retirement age while working for NiSource, The expected cost of such benefits is accmed during the employees' 
years of service. Current rates of rate-regulated companies include postretirement benefit costs, including 
amortization of the regulatory assets that arose prior to inclusion of these costs in rates. For most plans, cash 
confributions are remitted to grantor tmsts. 

NiSource Pension and Otfier Postretirement Benefit Plans' Asset Management. NiSource employs a total retum 
investment approach whereby a mix of equities and fixed income investments are used to maximize the long-term 
retum of plan assets for a prudent level of risk. Risk tolerance is established through careful consideration of plan 
liabilities, plan funded status, and asset class volatility. The investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of 
equity and fixed income investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified across U.S, and non-U,S. 
stocks, as well as growth, value, smaU and large capitalizations. Other assets such as private equity and hedge funds 
are used judiciously to enhance long-term retums while improving portfolio diversification. Derivatives may be 
used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however, derivatives may not be used to leverage 
the portfolio beyond the market value of the underlying assets. Investment risk is measured and monitored on an 
ongoing basis through quarterly investment portfolio reviews, annual liability measurements, and periodic 
asseti'liability studies. 

NiSource utilizes a building block approach with proper consideration of diversification and rebalancing in 
detemiining the long-term rate of retum for plan assets. Historical markets are studied and long-term historical 
relationships between equities and fixed income are analyzed to ensure that they are consistent with the widely 
accepted capital market principle that assets with higher volatility generate greater retum over the long run. Current 
market factors such as inflation and interest rates are evaluated before long-term capital market assumptions are 
determined. Peer data and historical retums are reviewed to check for reasonability and appropriateness. 

The most important component of an investment strategy is the portfolio asset mix, or the allocation between the 
various classes of securities available to the pension plan for investment purposes. The asset mix and acceptable 
minimum and maximum ranges established represents a long-term view and are as follows: 

Asset Mix Policy of Funds: 

Asset Category 
Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

Minimum Maximum 
Postretirement Welfare Plan 

Minimum Maximum 
Domestic Equities 
International Equities 
Fixed Income 
Real Estate/Altemative Investments 
Short-Term Investments 

25% 
15% 
15% 
5% 
0% 

45% 
25% 
45% 
20% 
10% 

35% 
15% 
20% 
0% 
0% 

55% 
25% 
50% 
0% 
10% 
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Pension Plan and Posfretirement Plan Asset Mix at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009: 

(in miUions) 
Defined Benefit 
Pension Assets 12/31/2010 

Postretirement 
Welfare Plan 

Assets 12/31/2010 

Asset Class 
Asset 
Value 

% of Total 
Assets 

Asset 
Value 

% of Total 
Assets 

Domestic Equities 
Intemational Equities 
Fixed Income 
Real Estate/Altemative Investments 
Cash/Other 

730.5 
416.3 
543.1 
200.0 

10.1 

38.5% 
21.9% 
28.6% 
10.5% 
0.5% 

148.8 
66.1 

110.0 

1.9 

45.5% 
20.2% 
33.7% 

0.6% 

Total 1,900.0 100.0% $ 326.8 100.0% 

(in miUions) 
Defined Benefit 
Pension Assets 12/31/2009 

Postretirement 
Welfare Plan 

Assets 12/31/2009 

Asset Class 
Asset 
Value 

% of Total 
Assets 

Asset 
Value 

% of Total 
Assets 

Domestic Equities 
Intemational Equities 
Fixed Income 
Real Estate/Alternative Investments 
Cash/Other 

653.6 
326.6 
510.7 
169.8 
20.8 

38.9% 
19.4% 
30.4% 
10.1% 
1.2% 

155.1 
41.0 
88.4 

2,0 

54.1% 
14.3% 
30.9% 

0.7% 

Total 1,681.5 100.0% $ 286.5 100.0% 

The categorization of investments into the asset classes in the table above are based on definttions established by the 
NiSource Benefits Committee. Alternative investments consist primarily of private equity and hedge fund 
investments. As of December 31, 2010, $555.3 million of defined benefit pension assets and $22.1 million of other 
postretirement benefit assets included in international equities, domestic equities or fixed income asset classes in the 
table above would be considered altemative investments, as that term is defined by the AICPA, in addition to those 
investments in the alternative investments asset class. As of December 31, 2009, $409.9 miUion of defined benefit 
pension assets and $24.5 million of other postretirement benefit assets included in intemational equities or fixed 
income asset classes in the table above would be considered altemative investments. Atternative investments are 
defined in the AICPA practice aid on audit considerations for altemative investments as investments not listed on 
national exchanges or over-the-counter markets, or for which quoted market prices are not avaUable from sources 
such as financial publications or the exchanges. 

Altemative investment values are based on estimates developed by external investment managers and subject to a 
review process performed by management. In making such valuation determinations, the investment managers 
consider factors that may include the cost ofthe investment, developments since the acquisition ofthe investment, 
comparisons to similar publicly fraded investments, subsequent purchases ofthe same investment by other investors, 
the current financial position and operating results ofthe issuer and such other factors as may be deemed relevant. 
A range of possible values exist for these securities, and therefore, the estimated values may differ from the values 
that would have been recorded had a ready market for these securities existed. 

Fair Value Measurements. The following table sets forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, the Master Tmst 
and OPEB investment assets at fair value as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. Assets and liabilities are classified in 
their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Total Master Trust 
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investment assets at fair value classified within Level 3 were $314.1 million and $287.7 million as of December 31, 
2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. Such amounts were approximately 14% and 15% ofthe Master Tmst's 
total investments as reported on the statement of net assets available for benefits at fair value as of December 31, 
2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively. 

Investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased are considered cash equivalents and are 
normally included in the fair value measurements hierarchy as Level 1. Equity securities, mutual funds, and U.S. 
treasuries whose prices are obtained from quoted prices in active markets arc also classified as Level 1. In cases 
where equity securities are not actively fraded, they are reflected as Level 2 or Level 3 depending on the specific 
security and how active the market is for the respective security. The fair values of most fixed income securities are 
based on evaluated prices that reflect observable market information, such as actual trade information of similar 
securities, adjusted for observable differences and are generaUy categorized as Level 2, Commingled funds are 
maintained by investment companies that hold certain investments in accordance with a stated set of fund objectives, 
and the values ofthe majority of these commingled funds are not publicly quoted and must trade through a broker. 
Commingled funds that hold underlying investments that have prices which are derived from the quoted prices in 
active markets are classified as Level 2. Commingled funds that hold underlying investments that have prices which 
are not derived from the quoted prices in active markets are classified as Level 3. These investments are often 
valued by investment managers on a periodic basis using pricing models that use market, income, and cost valuation 
methods. In addition, NiSource's investment in hedge funds, private equity partnerships, and real estate assets are 
also valued by investment managers on a periodic basis using pricing models that use market, income, and cost 
valuation methods and are classified as Level 3. 

117 



ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

N I S O U R C E I N C . 

Notes to ConsoUdated Financial Statements 

Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2010: 

(in millions) 

December 31, 

2010 

Quoted Prices in Active 
Markets for Identical 

Assets (Level 1) 

Significant Other 
Observable 

Inputs (Level 2) 

Significant 

Unobservable 

Inputs (Level 3) 

Pension plan assets: 
Cash 
Equity securities 

U,S, equhies 
Intemational equities 

Fixed income securities 
Government 
Corporate 
Mortgages/Asset backed securities 
Other fixed income 

Commingled fiinds 
Short-term money markets 
U.S. equities 
International equities 
Fixed income 

Hedge fund of funds 
Multi-sfrategy (a) 
Equities-market neutral (b) 

Private equity limited partnerships 
U.S. multi-strategy (c) 
Intemational multi-strategy (d) 
Distressed opportunities 

Real estate 

9.2 % 

627.0 
141.3 

85.3 
132.2 
111,4 

4,1 

50.5 
65.1 

261.4 
228.8 

49.0 
31.5 

58.8 
36,2 
9.3 

15.8 

9.2 S 

626.9 
140,6 

46.5 
-
-

0.2 

. 

-
-

_ 

-

_ 

-
-
-

-
0.7 

38.2 
131,8 
110,9 

3,4 

50.5 
65.1 

261.4 
117.4 

. 

-

. 

-
-
-

0.1 
-

0.6 
0.4 
0.5 
0.5 

. 

-
-

111.4 

49.0 
31.5 

58.8 
36,2 
9,3 

15.8 

Pension plan assets subtotal 1,916.9 823.4 779.4 314.1 

Other postretirement benefit 
plan assets: 

Commingled funds 
Short-term money markets 
U.S. equities 

Mutual funds 
U.S. equities 
International equities 
Fixed income 

L9 
22.2 

126.7 
66.1 

109.9 

-

-

126.7 
66.1 

109.9 

1.9 
22.2 

_ 

-
-

Other postretirement benefit 
plan assets subtotal 

Due to brokers, net (?) 
Accrued investment income/dividends 
Receivables/payables 

Total pension and other post-

retirement benefit plan assets $ 

326.8 

(20.2) 
4.0 

(0.7) 

2,226,8 $ 

302.7 

1,126.1 $ 

24.1 

803,5 $ 314.1 

(a) This class includes hedge fund of funds that invest in a diverse portfolio of strategies including relative value, event driven 
and long/short equities. 

(b) This class includes hedge fund of fiinds that invest in long/short equities, which in total maintain a relatively net market 
neufral position. 
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(c) This class includes limited partnerships/fund of funds that invest in a diverse portfolio of private equity strategies, including 
buy-outs, venture capital, growth capital, special situations and secondary markets, primarily inside the (Jnites States. 
(d) This class includes limited partnerships/fund of funds that invest in diverse portfolio of private equity strategies, including 
buy-outs, venture capital, growth capital, special situations and secondary markets, primarily outside the United States. 
(e) This class represents pending trades with brokers. 

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan's Level 3 assets for the year ended 
December 31, 2010: 

Equity securities 

U.S. equities 

Fixed income securities 

Government 

Corporate 

Mortgages/Asset backed securities 

Other fixed income 

Commingled funds 

Fixed income 

Hedge fund of funds 

Multi-strategy 

Equities-market neutral 

Private equity limited partnerships 

U.S, multi-strategy 

InteraatioQal mulli-strategy 

Distressed opportunities 

Real estate 

Total 

Balance at 

January 1 

S 

$ 

,2010 

-

1.2 

2.7 

1.2 

1.6 

111.8 

34,9 

33,3 

56.5 

27.3 

8,3 

8.9 

287.7 

Total gains or 

losses (unrealized 

/ realized) 

$ 

S 

0.2 

-
0.5 

(0.6) 

0.1 

10.6 

4.1 

(1,8) 

(0.7) 

3.2 

(0.9) 

0.4 

15.1 

Purchases 

$ 

$ 

-

-
-

0.5 

0.8 

-

!0.0 

-

13.3 

6.4 

4.0 

7.7 

42.7 

(Sales) 

$ 

(0.6) 

(1.") 
(0,3] 

(2,0) 

(11.0) 

-
-

(10.3) 

(0,7) 

(2,1) 

(1.2) 

$ (29,2) 

Transfers 

into/(out of) 

level 3 

S (0.1) 

-
(1.8) 

(0,3) 

-

-

-
-

-
-
-
-

$ (2,2) 

Balance at 

December 31, 

$ 

S 

.2010 

0.1 

0.6 

0.4 

0.5 

0,5 

111.4 

49.0 

31.5 

58.8 

36.2 

9.3 

15,8 

314.1 
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Fair Value Measurements at December 31, 2009: 

(itj millions) 

December 31, 

2009 

Quoted Prices in Active 
Markets for Identical 

Assets (Level 1) 

Significant Other 
Observable 

Inputs (Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs (Level 3) 

Pension plan assets: 

Cash 

Ltjuity securities 

U.S, equities 

International equities 

Fixed income securities 

Government 

Corporate 

Mortgages/Asset backed securities 

Other fixed income 

Commingled funds 

Short-term money markets 

Intemational equities 

Fixed income 

Hedge fiind of funds 

MuhJ-strategy (a) 

Equities-market neutral (b) 

Private equity limited partnerships 

U.S. multi-strategy (c) 

International muhi-stratcgy (d) 

Distressed opportunities 

Real Estate 

10,6 S 

624.3 

109.8 

62.6 
139.1 

91.4 

6.5 

58.0 

214.3 

195.8 

34.9 

33.3 

56.4 
27.3 

8.3 

8.9 

10.6 $ - S 

623.8 
109.4 

_ 

-
-

(0.1) 

-

-
-

_ 

-

_ 

-
-
-

0.5 
0.4 

61.4 
136.4 
90.2 
5.0 

58.0 
214.3 

83.9 

_ 

-

_ 

-
. 
-

-
-

L2 
2.7 
1.2 
1.6 

-

-
111.9 

34.9 
33.3 

56.4 
27.3 

8.3 
8.9 

Pension plan assets subtotal 1,681,5 743.7 650.1 287.7 

Other postretirement benefit 

plan assets: 

Commingled funds 

Short-term money markets 

U.S. equities 

Mutual funds 

U.S. equities 

Intemational equities 

Fixed income 

2.1 

24.6 

133.5 

40.4 

85.9 

-
-

133.5 
40.4 
85.9 

2.1 
24.6 

_ 

-
-

Other postretirement benefit 

plan assets subtotal 286.5 259.8 26.7 

Total pension and other post-

retirement benefit plan assets 1,968.0 $ 1,003.5 $ 676.8 $ 287.7 
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The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Plan's Level 3 assets for the year ended 
December 31,2009: 

Equity securities 

U.S, equities 
Fixed income securities 

Government 

Corporate 
Mortgages/Asset backed securities 

Other fixed income 

Commingled funds 

Fixed income 
Hedge fund of funds 

Multi-strategy 
Equities-market neutfal 

Private equity limited partnerships 

U.S. multi-slrategy 
Intemational multi-strategy 

Distress opportunities 

Real estate 

Total 

Balance at 

January 1 

S 

S 

,2009 

-

1.0 
6.2 

5,1 
0,8 

106,0 

29.0 

35.6 

55,0 
26.7 

10.4 
6.9 

282.7 

Total gains or 

losses (unrealized 

/ realized) Purchases 

S (0.1) $ 

0,1 
(2,2} 

0,4 
0,9 

30.8 

5.9 

(2,2) 

(4.9) 

(3.5) 

(1.8) 

(0.5) 

$ 22,9 S 

-

0.4 
2.2 

0.3 
0,6 

-

-
-

8.7 

4.4 

-
2.5 

19.1 

(Sales) 

S 

(0.1) 
(2.7) 

(5.2) 

(0.7) 

(24.9) 

-
(0.1) 

(2,4) 

(0,3) 

(0,3) 

-
$ (36.7) 

Transfers 

into/(out of) 

level 3 

S 0.1 

(0.2) 
(0,8) 

0.6 

-

-

-
-

-
-
-
-

$ (0.3) 

Balance 

December 31 

S 

$ 

at 

,2009 

-

1,2 
2,7 

],2 
1.6 

111.9 

34.9 

33.3 

56.4 

27,3 

8,3 

8.9 

2877 

NiSource Pension and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans' Funded Status and Related Disclosure. The 
following table provides a reconciUation of the plans' funded status and amounts reflected in NiSource's 
ConsoUdated Balance Sheets at December 31 based on a December 31 measurement date: 

(in millions) 

Change in projected benefit obligation (a) 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year 

Service cost 

Interest cost 

Plan participants' contributions 

Plan amendments 

Actuarial loss (gain) 

Benefits paid 

Estimated benefits paid by incurred subsidy 

Projected benefit obligation at end of vear 

Change in plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 

Actual return on plan assets 

Employer contributions 

Plan participants' conttibutions 

Benefits paid 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

S 

S 

$ 

$ 

Pension Benefits 

2010 

2,356.0 

39.1 

125.7 

-
0.5 

144.5 

(187.4) 

-
2,478.4 

1,68L5 

244.1 

161.8 

-
(187.4) 

1,900.0 

$ 

$ 

S 

$ 

2009 

2,153.0 

36.0 

143.1 

-
1.9 

227.8 

(205,8) 

-
2,356.0 

1,440.5 

343.9 

102.9 

-
(205.8) 

1,681.5 

Other Postretirem* 

201O 

$ 

$ 

$ 

S 

731.2 

9.8 

41.4 

6.3 

1.4 

20.1 

(55.1) 

0.9 

756.0 

286.5 

39.1 

50.0 

6.3 

(55,1) 

326.8 

S 

$ 

s 

$ 

;nt Benefits 

2009 

713,6 

8.8 

47.7 

5.6 

(33.3) 

33.7 

(50.7) 

5.8 

731.2 

210.8 

60.0 

60.8 

5.6 

(50.7) 

286.5 

Funded Status at end of year $ (578.4) $ (674,5) $ (429.2) $ (444.7) 
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Amounts recognized in the statement of 
financial position consist of: 
Noncurrent assets 
Current Habilities 
Noncurrent liabilities 

- $ 
(3.3) 

(575.1) 

- $ 
(5.5) 

(669.0) 

32.9 $ 
(17.8) 

(444.3) 

17.4 
(16.0) 

(446.1) 

Net amount recoanized at end of year (b) (578.4) $ (674.5) $ (429.2) $ (444.7) 

Amounts recognized in accumulated other 
comprehensive income or regulatory asset/liability (c) 
Unrecognized transition asset obligation 
Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized actuarial loss 

- $ 
(6.0) 

871.4 

- $ 
(4.3) 

886.3 

2.9 $ 
(4.4) 

140.2 

4.2 
(4.6) 

142.0 

865.4 882.0 $ 138.7 S 141,6 

(a) The change in benefit obligation for Pension Benefits represents the change in Projected Benefit Obligation while the change in benefit 
obUgation for Other Postretirement Benefits represents the change in Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation. 

(b) NiSource recognizes in its Consolidated Balance Sheets the underfunded and overfiinded status of its various defined benefit postretirement 
plans, measured as the difference between the fair value ofthe plan assets and the benefit obligation. 

(c) NiSource determined that for certain rate-regulated subsidiaries the future recovery of pension and other postretirement benefits costs is 
probable. These rate-regulalfd subsidiaries recorded reguJatory assets and liabilities of $962.7 million and $1.9 niillion, respectively, as of 
December 31, 2010, and $980.7 million and Sl,4 million, respectively, as of December 31, 2009 that would otherwise have been recorded to 
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). 

NiSource's accumulated benefit obligation for its pension plans was $2,429.5 million and $2,295.3 million as of 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The accumulated benefit obligation as of a date is the actuarial present 
value of benefits attributed by the pension benefit formula to employee service rendered prior to that date and based 
on current and past compensation levels. The accumulated benefit obligation differs from the projected benefit 
obUgation disclosed in the table above in that it includes no assumptions about fumre compensation levels. 

NiSource pension plans were underfunded by $578.4 milUon at December 31, 2010 compared to being underfijnded 
at December 31, 2009 by $674.5 million. The improvement in funded status was due primarily to favorable retums 
on plan assets and employer contributions in 2010, partially offset by a decrease in discount rate from the prior 
measurement date. NiSource contributed $161.8 milUon and $102.9 milUon to its pension plans in 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

NiSource's funded status for its other posh"etirement benefit plans improved by $15.5 million to an underfunded 
status of $429.2 million due primarily to favorable asset retums and employer contributions, partially offset by a 
decrease in discoimt rate from the prior measurement date. NiSource contributed approximately $50.0 million and 
$60.8 million to its other postretirement benefit plans in 2010 and 2009, respectively. No amounts of NiSource's 
pension or other postretirement plans' assets are expected to be remmed to NiSource or any of its subsidiaries in 
2011. 

A provision ofthe 2010 Health Care Act requires the elimination, effective lanuary 1, 2011, of lifetime and 
restrictive annual benefit limits from certain active medical plans. The NiSource Consolidated Flex Medical Plan 
(the "ConsoUdated Flex Plan"), a component welfare benefit plan of the NiSource Life and Medical Benefits 
Program, covered both active and retired employees and capped lifetime benefits to certain retirees. NiSource 
examined the provisions ofthe 2010 Health Care Act and determined the enactment ofthe law in the first quarter of 
2010 quaUfied as a significant event requiring remeasurement of other postretirement benefit obligations and plan 
assets as of March 31, 2010. Effective September I, 2010, NiSource amended the Consolidated Flex Plan and 
established the NiSource Post-65 Retiree Medical Plan (the "Post-65 Retiree Plan") as a separate ERISA plan. In 
accordance with the amendment ofthe ConsoUdated Flex Plan and the establishment ofthe Post-65 Retiree Plan, 
Medicare supplement plan options for NiSource post-age 65 retirees and their eligible post-age 65 dependents are 
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now offered under the Post-65 Retiree Plan, a retiree-only plan, and not under the Consolidated Flex Plan. The 
Post-65 Retiree Plan is not subject to the provisions of the 2010 Health Care Act requiring elimuiation of lifetime 
and restrictive annual benefit limits. The amendment of the ConsoUdated Flex Plan and the establishment of the 
Post-65 Retiree Plan required a second remeasurement of other postretirement benefit obligations and plan assets as 
of September 1, 2010. The effect ofthe change in the legislation and the plan amendment resulted in an increase to 
the other postretirement benefit obligation, net of plan assets, of $31.0 mtilion and corresponding increases to 
regulatory assets and AOCI of $29.4 million and $1.6 million, respectively. Net periodic postretirement benefit cost 
for 2010 was also increased by approximately $2.2 million, of which $1.3 miUion was recognized during the second 
quarter of 2010 and $0.9 milUon was recognized during the third quarter of 2010. 

The foUowing table provides the key assumptions that were used to calculate the pension and other postretirement 
benefits obligations for NiSource's various plans as of December 31. 

Pension Benefits Other Postretirement Benefits 

2010 2009 2010 2009 

Weighted-average assumptions to 
Determine Benefit Obligation 
Discount Rate 
Rate of Compensation Increases 
Health Care Trend Rates 

Trend for Next Year 
Ultimate Trend 
Year Ultimate Trend Reached 

5.00% 
4.00% 

. 

-
-

5.54% 
4.00% 

_ 

-
-

5.29% 
-

8.00% 
5.00% 

2017 

5.86% 
-

7.50% 
5.00% 
2015 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A 
one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

(in millions) 
1%) point 
increase 

Effect on service and interest components of net periodic cost 
Effect on accumulated postretirement benefit obUgation 

1 % point 
decrease 

4.1 
56.2 

(3.6) 
i5L4} 

NiSource expects to make contributions of approximately $149.7 milUon to its pension plans and approximately 
$49.3 million to its postietirement medical and Ufe plans in 2011. 

The following table provides benefits expected to be paid in each ofthe next five fiscal years, and in the aggregate 
for the five fiscal years thereafter. The expected benefits are estimated based on the same assumptions used to 
measure NiSource's benefit obligation at the end ofthe year and includes benefits attributable to the estimated future 
service of employees. 

(in miUions) 
Pension 
Benefits 

176.4 
189.7 
187.3 
193.8 
197.3 

1,115.9 

Other 
Postretirement 

Benefits 

$ 55.9 S 
56.6 
56.9 
57.4 
57.7 

293.5 

Federal 
Subsidy 
Receipts 

1.3 
1.6 
1,8 
2.1 
2.2 

10.7 

Year(s) 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016-2020 
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The following table provides the components ofthe plans' net periodic benefits cost for each ofthe three years: 

(in miUions) 
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
(Income) 

Service cost 
Interest cost 
Expected retum on assets 
Amortization of transitional obligation 
Amortization of prior service cost 
Recognized actuarial loss 

Pension Benefits 

2010 

$ 39.2 
125.7 

(143.7) 
-

2.0 
57.8 

2009 

$ 36.0 
143.1 

(121,8) 
-

3.9 
65.8 

2008 

$ 37.4 
132.4 

(194.0) 
-

4.3 
1.2 

Other Postretirement 

2010 

$ 9.8 
41.4 

(23.8) 
1.3 
Ll 
6.7 

Benefits 

2009 2008 

$ 8.8 $ 9.4 
47.7 47.6 

(16.9) (25,1) 
8.0 8.0 
1.0 0.7 
7.8 4.0 

Net Periodic Benefit Costs (Income) 81.0 127.0 (18.7) 36.5 56.4 44,6 

Additional loss recognized due to: 
Curtailment loss 
Divestitures 
Settlement loss 1.3 

0.4 
0.3 

Total Net Periodic Benefits Cost (Income) % 82.3 $ 127.0 $ (18.3) $ 36.5 $ 56.4 $ 44.9 

NiSource recognized cost of $82.3 million for its pension plans in 2010 compared to cost of $127.0 milUon in 2009 
due primarily to favorable retums on plan assets experienced in 2010. For its other postretirement benefit plans, 
NiSource recognized $36.5 million in cost in 2010 compared to $56.4 million in cost in 2009. For 2010 and 2009, 
pension and other postretirement benefit cost of approximately S6.2 million and $65,4 miUion, respectively, was 
capitalized as a component of plant or recognized as a regulatory asset or liability consistent with regulatory orders 
for certain of NiSource's regulated businesses. 

The following table provides the key assumptions that were used to calculate the net periodic benefits cost for 
NiSource's various plans. 

Pension Benefits 
2010 

5.54% 

8.75% 
4.00% 

2009 

6.92% 

8.75% 
4.00% 

2008 

6.40% 

9.00% 
4.00% 

Postretirement Benefits 
2010 

5.86% 

8.75% 
_ 

2009 

6.92% 

8.75% 
-

2008 

6,40% 

8.75% 
-

Weighted-average Assumptions to 
Determine Net Periodic Benefit Cost 
Discount Rate 
Expected Long-Term Rate of Retum on Plan 
Assets 
Rate of Compensation Increases 

NiSource believes it is appropriate to assume an 8.75%c. rate of return on pension plan assets for its calculation of 
2010 pension benefits cost. This is primarily based on asset mix and historical rates of retum. 
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The following table provides other changes in plan assets and projected benefit obligations recognized in other 
comprehensive income or regulatory asset or liability. 

Pension Benefits 
Other Postretirement 

Benefits 
(in miUions) 2010 2009 2010 2009 

Other Changes in Plan Assets and Projected 
Benefit ObUgadons Recognized in Other 
Comprehensive Income or Regulatory Asset or 
Liability 
Settlements 
Net prior service cosL'(credit) 
Net acmarial (gain)/loss 
Less: amortization of transitional (asset)/obligation 
Less: amortization of prior service cost 
Less: amortization of net actuarial (gain) loss 

(1.3) 
0.4 

44.1 
-

(2.0) 
(57.8) 

-
1.9 
5.8 

-
(3.9) 

(65.8) 

-
1.4 
4.9 

(1.3) 
(1.1) 
(6.8) 

-
(33.3) 

(9.4) 
(8.0) 
(1.0) 
(7.8) 

Total Recognized in Other Comprehensive 
Income or Regulatory Asset or Liability (16.6) $ (62.0) $ (2,9) $ (59.5) 

Amount Recognized in Net Periodic Benefits Cost 
and Other Comprehensive Income or Regulatory 
Asset or Liability $ 65.7 $ 65.0 $ 33.6 $ ilT} 

Based on a December 31 measurement date, the net unrecognized actuarial loss, unrecognized prior service cost 
(credit), and unrecognized transition obligation that will be amortized into nel periodic benefit cost during 2011 for 
the pension plans are $55.7 million, $0.2 mtilion and zero, respectively, and for other postretirement benefit plans 
areS6.0miUioii, $(0.5) million and $1.3 million, respectively. 

13. Authorized Classes of Cumulative Preferred and Preference Stocks 

NiSource has 20,000,000 authorized shares of Preferred Stock with a 
designated Series A Junior Participating Preferred Shares. 

).01 par value, of which 4,000,000 shares are 

The authorized classes of par value and no par value cumulative preferred and preference stocks of Northem Indiana 
are as follows: 2,400,000 shares of Cumulative Preferred with a $100 par value; 3,000,000 shares of Cumulative 
Preferred with no par value; 2,000,000 shares of Cumulative Preference with a S50 par value; and 3,000,000 shares 
of Cumulative Preference with no par value. 

As of December 31, 2010, NiSource and Northem Indiana had no preferred shares outstanding. All of NiSource's 
retained eamings at December 31, 2010 are free of restrictions. 

14. Common Stock 

As of December 31, 2010, NiSource had 400,000,000 authorized shares of common stock with a $0.01 par value. 

Common Stock Dividend. Holders of shares of NiSource's common stock are entitied to receive dividends when, 
as and if declared by the Board out of funds legally available. The policy of the Board has been to declare cash 
dividends on a quarterly basis payable on or about the 20th day of February, May, August and November. NiSource 
has paid quarterly common dividends totaling $0.92 per share for the 2010, 2009 and 2008 years. By imanimous 
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written consent dated January 19, 2011, the Board declared a quarterly common dividend of $0.23 per share, payable 
on February 18,2011 to holders of record on January 31, 2011. 

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan, NiSource offers a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase 
Plan which allows participants to reinvest dividends and make voluntary cash payments to pmchase additional 
shares of common stock on the open market. 

Forward Agreements. On September 14, 2010, NiSource and Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, as forward 
seller, closed an underwritten registered public offering of 24,265,000 shares of NiSource's common stock. All of 
the shares sold were borrowed and delivered to the underwriters by the forward seller. NiSource did not receive any 
of the proceeds from the sale of the borrowed shares, but NiSource will receive proceeds upon settlement of the 
Forward Agreements referred to below. 

In connection with the public offering, NiSource entered into forward sale agreements ("Forward Agreements") with 
an affiUate of the forward seller covering an aggregate of 24,265,000 shares of NiSource's common stock. 
Settlement ofthe Forward Agreements is expected to occur no later than September 10, 2012. Subject to certain 
exceptions, NiSource may elect cash or net share settlement for all or a portion of its obligations under the Forward 
Agreements. Upon any physical settlement ofthe Forward Agreements, NiSource will deliver shares of its common 
stock in exchange for cash proceeds at the forward sale price, which initially is $15,9638 and is subject to 
adjustment as provided in the Forward Agreements. The equity forward initial forward price represents the public 
offering price of $16.50 per share, net of underwriting discounts and commissions. Ifthe equity forward had been 
settied by delivery of shares at December 31, 2010, the Company would have received approximately $381.3 
million based on a forward price of S15.7158 for the 24,265,000 shares. The Company currently anticipates settling 
the equity forward by delivering shares. 

In accordance with ASC 815-40, Derivatives and Hedging- Contracts in Entity's Own Equity, NiSource has 
classified the Forward Agreements as an equity ttansaction. As a result of this classification, no amounts have been 
recorded in the consolidated financial statements as of and for the period ended December 31, 2010 in connection 
with the Forward Agreements. The only impact to the Consolidated Financial Statements is the inclusion of 
incremental shares within the calculation of fully diluted EPS under the tteasury stock method. Refer to Note 1-M, 
"Eamings Per Share," for additional information. 

15. Share-Based Compensation 

Prior to May 11,2010, NiSource issued long-term incentive grants to key management employees under a long-term 
incentive plan approved by stockholders on April 13, 1994 (1994 Plan). The 1994 Plan, as amended and restated, 
permits the following types of grants, separately or in combination: nonqualified stock options, incentive stock 
options, restricted stock awards, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock units, contingent stock units and dividend 
equivalents payable on grants of options, performance units and contingent stock awards. 

The Stockholders approved and adopted the NiSource Inc. 2010 Omnibus Incentive Plan (the "Omnibus Plan"), at 
the Annual Meeting of Stockholders held on May 11, 2010, The Omnibus Plan provides that the number of shares 
of common stock ofthe Company available for awards is 8,000,000 plus the number of shares subject to outstanding 
awards granted under either the 1994 Plan or the Director Plan (described below) that expire or terminate for any 
reason and no further awards are permitted to be granted under the 1994 Plan or the Director Plan. The types of 
awards authorized under the Omnibus Plan do not significantly differ fi-om those previously allowed under the 1994 
Plan. As of December 31, 2010, there were 8,076,721 shares reserved for future awards under the Omnibus Plan. 

NiSource recognized stock--based employee compensation expense of $11.2 million, $9.6 million and $9.5 milUon 
during the years of 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively, as well as related tax benefits of $3.7 million, $4.0 milUon 
and S3.2 million, respectively. 
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As of December 31, 2010, the total remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to nonvested awards 
amounted to $12,9 million, which will be amortized over the weighted-average remaining requisite service period of 
1.7 years. 

Stock Options. Option grants are granted with an exercise price equal to the average of the high and low market 
price on the day ofthe grant. As of December 31, 2010, the weighted average remaining contractual life ofthe 
options outstanding and exercisable was 2.3 years. Stock option transactions for the year ended December 31, 2010 
were as follows: 

Opti tions 

Weighted Average 

Option Price ($) 

Outstanding at December 31, 2009 
Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

4,332,835 

(235,200) 

22.50 

22.37 

Ontstanding at December 31, 2010 
Exercisable at December 31,2010 

4,097,635 
4,097,635 

22.51 
22.51 

No options were granted during the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008. There was no aggregate 
intrinsic value for the options outstanding and exercisable as of December 31, 2010. 

Restricted Stock Units. In 2010, NiSource granted restricted stock units of 265,134, subject to service conditions. 
The total grant date fair value of the restricted units was $3.5 milUon, based on the average market price of 
NiSource's common stock at the date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the 
vesting period, which will be expensed, net of forfeitures, over the vesting period of approximately three years. The 
service conditions for 212,428 units lapse on January 2013 when 100%i ofthe shares vest. If before January 2013, 
the employee terminates employment (1) due to retirement, having attained age 55 and completed ten years of 
service, or (2) due to death or disability, the employment conditions wiU lapse with respect to a pro rata portion of 
the restricted units on the date of termination. Termination due to any other reason will result in all restricted units 
awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of termination. Employees will be entitied to receive 
dividends upon vesting. The service conditions lapse for the remaining 52,706 units between August 2012 and 
December 2014. As of December 31, 2010, 262,596 nonvested restricted stock units were granted and outstanding 
for the 2010 award. 

In 2009, NiSource granted restricted stock units of 335,068, subject to service conditions. The total grant date fair 
value ofthe restricted units was $2.5 milUon, based on the average market price of NiSource's common stock at the 
date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the vesting period, which will be expensed, 
net of forfeitures, over the vesting period of approximately three years. The service conditions for 313,568 units 
lapse on January 2012. If before January 2012, the employee terminates employment (1) due to retirement, having 
attained age 55 and completed ten years of service, or (2) due to death or disability, the employment conditions will 
lapse with respect to a pro rata portion of the restricted units on the date of termination. Termination due to any 
other reason will resutt in all restticted units awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of tennination. 
Employees will be entitled to receive dividends upon vesting. The service conditions lapse for the remaining 21,500 
units between August 2012 and June 2014. As of December 31, 2010, 315,786 nonvested restricted stock units were 
granted and outstanding for the 2009 award. 

In 2008, NiSource granted restricted stock unhs of 244,907, subject to service conditions. The total grant date fair 
value of tiie restricted units was $3.7 million, based on the average market price of NiSource's common stock at the 
date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the vesting period, which will be expensed, 
net of forfeitures, over the vesting period of approximately three years. The service conditions for 208,609 units 
lapse on January 2011. If before January 2011, the employee terminates employment (1) due to retirement, having 
attained age 55 and completed ten years of service, or (2) due to death or disability, the employment conditions wiU 
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lapse with respect to a pro rata portion of the restricted units on the date of tennination. Termination due to any 
other reason will result in all restricted units awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of termination. 
Employees will be entitled to receive dividends upon vesting. The remaining 36,298 awards vested evenly over a 
three-year period ended December 31, 2010. As of December 31, 2010, 184,159 nonvested restricted stock units 
were granted and outstanding for the 2008 award. 

Restricted Stock 
Units 

Weighted Average 
Grant Date Fair Value ($) 

Nonvested at December 31, 2009 
Granted 
Forfeited 
Vested 

Nonvested at December 31,2010 

551,503 
265,134 
(23,434) 
(30,662) 

762,541 

10.53 
13.03 
10.96 
13.56 
11.26 

Time-accelerated Awards. NiSoiirce awarded restricted shares and restricted stock units that contain provisions for 
time-accelerated vesting to key executives under the 1994 Plan. Most of these awards were issued in January 2003 
and January 2004. These awards of restricted stock or restticted stock units generally vested over a period of six 
years or, in the case of restricted stock units, at age 62 ifan employee would become age 62 within six years, but not 
less than three years. If certain predetermined criteria involving measures of total shareholder retum had been met, 
as measured at the end ofthe third year after the grant date, the awards would have vested at the end ofthe third 
year. The total shareholder retiim measures established were not met; therefore, these grants did not have an 
accelerated vesting period. During the first quarter of 2010, all awards with time-accelerated vesting provisions 
vested due to the lapse of service conditions. 

The following table summarizes the activity related to restricted shares and restricted stock units that contain 
provisions for time-accelerated vesting for the year ended December 31, 2010: 

Time-accelerated Weighted Average 
awards Grant Date Fair Value ($) 

21.82 Nonvested at December 31, 2009 
Granted 
Forfeited 
Vested 

Nonvested at December 31, 2010 

265,137 

(265,137) 21.82 

Contingent Stock Units. In 2010, NiSource granted 662,969 contingent stock units subject to performance 
conditions. The grant date fair-value of the awards was $8.6 million, based on the average market price of 
NiSource's common stock at the date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the 
vesting period which will be expensed, net of forfeitures, over the three year requisite service period. The 
performance conditions are based on achievement of non-GAAP financial measures. The service conditions lapse 
on January 31, 2013 when 100%) ofthe shares vest. Ifthe employee terminates employment before January 31, 
2013 (1) due to retirement, having attained age 55 and completed ten years of service, or (2) due to death or 
disability, the employment conditions will lapse with respect to a pro rata portion ofthe contingent units on the date 
of termination. Termination due to any other reason will result in aU contingent units awarded being forfeited 
effective the employee's date of tennination. Employees will be entitled to receive dividends upon vesting. As of 
December 31, 2010, 652,817 nonvested contingent stock units were granted and outstanding for the 2010 award. 

In 2009, NiSource granted 940,707 contingent stock units subject to performance conditions. The grant date fair-
value of the awards was $7.0 miUion, based on the average market price of NiSource's common slock at the date of 
each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the vesting period which will be expensed, net of 
forfeitures, over the three year requisite service period. The performance conditions are based on achievement of 
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non-GAAP fmancial measures; cumulative net operating eamings, that NiSource defines as income fi'om continuing 
operations adjusted for certain items; cumulative funds from operations that NiSource defines as net operating cash 
flows provided by continuing operations; and total debt that NiSource defines as total debt adjusted for significant 
movement in natural gas prices and other adjustments determined by the Board. The service conditions lapse on 
January 31, 2012 when 100% of the shares vest. If the employee terminates employment before January 31, 2012 
(1) due to retirement, having attained age 55 and completed ten years of service, or (2) due to death or disability, the 
employment conditions will lapse with respect to a pro rata portion of the contingent units on the date of 
termination. Termination due to any other reason wiU result in all contingent units awarded being forfeited effective 
the employee's date of tennination. Employees will be entitied to receive dividends upon vesting. As of December 
31, 2010, 914,476 nonvested contingent stock units were granted and outstanding for the 2009 award. 

In 2008, NiSource granted 417,196 contingent stock units subject to performance conditions. The total grant date 
fair value ofthe awards was $6.2 railUon, based on the average market price of NiSource's common stock at the 
date of each grant less the present value of dividends not received during the vesting period, which will be expensed, 
net of forfeitures, over the vesting period of approximately three years. The performance conditions are based on 
achievement of non-GAAP financial measures (cumulative net operatmg earnings and cumulative funds from 
operations). Per the agreement, to the extent base performance conditions are exceeded during the three year 
performance period, the award will be increased in increments of 10% up lo 50%. If prior to the lapse of the 
performance conditions, the employee terminates employment (1) due to retirement, having attained age 55 and 
completed ten years of service, (2) due to disability, or (3) due to death with less than or equal to 12 months 
remaining in the performance period, the employee wiU receive a pro rata portion of the contingent shares if the 
performance conditions have been met. If prior to the lapse ofthe performance conditions, the employee terminates 
employment due to death with more than 12 months remaining in the performance period, the employee will receive 
a pro rata portion of the contingent shares as if the perfonnance conditions had been met. Termination due to any 
other reason will result in all contingent unite awarded being forfeited effective the employee's date of termination. 
Employees will be entitled to receive dividends upon vesting. During the fourth quarter of 2009 it became probable 
that the performance condition would not be met for one half of the award. Expense related to this portion of the 
award was reversed in the fourth quarter and will no longer be amortized going forward. Also during the fourth 
quarter of 2009 it became probable that the base performance condition would be exceeded for one half of the 
award, thereby increasing the number of shares probable to be issued upon vesting by 50%> for this portion of the 
award. Additional expense related to the increase in probable shares was recorded during the fourth quarter of 2009 
and will continue to be amortized over the remainder of the vesting period. As of December 31, 2010, 410,335 
nonvested contingent stock units were granted and outstanding for the 2008 award. 
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Contingent Weighted Average 
Awards Grant Date Fair Value ($) 

Nonvested at December 31, 2009 
Granted 
Forfeited 
Vested 

Nonvested at December 31,2010 

1,350,514 
662,969 
(35,855) 

1,977,628 

9.79 
13.05 
10.44 

10.86 

Non-employee Director Awards. Effective on May 11, 2010, the stockholders approved the NiSource Inc, 2010 
Omnibus Incentive Plan (the "Omnibus Plan"). The Omnibus Plan provides for awards to employees and non-
employee directors of incentive and nonqualified stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock and 
restricted stock units, performance shares, performance untts, cash-based awards and other stock-based awards. As 
of May 11, 2010, awards to non-employee directors may be made only under the Omnibus Plan. Restticted stock 
units granted to non-employee directors in 2010 were immediately vested and are payable six months following 
separation from service on the Board. As of December 31, 2010, 50,611 restricted stock units had been issued under 
the Omnibus Plan. 

Only restricted stock units remain outstanding under the prior plan for non-employee directors, (the Amended and 
Restated Non-employee Director Stock Incentive Plan, the "Plan"). All such awards are fully vested and shall be 
distributed to the directors upon their separation from the Board. As of December 31,2010, 281,455 restricted stock 
units remain issued under the Flan and as noted above no further shares may be issued under this plan. 

401 (k) Match, Profit Sharing and Company Contribution. NiSource has a vt)luntary 401(k) savings plan covering 
eligible employees that allows for periodic discretionary matches as a percentage of each participant's conttibutions 
in newly issued shares of common stock. NiSource also has a retirement savings plan that provides for discretionary 
profit sharing contributions of shares of common stock to eligible employees based on eamings results and effective 
January 1, 2010, eligible employees receive a non-elective company contribution of three percent of eligible pay in 
shares of common stock. For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, NiSource recognized 401(k) 
match, profit sharing and non-elective contribution expense of $19.7 million, $14.9 million and zero, respectively. 

16. Long-Term Debt 

NiSource Finance is a wholly-owned, consolidated finance subsidiary of NiSource that engages in financing 
activities to raise funds for the business operations of NiSource and its subsidiaries, NiSource Finance was 
incorporated in February 2000 under the laws of the state of Indiana. Prior to 2000, the function of NiSource 
Finance was performed by Capital Markets. NiSource Finance and Capital Markets' obligations are fully and 
unconditionally guaranteed by NiSource. Consequently no separate financial statements for NiSource Finance or 
Capital Markets are required to be reported. No other NiSource subsidiaries guarantee debt. 

On December 8, 2010, NiSource Finance issued S250.0 milUon of 6.25% senior unsecured notes that mature 
December 15,2040. 

On December 1, 2010, NiSource Finance announced that it was commencing a cash tender offer for up to $250.0 
million aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 10.75% notes due 2016 and 6.80% notes due 2019. A 
condition ofthe offering was that all validly tendered 2016 notes would be accepted for purchase before any 2019 
notes were accepted. On December 14, 2010, NiSource Finance announced that approximately $272.9 million ofthe 
aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 10.75%) notes due 2016 were validly tendered. Based upon the 
principal amount ofthe 2016 notes tendered, NiSource Finance increased the maximum aggregate principal amount 
of 2016 notes it would purchase from $250.0 milUon to $325.0 milUon and terminated the portion of tiie tender offer 
related to its 6.80%> notes due 2019. On December 30, 2010, NiSource Finance announced that $273.1 miUion of 
these notes were successfully tendered. In accordance with the provisions of ASC 470, Debt, NiSource determined 
the debt instrument to be substantially different from the old debt instmment, and therefore the transaction qualified 
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as a debt extinguishment. NiSource recorded a $96.7 million loss on early extinguishment of long-term debt, 
primarily attributable to early redemption premiums and unamortized discounts and fees. 

On November 15,2010, NiSource Finance redeemed $681.8 miUion of its 7.875% unsecured notes. 

On December 4, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $500.0 million of 6.125%o senior unsecured notes that mature 
March 1, 2022. 

During November 2009, NiSource Finance redeemed $417.6 million of its floating rate notes. 

On April 9, 2009, NiSource Finance closed a $385.0 million senior unsecured two-year bank term loan with a 
scheduled maturity of February 11, 2011. Bonowings under the bank term loan had an effective cost of LIBOR plus 
538 basis points. Previously, on February 16, 2009, NiSource announced the initial closing ofthe bank term loan at 
the level of $265.0 milUon. Under an accordion feature, NiSource was able to increase the loan by $120.0 million 
prior to final closing. On December 7, 2009, this term loan was repaid with proceeds from the December 4, 2009, 
$500.0 million debt offering. 

On March 31, 2009, NiSource Finance commenced a cash tender offer for up to $300.0 million aggregate principal 
amount of its outstanding 7.875% notes due 2010. On AprU 28, 2009, NiSource Finance announced that $250.6 
million of these notes were successfully tendered. 

On March 9, 2009, NiSource Finance issued $600,0 mUUon of 10.75% unsecured notes that mattire March 15, 2016. 

During January 2009, NiSource repurchased $32.4 million of the $450.0 million floating rate notes that were 
scheduled to mature in November 2009 and $67.6 million ofthe $1.0 bUlion 7.875% unsecured notes scheduled to 
mature in November 2010. 

During August 2008, after a series of negative events in the tax-exempt auction rate market, Northem Indiana 
converted its Jasper County Pollution Conttol Bonds, having a total principal value of $254 million, from variable 
rate demand mode to fixed rate demand mode. The weighted average interest rate is now fixed at 5.58%. 

On May 15, 2008, NiSource Finance issued $500.0 million of 6.80%o unsecured notes that mamre January 15, 2019 
and $200.0 million of 6.15% unsecured notes that mature on March 1, 2013. The notes due in 2013 constimte a 
further issuance ofthe $345.0 milUon 6.15% notes issued February 19, 2003, and form a single series having an 
aggregate principal amount outstanding of S545.0 miUion. 

Following are the outstanding long-term debt sinking fund requirements and maturities at December 31, 2010. The 
long-terai debt maturities shown below include capital lease obligations and the debt of certain low-income housing 
real estate investments. NiSource does not guarantee the long-term debt payment of the low-income housing real 
estate investments. 

Year Ending December 31, (in millions) 

2011 $ 34.2 
2012 322.5 
2013 619.4 
2014 567.8 
2015 235.3 
After 4,224.3 
Total "̂  $ 6,003.5 

(1) This amount includes $33.2 million of unamortized discount and premium. 
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Unamortized debt expense, premium and discount on long-term debt applicable to outstanding bonds arc being 
amortized over the life of such bonds. Reacquisition premiums have been defened and are being amortized. These 
premiums are not eaming a regulatory return during the recovery period. 

Of NiSource's long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2010, $109,0 inillion was issued by NiSource's 
subsidiary, Capital Markets, The fmancial obligations of Capital Markets are subject to a Support Agreement 
between NiSource and Capital Markets, under which NiSource has committed to make payments of interest and 
principal on Capital Markets' obligations in the event of a failure to pay by Capital Markets. Under the terms ofthe 
Support Agreement, in addition to the cash flow from cash dividends paid to NiSource by any of its consolidated 
subsidiaries, the assets of NiSource, other than the stock and assets of Northeni Indiana, are available as recourse for 
the benefit of Capital Markets' credttors. The carrying value of the NiSource assets, excluding tbe assets of 
Northern Indiana, was $ 14.6 billion at December 31, 2010. 

NiSource Finance maintains $500.0 milUon notional value of interest rate swap agreements relating to its 
outstanding long-term debt. The effect of these agreements is to modify the interest rate characteristics of a portion 
of their respective long-term debt from fixed to variable. Refer to Note 9, *'Risk Management and Energy 
Marketing Activities," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further information regarding interest 
rate swaps. 

NiSoufce is subject to one financial covenant under its five-year revolving credit facility. This covenant requires 
NiSource to maintain a debt to capitalization ratio that does not exceed 70%. A similar covenant in the 2005 private 
placement note purchase agreement requires NiSource to maintain a debt to capitalization ratio that does not exceed 
75%. As of December 31, 2010, the ratio was 59.9%. 

NiSoui'ce is also subject to certain other non-financial covenants under the revolving credit facility. Such covenants 
include a limitation on the creation or existence of new liens on NiSource's assets, generally exempting liens on 
utility assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets 
equal to $150 million. An asset sale covenant generally restricts the sale, lease and/or transfer of NiSource's assets 
to no more than 10%) of its consolidated total assets and dispositions for a price not materially less than the fair 
market value ofthe assets disposed of that do not impair the ability ofNiSource and NiSource Finance to perform 
obligations under the revolving credit facility, and that, together with all other such dispositions, would not have a 
materi&l adverse effect. The revolving credit facihty also include a cross-default provision, which ttiggers an event 
of default under the credit facility in the event of an uncured payment default relating to any indebtedness of 
NiSource or any of its subsidiaries in a principal amount of $50 million or more. 

NiSource's indenttires generally do not contain any financial maintenance covenants. However, NiSource's 
indentures are generally subject to cross default provisions ranging from uncured payment defaults of S5 million to 
$50 million, and limitations on the incurrence of Uens on NiSource's assets, generally exempting liens on utility 
assets, purchase money security interests, preexisting security interests and an additional subset of assets capped at 
10%) of NiSource's consolidated net tangible assets. 

17. Short-Term Borrowings 

NiSource Finance maintains a $1.5 bilUon five-year revolving credit facility with a syndicate of banks which has a 
tennination date of July 7, 2011. This facility provides a reasonable cushion of short-term liquidity for general 
corporate purposes including meeting cash requirements driven by volatility in natural gas prices, and provides for 
the issuance of letters of credit. At December 31, 2010, NiSource had $1,107.5 million of outstanding bonowings 
under this facility. 

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, NiSource had $32.5 million and $87.8 million, respectively, of stand-by letters 
of credit outstanding of which $14.2 million and S85.0 million were imder the five-year revolving credit facility. 
NiSource Finance maintains a five-year revolving line of credit with a syndicate of financial institutions which can 
be used either for bonowings or the issuance of letters of credit, 
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Beginning January 1, 2010, transfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sales accounting no longer 
qualify and are accounted for as secured borrowings resulting in the recognition of short-term debt on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets in the amount of $275.0 million as of December 31, 2010. Refer to Note 19, 
"Transfers of Financial Assets," for additional information. 

Short-term bonowings were as follows: 

At December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 

Credit facihties bonowings weighted average interest rate of 

0,78%) and 0,59% at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively 

Accounts receivable securitization facility bonowings 

1,107.5 

275.0 

103.0 

Total short-term borrowings 1,382.5 $ 103.0 

18. Fair Value Disclosures 

A Fair Value Measurements. NiSource adopted the provisions of ASC Topic 820 - Fair Value 
Measurements and Disclosures for financial as.sets and liabilities on January 1, 200S and non-financial assets and 
liabiUties on January 1, 2009. There was no impact on retained eamings as a result ofthe adoption. 

Recurring Fai r Value Measurements. The following tables present financial assets and Uabilities measured and 
recorded at fair value on NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheet on a recurring basis and their level within the fair 
value hierarchy as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009: 

Recurring Fair Value Measurements 

December 31, 2010 (in millions) 

Quoted Prices 
in Active Markets 

for Identical Assets 

(Level 1) 

Significant Other 
Observable Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs Balance as of 
(Level 3) December 31, 2010 

Assets 
Commodity price risk management 
assets: 

Physical price risk programs 
Financial price risk programs 

Interest rate risk activities 
Available-for-sale securities 

173.8 

43.5 

161.4 S 
3,2 

61.1 
37.9 

0.3 

161.4 
177.3 
61.1 
81.4 

Total 217.3 $ 263.6 S 0.3 $ 481.2 

Liabilities 
Commodity price risk management 
tiabihties: 
Physical price risk programs 
Financial price risk programs 348.5 

3.6 
3.3 0.1 

3.6 
351.9 

Total 348.5 % 6.9 S 0.1 $ 355.5 
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Recurring Fair Value Measurements 
December 31, 2009 (in millions) 

Quoted Prices 
in Active Markets 

for Identical Assets 
(Level 1) 

Significant Other 
Observable Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs Balance as of 
(Level 3) December 31, 2009 

Assets 
Commodity Price risk management 
assets: 

Physical price risk programs 
Financial price risk programs 
Other 

Interest rate risk activities 
Available-for-sale securities 

- $ 
187.5 

34.5 

141.7 
11.4 

68,2 

37,4 

2,1 

141.7 
198.9 

2.1 
68.2 
71.9 

Total 222.0 S 258.7 $ 2,1 $ 482.8 

Liabilities 
Commodity Price risk management 
Habilities: 

Physical price risk programs 
Financial price risk programs 

. S 
343.8 

9,6 
6,9 

9.6 
350.7 

Total 343.8 S 16,5 $ 360.3 

Price risk management assets and liabilities include commodity exchange-traded and non-exchange-based derivative 
conttacts. Exchange-traded derivative contracts are generally based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets 
and are classified within Level 1. These financial assets and liabilities are secured with cash on depostt with the 
exchange; therefore nonperformance risk has nol been incorporated into these valuations. Certain non-exchange-
traded derivatives are valued using broker or over-the-counter, on-line exchanges, In such cases, these non-
exchange-traded derivatives are classified within Level 2. Non-exchange-based derivative instmments include 
swaps, forwards, and options. In certain instances, these instruments may utilize models to measure fair value. 
NiSource uses a similar model to value similar instruments. Valuation models utiUze various inputs that include 
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or 
liabilities in markets that are not active, other observable inputs for the asset or Uability, and market-corroborated 
inputs, i.e., inputs derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by conelation or other means. 
Where observable inputs are available for substantially the full term of the asset or liability, the instrument is 
categorized in Level 2. Certain derivatives trade in less active markets with a lower availability of pricing 
information and models may be utilized in the valuation. When such inputs have a significant impact on the 
measurement of fair value, the instrument is categorized in Level 3. Credit risk is considered in the fair value 
calculation of derivative instmments that are not exchange-traded. Credit exposures are adjusted to reflect collateral 
agreements which reduce exposures, 

To detennine the fair value of derivatives associated with NiSource's unregulated natural gas marketing business, 
certain reserves were calculated. These reserves were primarily determined by evaluating the credit worthiness of 
certain customers, fair value'of fiiture cash flows, and the cost of maintaining restricted cash. Refer to Note 9, "Risk 
Management and Energy Marketing Activities" for additional information on price risk assets. 

Price risk management assets also include fixed-to-floating interest-rate swaps, which are designated as fair value 
hedges, as a means to achieve its targeted level of variable-rate debt as a percent of total debt. NiSource uses a 
calculation of fiiture cash inflows and estimated fiiture outflows related to the swap agreements, which are 
discounted and netted to detennine the cunent fair value. Additional inputs to the present value calculation include 
tbe contract terms, as well as market parameters such as cunent and projected interest rates and volatility. As they 
are based on observable data and valuations of similar instruments, the interest-rate swaps are categorized in Level 2 
in the fair value hierarchy. Credit risk is considered in tiie fair value calculation ofthe interest rate swap. 

134 



ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

Available-for-sale securities are investments pledged as collateral for tmst accounts related to NiSource's wholly-
owned insurance company, Available-for-sale securities are included within "Other investments" in the 
ConsoUdated Balance Sheets. Securities classified within Level 1 include U.S. Treasury debt securities which are 
highly liquid and are actively traded in over-the-counter markets. NiSource values corporate and mortgage-backed 
debt securities using a matrix pricing model that incorporates market-based information. These securities trade less 
frequently and are classified within Level 2. Unrealized gains and losses from available-for-sale securities are 
included in other comprehensive income. The amortized cost, gross unrealized gains and losses, and fair value of 
available-for-sale debt securities at December 31,2010 and 2009 were: 

(in millions) 
Available-for-sale debt securities, December 31, 
2010 

U.S. Treasury securities 
Corporate/Other bonds 

Total Available-for-sale debt securities 

(in millions) 
Available-for-sale debt securities, December 31, 
2009 

U.S. Treasury securities 
Corporate/Other bonds 

Total Available-for-sale debt securities 

Amortized 

$ 

$ 

Cost 

43,4 
36,1 
79.5 

Amortized 

$ 

$ 

Cost 

34.6 
35.2 
69.8 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

$ 0.6 
2.0 

$ 2.6 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

$ 0.2 
2.2 

$ 2.4 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses Fair Value 

$ (0.5) $ 43.5 
(0.2) 37.9 

S (0.7) $ 81.4 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses Fair Value 

$ (0.3) $ 34.5 
37.4 

$ (0.3) $ 71.9 

For the year ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 the realized gain (loss) on sale of available for sale U.S, 
Treasury debt securities was $0.7 miUion, $1.1 million and $2.7 million, respectively. For the year ended December 
31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 the realized gain (loss) on sale of available for sale Corporate/Other bond debt securities 
was $1.0 million, $0.9 milUon, and ($0.3) million. 

The cost of maturities sold is based upon specific identification. At December 31,2010, approximately $3.5 million 
of U.S. Treasury debt securities have mamrities of less than a year while the remaining securities have maturities of 
greater than one year. At December 31, 2010 approximately $0.1 miUion of Corporate/Other bonds have mamrities 
of less than a year while the remaining securities have maturities of greater than one year. 

The following tables present the fair value reconciliation of Level 3 assets and Uabilities measured at fair value on a 
recurring basis for the periods ended December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009: 

Period Ended December 31, 2010 (in millions) 
Financial 

Transmission Rights Other Derivatives Total 

Balance as of January 1,2010 
Total gains (losses) (unreaUzed/realized) 

Included in regulatory assets/liabilities 
Purchases, issuances and settiements (net) 
Balance as of December 31,2010 
Change in unrealized gains/(losses) relating 

instmments still held as of December 31,: 
to 

2010 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1.9 

(16.3) 
14.4 

$ 

$ 

$ 

0,2 

-

0.2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2.1 

(16.3) 
14.4 
0.2 
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Period Ended December 31, 2009 (in millions) 

Balance as of January 1,2009 

Total gains (losses) (unrealized/realized) 
Included in regulatory assets/liabilities 

Purchases, issuances and settlements (net) 
Balance as of December 31, 2009 
Change in unrealized gains/(losses) relating to 

instmments stiU held as of December 31, 2009 

Financial 
Transmission Rights 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2.6 

(1.9) 
1.2 
1.9 

(1-9) 

Other Derivatives 

$ 

$ 

$ 

1.6 

(1.4) 
0.2 

$ 

$ 

S 

Total 

4.2 

(1.9) 
(0.2) 
2.1 

(1.9) 

As discussed in Note 9, Risk Management and Energy Marketing Activities, part of the MISO Day 2 initiative, 
Northem Indiana obtains FTRs, which help to offset congestion costs due to the MISO Day 2 activity. These 
instruments are considered derivatives and are classified as Level 3 and are reflected in the table above. FTRs are 
valued based on the value of allocated ARRs and forecasted congestion costs. Since congestion costs are recoverable 
through the fuel cost recovery mechanism, the related gains and losses associated with marking these derivatives to 
market are recorded as a regulatory asset or liability. Northem Indiana also writes options for regulatory incentive 
purposes which are also considered in the Level 3 valuations. Realized gains and losses for these Level 3 recurring 
items are included in income within Cost of Sales on the Statements of Consolidated Income (Loss). Umealized 
gains and losses from Level 3 recuning items are included within Regulatory assets or Regulatory liabilities on the 
ConsoUdated Balance Sheets, 

Non-recurring Fair Value Measurements. There were no significant non-recurring fair value measurements 
recorded during the twelve months ended December 31, 2010. 

For 2009, NiSource recognized $16,6 million in expense for an impairment charge related to the assets of Lake Erie 
Land discussed in Note 3, "Impairments, Restmcturing and Other Charges." The total impairment charge is 
comprised of $8.8 million recognized due to the uncollectability of certain receivables due from the original 
developer ofthe property and $7.8 million recognized due to the cunent book value exceeding the estimated fair 
value of certain real estate property. The fair value ofthe assets was based upon the appraised value of certain real 
estate property. These measurements arc considered Level 3 valuations as several ofthe inputs used in the appraisal 
were unobservable. In prior reporting periods, the assets of Lake Erie Land were measured based on the purchase 
price contained in the purchase agreement entered into with the original developer in 2005. 

NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary ofNiSource Development Company, is in the process of exiting some of its 
low income housing investments. During the third quarter of 2009 a potential buyer was able to secure financing to 
purchase two properties previously recorded as assets held for sale as well as three additional properties. The 
expected proceeds fi-om the sale of the five properties were less than the net book value resulting in a pre-tax 
impairment charge of $4.5 million recognized during the third quarter. The NDC Douglas Properties assets were 
valued based on the anticipated adjusted purchase price included in the letter of intent which is an unobservable 
input and is considered a Level 3 valuation. 

NDC Douglas Properties owns four properties which do not cunently meet the assets held for sale criteria as their 
estimated sale date is greater than one year. Based on previous impairments recorded on other NDC Douglas 
Properties, the properties were tested for impairment during the third quarter of 2009. The test resulted in a pre-tax 
impairment charge of $4.4 million recognized during the third quarter. The assets were valued based on a 
discounted cash flow model utilizing estimated future cash flows which are unobservable inputs. The valuation is 
considered a Level 3 valuation. 

The following table presents long-lived assets measured and recorded at fair value on NiSource's Consolidated 
Balance Sheet on a non-recurring basis and their level within the fair value hierarchy as of December 31, 2009: 
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Non-Recurring Fair Value Measurements 

(in miUions) 

Assets 
Property, Plant & Equipment 

Other Assets 
Long-lived net a.ssets held for sale 

Total 

Balance as of 

Dec.31,2009 

$ 7,0 

27,0 

10,0 

S 44.0 

Quoted Prices in 

Aclivs Markets 

for Identical 

Assets 

(Level 1) 

S 
-
-

$ 

Significant Other 

Observable 

Inputs 

(Level 2) 

$ 
-
-

S 

$ 

$ 

Significant 

Unobservable 

Inputs 

(Level 3) 

7.0 

27,0 
10,0 
44.0 

s 

% 

Total Gains 

(Losses) 

(5.1) 
(16.6) 
(4.5) 

(26.2) 

B. Other Fair Value Disclosures for Financial Instruments. NiSource has certain financial instmments 
that are not measured at fair value on a recurring basis but nevertheless are recorded at amounts that approximate 
fair value due to their liquid or short-term nature, including cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, accounts 
receivable, accounts payable, customer deposits and short-temi borrowings, NiSource's long-term borrowings are 
recorded at historical amounts unless designated as a hedged item in a fair value hedge. 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instmments 
for which it is practicable to estimate fair value. 

Investments. NiSource has corporate owned life insurance which is measured and recorded at cash surrender value. 
NiSource's investments in corporate owned Ufe insurance at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $26.0 miUion and 
S23.7 mUIion, respectively. 

Long-term Debt. The fair values of these securities are estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or 
similar issues or on the rates offered for securities of the same remaining maturities. Certain premium costs 
associated with the early settlement of long-term debt are not taken into consideration in determining fair value. 

The carrying amount and estimated fair values of financial instmments were as follows: 

At December 31, (in millions) 

Carrying 
Amount 

2010 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

2010 

Carrying 
Amount 

2009 

Estimated 
Fair Value 

2009 

Long-term investments 
Long-term debt (including current portion) 

26.7 $ 
5,970.3 

25.4 
6,482.4 

24.5 
6,688.8 

23.2 
7,094.9 

19. Transfers of Financial Assets 

Beginning January 1, 2010, ttansfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sales accounting no longer 
qualify and are accounted for as secured borrowings resulting in the recognition of short-term borrowings on the 
Consolidated Balance Sheets. The maximum amount of debt that can be recognized related to NiSource's accounts 
receivable programs is $475,0 million. 

Prior to January 1, 2010, NiSource's accounts receivable programs qualified for sale accounting based upon the 
conditions met in ASC Topic 860, Transfers and Servicing. 

All accounts receivables sold to the commercial paper conduits are valued at face value, which approximates fair 
value due to their short-term nature. The amount of the undivided percentage ownership interest in the accounts 
receivables sold is determined in part by required loss reserves under the agreements. Below is information about 
the accounts receivable securitization agreements entered into by NiSource's subsidiaries. 
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On October 23, 2009, Columbia of Ohio entered into an agreement to sell, without recourse, substantially all of its 
ttade receivables, as they originate, to CGORC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Columbia of Ohio, CGORC, in turn, 
is party to an agreement with BTMU and RBS, also dated October 23, 2009, under the tenns of which it sells an 
undivided percentage ownership interest in its accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit sponsored by 
BTMU and RBS. On October 22, 2010, the agreement was renewed with an amendment reducing the maximum 
seasonal programs Umit from $275 million lo $200 million. The amended agreement expires on October 21, 2011, 
and can be renewed if mutually agreed to by aU parties. As of December 31, 2010, $113.2 miUion of accounts 
receivable had been transferred by CGORC. CGORC is a separate corporate entity from NiSource and Columbia of 
Ohio, with its own separate obligations, and upon a liquidation of CGORC, CGORC's obligations must be satisfied 
out of CGORC's assets prior to any value becoming available to CGORC's stockholder. Under the agreement, an 
event of termination occurs if NiSource's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, or falls 
below BB- or Ba3 at either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

On October 23, 2009, Northem Indiana entered into an agreement to sell, without recourse, substantially all of its 
trade receivables, as they originate, to NARC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Northem Indiana. NARC, In turn, is 
party to an agreement with RBS, also dated October 23, 2009, under the terms of which It sells an undivided 
percentage ownership interest in its accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit sponsored by RBS. The 
maximum seasonal program limit under the terms ofthe agreement is S200 million. On October 22, 2Q10, the 
agreement was renewed, having a new scheduled termination date of August 31, 2011, and can be renewed if 
mutually agreed to by both parties. As of December 31, 2010, $115.2 million of accounts receivable had been 
ttansferred by NARC. NARC is a separate corporate entity from NiSource and Northern Indiana, with its own 
separate obligations, and upon a liquidation of NARC, NARC's obligations must be satisfied out of NARC's assets 
prior to any value becoming available to NARC's stockholder. Under the agreement, an event of termination occurs 
if Northem Indiana's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, or falls below BB or Ba2 at 
either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

On March 15, 2010, Columbia of Pennsylvania entered into an agreement to sell, without recourse, substantially all 
of its trade receivables, as they originate, to CPRC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Columbia of Pennsylvania. 
CPRC, in tum, is party to an agreement with BTMU, also dated March 15, 2010, under the terms of which it sells an 
undivided percentage ownership interest in its accounts receivable to a commercial paper conduit sponsored by 
BTMU, The maximum seasonal program limit under the terms of the agreement is $75 million. CPRC's agreement 
with the commercial paper conduit has a scheduled termination of March 14, 2011, and can be renewed if mutually 
agreed to by both parties. As of December 31, 2010, $46.6 million of accounts receivable has been transfened by 
CPRC, CPRC is a separate corporate entity from NiSource and Columbia of Pennsylvania, with its own separate 
obligations, and upon a liquitiation of CPRC, CPRC's obligations must be satisfied out of CPRC's assets prior to 
any value becoming available to CPRC stockholder. Under the agreement, an event of termination occurs if 
NiSource's debt rating is withdrawn by either Standard & Poor's or Moody's, or falls below BB- or Ba3 at either 
Standard & Poor's or Moody's, respectively. 

The following tables reflect the gross and net receivables ttansfened as well as short-term bonowings related to the 
securitization ttansactions as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 for Columbia of Ohio, Northem Indiana 
and Columbia of Pennsylvania: 

(in miUions) December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009 

Gross Receivables interest 
Less: Receivables not transferred 
Net receivables transferred 

S 

$ 

655.6 $ 
380.6 
275.0 $ 

437.8 
249,4 
188.4 

Short-term debt due to asset securitization $ 275.0 $ -

Consistent with sale accounting treatment, at December 31, 2009 the $188,4 million of receivables shown above are 
not recorded on the ConsoUdated Balance Sheets. For the year ended December 31, 2009, NiSource received 
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proceeds from receivables sold of $2,808.4 million, remitted collections to the commercial paper conduits of 
$2,923.4 million and repurchased receivables of $133.1 million. This resulted in a net use of operating cash flows of 
$248.1 milUon, Additionally, for the year ended December 31, 2009, $8.9 milUon of fees associated with the 
securitization transactions were recorded as other, net expense. 

Beginning January 1, 2010, ttansfers of accounts receivable that previously qualified for sale accounting no longer 
qualify and are accounted for as secured bonowings. As such, at December 31, 2010, the entire gross receivables 
balance remains on the ConsoUdated Balance Sheets and short-term bonowings are recorded in the amount of 
proceeds received from the commercial paper conduits involved in the ttansactions. During 2010, $275.0 million 
has been recorded as cash from financing activities related to the change in short-term bonowings due to the 
securitization ttansactions. Although there have been no changes in the operation of the accounts receivable 
securitization programs, the application of the new accounting guidance resulted in a reduction in cash from 
operations of $241.9 million. For the year ended December 31, 2010, $6.3 mUUon of fees associated with the 
securitization ttansactions were recorded as interest expense in accordance with the new accounting guidance. 
Columbia of Ohio, Northem Indiana and Columbia of Permsylvania remain responsible for collecting on the 
receivables securitized and the receivables cannot be sold to another party. 

20. Other Commitments and Contingencies 

A. Guarantees and Indemnities. As a part of normal business, NiSource and certain subsidiaries enter into 
various agreements providing financial or performance assurance to third parties on behalf of certain subsidiaries. 
Such agreements include guarantees and stand-by letters of credit. These agreements are entered into primarily to 
support or enhance the creditworthiness otherwise attributed to a subsidiary on a stand-alone basis, thereby 
facilitating the extension of sufficient credit to accomplish the subsidiaries' intended commercial purposes, The 
total guarantees and indemnities in existence at December 31, 2010 and the years in which they expire are: 

(in milliom) Total 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 After 

GuanmlBcs of subsidiaries dcbl S .5,430.9 $ - $ 315.0 S 545,0 $ 500.0 $ 230.0 S 3.840,9 
Guaiantees supporting energy 

commodity contracts ot subsidiaries 194,5 112,5 0.1 - - - 81,9 
.^eeounts receiVilble securitization 275.0 275,0 _ _ . - . 
Lines of t;redii 1,107,5 1,107,5 . - . _ . 
Letters of credit 
Other guarantees 
Total commercial L:omiriittnents S 

32,5 
323,4 

7.363,8 % 

14,2 
2,0 

1,511,2 •& 

16.4 
13,2 

344.7 S 
223,5 
768,5 % 

1-9 
32.2 

534.1 % 230,0 S 
52,5 

3,975,3 

Guarantees of Subsidiaries Debt. NiSource has guaranteed the payment of $5.4 billion of debt for various wholly-
owned subsidiaries including NiSource Finance, and through a support agreement, Capital Markets, which is 
reflected on NiSource's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The subsidiaries are required to comply with certain financial 
covenants under the debt indenture and in the event of default, NiSource would be obligated to pay the debt's 
principal and related interest. NiSource does not anticipate its subsidiaries wil] have any difficulty maintaining 
compliance. 

Guarantees Supporting Commodity Transactions of Subsidiaries. NiSource has issued guarantees, which 
support up to approximately $194.5 million of commodity-related payments for its cunent subsidiaries involved in 
energy marketing activities. These guarantees were provided to counterparties in order to faciUtate physical and 
financial transactions involving natural gas. To the extent liabilities exist under the commodity-related contracts 
subject to these guarantees, such liabilities are included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. 

Lines and Letters of Credit and Accounts Receivable Advances. NiSource Finance maintains a Si.5 billion five-
year revolving credit faciUty with a syndicate of banks which has a termination date of July 7, 2011. This facility 
provides a reasonable cushion of short-term liquidity for general corporate purposes including meeting cash 
requirements driven by volatility in natural gas prices, and provides for the issuance of letters of credit. NiSource 
cunently intends to negotiate a new revolving credit facility during the first quarter of 2011. At December 31, 2010, 
NiSource had $1,107.5 million in borrowings under its five-year revolving credit facility and $275.0 million 
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outstanding under its accounts receivable securitization agreements. At December 31, 2010, NiSource issued stand­
by letters of credit of approximately $32.5 milUon for benefit of third parties. See Note 17, "Short-term 
Borrowings," ofthe Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information. 

Other Guarantees or Obligations. On June 30, 2008, NiSource sold Whiting Clean Energy to BPAE for $216.7 
million which included $16.1 miUion in working capital. The agreement with BPAE contains representations, 
wananties, covenants and closing conditions. NiSource has executed purchase and sales agreement guarantees 
totaling $220 million which guarantee performance of PEI's covenants, agreements, obligations, liabilities, 
representations and warranties under the agreement with BPAE. No amounts related to the purchase and sales 
agreement guarantees are reflected in tbe Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2010. These guarantees 
are due to expire in June 2013. 

NiSource has additional purchase and sales agreement guarantees totaling $30.0 million, which guarantee 
performance ofthe seller's covenants, agreements, obUgations, liabilities, representations and warranties under the 
agreements. No amounts related to the purchase and sales agreement guarantees are reflected in the Consolidated 
Balance Sheets, Management believes that the likelihood NiSource would be required to perform or otherwise incur 
any significant losses associated with any ofthe aforementioned guarantees is remote. 

NiSource provided a letter of credit to Union Bank N.A., as Collateral Agent for deposit into a debt service reserve 
account as required under the Deposit and Disbursement Agreement governing the Millennium Pipeline notes 
offering in conjunction with Millennium's long-term debt refmancing. This account is to be drawn upon by the note 
holders in the event that Millennium is delinquent on its principal and interest payments. The obligation amount of 
NiSource's letter of credit represents 47.5% (NiSource's ownership percentage in MUlennium) ofthe Debt Service 
Reserve Account requirement or $16.2 milUon. The total exposure for NiSource is $16.2 miUion. NiSource recorded 
an accmed liability of S 1.5 million related to the inception date fair value of this guarantee as of December 31,2010. 

On June 29, 2006, Columbia Transmission, Piedmont, and Hardy Storage entered into multiple agreements to 
finance the constmction ofthe Hardy Storage project, which is accounted for by NiSource as an equity investment. 
Under the financing agreement, Columbia Transmission issued guarantees securing payment for 50% of any 
amounts issued in connection with Hardy Storage up until such time as the project is placed in service and operated 
within certain specified parameters. As of December 31, 2009, Hardy Storage had outstanding borrowings of 
$123.4 million under the temporary financing agreement, for which Columbia Transmission had recorded an 
accmed liability of approximately $1.2 million related to the fair value of its guarantee securing payment for $61.7 
million which is 50% ofthe amount bonowed. Hardy Storage satisfied the terms and conditions of its financing 
agreement on March 17, 2010, when Hardy Storage secured permanent financing, facilitating Columbia 
Transmission's release from its underlying guarantee and therefore, the accmed Uability of $1.2 million was relieved 
asofMarch31,2010. 

NiSource has issued other guarantees supporting derivative related payments associated with interest rate swap 
agreements issued by NiSource Finance, operating leases for many of its subsidiaries and for other agreements 
entered into by its current and former subsidiaries. 

B. Other Legal Proceedings. In the normal course of its business, NiSource and its subsidiaries have been 
named as defendants in various legal proceedings. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these 
currently asserted claims will not have a material adverse impact on NiSource's consolidated financial position. 

Tawney, et al. v. Columbia Natural Resources, Inc., Roane County, WV Circuit Court 

The Plaintiffs, who arc West Virginia landowners, filed a lawsuit in early 2003 in the West Virginia Circuit Court 
for Roane County, West Virginia (the "Trial Court") against CNR alleging that CNR underpaid royalties on gas 
produced on their land by improperly deducting post-production costs and not paying a fair value for the gas. 
Plaintiffs also claimed that Defendants fraudulently concealed the deduction of post-production charges. In 
December 2004, the Trial Court granted Plaintiffs' motion to add NiSource and Columbia as Defendants, The Trial 
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Court later certified the case as a class action that includes any person who, after July 31, 1990, received or is due 
royalties from CNR (and its predecessors or successors) on lands lying within the boundary of the state of West 
Virginia. Although NiSource sold CNR in 2003, NiSource remained obligated to manage this litigation and was 
responsible for the majority of any damages awarded to Plaintiffs, On January 27, 2007, tiie jury hearing the case 
retumed a verdict against all Defendants in the amount of $404.3 milUon inclusive of both compensatory and 
punitive damages; Defendants subsequently filed their Petition for Appeal, which was later amended, with the West 
Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (the "Appeals Court"), which refiised the petition on May 22, 2008. On August 
22, 2008, Defendants filed Petitions to the United States Supreme Court for writ of certiorari. Given the Appeals 
Court's earlier refusal ofthe appeal, NiSource adjusted its reserve in the second quarter of 2008 to reflect the portion 
of the Trial COLUI judgment for which NiSource would be responsible, inclusive of interest. This amount was 
included in "Legal and environmental reserves," on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2008. On 
October 24, 2008, the Trial Court preliminarily approved a Settlement Agreement with a total settlement amount of 
$380 million. The settlement received final approval by the Trial Court on November 22, 2008. NiSource's share 
ofthe settlement liabiUty is up to $338.8 miUion. NiSource complied with its obligations under the Settlement 
Agreement to fund $85,5 miUion in the qualified settlement fund by January 13, 2009. Additionally, NiSource 
provided a letter of credit on January 13, 2009 in the amount of $254 million and thereby complied with its 
obUgation to secure the unpaid portion of the settiement, which was terminated on December 29, 2010. The Trial 
Court entered its Order discharging the judgment on January 20, 2009 and is supervising the administration ofthe 
settlement proceeds. As of December 31, 2010, NiSource has conttibuted a total of $530.5 miUion into the quaUfied 
settlement fund, $277.3 million of which was contributed prior to December 31, 2009. As of December 31, 2010, 
$8.3 million ofthe maximum settlement liability has not been paid. NiSource has since contributed an additional 
$2.7 million in 2011. NiSource wil] be required to make additional payments, pursuant to the settlement, upon notice 
from the Class Administrator, 

John Thacker, et aL v. Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C, U.S. District Court, E.D. Kentucky Poplar Creek 
Development Company v. Chesapeake Appalachia, L.L.C, U.S. District Court, E.D. Kentucky 

On Febmary 8, 2007, Plaintiff filed the Thacker case, a purported class action alleging that Chesapeake has failed to 
pay royalty owners the concct amounts pursuant to the provisions of their oil and gas leases covering real property 
located within the state of Kenmcky, Columbia has assumed the defense of Chesapeake in this matter pursuant to 
the provisions ofthe Stock Purchase Agreement dated July 3, 2003, among Columbia, NiSource, and Triana Energy 
Holding, Inc., Chesapeake's predecessor in interest ("Stock Purchase Agreement). Plaintiffs filed an Amended 
Complaint on March 19, 2007, which, among other things, added NiSource and Columbia as Defendants. On March 
31, 2008, the Court denied a Motion by Defendants to Dismiss and on June 3, 2008, the Plaintiffs moved to certify a 
class consisting of all persons entitled to payment of royalty by Chesapeake under leases operated by Chesapeake at 
any point after February 5, 1992, on real property in Kentucky. 

In Jime 2009, the parties to the Thacker litigation presented a Settlement Agreement to the Court for preUminary 
approval. The court granted the Motion for PreUminary approval and held a fairness hearing on November 10, 
2009. On March 3, 2010 the Court granted final approval of the settlement and on March 31, 2010 Poplar Creek 
filed a notice of appeal of that approval with the Sixth Circuit, On Febmary 17, 2011, the Sixth Circuit affirmed the 
lower court's approval ofthe settlement. 

On October 9, 2008, Chesapeake tendered the Poplar Creek case to Columbia and Columbia conditionally assumed 
the defense of this matter pursuant to the provisions ofthe Stock Purchase Agreement. Poplar Creek also purports 
to be a class action covering royalty owners in the state of Kentucky and aUeges that Chesapeake has improperly 
deducted costs from the royalty payments; thus there is some overlap of parties and issues between the Poplar Creek 
and Thacker cases. Chesapeake filed a motion for judgment on the pleadings in December 2008, which was granted 
on July 2, 2009. Plaintiffs appealed the dismissal to the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals. Oral argument was held on 
December 9, 2010 for both the Thacker and Poplar Creek cases. On February 17, 2011, the Sixth Circuit affirmed 
the lower court's decision. 
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Environmental Protection Agency Notice of Violation 

On September 29, 2004, the EPA issued an NOV to Northem Indiana for alleged violations of the CAA and the 
Indiana SIP. The NOV alleges that modifications were made to certain boiler units at three of Northem Indiatia's 
generating stations between the years 1985 and 1995 without obtaining appropriate air permits for the modifications. 
Northem Indiana, EPA, the Department of Justice, and IDEM have agreed to settle the NOV. 

The parties' settlement is memorialized in a consent decree that was lodged in the United States District Coiut for 
the Northem District of Indiana on January 13, 2011. The consent decree covers Northem Indiana's four coal 
generating stations: Bailly, Michigan City, R.M. Schahfer, and D.H. Mitchell. Northem Indiana must surrender 
environmental permits for D.H. Mitchell's coal-fired boilers, which have not been used to generate power since 
2002. At the other generating stations, Northem Indiana must install additional conttol equipment, including three 
new sulfur dioxide ("S02") conttol devices and one new nitrogen oxide ("NOx") conttol device. The consent 
decree also imposes emissions Umits for NOx, S02, and particulate, and annual tonnage limits for NOx and S02. In 
addition, Northem Indiana must surrender certain NOx and S02 allowances, pay fines of $3.5 miUion, and invest 
$9.5 million in environmental mitigation projects. Northem Indiana is estimating the cost of NSR related capital 
improvements at $550.0 to $650.0 million, which will be expended between 2010 and 2018. Northem Indiana 
believes the capital costs will likely be recoverable from ratepayers. 

C. Tax Matters. NiSource records liabilities for potential income tax assessments. The accmals relate to tax 
positions in a variety of taxing jurisdictions and are based on management's estimate ofthe ultimate resolution of 
these positions. These liabilities may be affected by changing interpretations of laws, mlings by tax autiiorities, or 
the expiration ofthe statute of limitations. NiSource is a part ofthe IRS's Large and Mid-Size Business program. 
As a result, each year's federal income tax retum is typically audited by the IRS. The audits of aU tax years through 
2004 have been completed and are closed to fiirther assessment. The IRS audit of years 2005, 2006 and 2007 began 
on December 2, 2009. As of December 31, 2010, there were no state income tax audits in progress that would have 
a material impact on the consolidated financial statements. 

NiSource is currently being audited for sales and use tax compliance in the states of Virginia, Kentucky, 
Pennsylvania, Ohio, Maine and Massachusetts. 

D. Environmental Matters. 

NiSource operations are subject to environmental stamtes and regulations related to air quality, water quality, 
hazardous waste and solid waste. NiSource believes that it is in substantial compUance with those environmental 
regulations curtentiy applicable to its operations and believes that it has all necessary permits to conduct its 
operations. 

It is management's continued intent to address environmental issues in cooperation with regulatory authorities in 
such a manner as to achieve mutually acceptable compliance plans. However, there can be no assurance that fines 
and penalties will not be incuned. Management expects a significant portion of environmental assessment and 
remediation costs to be recoverable through rates for certain NiSource companies. 

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, NiSource had recorded reserves of approximately $79.8 milUon and S76.4 
million, respectively, to cover environmental remediation at various sites. NiSource accmes for costs associated 
with environmental remediation obligations when the incurrence of such costs is probable and the amounts can be 
reasonably estimated. The original estimates for cleanup can differ materially from the amount ultimately expended. 
The actual fiature expenditures depend on many factors, including currently enacted laws and regulations, the nahire 
and extent of contamination, the method of cleanup, and the availability of cost recovery from customers. These 
expenditures are not currently estimable at some sites. NiSource periodically adjusts its reserves as information is 
collected and estimates become more refined. 
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Air 
The actions listed below could require fiirther reductions in emissions from various emission sources. NiSource will 
continue to closely monitor developments in these matters. 

CUmate Change. Future legislative and regulatory programs could significantly restrict emissions of GHGs or 
could impose a cost or tax on GHG emissions. Recently, proposals have been developed to implement Federal, state 
and regional GHG programs and to create renewable energy standards. 

In 2009 and 2010, the United States Congress considered a number of legislative proposals to regulate GHG 
emissions. The United States House of Representatives passed a comprehensive climate change bill in June 2009 
that would have created a GHG-cap-and trade system and implemented renewable energy standards. Bills on the 
same topics were introduced in the Senate in 2009 and 2010, but failed to gamer enough support to pass. 

If a Federal or state comprehensive cUmate change bill were to be enacted into law, the impact on NiSource's 
financial performance would depend on a number of factors, including the overaU level of required GHG reductions, 
the renewable energy targets, the degree to which offsets may be used for compliance, tbe amount of recovery 
allowed from customers, and the extent to which NiSource would be entitied to receive CO2 allowances at no cost. 
Comprehensive Federal or state GHG regulation could result in additional expense or compUance costs that may not 
be fully recoverable from customers and could materially impact NiSource's financial results. 

National Ambient Air QuaUty Standards. The CAA requires EPA to set national air quality standards for 
particulate matter and five other pollutants (the NAAQS) considered hamiful to public health and the environment. 
Periodically EPA imposes new or modifies existing NAAQS. Slates that contain areas that do not meet the new or 
revised standards must take steps to maintain or achieve compliance with the standards. These steps could include 
additional pollution controls on boilers, engines, ttirbines, and other facilities owned by electric generation, gas 
distribution, and gas transmission operations. 

The following NAAQS were recentiy added or modified: 

Particulate Matter: In 2006, the EPA issued revisions to the NAAQS for particulate matter. The final mle (1) 
increased the sttingency ofthe current fine particulate (PM2.5) standard, (2) added a new standard for inhalable 
coarse particulate (particulate matter between 10 and 2.5 microns in diameter), and (3) revoked the annual standards 
for coarse particulate (PMIO) while retaining the 24-hour PMIO standards. These actions were challenged in a case 
before the DC Court of Appeals, American Farm Bureau Federation et al. v. EPA. In 2009, the appeals court 
granted portions of the plaintiffs' petitions challenging the fine particulate standards but denied portions of the 
petitions challenging the standards for coarse particulate. State plans implementing the new standard for inhalable 
coarse particulate and the modified 24-hour standard for fine particulate are expected in 2012. The annual and 
secondary PM2.5 standards have been remanded to the EPA for reconsideration. 

Ozone (eight hour): On March 12, 2008, the EPA announced the tightening ofthe eight-hour ozone NAAQS. EPA 
has yet to announce the classification stmcture and the corresponding attainment dates for the new standard. On 
September 16, 2009, the EPA announced it would reconsider the March 2008 tightening ofthe ozone NAAQS and if 
needed promulgate more stringent standards. If the standards are tightened and area designations subsequently 
changed, new SIPs will need to be de\'eloped by the states within three years to bring the nonattainment areas into 
compliance. NiSource wiU continue to closely monitor developments in these matters and cannot estimate the 
impact of these mles at this time. 

Nitrogen Dioxide (NOI): The EPA revised the N02 NAAQS by adding a one-hour standard while retaining the 
annual standard. The new standard could impact some NiSource combustion sources. EPA will designate areas that 
do not meet the new standard beginning in 2012. States with areas that do not meet the standard will need to 
develop mles to bring areas into compliance within five years of designation. Additionally, under certain permitting 
circumstances emissions from some existing NiSource combustion sources may need to be assessed and compared 
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to the revised N02 standards before areas are designated. Petitions challenging the mle have been filed by various 
parties. NiSource wiU continue to closely monitor developments in these matters and cannot estimate the impact of 
these rules at this time. For example, with respect to Columbia Gulf, capttal costs could exceed $50 million 
depending on the final outcome ofthe standard. 

National Emission Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants. On August 20, 2010, the EPA revised national 
emission standards for hazardous air pollutants for certain stationary reciprocating intemal combustion engines. 
Compliance requirements vary by engine type and will generally be required within three years. NiSource is 
continuing its evaluation ofthe final mle and the specific requirements to ensure compliance by the 2013 deadline 
and cunently estimates the cost of compliance in the range of S20 - $25 million. 

Waste 
NiSource subsidiaries are potentially responsible parties at waste disposal sites under the CERCLA (commonly 
known as Superfund) and similar state laws. Additionally, a program has been instituted to identify and investigate 
former MGP sites where Gas Distribution Operations subsidiaries or predecessors may have liability. The program 
has identified up to 84 such sites and initial investigations have been conducted at 56 sites. Follow-up investigation 
activities have been completed or are in progress at 50 sites and remedial measures have been implemented or 
completed at 37 sites. Remedial actions at many of these sites are being overseen by state or federal environmental 
agencies through consent agreements or voluntary remediation agreements. The final costs of cleanup have not yet 
been determined. As site investigations and cleanups proceed reserves are adjusted to reflect new information. 

Additional Issues Related to Individual Business Segments 

The sections above describe various regulatory actions that affect Gas Transmission and Storage Operations, 
Electric Operations, and certain other discontinued operations for which NiSource has retained a Uability. Specific 
information is provided below. 

Gas Transmission and Storage Operations. 

Waste 
Columbia Transmission continues to conduct characterization and remediation activities at specific sites under a 
1995 AOC (subsequenfly modified in 1996 and 2007). The 1995 AOC originally covered 245 major facUities, 
approximately 13,000 Uquid removal points, approximately 2,200 mercury measurement stations and about 3,700 
storage well locations. As a result ofthe 2007 amendment, approximately 50 facilities remain subject to the terms 
ofthe AOC. 

One ofthe facUtties subject to the 1995 AOC is the Majorsville Operations Center, which was remediated under an 
EPA approved Remedial Action Work Plan in summer 2008. Pursuant to the Remedial Action Work Plan, 
Columbia Transmission completed a project that stabilized residual oil contained in soUs at the site and in sediments 
in an adjacent stream. Columbia Transmission continues to monitor the site subject to EPA oversight. On April 23, 
2009, PADEP issued an NOV to Columbia Transmission, alleging that the remediation did not fliUy address the 
contamination. The NOV asserts violations ofthe Pennsylvania Clean Stteams Law and the Pennsylvania Solid 
Waste Management Act <md includes a proposed penalty of $1 million. Columbia Transmission is unable to 
estimate the likelihood or cost of potential penalties or additional remediation at this time. 

Electric Operations. 

Air 
Northem Indiana expects to become subject to a number of new air-quality mandates in the next several years. 
These mandates would arise from new environmental regulations and from a Federal consent decree and would 
require Northem Indiana to make capital improvements to its electric generating stations. The cost of these 
improvements is estimated to be $560 to $800 million. Northem Indiana expects that some or all of these cosls will 
likely be recoverable from ratepayers. 
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NOx and Ozone Compliance: Indiana's mle to implement the EPA's NOx SIP call requires reduction of NOx levels 
from several sources, includmg industrial and utility boilers, to reduce regional transport of ozone. In response, 
Northem Indiana developed a NOx compUance plan, which included the installation of Selective Catalytic 
Reduction and combustion conttol NOx reduction technology at its active coal-fired generating stations and is 
cunently in compliance with the NOx requirements. In implementing the NOx compliance plan, Northem Indiana 
has expended approximately $319.6 million as of December 31, 2010. 

Sulfur dioxide: On December 8, 2009, tbe EPA revised the S02 NAAQS by adopting a new 1-hour primary 
NAAQS for sulfiir dioxide (S02). EPA expects to designate areas that do not meet the new standard by mid 2012. 
States with such areas would have until 2014 to develop attainment plans with compliance required by 2017, 
Northem Indiana will continue to closely monitor developments in these matters and cannot estimate their impact at 
this time. 

Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) / Transport Rule: On July 6, 2010, the EPA released its new Transport Rule 
proposal, which would replace CAIR upon finalization. The EPA anticipates the mle will become effective in 
summer 2011. The proposal contains three different approaches to govem emissions of sulfur dioxide and nittogen 
oxides from electric generating units. The cost impact of the Transport Rule would depend upon the specific 
requirements enacted. Northem Indiana will continue to monitor this matter but believes the cost of compUance wUl 
be material. 

Utility Hazardous Air Pollutants: On February 8, 2008, the United States Court of Appeals for tiie District of 
Columbia Circuit vacated two EPA mles that are the basis for the Indiana Air Pollution Control Board's Clean Air 
Mercury Rule (CAMR) that established utility mercury emission limits in two phases (2010 and 2018) and a cap-
and-trade program to meet those limits. In response to the vacatur, the EPA is pursuing a new Section 112 
rulemaking to estabUsh MACT standards for electtic utilities cunently scheduled to be finalized by November 2011. 
Northem Indiana wUl continue to monitor this matter but beUeves the cost of compUance may be material. 

New Source Review: On September 29, 2004, the EPA issued an NOV to Northem Indiana for alleged violations of 
the CAA and the Indiana SIP. The NOV alleges that modifications were made to certain boiler units at three of 
Northem Indiana's generating stations between the years 1985 and 1995 without obtaining appropriate air permits 
for the modifications. Northem Indiana, EPA, the Department of Justice, and IDEM have agreed to settle the NOV. 

The parties' settlement is memorialized in a consent decree that was lodged in the United States District Court for 
the Northem Distinct of Indiana on January 13, 2011. The consent decree covers Northem Indiana's four coal 
generating stations: Bailly, Michigan City, R.M, Schahfer, and D.H. Mitchell. Northem Indiana must surrender 
environmental permits for D.H. Mitchell's coal-fired boilers, which have not been used to generate power since 
2002. At the other generating stations, Northem Indiana must install additional control equipment, including three 
new scmbbers to control sulfur dioxide ("S02") and one new nitrogen oxide ("NOx") conttol device. The consent 
decree also imposes emissions limits for NOx, S02, and particulate matter, and annual tonnage limits for NOx and 
S02. In addition, Northem Indiana must surrender certain NOx and S02 allowances, pay fines of $3.5 million, and 
invest $9.5 million in environmental mitigation projects. Northem Indiana is estimating the cost of NSR related 
capital improvements at $550.0 to $650.0 million which will be expended between 2010 and 2018. Northem 
Indiana believes the capital costs will likely be recoverable from ratepayers. 

Water 
The Phase 11 Rule ofthe Clean Water Act Section 316(b), which requires aU large existing steam electric generating 
stations to meet certain performance standards to reduce the effects on aquatic organisms at their cooling water 
intake stmcmres, became effective on September 7, 2004. Under this mle, stations wiU either have to demonstrate 
that the performance of their existing fish protection systems meet the new standards or develop new systems, such 
as a closed-cycle cooling tower. Various court challenges and EPA responses ensued. As a result of a December 3, 
2010 settlement, the EPA is obUgated to finaUze a mle in 2012. The Bailly Generating Station is the only Northem 
Indiana generating station that does not utilize closed cycle cooling. Northem Indiana will continue to closely 
monitor this activity and cannot estimate the costs associated with the ultimate outcome at this time. 
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Waste 
On March 31, 2005, the EPA and Northem Indiana entered into an AOC under the authority of Section 3008(h) of 
the RCRA for the Bailly Station. The order requires Northem Indiana to identify the nature and extent of releases of 
hazardous waste and hazardous constituents from the facility. Northern Indiana must also remediate any release of 
hazardous constituents that present an unacceptable risk to human health or the environment. The process to 
complete investigation and select appropriate remediation activities is ongoing. The final costs of cleanup could 
change based on EPA review. 

On June 21, 2010, EPA published a proposed rule for coal combustion residuals through the Resource Conservation 
and Recovery Act (RCRA). The proposal outlines multiple regulatory approaches that EPA is considering. These 
proposed regulations could negatively affect Northern Indiana's ongoing byproduct reuse programs and would 
impose additional requirements on its management of coal ash wastes. Northem Indiana will continue to monitor 
developments in this matter and cannot estimate the potential financial impact at this time but beUeves that the cost 
of compliance under one of the scenarios could be as much as $70 milUon of capital improvements in the first 5 
years. Northern Indiana expects that some or all of these costs may be recoverable from ratepayers. 

Other Operations. 

Waste 
NiSource affifiates have retained environmental Uabilities, including cleanup liabilities associated with some of its 
fomier operations. Four sites are associated with its former propane operations and ten sites associated with former 
petroleum operations. At one of those sites, an AOC has been signed with EPA to address pettoleum residue in soil 
and groundwater. 

E. Operating and Capital Lease Commitments. NiSource leases assets in several areas of its operations. 
Payments made in connection with operating leases were $56.7 milUon in 2010, $56.2 million in 2009 and $57.3 
million in 2008, and arc primarily charged to operation and maintenance expense as incuned. Capital leases and 
related accumulated depreciation included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets were $76.4 million and $22.5 million 
at December 31, 2010, and $1.4 million and $0.3 million at December 31, 2009, respectively. 

NiSource Corporate Services has a license agreement with Rational Systems, LLC for pipeline business software 
requiring semi-annual payments of $2.9 milUon over 10 years, which began in January 2008. This agreement is 
recorded as a capital lease. 

Future minimum rental payments required under operating and capital leases that have initial or remaining non-
cancelable lease terms in excess of one year are: 

Operating Capital 

(in millions^ Leases Leases (a) 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
After 
Total ftiture minimum payments $ 194.6 $51.9 

(a) Capital lease payments shown above are inclusive of interest totaling S11.1 million. 

F. Purchase and Service Obligations. NiSource has entered into various purchase and service agreements 
whereby NiSource is contractually obligated to make certain minimum payments in future periods. NiSource's 
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purchase obligations are for the purchase of physical quantities of natural gas, electricity and coal. NiSource's 
service agreements encompass a broad range of busmess support and maintenance functions which are generally 
described below. 

NiSource's subsidiaries have entered into various energy commodity conttacts to purchase physical quantities of 
natural gas, electricity and coal. These amounts represent minimum quantities of these commodities NiSource is 
obligated to purchase at both fixed and variable prices. 

In July 2008, the lURC issued an order approving Northern Indiana's proposed purchase power agreements with 
subsidiaries of Iberdrola Renewables, Buffalo Ridge 1 LLC and Barton Windpower LLC. These agreements 
provided Northem Indiana the opportunity and obligation to purchase up to 100 mw of wind power commencing in 
early 2009. The contracts extend 15 and 20 years, representing 50 mw of wind power each. No minimum quantities 
are specified within these agreements due to the variability of electricity production from wind, so no amounts 
related to these contracts are included in the table below. Upon any temiinafion of the agreements by Northem 
Indiana for any reason (other than material breach by Buffalo Ridge 1 LLC or Barton Windpower LLC), Northem 
Indiana may be required to pay a termination charge that could be material depending on the events giving rise to 
tennination and the timing ofthe termination. 

NiSource has pipeUne service agreements that pnavide for pipeline capacity, ttansportation and storage services. 
These agreements, which have expiration dates ranging from 2011 to 2045, require NiSource to pay fixed monthly 
charges. 

On December 12, 2007, NiSource Corporate Services amended its agreement with IBM to provide business process 
and support functions to NiSource. NiSource Corporate Services continues to pay IBM for the amended services 
under a combination of fixed or variable charges, with the variable charges fluctuating based on actual need for such 
services. Under the amended Agreement, at December 31, 2010, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay 
approximately $400 million to IBM in service fees over the remaining 4.5 year term. In Febmary, 2011, NiSomce 
elected to reduce certain services which will effectively lower the service obligation by approximately $30.0 mUUon. 
Upon any termination ofthe agreement by NiSource for any reason (other than material breach by IBM), NiSource 
may be required to pay IBM a termination charge that could include a breakage fee, repayment of IBM's un-
recovered capital investments, and IBM wind-down expense. Tliis termination fee could be a material amount 
depending on the events giving rise to termination and the timing ofthe termination. 

NiSource Corporate Services signed a service agreement with Vertex Outsourcing LLC, a business process 
outsourcing company, to provide customer contact center services for NiSource subsidiaries through June 2015. 
Services under this conttact commenced on July 1, 2008, and NiSource Corporate Services pays for the services 
under a combination of fixed and variable charges, with the variable charges fluctuating based on actual need for 
such services. Based on the currently projected usage of these services, NiSource Corporate Services expects to pay 
approximately $53.7 miUion to Vertex Outsourcing LLC in service fees over the remaining 4.5 year term. Upon 
termination ofthe agreement by NiSource for any reason (other than material breach by Vertex Outsourcing LLC), 
NiSource may be required to pay a tennination charge not to exceed $12.4 miUion. 

Northem Indiana has conttacts with three major rail operators providing for coal ttansportation services for which 
there are certain minimum payments. These service conttacts extend for various periods through 2013. 

Northem Indiana has a service agreement with Pure Air, a general partnership between Air Products and Chemicals, 
Inc. and First Air Partners LP, under which Pure Air provides scmbber services to reduce sulfiir dioxide emissions 
for Units 7 and 8 at the Bailly Generating Station. Services under this conttact commenced on July 1, 1992, and 
Northem Indiana pays for the services under a combination of fixed and variable charges. The agreement provides 
that, assuming various performance standards are met by Pure Air, a termination payment would be due if Northem 
Indiana terminated the agreement prior to the end ofthe twenty-year contract period. 
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The estimated aggregate amounts of minimum fixed payments at December 31, 2010, were: 

(in miUions) 

Energy 
Commodit>' 

Agreements 

$ 258.3 
124.2 
101.7 
76.8 
79.1 

-

PipeUne 
Service 

Agreements 

$ 257.4 
253.9 
197.6 
162.9 
147.9 
642.8 

IBM 
Service 

Agreement 

$ 94.4 
90.4 
89.2 
86.4 
39.5 

_ 

Vertex 
Outsourcing 

LLC Service 
Agreement 

$ 12.1 

12.0 

11.9 

11.8 

5.9 
-

Other 

Service 

Agreements 

$ 143.4 5 
53.6 

5.8 
-
-
-

Total 

; 765.6 
534.1 
406.2 
337.9 
272.4 
642.8 

2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
After 

Total purchase and service obligations $ 640.1 $ 1,662.5 S 399.9 $ 53.7 $ 202.8 $ 2,959.0 
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21. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss 

The following table displays the components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, 

Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 

Other comprehensive income (loss), before tax: 
Unrealized gains on securities 

Tax expense on unrealized gains on securities 
UnreaUzed losses on cash flow hedges 

Tax benefit on unrealized losses on cash flow hedges 
Llnrecognized pension benefit and OPEB costs 

Tax benefit on unrecognized pension benefit and OPEB costs 

6.1 $ 
(2.4) 

(56.4) 
21.6 

(43.3) 
16.5 

4.2 
(1.6) 

(35.0) 
14.0 

(44.4) 
16.9 

Total Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss, net of taxes (57.9) $ (45.9) 

Equity Investment 
During 2008, Millennium, in which Columbia Transmission has an equity investment, entered into three interest rate 
swap agreements with a notional amount totaUng $420.0 mUlion with seven counterparties. During August 2010, 
Millennium completed the refinancing of its long-term debt, securing permanent fixed-rate financing through the 
private placement issuance of two tranches of notes totaUng $725.0 million, $375.0 milUon at 5.33% due June 30, 
2027 and $350,0 miUion at 6.00% due June 30, 2032. Upon the issuance of these notes, Millennium repaid aU 
outstanding bonowings under the credit agreement, terminated the sponsor guarantee, and cash settled the interest 
rate hedges. These interest rate swap derivatives were primarily accounted for as cash flow hedges by Millennium, 
As an equity method investment, NiSource is required to recognize a proportional share of Millennium's OCI. The 
remaining unrealized loss of S21.1 million, net of tax, related to these terminated interest rate swaps is being 
amortized into earnings using the effective interest method through interest expense as interest payments are made 
by Millennium, The unrealized losses of $21.1 miUion and S5.7 miUion as of December 31, 2010 and December 31, 
2009, respectively, are included in unrealized losses on cash flow hedges above. 

22. Other, Net 

Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 

Interest income 
Sales of accounts receivable (a) 
Miscellaneous (b) 
Total Other, net 

$ 

$ 

2010 
6.3 $ 

(2.5) 
3.8 $ 

2009 

6.8 $ 
(8.4) 
0.2 

(1.4) $ 

2008 

15.4 
(14.6) 

16.8 
17.6 

(a) Refer to Note 19, "Transfers of Financial Assets," for additional information. 
(b) Miscellaneous for the year ended December 31, 2008 includes a pre-tax gain of $16.7 miUion related to the 
August 27, 2008, sale ofNiSource Development Company's interest in JOF Transportation Company to Lehigh 
Service Corporation. 
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23. Interest Expense, Net 

Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 

Interest on long-term debt 
Interest on short-term borrowings 
Discount on prepayment transactions 
Accounts receivable securitization (a) 
Allowance for bonowed funds used 

and interest capitalized during constmction 
Other 

390.7 S 
1.9 
8.5 
6.3 

(2.7) 
(12.4) 

386.7 $ 
2.3 

13.0 
-

(1.9) 
(0.8) 

358.7 
28.6 

7.7 
-

(9.8) 
(5.2) 

Total Interest Expense, net 392.3 399.3 $ 380.0 
(a) Refer to Note 19, "Transfers of Financial Assets," for additional information. 

24. Segments of Business 

Operating segments are components of an enterprise for which separate financial information is available and 
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and assess 
performance. The NiSource Chief Executive Officer is the chief operating decision maker. 

At December 31, 2010, NiSource's operations are divided into three primary business segments. The Gas 
Disttibution Operations segment provides namral gas service and ttansportation for residential, commercial and 
industrial customers in Ohio, Pennsylvania, Virginia, Kentucky, Maryland, Indiana and Massachusetts, The Gas 
Transmission and Storage Operations segment offers gas ttansportation and storage services for LDCs, marketers 
and industrial and commercial customers located in northeastem, mid-Atiantic, midwestem and southem states and 
the District of Columbia. The Electric Operations segment provides electtic service in 20 counties in the nortiiem 
part of Indiana. 

In prior period filings, NiSource reported Other Operations, which primarily included ventures focused on its 
unregulated natural gas marketing business and distributed power generation technologies, including fuel cells and 
storage systems, as a reporting segment. In the first quarter of 2010, NiSource made a decision to wind down the 
unregulated namral ga.'s marketing activities as a part ofthe company's long-term strategy of focusing on its core 
regulated businesses. As a result. Other Operations no longer met the definition of a reporting segment and, 
accordingly, has been included within Corporate and Other in the table below beginning in 2010 and for all periods 
presented. 

The following table provides information about business segments. NiSource uses operating income as its primary 
measurement for each of the reported segments and makes decisions on finance, dividends and taxes at the corporate 
level on a consolidated basis. Segment revenues include intersegment sales to affiliated subsidiaries, which are 
eliminated in consolidation. Affiliated sales are recognized on the basis of prevailing market, regulated prices or at 
levels provided for under contractual agreements. Operating income is derived from revenues and expenses directly 
associated with each segment. 
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Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 
REVENUES 
Gas Distribution Operations 
Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 

3,657.4 
10.7 

3,885.3 
17.1 

5,722,2 
18.4 

Total 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 

Total 

Electric Operations 
Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 

Total 
Corporate and Other 
Unaffiliated 
Intersegment 
Total 
Eliminations 
ConsoUdated Revenues 

3,668.1 

780.3 
168.9 
949.2 

1,394.0 
0.7 

1,394.7 

590.3 
435.9 

1,026.2 
(616.2) 

$ 6,422.0 S 

3,902.4 

719.1 
211.6 
930.7 

1,220.6 
0.8 

1,221.4 

825.6 
422.1 

1,247.7 
(651.6) 

6,650.6 $ 

5,740.6 

652.5 
212.8 
865.3 

1,361.9 
0.8 

1,362.7 

1,143.6 
408.9 

1,552.5 
(640.9) 

8,880.2 
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Year Ended December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 2008 

Operating Income (Loss) 
Gas Disttibution Operations 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Electric Operations 
Corporate and Other 

332.7 
377.1 
235.5 
(24.0) 

327.8 
388.5 
116.7 
(32.0) 

336.1 
369.7 
219.2 

(6.0) 
Consolidated 921.3 S 801.0 S 919.0 

Depreciation and Amortization 
Gas Distribution Operations 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Electric Operations 
Corporate and Other 

239.3 
130.7 
211.0 

15,3 

248.1 
121.5 
205.6 

14.1 

228.8 
117,6 
209.6 

11.0 

ConsoUdated 596.3 $ 589.3 $ 567.0 

Assets 
Gas Distribution Operations 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Electric Operations 
Corporate and Other 

7,356.5 S 
3,996.5 
4,177.2 
4,408.6 

7,000.5 $ 
3,834.5 
4,183.7 
4,253.0 

7,436.0 
4,033.3 
4,198.3 
4,364.6 

Consolidated 19,938.8 19,271.7 $ 20,032.2 

Capital Expenditures (a) 
Gas Distribution Operations 
Gas Transmission and Storage Operations 
Electric Operations 
Corporate and Other 

401.9 
235.4 
158.7 

7.8 

349.2 
256.1 
165.2 

6.7 

373.1 
359.8 
549.5 

17.5 

Consolidated 803.8 $ 777.2 $ 1,299.9 

(a) Excludes uivesting activities in equity investments. 

25. Hurricanes and Other Items 

NiSource received insurance proceeds for capital repairs of $5.0 miUion, $62.7 million, and $46.7 million related to 
hurricanes and other items in 2010, 2009, and 2008, respectively, which are separately included in the investing 
activities section on the Statement of Consolidated Cash Flows. As of December 31, 2010 there were no claims 
outstanding for these incidents. 
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26. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited) 

Quarterly financial data does not always reveal the trend of NiSource's business operations due to nonrecurring 
items and seasonal weather pattems, which affect eamings, and related components of net revenues and operating 
income. 

(in miUions, except per share data) 
First 

Quarter 

2,358.7 $ 
403.4 
197.4 

(0.1) 
197.3 

Second 
Quarter 

1,171.1 $ 
139.2 
28.0 

0.1 
28.1 

Third 
Quarter 

1,138.1 $ 
123.3 
33.4 

(0,2) 
33.2 

Fourth 
Quarter 

1,754.1 
255.4 

35.8 

(2.4) 
33.4 

2010 
Gross revenues 
Operating Income 
Income from Continuing Operations 
Results from Discontinued Operations -

net of taxes 
Net Income 

Basic Eamings (Loss) Per Share 
Continuing Operations 
Discontinued Operations 

0.71 O.IO 0.12 0.13 

(0.01) 
Basic Eamings Per Share 0.71 S 0.10 $ 0.12 S 0.12 

Diluted Eamings (Loss) Per Share 
Continuing Operations 
Discontinued Operations 

0.71 0.10 0.12 0.12 

(0-01) 
Diluted Eamings Per Share 0.71 $ 0.10 $ 0.12 $ 0.11 

2009 
Gross revenues 
Operating Income 
Income from Continuing Operations 
Results from Discontinued Operations 

net of taxes 
Net Income (Loss) 

2,722.0 $ 
348.2 
159.2 

(10.8) 
148,4 

1,268.6 
111.7 
(4.0) 

(0.8) 
(4.8) 

974.9 
93.6 

(13.2) 

(2.2) 
(15.4) 

1,685.1 
247.5 

88.5 

1,0 
89.5 

Basic Eamings (Loss) Per Share 
Continuing Operations 
Discontinued Operations 

0.58 
(0.04) 

(0.01) (0.05) 

(0-Oi) 

0.32 

Basic Eamings (Loss) Per Share 0.54 $ (0.01) $ (0,06) $ 0.32 

Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share 
Continuing Operations 
Discontinued Operations 

0.58 
(0.04) 

(0.01) (0.05) 

SMll 
0.32 

Diluted Eamings (Loss) Per Share 0.54 S (0.01) $ (0.06) $ 0.32 

• During the first quarter of 2010, NDC Douglas Properties, a subsidiary ofNiSource Development Company reported some if its low income 
housing investments as discontinued operations. During the second quarter of 2010, these investments were reclassified to held and used and 
continuing operations and prior quarters were accordingly restated as continuing operations. 

• In the fourth quarler of 2010, NiSource repurchased 273.1 million aggregate principal amount of its outstanding 10.75% notes due 2016 
pursuant to a cash tender offer. As a result of this tender offer, NiSource incurred $96,7 million in early redemption fees, primarily attributable to 
early redemption premiums and unamortized discounts and fees which is recorded as a loss on the early extinguishment of long-term debt within 
income from continuing operations. 
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* During the second and third quarters of 2009, NiSource's unregulated natural gas marketing business activity was reported as discontinued 
operations. During the fourth quarter of 2009, NiSource reclassified its unregulated natural ga.s marketing business activity to held and used and 
continuing operations and accordingly restated prior quarters as continuing operations, 
• During the fourth quarter of 2009, an impairment loss of $16.6 million was recorded on the assets of Lake Rrie Land. 

27. Supplemental Cash Flow Information 

The following tables provide additional information regarding NiSource's Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
for tiie years ended December 31,2010, 2009 and 2008; 

Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information 
Non-cash ttansactions: 

Change in accmed capital expendimres $ 
Change in equity investments related to umealized gains (losses) 
Stock issuance to employee saving plans 

Schedule of interest and income taxes paid: 
Cash paid for interest, net of interest capitalized amounts $ 
Cash paid for income taxes 

62.1 $ 
(24.1) 

19.7 

393.0 $ 
68.9 

2.6 $ 
38.8 
15.3 

380.7 $ 
33.9 

70.2 
(48.1) 

-

352.3 
60.6 
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As of December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 

ASSETS 
Investments and Other Assets: 

Investments in subsidiary companies 
Total Investments and Other Assets 

Current Assets: 

Other cunent assets 
Total CXinent Assets 

Other non-current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 9,241.0 S 
9,241.0 

244.8 

244.8 

56.6 

9,542.5 

8,955.8 
8,955.8 

169.3 
169.3 

84.9 

9,210.0 

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 
Capitalization: 

Common stock equity 4,923.2 4,854.1 
Total Capitalization 4,923.2 4,854.1 

Cunent UabiUties 
Notes payable to subsidiaries 
Other non-cunent Uabilities 

644.2 
3,932.4 

42.7 

361.3 
3,934.0 

60.6 
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 9,542.5 9,210.0 

The accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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STATEMENT OF INCOME 

Year Ended December 31, (in millions, except per share 2010 2009 2008 
amounts) 

Equity in net eamings of consolidated subsidiaries $ 440.6 $ 363.1 $ 496.3 

Other income (deductions): 
Administrative and general expenses 
Interest income 
Interest expense 
Other, net 

(11.4) 
0.7 

(230.3) 
(4.0) 

(12.6) 
0.5 

(207.6) 
(4.0) 

(14.0) 
2.5 

(215.2) 
(2.7) 

Total Other income (deductions) 

Income from continuing operations before income taxes 
Income taxes 
Income from continuing operations 

Loss from discontinued operations - net of taxes 
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of discontinued operations - net of 
taxes 
NET INCOME $ 

(245.0) 

195.6 
(99.0) 
294.6 

(2.7) 

0.1 

292.0 $ 

(223.7) 

139.4 

(91.1) 
230.5 

(10.3) 

(2.5) 

217.7 $ 

(229.4) 

266.9 
(103.7) 
370.6 

(183.4) 

(108,2) 

79.0 

Average common shares outstanding (millions) 
Diluted average common shares (millions) 

Basic eamings (loss) per share 
Continuing operations 
Discontinued operations 

277.8 
280.1 

1.06 $ 
(0.01) 

275.1 
275.8 

0.84 $ 
(0.05) 

274.0 
275.4 

1.35 
(1.06) 

Basic earnings per share $ 1.05 $ 0.79 $ 0,29 

Diluted eamings (loss) per share 

Continuing operations $ 1.05 $ 0.84 $ 1,35 
Discontinued operations (0.01) (0.05) (1.06) 

DUuted earnings per share $ 1.04 $ 0,79 S 0.29 

The accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

Year Ended December 31, (in miUions) 2010 2009 2008 

Net cash provided in operating activities 212.9 217,2 S 43.0 

Cash flows provided by (used in) investing activities: 

Proceeds (loss) from disposition of assets 
Investments 
(Increase) decrease in notes receivable from subsidiaries 31.4 

(0.4) 

39.1 

14.3 
82.0 
(2-7) 

Net cash provided by investing activities 31.4 38.7 93.6 

Cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities: 

Issuance of common shares 
Increase (decrease) m notes payable to subsidiaries 
Cash dividends paid on common shares 
Acquisition of tteasury shares 

14.4 
(1.6) 

(255.6) 
(1.5) 

10.6 
(10.8) 

(253.3) 
(2.6) 

1.3 
114.3 

(252.4) 
-

Net cash used in fmancing activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 

(244.3) 

-

- $ 

(256.1) 

(0.2) 
0.2 

- $ 

(136.8) 

(0.2) 
0.4 

0.2 

The accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements. 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Dividends from Subsidiaries 

Cash dividends paid to NiSource by its consolidated subsidiaries were: $232.0 million, $510.9 million and $90.0 
miUion in 2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 

2. Commitments and Contingencies 

NiSource, Inc. and its subsidiaries are a party to litigation, environmental and other matters. Refer to Note 20, 
"Other Commitments and Contingencies," in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional 
information. As a part of normal business, NiSource and certain subsidiaries enter into various agreements providing 
financial or performance assurance to third parties on behalf of certain subsidiaries. Such agreements include 
guarantees and stand-by letters of credit. These agreements are entered into primarily to support or enhance the 
creditworthiness otherwise attributed to a subsidiary on a stand-alone basis, thereby facilitating the extension of 
sufficient credit to accomplish the subsidiaries' intended commercial purposes. The maximum potential amount of 
fumre payments NiSource could have been required to make under these guarantees as of December 31, 2010 was 
approximately $7.4 biUion. Of this amount, approximately S5.6 billion relates to guarantees of wholly-owned 
consolidated entities. 

3. Related Party Transactions 

Balances due to or due from related parties included in the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are as 
follows: 

At December 31, (in millions) 2010 2009 

Current assets due from subsidiaries '̂ * 
Cunent UabiUties due to subsidiaries ^̂^ 
Non-cunent liabilities due to subsidiaries '•'̂ ' 

$ 167.2 S 
582.3 

3,932.4 

169,2 
352.5 

3,934.0 

(a) The balances at December .31, 2010 and 2009 arc classified as Current assets on the Balance Sheets. 

(b) The balances at December 31, 2010 and 2009 are classified as Current liabilities on the Balance Sheets. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
$532,8 million and $3.32,2 million related to interest on affiliated notes payable, 

(c) The balances al December 31. 2010 and 2009 ate classified as Notes payable to subsidiaries on the Balance Sheets, 

4. Notes to Financial Statements 

See Item 8 for the full text of notes to tiie Consolidated Financial Statements. 
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA (continued) 

NISOURCE INC. 

SCHEDULE II - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS 

Twdve months ended December 31,2010 

litlioas) 

.^iWiJions 

Charged to Charged 

Balance Costs and to Other 

Jan. I 201(1 Expenses Account * 

DcduciiwK for 

Purposes for 

whicli Reserves Balance 

Sale of Assets were Created Dec. 31, 2010 

Reserves Deducted in Consolidated Balance 
Sheet from Assets to Which f hey Apply: 

Reserve tor accounLs receivable 
Heserve forolher tnvcstments 

39,6 
3.0 

37.4 

Reserves Classified Under Reserve Seciion 
of Consolidated Balance Sheet: 

Reserve foe cost of operational gas 5.7 JM^ 

/S in millions) 

Twelve months ended December 31,2009 

Additions 

Charged to Charged 

Balance Cosls and lo Other 

Jan. 1.2009 Expenses Account * 

Deductions for 

Purposes for 

which Reserves Balance 

Sale of Assets were Created Dec. 31,2009 

Reserves Dedutted in CumoIidated Balance 
Sheet fixjin Assets to Which They Apply; 

Reserve for accounts receivable 
Reserve for other investrticnts 

45.3 

3.0 

39.6 
3.0 

Reserves Classified Under Reserve Section 
of Consolidated Balance Sheet: 

Reserve for cost of operational );as 5.7 

Twelve months ended December 31,2IKIH 

I millioiK) 

Balance 

Jan. 1,2008 

37.0 
3.0 

Additions 

Charged to 

Costs and 

Expenses 

79,2 

C:harged 
to Other 

Account * 

56.6 

Sale of Assets 

10.2; 

rjeductions for 

Purposes for 
which Reserves 

were Created 

1Z7.3 

Balance 

Dee. 31.2008 

45,3 
3.0 

Reserves Deducted in Consolidated Balance 
Sheet from Assets to Which They .^pply: 

Reserve for accounts receivable 
Reserve for other investments 

Reserves Classified Under Reserve Section 

of Consolidated Balance Sheet: 
Reserve for cost of operational gas 

• ChargedtoOther Accounts reflects the deferral of bad debt expense to a regulatory asset. 
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTESIG AND 
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE 

NISOURCE INC. 

None. 

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 
NiSource's chief executive officer and its principal fmancial officer, after evaluating the effecUveness of NiSource's 
disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15{e) and 15d-15{e)), have concluded 
based on the evaluation required by paragraph (b) of Exchange Act Rules 13a-15 and 15d-15 that, as ofthe end of 
the period covered by this report, NiSource's disclosure controls and procedures were effective to provide 
reasonable assurance that fmancial information was processed, recorded and reported accurately. 

Management's Report on Intemal Control over Financial Reporting 
NiSource management, including NiSource's principal executive officer and principal financial officer, are 
responsible for establishing and maintaining NiSource's intemal control over financial reporting, as such term is 
defined under Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. However, 
management would note that a control system can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the 
objectives of the control system are met. NiSource's management has adopted the framework set forth in tbe 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission report, Intemal Control - Integrated 
Framework, tbe most commonly used and understood framework for evaluating intemal control over financial 
reporting, as its framework for evaluating the reUability and effectiveness of intemal control over financial 
reporting. During 2010, NiSource conducted an evaluation of its intemal control over financial reporting. Based on 
this evaluation, NiSource management concluded that NiSource's intemal control over tinancial reporting was 
effective as ofthe end ofthe period covered by this annual report. 

Disclosure controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to provide 
reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed by NiSource in the reports that it files or submits 
under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to NiSource's management, including its Chief 
Execufive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required 
disclosure. 

Deloitte & Touche LLP, NiSource's independent registered public accounting fmn, issued an attestation report on 
NiSource's intemal controls over financial reporting which is contained in Item 8, "Financial Statements and 
Supplementary Data." 

Changes in Intemal Controls 
There have been no changes in NiSource's intemal control over financial reporting during the fiscal year covered by 
this report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to affect, NiSource's intemal control over financial 
reporting. 
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ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

NiSoL'RCE INC. 

Infomiation regarding executive officers is included as a supplemental item at the end of Item 4 of Part 1 ofthe Forai 
10-K. 

Information regarding directors will be included in the Notice of Amiual Meeting and Proxy Statement for the 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 10, 2011, which information is incorporated by reference. 

Information regarding NiSource's code of ethics, the audit committee and the audit committee fmancial expert and 
procedures for shareholder recommendations for director nominations will be included in the Notice of Annual 
Meeting and Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 10, 2011, which 
information is incorporated by reference. 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Information regarding executive compensarion will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy 
Statement for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 10, 2011, which information is incorporated 
by reference. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND 
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS 

Information regarding security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management and the Equity 
Compensation Plan Infonnation will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement for the 
Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on May 10,2011, which information is incorporated by reference. 

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS. AND DIRECTOR 
INDEPENDENCE 

Information required under this Item with respect lo certain relationships and related transactions and director 
independence will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of 
Stockholders to be held on May 10, 2011, which information is incorporated by reference. 

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES 

Information regarding principal accounting fees and services will be included in the Notice of Annual Meeting and 
Proxy Statement for the Annual Meetmg of Stockholders to be held on May 10, 2011, which information is 
incorporated by reference. 
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PART IV 

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

NISOURCE INC. 

Financial Statements and Financial Statement Schedules 
All ofthe fmancial statements and financial statement schedules filed as a part ofthe Annual Report on Form 10-K 
are included in Item 8. 

Exhibits 
The exhibits filed herewith as a part of this report on Form 10-K are listed on the Exhibit Index immediately 
following the signature page. Each management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement ofNiSource, listed 
on the Exhibit Index, is separately identified by an asterisk. 

Pursuant to Item 601(b), paragraph (4)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K, certain instruments representing long-term debt of 
NiSource's subsidiaries have not been included as Exhibits because such debt does not exceed 10% ofthe total 
assets of NiSource and its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. NiSource agrees to furnish a copy of any such 
instrument to the SEC upon request. 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this 
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, hereunto duly authorized, 

NiSource Inc, 
(Registrant) 

Date February 28. 2011 By: /s/_ ROBERT C, SKAGGS. JR. 

Robert C. Skaggs, Jr. 
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

Pursuant to the requirements ofthe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on 
behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

/s/ ROBERT C. SKACrOs. JR. 
RobertC, Skaggs, Jr. 

/s/ STEPHEN P. SMITH 

Stephen P. Smith 

M JOND. VEURINK 

Jon D. Veurink 

/s/ IAN M, ROLLAMD 

lanM. Rolland 

M. RICHARD A. ABDOO 

Richard A. Abdoo 

/s/ STEVEN C, BEERING 

Steven C. Beering 

/s/ DENNIS E. FOSTER 

Dennis E. Foster 

/s/ MICHAEL E, JESANIS 

Michael E. Jesanis 

/s/ MARTY R. KITTRELL 

Marty R. Kittrell 

/s/ W.LEE NUTTER 

W. Lee Nutter 

/s/ DEBORAH S. PARKER 

Deborah S, Parker 

Isl RICHARD L. THOMPSON 

Richard L. Thompson 

Isl CAROLYN Y. WOO 

President, Chief 
Executive Officer and Director 
(Principal Executive Officer) 

Executive Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer) 

Vice President and 
Chief Accounting Officer 
(Principal Accounting Officer) 

Chainnan and Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Febmary 28,2011 

February 28, 2011 

Febmary 28,2011 

February 28,2011 

Febmary 28,2011 

February 28,2011 

February 28,2011 

Febmary 28,2011 

February 28,2011 

February 28,2011 

Februaiy 28,2011 

February 28,2011 

February 28, 2011 
Carolyn Y. Woo 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

EXHIBIT DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 
NUMBER 
(3.1) Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 to the 

NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q filed on August 4,2008). 

(3.2) Bylaws ofNiSource Inc., as amended and restated through May 11, 2010 (incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 3.1 to the NiSource hie. Form 8-K filed on May 14, 2010). 

(4.1) Indenture dated as of March 1, 1988, between Northem Indiana and Manufacturers Hanover Trust 
Company, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4 to the Northem Indiana Registration 
Statement (Registration No. 33-44193)). 

(4.2) First Supplemental Indenture dated as of December 1, 1991, between Northem Indiana and 
Manufacturers Hanover Tmst Company, as Trustee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the 
Northem Indiana Registration Statement (Registration No. 33-63870)). 

(4.3) Indenture Agreement between NIPSCO Industries, Inc., NIPSCO Capital Markets, Inc. and Chase 
Manhattan Bank as trustee dated Febmary 14, 1997 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the 
NIPSCO Industries, Inc. Registration Statement (Registration No. 333-22347)). 

(4.4) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 1, 2000 among NiSource Capital Markets, 
Inc., NiSource Inc., New NiSource Inc., and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as trustee (incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 4.45 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-Kfor the period ended December 31,2000). 

(4.5) Indenture, dated November 14, 2000, among NiSource Finance Corp., NiSource Inc., as guarantor, 
and The Chase Manhattan Bank, as Tmstee (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the 
NiSource Inc. Form S-3, dated November 17, 2000 (Registration No. 333-49330)). 

(10.1) 2010 Omnibus Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit B to NiSource Inc. Definitive 
Proxy Statement to Shareholders held on May 11, 2010, filed on AprU 2,2010).* 

(10.2) NiSource Inc. Nonemployee Director Stock Incentive Plan as amended and restated effective May 
13,2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on 
Febmary 27, 2009),* 

(10.3) NiSource Inc. Nonemployee Director Retirement Plan, as amended and restated effective May 13, 
2008. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on Febmary 
27,2009).* 

(10.4) Amended and Restated NiSource Inc. Directors' Charitable Gift Program effective May 13,2008. 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on February 27, 
2009).* 

(10.5) Supplemental Life Insurance Plan effective January 1, 1991, as amended, (incorporated by reference 
to Exhibit 2 to the NIPSCO Indusfries, Inc. Form 8-K filed on March 25, 1992). * 

(10.6) NiSource Inc. Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, as amended and restated, effective January 1, 
2008 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q filed on November 
4, 2008). * 

(10.7) Form of Change in Control and Termination Agreement (applicable to each named executive 
officer)(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q filed on 
November 4,2008). * 

(10.8) Fomi of Agreement between NiSource Inc. and certain officers of Columbia Energy Group and 
schedule of parties to such Agreements (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.33 to the NiSource 
Inc. Form 10-K for the period ended December 31, 2002). * 

(10.9) NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan, as amended and restated effective January 1,2005 
(mcorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the NiSource Inc. Form 8-K filed on December 2, 
2005). * 

(10.10) 1st Amendment to NiSource Inc. 1994 Long Term Incentive Plan, effective January 22, 2009. 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on Febmary 27, 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

2009). * 

(10.11) Formof Nonqualified Stock Option Agreement under the NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive 
Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,2 to the NiSource Inc. Form 8-K filed on January 3, 
2005). * 

(10.12) Form of 2008 Contingent Stock Agreement under NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan, 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K for the period ended 
December 31,2008).* 

(10.13) Formof 2009 Contingent Stock Agreement under the NiSource Inc 1994 Long-Term Incentive 
Plan, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource Inc. from lO-Q filed on May I, 
2009)* 

(10.14) Form of 2010 Contingent Agreement under the NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan 
(incorporatedby reference to Exhibit 10.1 to NiSource Inc. Form 10-QfiledonMay 4,2010).* 

(10.15) Form of 2010 Contingent Stock Agreement under the 2010 Omnibus Incentive Plan. * * * 

(10.16) Formof 2010 Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for Nonemployee Directors under the 2010 
Omnibus Incentive Plan, * ** 

(10.17) Form of Restricted Stock Unit Agreement under the NiSource Inc. 1994 Long-Term Incentive Plan. 
* ** 

(10.18) Form of 2010 Restricted Stock Agreement under the 2010 Omnibus Incentive Plan. * * * 

(10.19) Forni of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement for Non-employee directors under the Non-
employee Director Stock Incentive Plan.* ** 

(10.20) NiSource Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan as Amended and Restated effective January 
1,2010.** 

(10.21) NiSource Inc. Executive Severance Policy, as amended and restated, effective January 1, 2010 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the NiSource Inc, Form 10-Q filed on May 4, 2010). 

(10.22) Pension Restoration Plan for NiSource Inc. and Affiliates as amended and restated effective January 
1,2010.** 

(10.23) Savings Restoration Plan for NiSource Inc. and AffiHates as amended and restated effective January 
1,2010.** 

(10.24) Letter Agreement between NiSource Corporate Services Company and Christopher A. Helms dated 
March 15, 2005 (incorporated by refcî ence to Exhibit J0.2 to the NiSource Inc. Quarterly Report on 
Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2005). * 

(10.25) Letter Agreement between NiSource Corporate Services Company and Jimmy Staton dated 
December 13, 2007. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10,23 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10~K 
filed on February 27, 2009).* 

(10.26) Letter Agreement between NiSource Corporate Services Company and Stephen P. Smith dated May 
14, 2008. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.24 to the NiSource Inc. Form lO-K filed on 
Febmary 27, 2009).* 

(10.27) Amended and Restated Revolving Credit Agreement among NiSource Finance Corp., as Borrower, 
NiSource Inc., as Guarantor, the lender parties thereto as Lenders, Credit Suisse as Syndication 
Agent, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N,A., The Bank Of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., Chicago Branch 
and Citicorp USA, Inc., as Co-Documentation Agents and Barclays Bank PLC, as Administrative 
Agent and LC Bank dated July 1, 2006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the NiSource 
Inc. Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2006). 

(10.28) Amendment No, I, dated as of September 19,2008, to the Amended and Restated Revolving Credit 
Agreement among NiSource Finance Corp, as Borrower, NiSource Inc., as Guarantor, the lender 
parties thereto as Lenders, and Barclays Bank PLC as Administrative Agent and LC Bank, 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.28 to the NiSource Inc. Form 10-K filed on Febmary 27, 
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

2009). 

(10.29) Note Purchase Agreement, dated August 23,2005, by and among NiSource Finance Corp., as 
issuer, NiSource Inc, as guarantor, and the purchasers named therein (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 to the NiSource Inc. Current Report on Form 8-K filed on August 26, 2005). 

(10.30) Amendment No. 1, dated as of November 10,2008, to the Note Purchase Agreement by and among 
NiSource Finance Corp., as issuer, NiSource Inc., as guarantor, and the purchasers whose names 
appear on the signamre page thereto, (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to the NiSource 
Inc. Form lO-K filed on Febmary 27, 2009). 

(10.31) Guaranty ofNiSource Inc. in favorof JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the NiSource Inc. Form 8-K filed on August 30, 2007), 

(10.32) Agreement for Business Process and Support Services between NiSource Corporate Services 
Company and IBM, effective June 20,2005 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the 
NiSource Inc. Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30, 2005). 

(10.33) Amendment #4 to Agreement for Business Process and Support Services between NiSource 
Corporate Services Company and IBM, effective December 1,2007 (incorporated by reference to 
Exhibit 10.30 to tiie NiSource Inc. Form 10-K for the period ended December 31,2007).* 

(10.34) Letter agreement, dated September 8, 2010 between NiSource Inc. and Credit Suisse International 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1.2 to the NiSource Inc. Current Report on Form 8-K filed on 
September 14, 2010). 

(10.35) Letter agreement, dated September 9, 2010 between NiSource Inc. and Credit Suisse Intemational 
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1.3 to the NiSource Inc. Current Report on Form 8-K filed on 
September 14, 2010). 

(12) Ratio of Eamings to Fixed Charges. ** 

(21) List of Subsidiaries. ** 

(23) Consent of Deloitte & Touche LLP. ** 

(31.1) Certification of Robert C. Skaggs, Jr., Chief Executive Officer, pursuant to Section 302 ofthe 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. ** 

(31.2) Certification of Stephen P. Smith, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Section 302 ofthe Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002. ** 

(32.1) Certification of RobertC. Skaggs, Jr., ChiefExecutive Officer, pursuant to Section 906 of the 
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith). ** 

(32.2) Certification of Stephen P. Smith, Chief Financial Officer, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished herewith). ** 

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement of NiSource Inc. 
** Exhibit filed herewith. 

References made to Northem Indiana filings can be found at Commission File Number 001-04125. References 
made to NiSource Inc. fiUngs made prior to November 1, 2000 can be found at Commission File Number 001-
09779. 
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STOCKHOLDER INFO 
This document contains "forward-looking statements." For a discussion of factors that could cause actual results 
to differ matGrialiy from those contained in such statements, please see "Risk Factors" and "Management's 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" in the NiSource Inc. annual report on 
Form 10-K included herein. 

NiSource Inc, common stock is listed and traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol IMI. The shares 
are listed in financial stock quotations as NISOURCE, As of Dec. 31,2010, NiSource Inc. had 32,313 registered 
common stockholders. 

Anticipated Dividend Record and Payment Dates 

NiSource Common Stock 

R t C C R D 

l > A T E 

04-29-n 
07-29-11 
10-31-11 
01-31-12 

P A Y M E N T 

DATE 

05-20-11 
08-19-11 
11-18-11 
02-20-12 

Common Stock Dividend Declared 
The Board of Directors, effective January 19,2011, has 
declared a quarterly dividend of $0,23 per share, 
equivalent to $0.92 per share on an annual basis. 

Investor and Financial Information 
Financial analysts and investment professionals should 
direct written and telephone inquiries to NiSource 
Investor Relations at 801 E. 86th Ave., 
Merrilivilie, IN 46410 or (219) 647-6209. 

Copies of NiSource's financial reports are available by 
writing or calling the Investor Relations department at 
the address or phone number listed above. The 
materials are also available atwww.nisource.com. 

Stockholder Services 
Questions about stockholder accounts, stock 
certificates, transfer of shares, dividend payments, 
automatic dividend reinvestment and stock purchase 
plan, and electronic deposit may be directed to Mellon 
Investor Services at the following: 

BNY Mellon Shareowner Services 
RO. Box 358015 
Pittsburgh, PA 15252-8015 
or 
480 Washington Boulevard 
Jersey City, NJ 07310-1900 

(888) 884-7790 

TDD for Hearing Impaired 
(8001231-5469 

Foreign Stockholders 
(201)680-6578 

TDD Foreign Stockholders 
(201)680-6610 

www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess 

On June 10,2010, NiSource's Chief Executive Officer submitted to the New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") an 
annual certitication stating that asof that date he was not aware of any violation by the company of the New York 
Stock Exchange's corporate governance listing standards, as required by Section 303A,12(a) ofthe NYSE's Listed 
Company Manual. NiSource's Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have provided certifications to the 
U,S. Securities and Exchange Commission as required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. These 
certifications are included as Exhibits 31,1 and 31.2 to the company's 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, 

S t o c k h o l d e r I n q u i r i e s 
BNY M e l l o n 

S h a r e o w n e r S e r v i c e s 

A n a l y s t I n q u i r i e s 
I n v e s t o r R e l a t i o n s 

Me d i a I n q u i r i e s 
C o m m u n i c a t i o n s 

( 8 8 8 ) 8 8 4 - 7 7 9 0 ( 2 1 9 ) 6 4 7 - 6 2 0 9 2 1 9 ) 6 4 7 - 5 5 8 1 

http://www.nisource.com
http://www.bnymellon.com/shareowner/equityaccess
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